
City of Las Vegas
1700 N. Grand Avenue I Las Vegas, NM 877011 T 505.454.1401 I Iasvegasnm.gov

Madam Mayor Tonita Gurulê-Giràn

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

January 16, 2019—Wednesday— 6:00 p.m.
City Council Chambers
1700 N. Grand Avenue

(The City Council shall act as the Housing Authority Board of
Commissioners on any matters on the Agenda concerning the Housing
Department.)

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

IV. MOMENT OF SILENCE

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (December 12th Special, December 12th

Work Session and December 19th, 2018)

VII. MAYOR’S APPOINTMENTS/REPORTS

VIII. MAYOR’S RECOGNITIONS/PROCLAMATIONS

IX. PUBLIC INPUT
(not to exceed 3 minutes per person and persons must sign up at least
fifteen (15) minutes prior to meeting)

X. PRESENTATIONS (Not to exceed 10 minutes per person)

• Presentation by Police Chief David Bibb on the Appointments to
Commander positions.

• Presentation by Police Chief David Bibb on Certificates of
Appreciation for nine (9) Police personnel.

David Ulibarri Vince Howell Barbara Perea-Casey David G. Romero
Councilor Ward 1 Councilor Ward 2 Councilor Ward 3 Councilor Ward 4



• Presentation of Electric Light Parade and Home and Business
Decorating Contest.

• Presentation by Gas Superintendent David Marquez of the Gas division
triennial public awareness required by the Public Regulation
Commission.

• Presentation of the Solid Waste division recycling program status
assessment.

XI. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

XII. FINANCE REPORT

XIII. CONSENT AGENDA
(Items may be moved to New Business at the request of any Councilor
with approval of the Governing Body)

1. Approval of Traffic Safety Bureau Grant funds for Las Vegas Police
Department for overtime to conduct End DWI. Buckle Up and STEP
operations throughout the City.

David T. Bibb II1, Police Chief The Las Vegas City Police Department
is requesting approval to accept funding in the amount of $19,471.00
from the Traffic Safety Bureau for overtime to conduct traffic
operations.

2. Approval of Resolution No. 19-02 assuring the availability of funds for
the lease/purchase of a new 2018 Elgin Whirlwind Dual Broom
Sweeper.

Danny Gurule, Interiiiz Public Works Director As part of the State
Procurement Code submittal criteria for the lease/purchase of a 201 8
Elgin Whirlwind Dual Broom Sweeper. it is required that a resolution of
support from our Local Governing Body and in complying with this
criteria, staff is requesting that this resolution be approved for the
lease/purchase of a new sweeper, first payment being $31,944.77 and
thereafter $5,276.98 monthly.

3. Approval of Resolution No. 19-03 assuring the availability of funds for
the purchase of a new 2019 Ford F-750 Bucket Truck.

Danny Guru/c, Interim Public Works Director As part of the
Procurement Code submittal criteria for the purchase of a 2019 Ford



F-750 Bucket Truck, it is required that a resolution of support from our
Local Governing Body.

4. Approval to award request for bid #2019-05 for the Mills building
rehabilitation project to Stoven Construction, Inc.

Maria Gilvarry, Utilities Director This project includes rehabilitation
and renovation of the Mills building for use by Utilities as a customer
service and payment center.

5. Approval to purchase one transport trailer for the Solid Waste division.

Maria Gilvarry, Utilities Director The City of Las Vegas Solid Waste
division is in need of additional equipment to include a transport trailer.
The trailer that was being used has been taken out of service because it
has been deemed unsafe due to corrosion on the sidewalls. The division
would like to purchase a transport trailer to haul refuse to Wagon
Mound. The cost of the trailer is $101,415.80.

6. Approval of Resolution #19-04, repealing and replacing Resolution

Tana Vega, Interim Finance Director The City is in need of repealing
and replacing Resolution 1 8-43 at the request of the New Mexico
Department of Finance and Administration to clarify budget adjustment
adjusting various funds budgeted revenues, expenditures and transfers in
and out.

7. Approval of Resolution #19-05, repealing and replacing Resolution
18-45.

Tana Vega, Interim Finance Director The City is in need of repealing
and replacing Resolution 18-45 at the request of the New Mexico
Department of Finance and Administration to clarify budget adjustment
adjusting various funds budgeted revenues, expenditures and transfers in
and out.

8. Approval of Resolution #19-06.

Ti’ma Vega, Interim Finance Director The City of Las Vegas is
requesting increases to the FY2019 Budgeted revenues and
expenditures. transfers to and from within various funds of the FY2019
Budget.



XIV. BUSINESS ITEMS

Approval/Disapproval to purchase one transport truck for the Solid
Waste division.

Maria Gilvariy, Utilities Director The City of Las Vegas Solid Waste
division is in need of additional equipment to include a transport truck.
The truck that is being used now has a blown engine and it would not be
cost effective to repair it. The division would like to purchase a used
transport truck to haul green waste to Wagon Mound as required by the
New Mexico Environment Department. The cost of the truck is
$50,863.

2 Approval/Disapproval of Resolution 19-07.

Tana Vega, Interim Finance Director The City of Las Vegas is
requesting increases to the FY20 19 Budgeted revenues and
expenditures, transfers to and from within various funds of the FY20 19
Budget.

3. Approval/Disapproval of Resolution 19-01. Open Meetings Resolution.

Casaiidra Fresquez, City Clerk Resolution 19-0 1 establishes reasonable
notice of Council meetings in compliance with Open Meetings Act.
Approval of resolution is required annually.

XV. COUNCILORS’ REPORTS

XVI. EXECUTIVE SESSION

THE COUNCIL MAY CONVENE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION IF
SUBJECT MATTER OF ISSUES ARE EXEMPT FROM THE OPEN
MEETINGS REQUIREMENT UNDER § (H) OF THE OPEN MEETINGS
ACT.

A. Personnel matters, as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H) (2) of the New
Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978.

B. Matters subject to the attorney client privilege pertaining to
threatened or pending litigation in which the City of Las Vegas is or
may become a participant, as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H) (7) of
the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978.

4



C. Matters pertaining to the discussion of the sale and acquisition of real
property, as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H) (8) of the Open
Meetings Act, NMSA 1978.

XVII. ADJOURN

ATTENTION PERSONS WITH DISABILITES: The meeting room and facilities
are accessible to persons with mobility disabilities. If you plan to attend the meeting
and will need an auxiliary aid or service, please contact the City Clerk’s Office prior
to the meeting so that arrangements may be made.

ATTENTION PERSONS ATTENDING COUNCIL MEETING: By entering the
City Chambers, you consent to photography, audio recording, video recording and
its/their use for inclusion on the City of Las Vegas Web-site, and to be televised on
Comcast.

NOTE: A final agenda will be posted 72 hours prior to the meeting. Copies of the
Agenda may be obtained from City Hall, Office of the City Clerk. 1700 N. Grand
Avenue, Las Vegas, NM 87701

5



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2018 AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE CITY COUNCIL
CHAMBERS

MAYOR: Tonita Gurulé-Girón

COUNCILORS: David G. Romero
Vincent Howell
David A. Ulibarri, Jr.
Barbara A. Casey

ALSO PRESENT: Ann Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager
Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk
Esther Garduno Montoya, City Attorney
David T. Bibb Ill, Sergeant at Arms

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Councilor Casey asked for a moment of silence to remember those who passed
away this week and called to mind the daughter of the Trujillo family who had
also passed away and to keep those families in prayer, as it is more difficult during
the holiday season.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón informed that the individual was Carmen Trujillo, and that
she was an employee of the City of Las Vegas and had recently retired.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve the agenda as is. Councilor Howell
seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was
taken and reflected the following:

1



David G. Romero Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
Vincent Howell Yes Barbara A. Casey Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

PUBLIC INPUT

Interim City Manager Ann Marie Gallegos advised that there was no one signed
up for public input.

BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Approval/Disapproval of the American Federation of State, County and
Municipal Employees (AFSCME) Local 2851 Agreement.

AFSCME Management Team member Casandra Fresquez advised that the City
entered into contract negotiations with AFSCME for the purposes of negotiating a
new contract. The American Federation of State, County and Municipal
Employees Local 2851 has ratified and approved collective bargaining agreement.
She stated that it had been presented to Council on November 20th, the item was
continued in order to go back to the table with Council’s recommendations and
introduced AFSCME negotiating team Sam Chavez, Michael Blair and Union
President Abraham Maestas. Ms. Fresquez informed they met with Interim City
Manager Gallegos and City Attorney Garduno Montoya with the recommended
changes, went back to the negotiating team with the changes, was approved and
taken back to their union members and was ratified.

Councilor Casey thanked City staff for the changes and felt it was much improved
and explained that she knew everyone was anxious to get it completed and stated
that she could not pass the contract without the changes made, which in her
opinion were detrimental to the employees.

AFSCME Representative Sam Chavez advised that they had previously bargained
in good faith, that the proposed items got changed after negotiations and the
teams got sent back to the table. Mr. Chavez asked the Governing Body to
approve the employees contract.

Brief discussion took place regarding the pay period of when the pay raise would
be in effect.

2



Councilor Romero asked for the amount paid to the negotiator on the
management’s side regarding union negotiations.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that the management negotiations teams
now confer with the City Attorney.

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve the American Federation of State,
County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME) Local 2851 Agreement. Councilor
Howell seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call
Vote was taken and reflected the following:

David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes Barbara A. Casey Yes
David G. Romero Yes Vincent Howell Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

2. Approval/Disapproval of a salary increase of seventy-five cents ($.75) to all
non-union bargaining unit employees who have successfully completed a 6 month
probationary period to include part-time employees with at least one year of
continuous employment with the City of Las Vegas.

Ann Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager advised that the proposed increase was
commensurate with increases to AFSCME and IAFF employees. She informed that
it would compare to the $.75 that IAFF and AFSCME had requested, that there
were 90 union members, 175 non-union members and the cost would be
approximately $124,000.00 which would be distributed by the General Fund, the
four Enterprise Funds and the Housing fund.

Councilor Howell made a motion to approve of a salary increase of seventy-five
cents ($.75) to all non-union bargaining unit employees who have successfully
completed a 6 month probationary period to include part-time employees with at
least one year of continuous employment with the City of Las Vegas. Councilor
Ulibarri, Jr. seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call
Vote was taken and reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes Vincent Howell Yes
Barbara A. Casey Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

3



City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

Interim City Manager Gallegos thanked the Governing Body and stated that the
employees would be happy and appreciative of the increase.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón thanked and congratulated everyone involved in the
negotiations process.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised there was no need for Executive Session.

ADJOURN

Councilor Casey made a motion to adjourn. Councilor Howell seconded the
motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and
reflected the following:

David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes Vincent Howell Yes
Barbara A. Casey Yes David G. Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

Mayor Tonita Gurulé-Girón

ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

4



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING
HELD ON WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2018 AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE CITY COUNCIL
CHAMBERS

MAYOR: Tonita Guru Ié-Girón

COUNCILORS: David G. Romero
Barbara A. Casey
Vincent Howell
David A. Ulibarri, Jr.

ALSO PRESENT: Ann Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager
Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk
Esther Garduno Montoya, City Attorney
David T. Bibb III, Chief of Police

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Councilor Romero asked for a moment of silence for all the community members
who might be ill and those who need a warm place to stay especially during the
holidays.

Interim City Manager introduced Martin David Gallegos as the Deputy Police Chief.

Police Chief David Bibb introduced Deputy Chief Martin David Gallegos and
advised he’s known Mr. Gallegos for thirty years and is a man of character and
integrity.

1



Mayor Tonita Gurulé-Girán congratulated Deputy Chief Gallegos.

Police Chief Bibb advised there would be a swearing in ceremony on Friday at
noon at the Las Vegas Police Department.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve the agenda. Councilor Howell
seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was
taken and reflected the following:

David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes Vincent Howell Yes
David G. Romero Yes Barbara Casey Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

PUBLIC IN PUT

There was no public input.

Discussion Items

1. Out of State Travel to Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Police Chief David Bibb advised they are requesting approval for two officers to

travel to Tulsa, Oklahoma to receive instruction in being instructors in less than

lethal projectile systems.

Police Chief Bibb advised there are requirements from the New Mexico

Department of Public Safety that they have their officers trained on those systems

and they currently do not have any instructors.

Councilor Casey asked if non lethal included the use of tasers.

Police Chief Bibb advised yes and also bean bag rounds.

Councilor Howell asked once the officers come back certified as trainers will they

train the staff or the emergency response team.

2



Police Chief Bibb advised the priority is for the officers of the Las Vegas Police

Department, however if there is a need in the community with any of the other

law enforcement agencies they could train them as well.

The governing body agreed to place the item as a consent agenda item.

2. Resolution #18-49 Disposition of Obsolete, Worn-Out or Unusable Tangible
Personal Property.

Interim City Manager Ann Marie Gallegos advised the item was a continuation

from the last council meeting.

Interim Finance Director Tana Vega advised they were asked to make changes to

resolution #18-49 and add the language in applicable federal law and regulations.

The governing body agreed to place the item as a consent agenda item.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

There was no need for executive session.

Councilor Romero suggested for the regular meeting they have executive session
to get an update from Mayor Gurulé-Girón and from the City Manager about what
the plan is for the Interim Directors they have in place.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised that in fact, they have to talk about that.

ADJOURN

Councilor Casey made a motion to adjourn. Councilor Howell seconded the
motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and
reflected the following:

David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes Barbara Casey Yes
Vincent Howell Yes David G. Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

3



Mayor Tonita Gurulé-Girón

ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

4



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING HELD
ON WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE CITY COUNCIL
CHAMBERS

MAYOR: Tonita Gurulé-Girón

COUNCILORS: David A. Ulibarri, Jr.- Absent
Barbara A. Casey
Vincent Howell
David G. Romero

ALSO PRESENT: Ann Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager
Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk
Esther Garduno Montoya, City Attorney
Sergeant at Arms - Absent

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

Mayor Tonita Gurulé-Girón stated that Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. was absent.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Councilor Romero asked for a moment of silence to remember community
members who had passed away this month, prayed for peace and for Council to
make good decisions for the community.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Councilor Howell made a motion to approve the agenda as is. Councilor Casey
seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was
taken and reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes Vincent Howell Yes
Barbara A. Casey Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Absent

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

1



APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve the minutes of November 14th and
November 20, 2018 with amendments. Councilor Howell seconded the motion.
Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the
following:

Barbara A. Casey Yes David G. Romero Yes
Vincent Howell Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Absent

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.
MAYOR’S APPOINTMENTS/REPORTS

Mayor Gurulé-Girón wished her colleagues, the community and City staff a Merry
Christmas and a Happy New Year, she commended City staff for all their hard
work and advised there was additional good news coming soon.

MAYOR’S RECOGNITIONS/PROCLAMATIONS

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised there were no recognitions or proclamations at this
time.

PUBLIC INPUT

Vikki Gold spoke briefly regarding receiving five-hundred-dollar water bills every
four months in the last year and asked if anything could be done to help her.

Mayor Gurulé-GirOn advised that Interim City Manager Gallegos and Utilities
Director Gilvarry would help her and look thoroughly into the matter.

Marshall Poole gave a detailed report of activities for the month of November
regarding the Animal Welfare Coalition.

Lab Sanchez spoke of several issues at the Senior Center such as a sidewalk lifted
by a tree which was unleveled and hazardous and heating issues. He stated that a
permanent City Manager and City Clerk had not been appointed and he highly
suggested that Ann Marie Gallegos be appointed to City Manager and Casandra
Fresquez to remain as City Clerk and that they were both highly qualified for the
positions.

2



Interim City Manager Gallegos advised Mr. Sanchez that the issues he mentioned
would be looked into and hopefully make improvements at the Senior Center.

PRESENTATIONS

Scott Verhines, Lauren Gold and Niva Romero from Stantec Consulting Services
Inc. gave a lengthy detailed presentation/powerpoint regarding a Utility Rate
Analysis for water, waste water sanitary and raw water utilities for the City of Las
Vegas. A complete copy of report may be obtained at the City of Las Vegas, City
Clerk’s Office.

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised she had nothing to report at this time.

Mayor Gurulé-Girc3n asked Ms. Gallegos to address questions that Councilor
Romero had regarding positions being filled.

Councilor Romero clarified that he was requesting an update regarding the
Interim positions that would entail the Interim City Manager to bring before
Council for approval, as stated in the Governing Body Rules and Procedures. He
stated that it had been a year that these interim positions had been held and felt
it was time to vote and make a decision to appoint Directors, City Manager, City
Clerk and Finance Manager and to move forward in this new year.

Interim City Manager Gallegos agreed with Councilor Romero and stated that
Director positions were critical, that she was looking at who would fit and felt that
some of the interim directors had been doing a great job and would bring some
recommendations to Council for approval, hopefully at the January meeting.

Councilor Howell asked if an Interim City Manager was allowed to appoint an
Interim Director to a Director.

City Attorney Esther Garduno Montoya stated that there was nothing in the City
Charter that prevented that.

Brief discussion took place regarding the Interim City Manager appointing an
Interim Director to Director and Interim positions being approved by the Council.

3



Mayor Gurulé-Girón stated that she believed that most of the interim positions
had been brought to Council for approval and asked City Manager Gallegos to
look into the Interim positions for Community Development and Public Works
interim approvals.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised she and the City Attorney would look into
the matter.

Councilor Romero asked if the interim contracts were month to month.

Interim City Manager Gallegos explained they were month to month for a period
of six months and may be extended, at the discretion of the City Manager.

FINANCE REPORT

Interim Finance Director Tana Vega introduced the newly hired Deputy Finance
Director, Dominic Chavez. She presented the finance report for the month ending
November 30, 2018, reporting that General Fund revenues came in at 37% and
expenditures were at 33%. Enterprise Funds revenues were at 36% and
expenditures came in at 26% and Recreation Department revenues were at 35%
and expenditures were reported at 31%.

Councilor Howell asked for an update regarding the Operator, Level 4 vacancy in
the Utilities Department.

Utilities Director Maria Gilvarry explained that they had contracted out with
Sauder Miller, which allowed the City to have access to state required, level 4
operators or other services needed by the department and advised that she was
currently looking to hire a permanent City employee and a long term consultant.
Ms. Gilvarry informed that the costs for consultants would come out of the water
department, professional services fund, which was already encumbered. She
informed the professional services cost was at $60,000.00 although she was in the
process of putting out an RFP for the long-term services, which would be more
cost effective for the City.

Councilor Casey welcomed Mr. Chavez as the new Deputy Finance Director and
looked forward to working with him. She stated that she did not want to see Ms.
Vega leave and had great personal admiration for her.

4



Ms. Vega thanked everyone for the opportunity to serve the community.

CONSENT AGENDA

City Clerk Fresquez read the Consent Agenda into the record.

1. Approval of Out of State Travel to Tulsa, Oklahoma.

2. Approval Resolution #18-49 Disposition of Obsolete, Worn-Out or Unusable
Tangible Personal Property.

Resolution was presented as follows:
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

MUNICIPALITY OF CITY OF LAS VEGAS
RESOLUTION NO. 18-49

DISPOSITION OF OBSOLETE, WORN-OUT OR UNUSABLE TANGIBLE PERSONAL
PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Governing Body in and for the Municipality of the City of Las Vegas have
adopted NMSA 1978 Section 13-6-1, the State of New Mexico’s Disposition of obsolete, worn-
out or unusable tangible personal property, and applicable federal law and regulations, and

WHEREAS, said policy’ was developed for use by the governing bodies of each state agency,
local public body, school district and state educational institution, and

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this governing body that the State of New Mexico.
Disposition of Obsolete, Worn-Out or Unusable Tangible Personal Property meets the
requirements of the City’ of Las Vegas, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Governing Body of the
Municipality of the City of Las Vegas, State of New Mexico hereby adopts the State of New
Mexico’s Disposition of Obsolete. Worn-Out or Unusable Tangible Personal Property and
applicable federal law and regulations.

RESOLVED: In session this 19th day of December, 2018.

MUNICIPAL GOVERNING BODY
LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO

TONITA GURULE-GIRON, MAYOR
ATTEST:

CASANDRA FRESQUEZ. CITY CLERK (SEAL)

5



APPROVED FOR LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

ESTHER GARDUNO-MONTOYA, CITY ATTORNEY

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as read into the
record. Councilor Howell seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for
roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes Vincent Howell Yes
Barbara A. Casey Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Absent

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Conduct a public hearing and Approval/Disapproval to adopt Ordinance No.
18-08, an ordinance granting a franchise to Comcast of
Colorado/Florida/Michigan
/New Mexico/Pennsylvania/Washington, LLC.

Councilor Casey made a motion to go into Public Hearing. Councilor Howell
seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was
taken and reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes Vincent Howell Yes
Barbara A. Casey Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Absent

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

City Clerk Fresquez asked anyone who wished to speak on the issue to please
stand and be sworn in. Erin Muffoletto was sworn in.

City Clerk Casandra Fresquez advised that they were requesting to adopt
Ordinance No. 18-08. The last cable franchise agreement approved by Council
was in 1997. Attorney Danelle Smith has reviewed and approved the proposed
franchise agreement. Council approved publication of Ordinance 18-08 at their
regular meeting on November 20, 2018.

Councilor Romero wanted to make sure that the line of service was provided to
the Municipal buildings that had been agreed upon.

6



Councilor Howell asked for clarification regarding the equipment used by
Highlands University to videotape Council meetings.

City Clerk Fresquez explained that once the adoption of the ordinance was
approved, Highlands would turn over that piece of equipment to the City and the
IT Department would set it up to utilize for recording.

Councilor Casey made a motion to accept the record proper and to close Public
Hearing. Councilor Howell seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for
roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes Barbara A. Casey Yes
Vincent Howell Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Absent

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

Councilor Casey made a motion to reconvene into regular session. Councilor
Howell seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call
Vote was taken and reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes Vincent Howell Yes
Barbara A. Casey Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Absent

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

Councilor Howell made a motion to approve to adopt Ordinance No. 18-08, an
ordinance granting a franchise to Comcast of Colorado/Florida/Michigan/New
Mexico/Pennsylvania/Washington, LLC. Councilor Casey seconded the motion.

Due to the length of Ordinance 18-08 an ordinance granting a franchise to
Comcast of Colorado/Florida/Michigan/New Mexico/Pennsylvania/Washington,
LLC., a complete copy may be picked up at the City Clerk’s Office.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the
following:

Barbara A. Casey Yes David G. Romero Yes
Vincent Howell Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Absent

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

7



2. Approval/Disapproval of task order with Stantec Engineers.

Utilities Director Maria Gilvarry advised that Stantec Engineers will be performing
a utility rate study for water, wate water, sanitary and raw water utilities for the
City of Las Vegas. She added that it consisted of the current rate tier structure
being improved to still meet the City’s needs without impacting the low income as
much as it has and would be brought back to Council for approval.

Councilor Casey asked questions regarding the task orders, a statement on the
contract regarding normalizing the projection of rainfall and reimbursable
expenses being at 110%.

Utilities Director Gilvarry and Stantec Representative Verhines addressed all the
questions asked by Councilor Casey.

Councilor Howell asked questions regarding future community involvement
meetings held by Stantec.

Mr. Verhines advised that the contract included two community involved/public
input meetings although more meetings could be added if Council desired.

Councilor Howell stated that the Council was under a lot of pressure from the
community to not raise utility rates and he was looking forward to working with
Stantec on the rate structure.

Stantec representative Verhines stated that it was always challenging for a
community to address its rate structure and that the structure had to be tailored
to that specific communityto make them work. He added that the approach that
Stantec wanted to take was by building in the affordability component and to
make sure they understand the City’s different customer categories, as to what is
affordable in those areas.
Mayor Gurulé-Girón thanked everyone involved in regards to addressing the rate
structure and stated she spoke with Utilities Director Gilvarry and Interim City
Manager Gallegos about bringing back the rate structure for review and analysis
and informed that years past, she had voted against the initial rate structure due
to rates being extremely high for residents and commercial users. She stated that
the Enterprise funds were healthy and it was a good time to review the rate
structure.

8



Councilor Romero asked for clarification on the public input meetings regarding
on how more data would help in the rate structure.

Mr. Verhines advised there were many different methods in addressing rate
structures and would begin with re-evaluating the City’s current block rate
mechanism in place, to see another way to approach it. He spoke in detail of
examples and different rate methods that could be used with many different
customer backgrounds.

Utilities Directory Gilvarry explained that the changes to the billing would be
explained to the customer throughout the whole process.

Discussion took place regarding the sustainability of the Enterprise Funds
throughout the changes to the rate structure.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón spoke on how important it was to provide the community a
fair and equitable rate and felt that another important issue was to possibly raise
the ceiling on the consumption use. She explained that once reaching the 4000
gallon threshold, it was difficult to pay penalties.

Councilor Romero asked how long it would take to complete the rate structure
process.

Mr. Verhines advised that the whole process should take approximately 8
months.

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve task order with Stantec Engineers.
Councilor Howell seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call.
Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes Barbara A. Casey Yes
Vincent Howell Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Absent

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

3. Approval/Disapproval of sale of obsolete vehicles located at the Solid Waste
Yard.

9



Interim Finance Director Tana Vega advised that the City of Las Vegas is
requesting review and approval of attached listing of obsolete vehicles. These
listed vehicles have been designated by the New Mexico State Environment
Department as hazardous and have contacted the City of Las Vegas to remove the
vehicles from the Solid Waste Yard and/or face a substantial fine and/or penalty.

Brief discussion and questions took place regarding the location and condition of
the obsolete Police Department vehicles.

Councilor Romero asked for clarification on the process of purchasing the
vehicles.

Interim Finance Director Vega explained that the they were requesting to sell
them as salvage, as one unit, she added that if they had been operable with
motors intact, they would have auctioned them off.

Discussion took place regarding the process of the selling the vehicles.

Councilor Romero made a motion to approve the sale of obsolete vehicles located
at the Solid Waste Yard. Councilor Casey seconded the motion. Mayor Gurulé
Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

Vincent Howell Yes Barbara A. Casey Yes
David G. Romero Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Absent

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

4. Approval/Disapproval of Resolution No. 18-52 Administrative and Financial
support adopting acceptance of $150,000 for the FY 2019 New Mexico MainStreet
(NMMS) Capital Outlay Public Infrastructure funding for the “Great Blocks on
MainStreet: Railroad Avenue Phase I Construction Project and acceptance of the
matching requirement”.

Interim Community Development Director Virginia Marrujo advised that the City
of Las Vegas in collaboration with MainStreet de Las Vegas was approved for
funding by New Mexico MainStreet (NMMS) for $150,000 in Capital Outlay for the
Great Blocks project in the railroad district. NMMS requires a $27,000 match of
which $5,000 has already been secured by MainStreet de Las Vegas.

10



Interim Community Development Director Marrujo and MainStreet Executive
Director Michael Peranteau gave a detailed presentation of the Railroad District
Project (Phase I).

Discussion took place regarding funding for the project, the project being part of
the Metropolitan Redevelopment Plan and business opportunities.

Councilor Casey made a motion to approve Resolution No. 18-52 Administrative
and Financial support adopting acceptance of $150,000 for the FY 2019 New
Mexico MainStreet (NMMS) Capital Outlay Public Infrastructure funding for the
“Great Blocks on MainStreet: Railroad Avenue Phase I Construction Project and
acceptance of the matching requirement”. Councilor Howell seconded the
motion.

Resolution 18-52 was presented as follows:
City of Las Vegas, NM

Resolution N. 18-52

A Resolution of Administrative and Financial Support adopting acceptance of S 1 50,000 for the
FY 2019 New Mexico MainStreet (NMMS) Capital Outlay Public Infrastructure funding for the
“Great Blocks on MainStreet: Railroad Avenue Phase I Construction Project and acceptance of
the matching requirement”.

ADOPTING THE FY20 18-2019 “GREAT BLOCKS ON MAINSTREET: RAILROAD
AVENUE PHASE I CONSTRUCTION PROJECT”

WHEREAS, the New Mexico MainStreet evaluation committee recognized the application for
funding was impressive and recommended an award of SI 50,000 for the “Great Blocks” project
in the Railroad District; and

WHEREAS, the funding for this project is made available through MainStreet Public
Infrastructure by the sale of Severance Tax Bonds sold in June and the award was approved by
the Economic Development Department Cabinet Secretary Matthew Geisel for the City: and

WHEREAS, capital improvements are an effective tool for communities to achieve necessary
project development and the Railroad District is listed in the newly adopted Metropolitan
Redevelopment Act Plan otherwise known as the Downtown Action Plan as an important
catalytic development area; and

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas and MainStreet de Las Vegas (MS DLV) are committed to
collaborating on the construction ready Great Blocks Project in the Railroad District: and

WHEREAS, the Citv’s partner, MSDLV is working diligently to secure the “cash match” portion
of the match requirement by New Mexico MainStreet on behalf of the City in the amount of
S27.000: and

11



WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas is committed to providing a match of funds in the amount of

S45,000 of which S27,000 will be cash and S 18,000 will he in-kind services if MSDLV is unable
to secure matching funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS GOVERNING
BODY that:

• The City of Las Vegas has accepted the award of S 150,000 for the Great BIocks project and
is committed to providing match Funds up to, and in the amount of S27.000 cash or less and
S 18,000 in-kind for a total of S45.000 if MS DLV cannot secure the total matching funds: and

2. The New Mexico MainStrcct Public Infrastructure Grant Monitor, upon receipt of Resolution
I 8-52, will begin the process of developing the detailed grant agreement between the City of Las
Vegas and NMMS.

PASSED. APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS

__________

day of December

_____,

2018

CITY OF LAS VEGAS

N ILivor Tonita Gurulé—G irdn
(Seal)

ATTEST:

Casandra Fiescuez. City Clerk

Esther Garduño—Monloya. City Attorney
(for legal SLI fliciency only)

Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the
following:

David G. Romero Yes Vincent Howell Yes
Barbara A. Casey Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Absent

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

COUNCILORS’ REPORTS

Councilor Romero had questions regarding the treadmills and boilers at the
Recreation Center.

Recreation Center Maintenance Supervisor George Cowden advised there were 9
out of 10 treadmills running and would be ordering a circuit panel to repair the
one. He reported that the boiler was being serviced by contractors.

12



Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that they were requesting Legislative
appropriation, on an emergency basis to purchase a new boiler and housing for
the boiler as well.

Councilor Romero asked if the Council would be involved in Legislative requests.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that she met with department directors,
reviewed the ICIP and determined main projects for the ICIP and had been
brought to Council for approval. She advised she would provide the current
listing with the Recreation Center emergency project included.

Councilor Casey had questions regarding the presentation by Leo Montoya on the
Mass Casualty Plan and the Police Department contract.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that they had tried to contact Mr.
Montoya although he was not reachable. She stated that his office had contacted
the City last Friday afternoon however agendas had already been completed and
gone out and informed they would get in contact with him to present at January’s
meeting. Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that the Police Department
contract was still under negotiations.

Councilor Casey had concerns regarding Las Vegas Night due to the last two years,
not more than six Legislators had attended the event and it was very important
that they did, in order for them to lobby. She spoke of the importance of getting
more Legislators involved in order to receive appropriations and stated that it
would be nice to have an event that was not so elaborate. She suggested that the
City could give all employees a Christmas bonus from any funds available from the
General Fund to show appreciation to them instead of having it go to Las Vegas
Night, when it did not get results that the City needed. Councilor Casey stated
that she appreciated the hard work from Virginia Marrujo and staff although
suggested something different for the future to get legislators there.

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised that since it was the long session, they
were going try and get a hold of more Legislators, and were trying to get
sponsorships for funding. She advised they try not to use General funds, if not
needed.

13



Interim Community Development Interim Director Marrujo gave a detailed status
on the itinerary for Las Vegas Day/Night and advised they would bring back
another update in January.

Discussion took place regarding Las Vegas Day/Night, New Mexico State
Representatives and Legislators that would be present.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised that she believed the City did not need lobbyists due
to them not bringing additional funding. She stated that she felt the City had
been very successful with our projects and added that Legislators did not always
show up although when it came to the funding cycle, the Legislators did support
the City’s projects. Mayor Gurulé-Girón advised that she felt they had been very
aggressive this year regarding getting to the Legislators and thanked Ms. Marrujo
and her staff for all her help regarding fundraising for the event.

Councilor Howell stated he wrote a letter to Santa which included hopes and
wishes for this year for having strong discussions about annexation which would
add to the GRT, to review all Ordinances that may need changes and to make an
effort to review the City Charter which was long overdue. He added that the
Recreation Center use fees needed to be looked at as well due to some children in
the community that could not afford them. Councilor Howell advised that
discussion pertaining to bringing in businesses to Las Vegas needed to take place
and also that a Boys and Girls Club would be a great benefit to our children. He
wished everyone a Merry Christmas.

Mayor Gurulé -Girón advised that the City had been completing many projects
and would continue to be successful and wished all City staff a Merry Christmas
and added that additional funding (Capital Project specific) was coming in for the
Senior Center.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Interim City Manager Gallegos advised there was no need for Executive Session.

ADJOURN

Councilor Casey made a motion to adjourn. Councilor Howell seconded the
motion. Mayor Gurulé-Girón asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and
reflected the following:

14



David G. Romero Yes Barbara A. Casey Yes
Vincent Howell Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Absent

City Clerk Fresquez re-read the motion and advised that the motion carried.

Mayor Gurulé-Girón

ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

15



CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: January 4, 2019 DEPT: Police MEETING DATE: January 16, 2019

ITEM/TOPIC: Presentation on the Appointment to Commander Position

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Presentation Only

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: Interview processfor two (2) vacant Commander
Positions have been completed and at this time the Police Department would like
to recognize the appointment to Commander Position by the ChiefofPolice:
Pamela J. Sandoval and Steve B. Pacheco.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: No action

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: None

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

c
David T. Bibb III
Chief of Police

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

TANA VEGA
INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR
(PROCUREMENT)

TONITA GU ULE-GIRON
MAYOR

•

________

ANN MARIE GALLEGOS Esther Garduño Montoya
INTERIM CITY MANAGER City Attorney

(ALL CONTRACTS, ORDINANCES
AND RESOLUTIONS MUST BE
REVIEWED)



RECEWED

Las Vegas DEC 272018

City Police Department

DATE DISTRIBUTION NUMBER

PERSONNEL December 27, 2018 All Personnel 20181227DTB

ORDER
SUBJECT:

Commander Promotions and Personnel Transfers

It is with profound pride that I announce the following promotions. After an exhaustive application process
and intensive oral board selection, The Las Vegas Police Department hereby promotes Interim Commander
Pamela Sandoval and Lieutenant Steven Pacheco to the rank of Commander with an effective date of January
12, 2019. Commander Sandoval will oversee the Planning/Training and Recruiting as well as the
Communications Division. Commander Pacheco will oversee the Street Crimes, Narcotics Investigations and
Evidence Division as well as the Information Service Section. Lt. Matias Apodoca will be the Supervisor in
Charge of Street Crimes and Narcotics. Lt. Monica Vigil will be transferred and in charge of The Office of
Professional Standards and Accreditation. All of the candidates that went through this process have reflected
great credit upon themselves and the Las Vegas Police Department.

By Order of the Chief of Police:

David T. Bibb III

XC: File



CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: January 4, 2019 DEPT: Police MEETING DATE: January 16, 2019

ITEM/TOPIC: Presentation on Certificate of Appreciation for nine (9) Police
Personnel.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Presentation Only

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: The Las Vegas Police Department would like to
present a certificate ofappreciation to nine (9) police personnelfor outstanding
service and unselfish devotion to the Las Vegas Police Department & the citizen
ofLas Vegas, New Mexico.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: No action

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: None

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

David T. Bibb III
Chief of Police

ANN MARIE GALLEGbS
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

TANA VEGA
INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR
(PROCUREMENT)

Esther Garduño Montoya
City Attorney
(ALL CONTRACTS, ORDINANCES
AND RESOLUTIONS MUST BE
REVIEWED)

TONITA GU ULE-GI ON
MAYOR



City of Las Vegas
318 Moreno Street .Las Vegas New Mexico 87701. Ph# (505) 425-7504 Fax # (505) 425-6346

David T. Bibb Ill
Chief of Police

TO: David T. Bibb 111, Chief of Police

FROM: —- -

Monica Vigil, Lieute(

of Police

THRU: /7-1 ?
Eric Pla, Commander of Field Operations

DATE: December 12th 2018

RE: Certificate of Appreciation

RECEIVED

BY:.

DEC 1 2 2018

I would like to take this opportunity to commend the following 9 Officers for a job
worthy of recognition. During our graveyard tour from July 01, 2018 to September 30,
2018 we spoke of the importance of investigating our suspected DWI calls, we spoke of
the benefits of enforcing traffic offenses. Keeping it simple, with the thought of the more
traffic we enforce the less traffic accidents we would have, and potentially never knowing
the lives we may have impacted.

Some might say, that is their job, which is absolutely correct. However observing these
Officers, motivation, encouragement, and assistance to each other on a daily basis was
awesome and appreciated. During this time these Officers had approximately 36
suspected DWI arrests. Of those, 9 were called in as traffic accidents (l0-45s,44s and
64s), with the others being self initiated enforcement.

Sgt M. Ortega
Officer David Barela
Officer Estevan Baca
Officer Xavier Smith

Sgt. David Trujillo
Officer Daniel Casados
Officer Darin Romero
Officer Gerardo Lozano

Officer Estevan Martinez

XC: File LAS VEGAS
NEW MEXICO

NEW ADVENTURES DOWN OLD TRAILS



Regular or Special

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 1/9/2019 DEPT: Community Development MEETING DATE: 1/1 6/19

ITEMITOPIC: Presentation of Electric Light Parade and Home and Business Decorating
Contest.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL.’ No Action

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE.’Community Development and Carnegie Library will be
presenting awards for Electric Light Parade for:

• Best Automotive
• Best Community
• Best of Theme
• Best Music or Band
• Best Business
• Best Department

Community Development and Library will also be presenting award for 1st, 2nd and 3rd
place for Home and Business decorating contest

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Consideration by Mayor and Council.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

UBMI1*ER’S SIGNAT6RE

REVIE)IVED AND APPROVED BY:

TONITA GURIJLE-GI ôN TANA VEGA, INTERIM
MAYOR FINANCE DIRECTOR

(PROCUREMENT)

ANN MARIE GALLEG S,
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

PURCHASING AGENT ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA,
(FOR BID/RFP AWARD) CITY ATTORNEY

(ALL CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)



Regular or Special

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 01/03/19 DEPT: Utilities MEETING DATE: 01/16/19

ITEM/TOPIC: Presentation of the Gas division triennial public awareness.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: N/A

BACKGROUNDIRATIONALE: Gas Superintendent David Marquez will be presenting
to the governing body on the divisions Public Awareness program as required by the
Public Regulation Commission. Presentation to local public officials is required every
three years.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: N/A

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: N/A

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING. 1

S1.EITTER’S SIGNATURE

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

TONITA GUR LE-GIRON TANA VEGA
MAYOR INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR

(PROCUREMENT)

ANN MARIE GALLEGO
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

PURCHASING AGENT ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA,
(FOR BID/RFP AWARD) CITY ATTORNEY

(ALL CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)



1/2/2019

Utilities
Natural Gas

Division

Emergency
Mitigation communications

Purpose Annual preaentations to Prentation at NMIEU for
contractors and community contractors and

members homeowner,

Local PobitcOffidal, ieformed

Triennially

Transmission lines

Regulator Stations

System
Summary

Hazards

Steel
Polyethylene

Customers rIsers/meters

Damaged gas
lines

Carbon
Monoxide

Gas Leaks

• Contractors
• Homeowners

• Faulty Appliances

• Hit risers
• Migration

1



1/2/2019

Mitigation

•_•_

:II

I
r____CO detectors and appliance maintenance

Cathodic protection

Emergency
Communications

911

First Responders

On Call Personnel - isolate

Gas division Management

1J

Reporting/Inspection

) Public awareness audit

Operator Qualification task audits

Odorarrt inspection

Leak surveys

Cathiodic Protection

A Third Party Damage

How to get
additional

information

To schedule an
appointment or talk with a
gas division superintendent
please contact the utilities
gas division

(505) 454-0265

2



Regular or Special

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 01/03/19 DEPT: Utilities MEETING DATE: 01/16/19

ITEM/TOPIC: Presentation of the Solid Waste division recycling program status
assessment.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: N/A

BACKGROUNDIRATIONALE: Staff will be presenting to the governing body on the
status of the recycling program. The presentation will include the current process and
challenges.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: N/A

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: N/A

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

SJ9ft(TTER’S SIGNAT RE

TONITA GU ULE-GIRON
MAYOR

ANN MARIE GALLEGOS
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

PURCHASING AGENT
(FOR BID!RFP AWARD)

TANA VEGA
INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR
(PROCUREMENT)

ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA,
CITY ATTORNEY
(ALL CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)



1/3/2019

1 2

3 4

5 6

1



1/3/2019

COSTLY PROCESS

IABOR INTENSIVE SPECIAL EQUIPMENT SEPARATE ROUTES

87

9 10

11 12



1/3/2019

OPTIONS

I’

db Iadá. M..d..

,,TkPd1!C3W$!,k tiea,JWA?fl

(\/*p
Cv’P.4

——

QUESTIONS

13

15 16

17 18



G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

T
H

R
U

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

31
,

20
18

50
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

L
A

P
S

E
D

(6
o

f
12

m
o
n
th

s)
F

IS
C

A
L

Y
E

A
R

20
19

T
o
ta

l
B

u
d
g

et
to

A
ct

u
al

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

(L
ic

en
se

&
F

ee
s-

B
u

si
n

es
s

L
ic

en
se

s,
L

iq
uo

r
L

ic
en

se
s

an
d

B
ui

ld
in

g
P

er
m

it
s,

D
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t

F
ee

s)
(L

oc
al

F
in

es
-

C
o

u
rt

F
in

es
,

L
ib

ra
ry

F
in

es
,

T
ra

ff
ic

S
af

et
y

F
in

es
)

B

FY
20

19
B

U
D

G
E

T
1,

48
5,

00
0

3,
55

0,
00

0
75

0,
00

0
2,

33
2,

50
0

37
2,

00
0

1,
06

0,
00

0

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

T
A

X
G

R
O

S
S

R
E

C
E

IP
T

T
A

X
1.

22
5

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

TA
X

G
R

O
S

S
R

E
C

E
IP

T
T

A
X

.7
5

1/
8

IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
G

R
T

.2
5

(J
A

N
20

11
)

G
R

T
-H

O
L

D
H

A
R

M
L

E
S

S
(J

U
L

Y
20

15
L

IC
E

N
S

E
&

F
E

E
S

IN
T

E
R

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

L
O

C
A

L
-F

IN
E

S
L

O
C

A
L

-M
IS

C
T

O
T

A
L

A

FY
20

18
B

U
D

G
E

T
1,

29
1,

00
0

3,
55

0,
00

0
77

5,
00

0
2,

44
0,

00
0

36
0,

00
0

72
5,

00
0

(1
10

,4
00

)
61

,0
00

83
,7

16
77

,0
00

1,
73

7,
23

5
10

,9
89

,5
51

C
D

E

F
Y

20
19

F
Y

20
18

F
Y

20
19

Y
T

D
-

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

Y
T

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

74
2,

50
0

59
6,

03
7

51
9,

70
6

1,
77

5,
00

0
1,

78
4,

63
0

1,
80

2,
63

8
37

5,
00

0
32

8,
68

4
35

3,
92

4
1,

16
6,

25
0

1,
17

2,
52

4
1,

18
3,

79
0

18
6,

00
0

18
7,

01
2

19
9,

59
7

53
0,

00
0

53
1.

37
0

55
8.

09
8

83
,5

00
77

,1
44

66
,5

00
1,

64
8,

80
0

11
,4

25
,4

44

0
41

,7
50

38
,5

72
33

,2
50

82
4,

40
0

5,
71

2,
72

2

G
(E

/B
)

FY
20

19
%

R
E

V
35

%
51

%
47

%
51

%
54

%
53

%

25
%

54
%

37
%

51
%

49
%

53
,1

02
43

,2
15

29
,5

86
90

1,
49

8
5,

62
7,

65
8

20
,8

75
42

,0
40

24
,6

01
83

7,
95

2
5,

54
3,

22
1

F
IS

C
A

L
Y

E
A

R
20

19
T

o
ta

l
B

u
d
g
et

to
A

ct
u
al

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

A
B

C
D

E
F

F
Y

20
18

F
Y

20
19

F
Y

20
19

F
Y

20
18

F
Y

20
19

F
Y

20
19

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

Y
T

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

A
V

A
IL

.
B

A
L

.
30

7,
95

9
29

4,
64

8
14

7,
32

4
14

7,
56

2
13

6,
56

3
15

8,
08

5
73

,0
38

36
,5

19
37

,2
90

35
,7

48
60

,7
36

30
,3

68
22

,6
18

38
,1

18
26

1.
41

2
13

0.
70

6
97

.9
80

16
3.

43
2

JU
D

IC
IA

L
G

O
V

E
R

N
IN

G
B

O
D

Y
M

A
Y

O
R

M
A

N
A

G
E

R
E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

C
L

E
R

K
C

IT
Y

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
IH

R
FI

N
A

N
C

E
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
D

E
V

.
P

O
L

IC
E

C
O

D
E

E
N

F
O

R
C

E
M

E
N

T
A

N
IM

A
L

S
H

E
L

T
E

R
FI

R
E

P
U

B
L

IC
W

O
R

K
S

/A
IR

P
O

R
T

P
A

R
K

S
A

IR
P

O
R

T
L

IB
R

A
R

Y
M

U
SE

U
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

SA
L

A
R

Y
C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

T
O

T
A

L

39
7,

96
9

27
2,

85
8

2
3

1
,9

4
4

27
8,

96
0

45
2,

39
3

53
3,

84
5

3,
85

4,
74

4
13

6,
11

3
13

5,
49

0
1,

25
7,

36
5

47
4,

00
4

28
6,

22
2

22
2,

49
9

22
9,

70
4

24
5,

25
9

46
7,

22
3

52
8,

70
6

4,
00

6,
68

0
15

0,
33

4
13

5,
49

0
1,

35
7,

46
7

45
0,

83
2

29
0,

70
9

0
11

1,
25

0
11

4,
85

2
12

2,
63

0
23

3,
61

2
26

4,
35

3
2,

00
3,

34
0

75
,1

67
67

,7
45

67
8,

73
4

22
5,

41
6

14
5,

35
5

19
8,

12
7

11
0,

27
9

98
,6

56
12

9,
61

1
21

8,
56

3
20

3,
12

1
1,

75
3,

11
1

68
,9

31
55

,9
88

57
8,

17
6

20
0,

93
1

14
1,

81
9

11
1,

83
7

68
,1

08
96

,7
66

19
2,

44
4

16
5,

63
5

1,
86

4,
49

6
51

,9
58

5
4
,9

6
9

57
9,

94
0

19
3,

30
1

9
1
.7

3
0

0
11

0,
66

2
16

1,
59

6
14

8,
49

3
27

4,
77

9
3

6
3

,0
7

1
2,

14
2,

18
4

98
,3

76
80

,5
21

77
7,

52
7

25
7,

53
1

19
8.

97
9

H
(E

/B
)

%
B

D
G

T
46

%
51

%
37

%
37

%
0% 50

%
30

%
39

%
4

1
%

31
%

4
7

%
35

%
41

%
43

%
43

%
32

%
0% 44

%
39

%
28

%
0% 50

%
40

%

0
0

0
0

0
20

5,
21

7
20

0,
04

6
10

0,
02

3
94

,3
43

87
,3

92
11

2,
65

4
1

5
0

,8
4

5
1
4
8
,1

1
6

7
4
,0

5
8

6
6
,9

5
5

5
7
,2

0
5

90
,9

11
2

,3
5

8
,2

4
8

3
,1

6
1
,4

1
0

1
,5

8
0
,7

0
5

8
6
4
,6

1
0

8
8
7
,6

2
3

2
,2

7
3
,7

8
7

0
0

0
0

0
7
1
9
,6

6
7

7
3
9
,6

6
7

3
6
9
,8

3
4

3
5
9
,7

5
4

3
6
9
,7

5
0

3
6
9
,9

1
7

1
2

,0
5

3
,8

4
3

1
3
,0

2
3
,9

7
6

6
,5

1
1
,9

8
8

5
,2

9
0
,5

3
7

5
,1

6
7
,6

0
5

7
,8

5
6

,3
7

1



W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

(6
10

)
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

G
A

S
(6

20
)

S
O

L
ID

W
A

S
T

E
(6

30
)

W
A

T
E

R
(6

40
)

T
ot

al
o
f

E
n
te

rp
ri

se
F

u
n
d
s

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
F

U
N

D
S

-R
E

V
E

N
U

E
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

T
H

R
U

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

,
20

18
50

%
Y

E
A

R
L

A
P

S
E

D
(6

of
12

m
o
n
th

s)
FI

SC
A

L
Y

E
A

R
20

19

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
F

U
N

D
S

-E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

T
H

R
U

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

,
20

18
50

%
Y

E
A

R
L

A
P

S
E

D
(6

of
12

m
o
n
th

s)
F

IS
C

A
L

Y
E

A
R

20
19

FY
20

18

B
U

D
G

E
T

3
2
9
7
.7

7
8

H
(E

IB
)

%

B
U

D
G

E
T

45
%

28
%

36
%

40
%

36
%

T
ot

al
B

u
d
g
et

to
A

ct
u
al

C
o
m

p
ar

is
o
n

A
B

C
0

E
G

(E
IB

)
FY

20
18

FY
20

19
FY

20
19

FY
20

18
FY

20
19

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

Y
T

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

(6
10

)
2,

86
6,

10
0

2,
96

6,
10

0
1,

48
3,

05
0

1,
42

6,
46

3
1,

53
7,

58
9

52
%

N
A

T
U

R
A

L
G

A
S

(6
20

)
5,

23
6,

00
0

5,
03

6,
00

0
2,

51
8,

00
0

1,
30

8,
59

3
1,

52
3,

48
0

30
%

S
O

L
ID

W
A

S
T

E
(6

30
)

3,
41

9,
40

0
3,

41
9,

40
0

1,
70

9,
70

0
1,

72
0,

94
7

1,
69

7,
18

4
50

%
W

A
T

E
R

(6
40

)
4,

80
0,

15
0

5,
13

8,
95

0
2,

56
9,

47
5

2,
54

3,
96

4
2,

65
1,

21
0

52
%

T
ot

al
o
f

E
n
te

rp
ri

se
F

u
n
d
s

16
,3

21
,6

50
16

,5
60

,4
50

5,
52

0,
15

0
6,

99
9,

96
7

7,
40

9,
46

3
45

%

T
ot

al
B

u
d
g
et

to
A

ct
u
al

C
o
m

p
ar

is
o
n

A
B

C
D

E
F

FY
20

19
FY

20
19

FY
20

18
FY

20
19

FY
20

19
B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

-
B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

-
A

C
T

U
A

L
Y

T
D

-
A

C
T

U
A

L
A

V
A

IL
.

B
A

L
.

3,
31

7,
95

8
1,

65
8,

97
9

1,
49

0,
89

9
1,

48
3,

06
9

1,
83

4,
88

9
5,

93
8,

90
8

5,
38

7,
27

3
2,

69
3,

63
7

1,
75

1,
89

4
1,

51
2,

67
4

3,
87

4,
59

9
3,

73
3,

78
7

3,
72

9,
59

7
1,

86
4,

79
9

1,
67

3,
43

7
1,

34
2,

46
3

3,
61

6,
14

5
5,

68
1,

82
0

4,
70

7,
66

3
2,

35
3,

83
2

2,
54

0,
37

3
1,

87
7,

09
9

2,
61

9,
06

2
18

,6
52

,2
93

17
,1

42
,4

91
8,

57
1,

24
6

7,
45

6,
60

3
6,

21
5,

30
5

1
1
,9

4
4
,6

9
5



R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
-T

A
X

E
S

(C
ig

)
W

E
L

L
N

E
S

S
C

E
N

T
E

R
O

P
E

N
SW

IM
Y

A
FL

Y
A

B
L

S
U

M
M

E
R

FU
N

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

-O
T

H
E

R

G
E

N
FU

N
D

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

T
O

T
A

L

R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

-R
E

V
E

N
U

E
C

O
M

PA
R

IS
O

N
T

H
R

U
D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
31

,
20

18
-

50
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

L
A

P
S

E
D

6
O

F
12

M
O

N
T

H
S

FI
SC

A
L

Y
E

A
R

20
19

FY
20

18
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

R
E

V
0% 45

%
23

%
(1

0
/

V
1

0

28
%

11
%

29
%

50
%

42
%

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

E
X

P.
Y

A
FL

Y
A

B
L

O
T

H
E

R
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
E

X
P.

C
A

PI
T

A
L

O
U

T
L

A
Y

T
O

T
A

L

FY
20

18
B

U
D

G
E

T
59

4,
08

9 0

A
B

C
D

E
0

FY
20

19
FY

20
19

FY
20

18
FY

20
19

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

Y
T

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

(E
IB

)

0
0

11
5,

00
0

11
5,

00
0

57
,5

00
51

,9
87

51
,2

45
20

,0
00

20
,0

00
10

,0
00

4,
51

2
4,

33
3

0
0

0
0

0
20

,0
00

16
,5

00
8,

25
0

4,
65

0
2,

39
6

20
,0

00
26

,0
00

13
,0

00
2,

84
0

1,
11

8
10

8,
96

4
85

,0
00

42
,5

00
24

,9
66

19
,4

88
40

0,
00

0
40

0,
00

0
20

0,
00

0
19

9,
92

0
19

9,
92

0
68

3,
96

4
68

3,
96

4
33

1,
25

0
28

8,
87

5
27

8,
49

9

R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

-
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

C
O

M
P

A
R

IS
O

N
T

H
R

U
D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
31

,
20

18
-

50
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

L
A

P
S

E
D

6
O

F
12

M
O

N
T

H
S

FI
SC

A
L

Y
E

A
R

20
19

A
B

C
0

E
F

H

(E
IB

)
F

Y
20

19
F

Y
20

19
F

Y
20

18
F

Y
2
0
1
9

F
Y

2
0
1
9

%
B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

-
B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

-
A

C
T

U
A

L
Y

T
D

-
A

C
T

U
A

L
A

V
A

IL
.

B
A

L
.

B
D

G
T

63
3,

16
6

31
6,

58
3

25
7,

14
8

24
1,

68
3

39
1,

48
3

38
%

0
0

0
0

0%
4,

05
0

8,
50

0
4,

25
0

2,
65

0
1,

89
0

6,
61

0
13

8,
56

2
95

,3
50

47
,6

75
39

,5
93

32
,2

46
63

,1
04

8,
00

0
9,

50
0

4,
75

0
4,

19
2

3,
65

7
5,

84
3

74
4,

70
1

74
6,

51
6

37
3,

25
8

30
3,

58
3

27
9,

47
6

46
7,

04
0

22
%

34
%

38
%

37
%



Regular or Special

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 114119 DEPT: Police MEETING DATE: January 16, 2019

ITEMITOPIC: Approval/Disapproval to accept funding through the Traffic Safety
Bureau Grant for the Las Vegas Police Department to use in overtime, to conduct
End DWI, Buckle Up and STEP operations throughout the City.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Approval/disapproval to accept funds.

BACKGROUNDIRATIONALE: The Las Vegas City Police Department respectfully
requests permission to accept funding in the amount of $19,471.00 from the
Traffic Safety Bureau for overtime to conduct traffic operations.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Requesting approval to accept funding through the
Traffic Safety Bureau.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

CHIEF DAVID T. BIBB III

REV ED DAPPROVEDBY:

TON ITA G RULE- IRON TANA VEGA, INTERIM
MAYOR FINANCE DIRECTOR

(PROCUREMENT)

ANN MARIE GALLEGO
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

PURCHASING AGENT ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA,
(FOR BIDIRFP AWARD) CITY ATTORNEY

(ALL CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)



,t./,14.I’ ,l,7, i_) f5\i it’j:

TRANSPORTATION

October 31, 2018

Ms. Beatrice Salazar Susana Martinez

Las Vegas Police Department Governor

318 Moreno Street
Las Vegas NM 87701 I om Church

Cabinet Secietary

RE: Project Agreement

Dear Ms. Salazar:

Enclosed is one fully executed project agreement for the federal 2019 fiscal year. This letter

contains information required to meet Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act

(FFATA) and 2 CFR Part 200 requirements. Please provide a copy of this letter to the person

responsible for meeting those requirements at your City, County, Town or Tribal agency. i(ottafd Citntet

The following table contains the information necessary to meet these requirements.

Project Funding Source CFDA # FAIN Award Date Amount
D. kennel tee

Number
19-AL-64-050 23 U.S.C. § 164 20.608 69A37518300001640NMA 10/06/2017 $8,826.00 i)t

19-OP-RF-050 State Road Fund $3,080.00

19-ST-RF-050 State Road Fund $7,565.00 !)aid Srr’ich
(,Tni ‘S1,1

Dt 2
2 CFR Subpart F 2OO500-521

(a) Audit required. A non-Federal entity that expends $750,000 or more during the non-

Federal entity s fiscal year in Federal awards must have a single or program specific audit n

conducted for that year in accordance with the provisions of this part.

(b)Single audit. A non-Federal entity that expends $750,000 or more during the non-Federal
ri’ ‘..tibeta

entity’s fiscal year in Federal awards must have a single audit conducted in accordance with :;r

§200.514 Scope of audit except when it elects to have a program-specific audit conducted in 0C 5

accordance with paragraph (c) of this section.
;n

(c) Program-specific audit election. When an auditee expends Federal awards under only

one Federal program (excluding R&D) and the Federal program’s statutes, regulations, or

the terms and conditions of the Federal award do riot require a financial statement audit of

the auditee, the auditee may elect to have a program-specific audit conducted in

accordance with §200.507 Program-specific audits. A program-specific audit may not be

elected for R&D unless all of the Federal awards expended were received from the same

Federal agency, or the same Federal agency and the same pass-through entity, and that

Federal agency, or pass-through entity in the case of a subrecipient, approves in advance a

program-specific audit.

Generai Office P.O Box 1149 Santa Fe, NM 87504



(d) Exemption when Federal awards expended are less than 75O,OUO. A non-Federal entity

that expends less than $750,000 during the non-Federal entity’s fiscal year in Federal awards

is exempt from Federal audit requirements for that year, except as noted in §200503
Relation to other audit requirements, but records must be available for review or audit by

appropriate officials of the Federal agency, pass-through entity, and Government

Accountability Office (GAO).

If expenditures are less than $750,000 during your agency’s fiscal year 2018, please submit a

statement to the Traffic Safety Division at the address listed on this letterhead. The

Statement should read, “We did not meet the $750,000 expenditure threshold and
therefore we are not required to have a single audit performed for FY (18).”

Your agency must submit copies of any audits and review reports which they have had

prepared to the Department for informational purposes if requested regardless of whether
the criteria for audit or review are met.

Operational Plan
Your agency is required to develop an operational plan to include a jurisdiction-specific
performance goal, problem statement, problem identification and basic crash data upon

which the project is based. Performance goals should he specific, measurable, action-

oriented, realistic, and time-bound.

Performance Indicators
The Department has implemented performance indicators on Department funded law
enforcement projects. The performance indicators are as follows:
ENDWI

• Large Agency (Populations above 100,000) — 1 DWI in 28 hours

• Medium Agency (Populations 50,000—99,000) — 1 DWI in 32 Hours

• Small Agency (Populations below 50,000)—i DWI in 36 hours

BKLUP 1 seat belt or child restraint citation for every 2 hours of enforcement worked.
STEP 2 citations or warnings for every hour of enforcement worked.

At no time does the New Mexico Department of Transportation require an individual

officer to issue a specific number of citations during an enforcement period.

We look forward to working with you to prevent injuries and fatalities. Thank you for your
cooperation.

Sincerely

Franklin Garcia, ctor
Traffic Safety Division

En cbs u re



New Mexico Traffic Safety Division Project Information Sheet

Contract Number:

Government Unit:

Contract term:

Vendor Number:

Grantee Contact Info

Project Director and Title: Pamela Sandoval, Commander
(505) 425-7504,
(505) 426-5525 C

Phone: E-mail:

Las Vegas PD

318 Moreno Street

Las Vegas, NM 87701

Agency Name:

Address:

City, State ZIP:

TS 04524

Las Vegas PD

(12/11/2018 — 09/30/2019)

0000054343 Address ID:

Total $19,471

TSD Contact Info

Program Manager: Cora Lee Anaya Phone: 505-490-1 183

Funding

ENDWI

BKLUP

STEP

Project Number

I 9-AL-64-050

1 9-OP-RF-050

I 9-PT-RF-050

Budget Breakdown
Amount

$8,826

$3,080

$7,565

Fund ‘ Source

10010

20100

20100

164 AL

Road Fund

Road Fund



Regular Meeting

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 0110212018 DEPT: Public Works MEETING DATE: 01/16/2019

ITEMITOPIC: Approval/Disapproval of Resolution No.19-02.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Approval of Resolution No.19-02.

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: As part of the State Procurement Code submittal criteria
for the lease/purchase of a 2018 Elgin Whirlwind Dual Broom Sweeper, it is required
that a Resolution of support from our Local Governing Body and in complying with this
criteria, staff is requesting that this Resolution be approved for the lease/purchase of a
new sweeper, first payment being $31,944.77 and thereafter $5,276.98 monthly.

Budgetary provisions have been made in the Public Works Department during the
2019/2020 fiscal year.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Resolution No. 19-02.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: NIA

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO LATER
THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS P I R TO E CITY COUNCIL
MEETING.

SUBMITTER’S S1GNAfURE
REVI WED AND APPROVED BY:

TONITA RULE-dIRON TANA VEGA
MAYOR INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR

(PROCUREMENT)

PURCHASING AGENT (For BIdIRFP Award) ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA,
CITY ATTORNEY
(ALL CONTRACTS, ORDINANCES
AND RESOLUTIONS MUST BE
REVIEWED)

Revised 9/18



CITY OF LAS VEGAS
RESOLUTION NO. 19-02

A resolution authorizing submission of a Lease Agreement for the City of Las Vegas Public
Works Department with Tax- Exempt Leasing Corp., a bid for leasing of a 2018 Elgin Whirlwind
Dual Broom Sweeper.

WHEREAS; the governing body of the City of Las Vegas, desires to obtain a 2018 Elgin
Whirlwind Dual Broom Sweeper; and

WHEREAS; the equipment is essential for the City to perform its governmental functions; and

WHEREAS; the City desires to lease such equipment, and funds made available under such lease
will be applied to the acquisition of such equipment; and

WHEREAS; the City has taken the necessary steps to arrange for the acquisition of the
equipment and related lease; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED; by the governing body of the City of Las Vegas, as follows:
Section 1. The City of Las Vegas accepts the lease from Tax-Exempt Leasing Corp. in

the amount of first payment being $31,944.77 and thereafter $5,276.98
monthly, covering a period of 5 years.

Section 2. It is herby found and determined that the terms of the Lease in the form
presented to this meeting are incorporated in this Resolution are in the
best interests of the City for the acquisition of the equipment.

Section 3. The Lease and the acquisition and financing of the equipment under the
terms and conditions as described in the Lease are hereby approved.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF JANUARY, 2019.

CITY OF LAS VEGAS

ATTEST:

______

Mayor

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk



GSD/PD (Rev. 01/11)
State of New Mexico

General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Statewide Price Agreement Amendment

Price Agreement Number: 50-000-15-00059

Price Agreement Amendment No.:

Term: June 22, 2015-June 21, 2019

Procurement Specialist: Susan L. Phillips

Telephone No.: (505) 827-0488

Title: Highway and Off Road Heavy Equipment and Truck Repairs (Parts & Labor)

This Price Agreement Amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part
thercof.

In accordance with Price Agreement provisions, and by mutual agreement of all parties, this Price
Agreement is extended from June 22, 2018 to June 21, 2019 at the same price, terms and conditions.
Vendors AA to AC, AE, AG to AP, AR to AS, AU to AZ, BA to BF, BH to BS agree to extend.
Vendors AF and AT were non-responsive.

Except as modified by this amendment, the provisions of the Price Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

Accepted for the State of New Mexico

L 1
‘N Meico Stàé Put’hatng’Agent

Date: 5/21/2018

Purchasing Division, 1100 St. Francis Drive 87505, P0 Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502-6850 (505) 827-0472
LM/slp

Awarded Vendor
40 Vendors Awarded

Telephone No.

_____

Ship To:
All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions,
institutions, political subdivisions and local public
bodies allowed by law.

Invoice:
As Requested



State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 50-000-15-00059

Page-12

(BA) 0000046552
MCBrides Inc.
10102nd St.NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102
505-242-2174

(BB) 0000046837
MCT Industries, Inc.
7451 Pan American Frwy. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109
505-345-8651

(BC) 0000080709
O’Reilly Automotive Stores Inc. DBA O’Reilly Auto Parts
233 S. Patterson
Springfield, MO 65802
417-829-5879

(BD) 0000047817
Parts Plus of New Mexico
5900 Office Blvd.
Albuquerque, NM 87109
505-341-7001

(BE) 0000048977
Pete’s Equipment Repair, [nc.
1412 Broadway NE
Albuquerque, NM 87102
505-242-6969



1412 Broadway NE

June 26. 2018

City of Las Vegas
Daniel Gurule
Street Manager

Dear Mr. Gurule

Albuquerque, NM 87102
(sos) 242-6969 Phone

(sos) 242-4156 Fax

www.petesequip.com

I am pleased to offer you a new 2018 Elgin Whirlwind dual broom sweeper mounted on a 2018
Freightliner M2 chassis via the NIVIDOT Contract Number 70-805-17-15647 for 5281,8 14.78.
This price includes the following options:

Base Unit
Option A Tech Manual
Option B Parts Book
Option E Front Spray Bar
Option F Side Broom Tilt Right
Option F Side Broom Tilt Left
Option G Rear Lights

Total

$277,510.38
$ 198.90
S 76.50
$ 1,173.00
S 969.00
S 969.00
S 918.00
$281,814.78

If you have any questions, please give me or Bill Pedigo a call. The contract price includes
delivery and training.

Thank you for tius opportunity.
Digitally signed by
Pete Marquez, Jr.
Date: 2018.06.28
15:08:01 -0600’

Fete Marquez, Jr.
Sales Manager

1412 Broadway NE, Albuquerque, NM 87102 (505) 242-6969 Phone, (505) 242-4156 Fax



*PREFERRED*

*As an additional payment option for Obligor, we are now providing the option of ACH (Automatic Clearing House). By completing this form, Obligor
is authorizing Obligee to withdraw said payment amount on said date.

DEBIT AUTHORIZATION

I hereby authorize KS StateBank Government Finance Department to initiate debit entries, and, if necessary, to reinitiate returned entries up to two
additional times, to the account indicated below at the financial institution named below and to debit the same to such account for:

Contract Number Payment Amount Frequency of Payments

3354513 1 @ $31,944.77; 2-55 @ $5,276.98 Monthly

. . Day of MonthBeginning

Month Year 20th

I acknowledge that the origination of ACH transactions to this account must comply with the provisions of U.S. law.

Financial Institution Name Branch

Address City State Zip

Routing Number Account Number

Type of Account Checking Savings

This authority is to remain in full force and effect until KS StateBank has received written notification from any authorized signer of the account of its
termination in such time and manner as to afford KS StateBank a reasonable opportunity to act on it.

Obligor Name on Contract

City of Las Vegas, New Mexico

Signature Printed Name and Title

Tax ID Number Date

85-6000149

PLEASE ATTACH COPY OF A VOIDED CHECK TO THIS FORM!

USA Patriot Act
USA Patriot Act requires identity verification for all new accounts. This means that we may require information from you to allow us to make a proper
identification.



I ‘S,T(1 (2 DATE SENT: 12-17-2018

BILLTO: REMITTO:
CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO KS STATEBANK
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE GOVERNMENT FINANCE DEPARTMENT
1700 NORTH GRAND AVENUE P0 BOX 69
LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO 87701 MANHATTAN, KS 66505-0069

FOR INQUIRIES: (847) 247-0771

ACCOUNT NUMBER PAYMENT DATE PAYMENT DUE DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

3354513 1 05-20-2019 05-20-2019 $31,944.77

GOVERNMENT OBLIGATION CONTRACT PAYMENT AMOUNT: $31,944.77
DATED AS OF DECEMBER 20, 2018

ONE (1) 2018 ELGIN WHIRLWIND DUAL BROOM SWEEPER MOUNTED ON ONE (1) 2018 FREIGHTLINER
M2 CHASSIS

Additional interest will be assessed on any payment received after the due date.

$31,944.77

TOTAL DUE

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT



Schedule (01)

EXHIBIT B

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

RE: Government Obligation Contract dated as of December 20, 2018, between Tax-Exempt Leasing Corp. (Obligee) and City of Las Vegas, New
Mexico (Obligor)

Date of First Payment: May 20, 2019
Original Balance: $281,814.78
Total Number of Payments: Fifty-Five (55)
Number of Payments Per Year: Twelve (12)

Pmt Due Contract Applied to Applied to *purchase

No. Date Payment Interest Principal Option Price

1 20-May-19 $31,944.77 $5,729.32 $26,215.45 $262,710.10

2 20-Jun-19 $5,276.98 $1,030.92 $4,246.06 $258,221.25

3 20-jul-19 $5,276.98 $1,013.80 $4,263.18 $253,718.93

4 20-Aug-19 $5,276.98 $996.60 $4,280.38 $249,203.11

5 20-Sep-19 $5,276.98 $979.34 $4,297.64 $244,673.74

6 20-Oct-19 $5,276.98 $962.00 $4,314.98 $240,130.78

7 20-Nov-19 $5,276.98 $944.60 $4,332.38 $235,574.19

8 20-Dec-19 $5,276.98 $927.13 $4,349.85 $231,003.93

9 20-Jan-20 $5,276.98 $909.58 $4,367.40 $226,419.96

10 20-Feb-20 $5,276.98 $891.97 $4,385.01 $221,822.24

11 20-Mar-20 $5,276.98 $874.28 $4,402.70 $217,210.73

12 20-Apr-20 $5,276.98 $856.52 $4,420.46 $212,585.38

13 20-May-20 $5,276.98 $838.69 $4,438.29 $207,946.16

14 20-jun-20 $5,276.98 $820.79 $4,456.19 $203,293.02

15 20-Jul-20 $5,276.98 $802.82 $4,474.16 $198,625.92

16 20-Aug-20 $5,276.98 $784.77 $4,492.21 $193,944.82

17 20-Sep-20 $5,276.98 $766.65 $4,510.33 $189,249.67

18 20-Oct-20 $5,276.98 $748.46 $4,528.52 $184,540.44

19 20-Nov-20 $5,276.98 $730.20 $4,546.78 $179,817.08

20 20-Dec-20 $5,276.98 $711.86 $4,565.17 $175,079.55

21 20-Jan-21 $5,276.98 $693.44 $4,583.54 $170,327.81

22 20-Feb-21 $5,276.98 $674.96 $4,602.02 $165,561.81

23 20-Mar-21 $5,276.98 $656.40 $4,620.58 $160,781.52

24 20-Apr-21 $5,276.98 $637.76 $4,639.22 $155,986.88

25 20-May-21 $5,276.98 $619.05 $4,657.93 $151,177.86

26 20-Jun-21 $5,276.98 $600.26 $4,676.72 $146,354 41

27 20-jul-21 $5,276.98 $581.40 $4,695.58 $141,516.49

28 20-Aug-21 $5,276.98 $562.46 $4,714.52 $136,664.06

29 20-Sep-21 $5,276.98 $543.44 $4,733.54 $131,797.07

30 20-Oct-21 $5,276.98 $524.35 $4,752.63 $126,915.48

31 20-Nov-21 $5,276.98 $505.18 $4,771.80 $122,019 25

32 20-Dec-21 $5,276.98 $485.94 $4,791.04 $117,108.33

33 20-jan-22 $5,276.98 $466.61 $4,810.37 $112,182.67

34 20-Feb-22 $5,276.98 $447.21 $4,829.77 $107,242.24

35 20-Mar-22 $5,276.98 $427.73 $4,849.25 $102,286.99

36 20-Apr-22 $5,276.98 $408.17 $4,868.81 $97,316.87



Schedule (01)

EXHIBIT B - CONTINUED

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

RE: Government Obligation Contract dated as of December 20, 2018, between Tax-Exempt Leasing Corp. (Obligee) and City of Las Vegas, New
Mexico (Obligor)

Pmt Due Contract Applied to Applied to *Purchase

No. Date Payment Interest Principal Option Price

37 20-May-22 $5,276.98 $388.53 $4,888.45 $92,331.84

38 20-jun-22 $5,276.98 $368.82 $4,908.16 $87,331.86

39 20-jul-22 $5,276.98 $349.02 $4,927.96 $82,316.88

40 20-Aug-22 $5,276.98 $329.14 $4,947.84 $77,286.85

41 20-Sep-22 $5,276.98 $309.19 $4,967.79 $72,241.73

42 20-Oct-22 $5,276.98 $289.15 $4,987.83 $67,181.48

43 20-Nov-22 $5,276.98 $269.03 $5,007.95 $62,106.04

44 20-Dec-22 $5,276.98 $248.84 $5,028.14 $57,015.38

45 20-jan-23 $5,276.98 $228.55 $5,048.43 $51,909.45

46 20-Feb-23 $5,276.98 $208.19 $5,068.79 $46,788.20

47 20-Mar-23 $5,276.98 $187.75 $5,089.23 $41,6S1.58

48 20-Apr-23 $5,276.98 $167.22 $5,109.76 $36,499.55

49 20-May-23 $5,276.98 $146.61 $5,130.37 $31,332.07

50 20-jun-23 $5,276.98 $125.92 $5,151.06 $26,149.09

51 20-jul-23 $5,276.98 $105.14 $5,171.84 $20,950.56

52 20-Aug-23 $5,276.98 $84.28 $5,192.70 $15,736.43

53 20-Sep-23 $5,276.98 $63.34 $5,213.64 $10,506.66

54 20-Oct-23 $5,276.98 $42.31 $5,234.67 $5,261.20

55 20-Nov-23 $5,276.98 $21.22 $5,255.76 $0.00

City of Las Vegas, New Mexico

5gnatue

Printed Name and Tit’e

eAssumes all Contract Payments due to date are paid



E



1*.I

____

Whirlwind



Need a powerful vacuum sweeper that not only cleans but is

reliable, easy to operate and easy to maintain? The Elgin

Whirlwind MV may be the answer. Suited for municipalities,

contractors and general maintenance sweeping, the Whirlwind

has evolved over three decades to bring out the best in vacuum

street sweeping. From the high performance sweep system to the user-friendly controls, the

Whirlwind has been designed and manufactured

to the exacting quality standards that our cus

tomers have demanded. Customized with your

choice of options, the Whirlwind can he

equipped with one vacuum nozzle or two, 28”

(711 mm) or 36” (914 mm) side brooms, cab-over or conventional chassis and more. This

flexibility allows you to configure a sweeper suit

able to your unique applications. And thanks to

our worldwide factory trained dealer network,

you can be sure of satisfaction on delivery and

far down the road.

C,

4-

• C)

=

C.,

C,



‘‘hir1wind v1V Vacuum Street Sweeper

Superior Fan Performance Productive Sweeping System Dual Engine Design
Over the past three decades, the Whirlwind The sweep system includes a suction nozzle, Power to the sweep system is provided by a
fan system has been refined to provide the trailing arm side brooms and a centrally John Deere® 4045T Tier 3 Emission corn
optimum blend of airflow and static vac- mounted extension broom. You can choose pliant, 4 cylinder, turbocharged engine rated
uum. Airflow is needed to catty the debris between a single or dual 30 inch (62 mm) at 115 HP (86k\V) @ 2500 RPM. Reliable,
from the suction nozzle into the hopper and abrasion resistant suction nozzles. The 11 pooerful and fuel efficient.
vacuum is needed to overcome any restric- inch (279 mm) suction hose accepts large
tions such as rocks or bulky debris. The debris. Quick disconnect allows an operator Extension Broom
Whirlwind fan has a rating of 20.000 CFM to inspect and clean the hose intake tube The 54 inch (1372 mm) hvdraulicailv driven
of airflow and can produce up to 68’ of without raising the hopper. The nozzle ex- extension broons opetates at an 18 degree
water column vacuum. More power means tends 15 inches (381 mm) beyond the tire windrow angle directing the material into the
less time on the same street increasing oper- track for increased performance at the curb, path of the nozzle enhancing the sweep and
ator productivity with one pass pickup. pickup perfornsance.



Side Brooms
can choose between 28 inch ( II ions)

0136 inch (914 mm) diameter free floating
trailing arm side brooms that can be oper
ated individually or simultaneously for an
incredibly wide 12 foot (3658 mm) sweep
path. Side brooms have inward motion to
prevent damage when sweeping around
fixed obstacles.

Efficient Dust Suppression
Tsvo-corrosion resistant tanks supply the
dust suppression system with 335 gallons
(1268 L) of water. Optional ranks provide
air additional 280 gallons (1060 L). Spray
nozzles positioned at the side brooms, nozzle
and extension broons feature long life, quick
disconnect fittings.

Quick, Complete Dumping
The 8 cubic yard (6 cubic meter) hopper is
constructed of 10 gauge steel wails, a (4 inch
(6.35 mm) thick floor with easy drop down
screens for quick cleanup. A 50 degree tilt
angle ensures efficient dumping. Hopper con
trols are safely accessible on the curb side of the
sweeper. In-cab dump controls are an option.

Operator Friendly Controls
All sweep and water functions use simple
rocker ssvitches located on a centrally
mounted console for easy operation. Air
reguLstors provide posirir c side broom doris
pressure, arid separate switches control tire
side broom in/out and up/down function.
High/losv svater spray flow rate is standard.
Easy to read gauges provide quick assess
mtienr of all ssveep and engiise systems.

MEMOFW

Elgin’s exclusive Memory Sweeptmt allows
the operator to resume all previous sweeper
settings, even broom tilt if so equipped, with
one touch control enhancing operator pro
ductivity. Memoty Sweep incorporates a
multi-screen display that indicates engine
hours, water level and system diagnostics. It
also displays optional features such as broom
tilt angle and broom hours.

Maximum Maneuverability
Its compact design and short wheelbase ott a
conventional or cab-over chassis provide ex
ceptionsi maneuverability and a tight turning
radius, The standard asiro pickup in reverse
allows for quick change of sweeping locations.

Easy Maintenance Access
(siajor system components are protected
from the elements and are easily accessible
for service and inspection witlsout tilting the
hopper. The engine oil can he checked, hy
draulic filter changed. pneumatic pressure
verified and fats bearings greased from the
ground or an optional svork platform.



Third Front Broom
This third broom is attached to an arm that
reaches out in front of the truck and into cor

It helps the sweeper follow tight turns
and increases the sweeping width, allowing
the broom to reach places the other brooms
cannot.

LifeLiner® Hopper System
The LtfeLiner® hopper system. a spe
ciallv designed hopper liner and fInish
system greatly improves the life, dura
bilirv, and functionality of a sweeper
hopper.

Additional Options

Veh,CI wOlh 96 al? 438 IrvIl)

122aai3553 oval)

/Lu1E1 I
‘ ‘

—— 16404.196 n,,,,) -—

- O5a’i6ss3nrr,)

• Variable Broom Speed
• High-Volume, 13 in (330 mm)

Leaf Suction Hose(s)
• 10 yd Hopper (7.6 m5)
• Front Spray Bar
• Inspection Doors

• Rear Flood Light(s)
• Rotating Beacon/Strobe Light
• Auronsatic lubrication System
• Hopper Deluge
• Auxiliary Hydraulic System
• High-Pressure \Vashdown

• In-Cab Side Broom Tilt
• Low-Pressure Washdown
• Fuel/Water Separator
• Auto Nozzle Shutter
• PM-ID Package

(Photos and illustration shown with optional oqiiiprnent.)

EL’lliw
Elgin Sweeper Company
Subsidiary of Federal Signal Corporation
1300W. 8alett Road
Elgin, Illinois, U.S.A. 60120-7529
(8471 741-5370 Phone
(847) 742-3035 Fax
zJav.elgmnsweepercor0i

ISO-SOUl and PM-lOAdeantagea
The Whirlwind MV is manufactured in an 509001 facilhy and offers air optional
package to meet PMtO reqoiremento for compliance with SCAGMO Oslo 1186.
John Deere isa registered trade mark of Deere & Company.

Wandering Hose
The Whirlwind MV handles up to four
tubes for deep catch basin cleaning.
Each 4-foot tube is lightweight, vet sturdy,
and constructed our of noncorrosive alu
minum. A hydraulic assist makes operation
easy and reduces operator fatigue.

Vcr,,nie w055i, 96 a ?.33a ,,,mi Vehinio wxirLn 99 fl (2.450 oro)

—- rat al (2.991 rare — --,- --———01 arr?21r nor,
- ‘Z

I

iennie.?aa,,,,r —
----- ‘44,i3.ssen’rw

252in(6.496rvm) _--_-.--_
- -2n0,n(6350n,nrr -----

General Specifications War ran t y

Elgin Sweeper Company backs the Whirlwind MV
sweeper with a one-year limited warrant. The Whirl
wind ?sI\ is warranted against defects in material or
workmanship for a period of 12 months from the date
of delivery to the original purchaser. Optional extended
warranty packages are available. Consult your Elgin
dealer for complete warranty details.

Measured Ssveeping Path (with 36-inch side broom):
Suction Nozzle Only — 35 in (890 mm)
Suction Nozzle and One Side Broom —52 in (1,320 mm)
Suction Nozzle and Extension Broom —78 in (1,981 mm)
Suction Nozzle, Extension and One Side Broons —95 in (2.4 13 mns)
Dual Suction Nozzles, Side Brooms and Extension Broom — 144 in
(3,658 mnr)

Your Elgin Dealer is:

Specifications sabiect to change withnot notice. Some items shown may be optional.
Elginr and Wl,irl,vindr are registered trademarks of Elgin Sweeper Company.
Effectise 7108 PiN 07t53t2C Prirted a IllS A. © 2000 Federal Signal Cerporation
Foderal Signal Corporation is listed entire NYSE by the symbol FSS.



Regular Meeting

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 01/02/2018 DEPT: Public Works MEETING DATE: 01/16/2019

ITEMITOPIC: Approval/Disapproval of Resolution No.19-03.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Approval of Resolution No.19-03.

BACKGROUNDIRATIONALE: As part of the Procurement Code submittal criteria for thepurchase of a 2019 F-750 Diesel Bucket Truck, it is required that a Resolution of
support from our Local Governing Body and in complying with this criteria, staff isrequesting that this Resolution be approved for the purchase of a new bucket truck, total
being $220,601.32.

Budgetary provisions have been made in the Public Works Department during the
2019/2020 fiscal year.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Resolution No. 19-03.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: N!A

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLER(’S OFFICE NO LATERTHAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRI,214 TO Tt CITY COUNCILMEETING. /
//‘ /

-‘
SUBMITTER’S SIGNATUREREVI WED AND APPRO(ED BY:

TONITA GU ULE-GIRON TANA VEGA
MAYOR INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR

(PROCUREMENT)

PURCHASING AGENT (For B1dIRFP Award) ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA,
CITY ATTORNEY
(ALL CONTRACTS, ORDINANCES
AND RESOLUTIONS MUST BE
REVIEWED)

Revised 9/18



CITY OF LAS VEGAS

RESOLUTION NO. 19-03

A resolution authorizing the City of Las Vegas Public Works Department to purchase a 2019 Ford F-750

Diesel Bucket Truck through Don Chalmers Ford Company, for $220,601.32.

WHEREAS; the governing body of the City of Las Vegas, desires to obtain a 2019 Ford F-750 Diesel

Bucket Truck; and

WHEREAS; the equipment is essential for the City to perform its governmental functions; and

WHEREAS; the City desires to purchase such equipment, and funds made available through the Public

Works Department and will be applied to the acquisition of such equipment; and

WHEREAS; the Public Works Department has taken necessary steps to arrange for the acquisition of the

equipment; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED; by the governing body of the City of Las Vegas it is respectfully

requested that authorization be given to the Public Works Department for the approval of said request.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF JANUARY, 2019.

CITY OF LAS VEGAS

Mayor

ATfEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk



GSDIPD (Rev. 01/11)
State of New Mexico

General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Statewide Price Agreement Amendment

Awarded Vendor Price Agreement Number: 80-000-17-00024
(AC) 0000051541
Don Chalmers Ford Price Agreement Amendment No.: Qjiç
2500 Rio Rancho Blvd.
Rio Rancho, NM 87124 Term: January 31,2018— January 30, 2019

Telephone No. (505) 890-2153

Procurement Specialist: Vanessa LeB lanc

Telephone No.: 505-827-0266

Title: Ford Automobile Vehicles — Cars, Trucks & Utility Vehicles

This Price Agreement Amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a
part thereof.

This amendment is issued to reflect the following effective immediately:

Please see the attached for corrections to Item 002 Options Pricing for (AC) Don Chalmers Ford.

Except as modified by this amendment, the provisions of the Price Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect.

Accepted for the State of New Mexico

742 Date: 2/20 18
New Mexico State Ptrfasing Agent

Ship To:
All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions,
institutions, political subdivisions and local public bodies
allowed by law.

Iiivolce:
As Requested

Purchasing Division: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505; P0 Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472



11-30-18

1947 CLARK
TRUCK EQUIPMENT CD. itc.

/ 501 Industrial Ave. NE / P.O. Box 3483 / Albuquerque, NOW Mowco 87190-3483
Telephone (505) 880-8222 I Tcl Fee 1-8C0-618-2741 I Fax (505) 880-8288

www.cte.nm.com

CHALMERS FORD
ATTN DARREL CLEMENT
505-890-2152
dcIement(donchaImersford.com
REF. CITY OF LAS VEGAS PUBLIC WORKS DEPT.
SUPPLY AND INSTALL THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT ON CUSTOMERS 2019 FORD F650 4X4
DERATED TO 26000 LB GVWR WITH A 108’ C/A ,PTO PROVISIONS/PROGRAMING AND A 10,000
LB FRONT AXLE.

2 YEAR PARTS AND LABOR WARANTY
DUR-A-LIFT BRAND INSULATED ARTICULATING CATEGORY C AERIAL UNIT MODEL DPM2-52DU
WITH THE FOLLOWING SPECS
52’ TO BOTTOM OF PLATFORM 59’ WORKING HEIGHT WITH BUCKET ELEVATOR
SIDE REACH 316”
STOWED TRAVEL HEIGHT 11 ‘6”
BUCKET CAPACITY USING JIB 400 LB
BUCKET CAPACITY NOT USING JIB 550 LB
APPROXIMATE WIEGHT 4400 LB
ARTICULATING ARM TRAVEL 0 TO 80
MAIN BOOM TRAVEL -35 TO 80
EXTENSION TRAVEL 120”
1000 LB TOP MOUNTED JIB AND WINCH
FIBERGLASS BASKET 24”X42”
HERC HIGH ELECTRICAL RESISTANT CONTROLS
FRONT AND REAR OUTRIGGERS
BASKET LINER
MAIN BOOM FIBERGLASS INSERT
ALUMINUM HEADACHE RACK
PTO PUMP AND MOUNTING KIT
MUD FLAPS
BACKUP ALARM
36”X94 WALK UP TAIL SHELF WITH 10” BELTING STEP WITH GRAB BAR AND GRAB HANDLE
HITCH ASSY 2” CLASS V
CHASSIS ISOLATOR ARTICULATING BOOM INSERT
CATEGORY C BASKET ELEVATOR 22’ ELEVATION
180 DEG BASKET ROTATOR
DC BACKUP HIGH SPEED
TORQUE TUBE 108” CA FORD
KANPHEIDE BRAND STEEL SERVICE BODY MODEL 6132D54J EXTERIOR PAINTED WHITE
J HOOKS IN SERVICE BODY FRONT DOOR FOR 2. HARNESES (HARNESS NOT SUPPLIED)
5 LB FIRE EXTINGUISHER TRIANGLE KIT AND WHEEL CHOCKS
2 LED REMOTE CONTROL GO LIGHTS MOUNTED ON HEADACHE RACK
ROOF MOUNTED 45’ LED LIGHTBAR AMBER BLUE FRONT RED BLUE REAR
OUTRIGGER PADS 18X18 AND HOLDERS

INSTALL ALL ABOVE PER MANUFACTURE SPEC INCLUDE FINAL INSTALLER VEHICLE
CERTIFICATION.

TOTAL INSTALLED PRICE..
$113000.00 NO TAX

PAGE 1 OF 2



11-13-18

CLARK
TRUCK EGUIPMENT cD, INC

501 Induslrial Ave NE! P.O. BOX 3483 / Albuquorque, Now Mexico 87190-3483
Telephone (505) 880-8222 I Tcl Free 1-8C0-678-2741 I Fax (505)880-8288

www.cte.nm.com

CHALMERS FORD
ATTN DARREL CLEMENT
505-890-2152
d ce mentdon ch a m ers ford. CO

OPTIONAL ITEMS USER MAY WANT TO PURCHASE

TAIL SHELF MOUNTED LED DIRECTIONAL ARROW STICK.
ADD $950.00

4 CORNER PERIMETER LED LIGHTING CONSISTING OF 2. LED LIGHTS MOUTNED IN
FRONT GRILL AND 2 LED LIGHTS MOUNTED IN TAIL SHELF SPECIFY COLORS NEEDED.
ADD $990.00

APPROXIMATE LEAD TIME 120-150 DAYS PLUS TRANSIT TIME.

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO QUOTE YOUR TRUCK EQUIPMENT NEEDS

AARON RAMIREZ
505-880-8222
aaron@cte-nm .com

PAGE 2 OF 2



Don Chalmers Ford 2019 F-750 Diesel, Regular Cab
2500 Rio Rancho Blvd, SE., Rio Rancho, New Regular Cab Base(F7D)
Mexico, 871241095 Price Level: 925 Quote ID: 122718
Office: 505-897-2500

___________________________________________________

Selected Options
Code Description MSRP

Base Vehicle

F7D Base Vehicle Price (F7D) $69455.00

Engines

99X 6.7L Power Stroke V8 Turbo Diesel - $3,495.00
330 HP @ 2600 RPM

Includes Engine Exhaust Brake and manual regen capability. Torque: 725
ft.Ibs. @ 1800 rpm.
Governed RPM. 3400. Includes CARB clean idle label - may be removed if un-necessary.

425 50-State Emissions N/C

41H Engine Block Heater, Phillips, 120 $60.00
Vo1t1750 Watt

98R Active Regen Control $205.00
Allows Driver to Inhibit Automatic Repen until Repen can be performed in a Safe location.

916 Speed Limit - 65mph N/C

Transmissions

44G Ford TorqShift HD 6-Speed STD
Automatic - Double Overdrive, less
PTO Provision, less Park Pawl

41A Transmission Power Take-Off $895.00Provision w/LiveDrive Capability

Front Wheels & Tires

643 Wheels, Front 22.5x8.25 White STD
Powder Coated Steel, 10-Hole

(285.75MM BC) hub piloted, flanged nut, metric mount. 8.25 DC rims: with steel hubs.
TRA Tires, Front Two 295/75R22.5H $130.00Continental HA3 (514 rev/mile)

Rear Wheels & Tires

663 Wheels, Rear 22.5x8.25 White STD
Powder Coated Steel, iD-Hole

(285.75MM BC) hub piloted, flanged nut, metric mount. 8.25 DC rims; with steel hubs
60Z Wheel, Spare 22.5x8.25 White $145.00Powder Coated Steel, 10-Hole -

Quantity (One only)

RRA Tires, Rear Four 295/75R22.5H $260.00Continental HA3 (514 rev/mile)

Brakes

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricingmay vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. Seesalesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Darrel Clement Date: 12128/2018

1



Don Chalmers Ford 2019 F-750 Diesel, Regular Cab2500 Rio Rancho Blvd, SE., Rio Rancho, New Regular Cab Base(F7DMexico, 871241095 Price Level: 925 Quote ID: 12271

________

Office: 505-897-2500

____________________________________________________________

Se’ected Options (cont’d)
Code Description MSRP

670 Air Brakes - Straight Truck $1,770.00
Mentor 0-Plus with ABS. Bendix Anti-Lock Brake System, 4-channel. Includes 15” x 4” front brakes,dual direct reading air pressure gauges, brake lines color coded nylon, Bendix 13.2 CFM capacityair compressoi instrument panel mounted yellow knob parking brake control valve, automatic slackadjusters front and rear, two rear spring parking air brake chambers mounted on front of rear axle,three drain valves and two air tanks (Reference Body Builders Book for location). Rear brake sizeand components dependent upon axle selection

62D Air Dryer, Bendix AD/IP w/Heater $460.00
Mounted left frame rail.

Front Axle and Suspension

43p 12,000 lb. Cap. Non-Driving - Dana $525.00E-12021 - I-Beam Type

61 D Taper-Leaf Springs, Parabolic - $305.0012,000 lb. Cap
2-leaf, 62”x 3.15”. Also includes, standard duty, dual, double acting shock absorbers.

Rear Axle and Suspension

475 21.000 lb. Single Reduction - Open - STD
Dana! Spicer 21060S

NOTE: When specifying an axle ratio, check performance guidelines for startability and gradeabiity.
68P Multi-Leaf Springs -21,000 lb. Cap STD

11-leaf Includes 2.000 lb auxiliary springs for load stabilization.

X6B 6.17 Axle Ratio N/C

Wheelbase

182WB 182” Wheelbase/lOB” CA/70” $210.00AF/291” OAL

Frame

538 Single Channel - Straight ‘C’ 16.98 $650.00
SM, 120,000 PSI

2,037,600 RBM. Heat treated alloy steel; 10.250” x 3 610” x 0.375(260.4mm x 91 66mm x9.5mm)

18D Special Rating GVWR - Limited to $120.00
25,999 lb. GVWR

Exhaust

91G Under Cab, Right Side Outlet, STD
Switchback-Style

Single, horizontal muffler, right side, under cab, outside of frame rail with rear discharge.

Fuel Tanks

65E Fuel Tank - LH 65 Gallon $425.00Rectangular - Aluminum

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricingmay vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. Seesalesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Darrel Clement Date: 12/2812018

2



Don Chalmers Ford 2019 F-750 Diesel, Regular Cab2500 Rio Rancho BIvd, S.E., Rio Rancho, New Regular Cab Base(F7D)Mexico, 871241095 Price Level: 925 Quote ID: 12271Office: 505-897-2500

Selected Options (cont’d)
Code Description MSRP

12 12 Gal. Single Tank Fuel Fill. $0.00Mandatory Charge Applied, Based
On Tank Selection

Electrical I Alternator I Battery

1 7D Dual Heavy Duty Alternators - 357 $855.00Amp Capacity - 200 & 157 amp
Denso SC5/SC2

55M Jump Start Stud - Remote Mounted $90.00
63D Battery - Three 900 CCA, 2700 Total, $250.00Includes Steel Battery Box

12 Volt, Motorcraft.

59E Body Builder Wiring - At End of $1 35.00Frame, Separate - (ILO Standard -

Back of Cab Combined)
Includes sealed connectors for 2 ground circuits, with separate left/stop, separate right/stop, backup lamps. Also includes 2 additional pass through wires to cab.

17M Back-Up Alarm - Electric, 102 dBA $110.00
16V Voltmeter $100.00

A va//able in message center.

Seats

88G 30/70 Air Ride Driver (External Air $395.00Source) & Fixed 2-Passenger Bench
- Vinyl

Cab Interior

600A Preferred Equipment Package 600A N/C
Includes:
- Bumper, Front - Black. Full Width
- Wheel Seals, Front - Oil lubricated. SKF ScotSeal PIu5XL Seals
- Wheel Seals, Rear - Oil lubricated. SKF ScotSeal PIusXL Seals
- Manual Regen Initiation - Driver Interface in Message Center
- Engine Exhaust Brake
- Painted Grille - Plastic
- Lights - Root Marker/Clearance - Amber Lenses, 5 Lights
- Tow Hooks, Front (2) - Frame-Mounted, Painted Black
- Four Body Builder Switches - Mounted in Center Instrument PanelWith connector access located in engine compartment. Amperages vary by switch: 10, 15. 25, 25.
- Floor Covering - Black Vinyl
- Intelligent Oil Life Monitor
- Steering Column - Tilt
- Steering Wheel - Black PVC w/Integra/ Cruise Control Switches

90P Power Equipment Group - (Included $470.00in (90A) Appearance Group)
Includes power front side windows, power door locks and door trim panel.

55P 110 A/C Outlet - in Lower Center $100.00Finish Panel

21D SYNC Media System $395.00
Includes dash mounted USB 2.0 port and redundant steering wheel SYNC controls.

Prices and content availability as shown are subiect to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricingmay vary from this estimate because or special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system, Seesalesperson for the most current information,

Prepared by: Darrel Clement Date: 12128/2018

3



Don Chalmers Ford 2019 F-750 Diesel, Regular Cab2500 Rio Rancho Blvd, SE., Rio Rancho, New Regular Cab Base(F7DMexico, 871241095 Price Level: 925 Quote ID: 12271
Office: 505-897-2500

Selected Options (cont’d)
Code Description MSRP

586 Radio, Electronic Premium AM/FM $280.00Stereo, Disc
With 4 speakers. dash-mounted aux audio input jack and clock and redundant steering wheel audiocontrols.

85A SecuriLock Passive Anti-Theft $120.00System
The SecuriLock Passive Anti-Theft System is designed to help prevent the engine from beingstarted unless a coded key, programmed to the vehicle, is used. It helps protect against drive-awaytheft through an electronically coded ignition key, its electronically coded ignition key featuresbillions of possible codes to start the vehicle and is not compatible with non-OEM aftermarketremote start systems.

85K Remote Keyless Entry w/2 Key Fobs $170.00

Cab Exterior

59A Horn, Air - Black, Single Trumpet $90.00
Air solenoid operated, chassis mounted on rail back of bumper.

54R Mirrors, Dual - Heated & Motorized $275.00Rectangular, XL2020 - 102’ Width
Integral spot mirror, sail type, solid black finish.

Ship -Th ru

314 Ship-Thru - Manning $0.00

MAY be selected w/o adding (21A). For MODIFICATIONS ONLY, Dealer must
make arrangements directly with Manning (please use CVT Resources for add.Info).

Miscellaneous

PAINT Paint Type - Environmentally STD
Friendly, “3 - Wet System”

Fleet Options

B4A Net Invoice Fleet Option $0.00

Interior Colors

E01 Gray N/C

Primary Colors

YZO1 Oxford White N/C

Upfit Options

CLVDPM2-52DU DURA-LIFT AERIAL DPM2-52DU $114,940.00
Dura -Lift insulated articulating category C aerial unit model DPM2-52DU. Mounted to Knapheideservice body 6132D54J. Includes directional LEO arrow light mounted on tail shelf and 4 cornerperimeter LEO lights mounted 2 in front grille and 2 on tail shelf. Color TBO. Final vehiclecertification. As per quote from Clark Truck Equipment 11/30/2018

Prices and content availability as shown are subiect to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricingmay vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealers computer system. Seesalesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Darrel Clement Date: 12128/2018

4



Don Cha)mers Ford 2019 F-750 Diesel, Regular Cab
2500 Rio Rancho Blvd, SE., Rio Rancho, New Regular Cab Base(F7D)
Mexico, 871241095 Price Levet: 925 Quote ID: 122718
Office: 505-897-2500

Selected Options (cont’d)
Code Description MSRP
FABCO MD 4X4 FABCO 4X4 ADD TO MEDIUM DUTY $36,742.00

CHASSIS

Manning Equipment addition of FABCO10-14K rated axle 4X4 system. Includes 2 speed transfer
case, axles, drive shafts, Dana ratio matched differential, steering components. ABS brakes.
Requires air brakes, 158” miii wheelbase, Increases frame height 8” to 47” after conversion. Cab
height 104” after conversion.

SUBTOTAL $234,627.00

Destination Charge $1,995.00

TOTAL $236,622.00

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricingmay vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected In the dealer’s computer system. Seesalesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Darrel Clement Date: 12128/2018
5



Don Chalmers Ford 2019 F-750 Diesel, Regular Cab
2500 Rio Rancho Bivd, SE., Rio Rancho, New Regular Cab Base(F7D
Mexico, 871241095 Price Level: 925 Quote ID: 12271
Office: 505-897-2500

Pricing - Single Vehicle

MSRP

Vehicle Pricing $236,622.00

Pre-Tax Adjustments

Description

CES Upfit contract discount -$6,067.28
CES contract terms for upfit pricing & discount. Cost ÷ 10% - 4%= CES price

CES Medium Duty Truck SPA discount -$9,953.40
Cooperative Educational Services discount from MSRP before destination for Ford Medium Duty truck.

Total $220,601.32

Customer Signature Acceptance Date

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricingmay vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealers computer system. Seesalesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Darrel Clement Date: 12/2812018

6



Don Chalmers Ford 2019 F-750 Diesel, Regular Cab2500 Rio Rancho BIvd, SE., Rio Rancho, New Regular Cab Base(F7DMexico, 871241095 Price Level: 925 Quote ID: 12271Office: 505-897-2500

______

Selected Equipment & Specs
Dimensions
Exterior length: 291.0” * Cab to axle: 108.0” * Exterior width: 96.7” * Exterior height: 94.3” * Wheelbase: 182.0” * Fronttrack: 83.5” * Rear track: 72.7” * Rear tire outside width: 96.0” * Front legroom: 41.4” * Front headroom: 40.7” * Fronthiproom: 67.6” * Front shoulder room: 68.0”

Powertrain
330hp 6.7L OHV 32 valve intercooled turbo V-8 engine with diesel direct injection * Recommended fuel : diesel * federal *6 speed automatic transmission with overdrive * Rear-wheel drive * Fuel Economy Cty: N/A * Fuel Economy Highway: N/A* 65.0 gal. rectangular Left front fuel tank * Fuel/water separator * Transmission PTO provision * Standard rear differential* Right mounted horizontal muffler * Right mounted horizontal tailpipe

SusperisionlHandling
Front non-independent leaf spring suspension * Rear rigid axle leaf spring suspension * Hydraulic power-assist recirculating ball Steering * Front and rear 22.5 x 8.25 wheels * Metric measure truck tire295/75R22.5 HBSW AS front andrear tires * Dual rear wheels * Rubber auxiliary rear springs

Body Exterior
2 doors * Driver and passenger power remote heated, manual folding door mirrors * Black door mirrors * Black bumpers *

Side steps * Clearcoat paint * Straight front bumper ends * Hood mounted grille * Front and rear 22.5 x 8.25 white steelwheels with 10 wheel studs * 2 front tow hook(s)

Convenience
Manual air conditioning * Cruise control with steering wheel controls * Power front windows * Driver and passenger 1-touch down * Remote power door locks with illuminated entry * Manual tilt steering wheel * Wireless phone connectivity *Front cupholders * Passenger visor mirror * Back-up alarm * Single air horn * Automatic gearshift steering column lever *

Driver and passenger door bins * Upfitter switches

Seats and Trim
Seating capacity of 3 * Fixed driver seat * Fixed passenger seat * Driver centre front armrest * Bucket driver seat, twoperson bench passenger seat * Driver seat folding back * Low back seats * Driver seat air suspension * Driver seat with4 way direction control, passenger seat with 2 way direction control * Manual fore/aft seats

Entertainment Features
AM/FM stereo radio with radio data system * Single CD player * CD-MP3 decoder * Auxiliary audio input * SYNC externalmemory control * Steering wheel mounted radio controls * 4 speakers * Streaming audio * Fixed antenna

Lighting, Visibility and Instrumentation
Halogen aero-composite headlights * Variable intermittent front windshield wipers * Light tinted windows * Front readinglights * Tachometer * Voltmeter * Oil pressure gauge * Trip computer * Trip odometer * RNDM

Safety and Security
4-wheel ABS brakes * Mentor air brakes * Power remote door locks with * Security system

Dimensions

General Weights
Curb 10216 lbs. Front GAWR 12000 lbs.Rear GAWR 21000 lbs. GVWR 25999 lbs.GCWR 50000 lbs.

Front Weights
Front curb weight 6395 lbs. Front axle capacity 12000 lbs.Front spring rating 12000 lbs. Front tire/wheel capacity 14320 lbs.

Rear Weights

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricingmay vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. Seesalesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Darrel Clement Date: 12/28/2018

7



Don Chalmers Ford 2019 F-750 Diesel, Regular Cab
2500 Rio Rancho Blvd, SE., Rio Rancho, New Regular Cab Base(F7D
Mexico, 871241095 Price Level: 925 Quote ID: 12271
Office: 505-897-2500

______________________

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont’d)
Rear curb weight 3821 lbs. Rear axle capacity 21000 lbs.
Rear spring rating 21000 lbs. Rear tire/wheel capacity 26440 lbs.

Fuel Tank type

Capacity 65.01 gal.
Front Frame

Height loaded 35 “ Height unloaded 37
Rear Frame

Height loaded 36 “ Height unloaded 38
Front And Rear GAWR Total Will Exceed Overall GVWR

Powertrain

Engine Type

Block material Iron Cylinders V-8
Head material Aluminum Ignition Compression
Injection Diesel direct injection Liters 6.7L
Orientation Longitudinal Recommended fuel Diesel
Valves per cylinder 4 Valvetrain OHV
Forced induction Intercooled turbo

Engine Spec
Bore 3.90” Compression ratio 16.2:1
Displacement 406 cu.in. Stroke 4.25”

Engine Power

Output 330 HP @ 2,600 RPM Torque 725 ft.-lb @ 1,800 RPM
Governed RPM 3400

Alternator
Type Dual Amps 200

Battery
Cold cranking amps 2700 Location Forward right
Step Yes Type Triple

Engine Extras

Block heater Yes

Transmission

Electronic control Yes Lock-up Yes
Overdrive Yes Speed 6
Type Automatic

Transmission Gear Ratios

1st 3.974 2nd 2.318
3rd 1.516 4th 1.149
5th 0.858 6th 0.674
Reverse Gear ratios 3.128

Transmission Torque Converter

Stall ratio 1 .85

Transmission Extras

Driver selectable mode Yes Sequential shift control Yes

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricingmay vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. Seesalesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Darrel Clement Date: 12/2812018

8



Don Chalmers Ford 2019 F-750 Diesel, Regular Cab
2500 Rio Rancho Blvd, SE., Rio Rancho, New Regular Cab Base(F7D
Mexico, 871241095 Price Level: 925 Quote ID: 12271
Office: 505-897-2500

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont’d)
Oil cooler Regular duty PTO provision Yes

Drive Type
Type Rear-wheel

Drive Axle
Ratio 6.17

Exhaust
Material Aluminized steel System type Single

Emissions
CARB Federal

Engine Retarder
Type Yes

Driveability

Brakes
ABS 4-wheel ABS channels 4
Type Air brakes

Suspension Control
Ride Regular

Front Suspension
Independence Non-independent Type Leaf

Front Spring
Type Tapered leaf Grade Regular

Front Shocks
Type Regular

Rear Suspension
Independence Rigid axle Type Leaf

Rear Spring
Type Multi-leaf Grade Regular
Auxiliary Rubber

Steering
Activation Hydraulic power-assist Type Re-circulating ball

Steering Specs
#of wheels 2

Exterior

Front Wheels
Diameter 22.5” Width 8.25’

Rear Wheels
Diameter 22.5” Width 8.25”
Dual Yes

Spare Wheels
Wheel material Steel

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricingmay vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. Seesalesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Darrel Clement Date: 12/28/2018

9



Don Chalmers Ford 2019 F-750 Diesel, Regular Cab2500 Rio Rancho Blvd, S.E., Rio Rancho, New Regular Cab Base(F7DMexico, 871241095 Price Level: 925 Quote ID: 12271Office: 505-897-2500

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont’d)
Front Tires

Aspect 75 Diameter 22.5”Sidewalls BSW Tread ASWidth 295mm LT load rating HRPM 514

Rear Tires
Aspect 75 Diameter 22.5”Sidewalls BSW Tread ASWidth 295mm LT load rating HRPM 514

Wheels
Front track 83.5” Rear track 72.7”Turning radius (to curb) 25’ Turning radius (to bumper) 26Wheelbase 182.0” Rear tire outside width 96.0”

Body Features
Front splash guards Yes Body material Composite/galvanized steelSide steps Yes Front tow hook(s) 2

Body Doors
Door count 2

Exterior Dimensions
Length 291 .0” Body width 96.7”Body height 94.3” Cab to axle 108.0”Axle to end of frame 70.0” Frame section modulus 17.Ocu.in.Frame yield strength (psi) 120000.0 Frame rail depth 10.3”Frame rail width 3.6” Frame rail thickness 0.4”Max RBM (in-lbs.) 2037600.0 Frame rail section 9.5”Front bumper to Front axle 39.0” Nominal RBM (in-lbs.) 1211200.0

Seating

Passenger Capacity
Capacity 3

Driver Seat
Type Bucket Back FoldingBack type Low Suspension AirWay direction control 4 Fore/aft Manual

Passenger Seat
Type Two person bench Back type LowWay direction control 2 Fore/aft Manual

Front Armrest
Driver Yes Centre Yes

Front Seat Trim
Material Vinyl Back material Carpet

Convenience
AC And Heat Type

Prices and content availability as shown are subiect to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricingmay vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. Seesalesperson for the most current information,

Prepared by: Darrel Clement Date: 12/28/2018

10



Don Chalmers Ford 2019 F-750 Diesel, Regular Cab
2500 Rio Rancho Blvd, SE., Rio Rancho, New Regular Cab Base(F7D
Mexico, 871241095 Price Level: 925 Quote ID: 12271
Office: 505-897-2500

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont’d)
Air conditioning Manual

Audio System
CD Single CD location In-dash
CD-MP3 decoder CD-MP3 decoder Auxiliary audio input Yes
Radio AM/FM stereo Radio data system Yes
Radio grade Regular Seek-scan Yes
External memory control SYNC

Audio Speakers
Speaker type Regular Speakers 4

Audio Controls
Steering wheel controls Yes Voice activation Yes
Streaming audio Bluetooth yes

Audio Antenna
Type Fixed

Cruise Control
Cruise control With steering wheel controls

Convenience Features
12V DC power outlet 2 Wireless phone connectivity Bluetooth
AC power outlet 1 Back-up alarm Yes
Horn Single air Upfitter switches Yes

Door Lock Activation
Type Power Remote Keyfob (all doors)

Instrumentation Type
Display Analog

Instrumentation Gauges
Tachometer Yes Oil pressure Yes
Engine temperature Yes Voltmeter Yes
Transmission fluid temp Yes Engine hour meter Yes
Primary air pressure Yes

Instrumentation Warnings
Battery Yes Lights on Yes
Key Yes Service interval Yes
Brake fluid Yes Transmission fluid temp Yes

Instrumentation Displays
Clock In-radio display

Instrumentation Feature
Trip computer Yes Trip odometer Yes
Shift indicator RNDM

Steering Wheel Type
Material Urethane Tilting Manual

Front Side Windows
Window 1st row activation Power

Window Features

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricingmay vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. Seesalesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Darrel Clement Date: 12/28/2018

11



Don Chalmers Ford 2019 F-750 Diesel, Regular Cab2500 Rio Rancho Blvd, SE., Rio Rancho, New Regular Cab Base(F7D
Mexico, 871241095 Price Level: 925 Quote ID: 12271
Office: 505-897-2500

Selected Equipment & Specs (cont’d)
1-touch down Driver and passenger Tinted Light

Front Windshield
Wiper Variable intermittent

Rear Windshield
Window Fixed

Automatic Gearshift
Location Steering column lever

Interior

Passenger Visor
Mirror Yes

Headliner
Coverage Full Material Cloth

Floor Trim
Coverage Full Covering Vinyl/rubber

Trim Feature
Gear shift knob Urethane

Lighting
Dome light type Delay Front reading Yes
Illuminated entry Yes Variable IP lighting Yes

Storage
Driver door bin Yes Front Beverage holder(s) Yes
Glove box Yes Passenger door bin Yes
Dashboard Yes

Legroom
Front 41 .4’

Headroom
Front 40.7”

Hip Room
Front 67.6”

Shoulder Room
Front 68.0”

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricingmay vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. Seesalesperson for the most current information,

Prepared by: Darrel Clement Date: 12/28/2018

12



Don Chalmers Ford
2500 Rio Rancho BIvd, SE., Rio Rancho, New
Mexico, 871241095
Office: 505-897-2500

2019 F-750 Diesel, Regular Cab
Regular Cab Base(F7D

Price Level: 925 Quote ID: 12271

A
B
C
D
E
F
G
H

J
K
L
L
M
M

Body Specs

Front of Bumper to Front Axle
Front Bumper to Back of Cab (B BC)
Wheelbase (WB)
Overall Length (OAL)
Back of Cab to Rear Axle (CA)
Back of Cab to End of Frame
Rear Axle to End of Frame (AF)
Frame Section Height
Rear Frame Height Unloaded
Rear Frame Height Loaded
Cab Height
Body Width
Maximum Ground Clearance
Minimum Ground Clearance
Front Tread
Rear Tread

39.00 in.
113.00 in.
182.00 in.
291.00 in.
108.00 in.
178.00 in.
70.00 in.
10.30 in.
38.00 in.
36.50 in.
94.30 in.
96.70 in.

N/A
N/A

83.50 in.
72.70 in.

Truck body style:

Cab to body gap:

Body length:

Body tare weight:

Body width:

Body height from ground:

Body Centre gravity (from front):

Aerial Device
3.00 in.
14.50 ft
5,500 lbs
96 in.
120 in.
87.50 in.

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricingmay vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. Seesalesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Darrel Clement Date: 12/28/2018

Performance
Performance predictions in this report represent an estimate of vehicle performance based on standard operatingconditions. Variations in customer equipment, load configuration, ambient conditions, and/or operator driving techniquescan cause significant variations in vehicle performance. These values are not representative of results that may be shownin actual dynamometer tests. This report should therefore be used as a guide for comparative vehicle performance.

Dimensions

13



Don Chalmers Ford
2500 Rio Rancho Blvd, SE., Rio Rancho, New
Mexico, 871241095

Office:

505-897-2500

2019 F-750 Diesel, Regular Cab
Regular Cab Base(F7D

Price Level: 925 Quote ID: 12271

Performance (cont’d)

Weight

GVW Front Axle Rear Axle Totals
Chassis 6,395 lbs 3,821 lbs 10,216 lbs
Body 544 lbs 4,956 lbs 5,500 lbs
Occupants Weight 200 lbs 100 lbs 300 lbs
Fuel 70 lbs 35 lbs 105 lbs
1 Water Level - (Water Level) 977 lbs 8,901 lbs 9,878 lbs
TOTAL 8,186 lbs 17,813 lbs 25,999 lbs

Ratings Front Axle Rear Axle GVWR
GAWR 12,000 lbs 21,000 lbs 25,999 lbs
Wheels/Tires 14,320 lbs 26,440 lbs
Suspension 12,000 lbs 21,000 lbs
Axle 12,000 lbs 21,000 lbs
Legal Axle Limit 0 lbs 0 lbs

Front And Rear GAWR Total Will Exceed Overall GVWR

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealers computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Darret Clement Date: 12/2812018

14



Don Chalmers Ford
2500 Rio Rancho Blvd, SE., Rio Rancho, New
Mexico, 871241095
Office: 505-897-2500

2019 F-750 Diesel, Regular Cab
Regular Cab Base(F7D

Price Level: 925 Quote ID: 12271

Performance (cont’d)
Start, Grade and Speed

Shift Indicator

Vehicle equipped without Park Paw!. Shift indicator will display RNDM.

Start
Start grade capability in 1st gear
Start grade capability in reverse

ed
Top Speed (level grade)
To meet your requirement you need a maximum axle ratio of 7.85
Top Speed on 3.0% grade
To meet your requirement you need a maximum of 219 hp

Cruise Speed
Engine RPM at desired cruise speed

Variables in Use

Desired
20.00 %

20.00 %

Desired
75 mph

65 mph

65 mph

Calculated
30.42 %

23.95 %

Calculated
95 mph

65 mph
2,316 rpm

Rear axle ratio:
Tire size:

Gross Vehicle Weight (GVW):
Clutch engagement torque:
Torque conversion ratio.
Peak engine torque:
Engine Power:

6.17/6.17
295/75R22.5 (514
rev/mile)
25,999 lbs
363 ft.lbs.
1.85
725 ft.lbs.
330 hp @ 2,600 rpm

Governed RPM:
Frontal Area:
Cruising RPM
Worst road surface
Final Drive Ratio:
Drag Coefficient

3,400 rpm
57.28 Sq.Ft.
2,300 rpm
Typical Highway
0.67
0.80

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricingmay vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. Seesalesperson for the most current nformation.

Prepared by: Darrel Clement Date: 12/28/2018

Ratio
3.97

3.13

Grade Ratio Desired Calculated
Maximum grade in 4th gear 1.15 6.00 % 9.50 %

Maximum grade in 5th gear 0.86 4.50 % 7.09 %
Maximum grade in 6th gear 0.67 3.00 % 5.57 %

15



Don Chalmers Ford
2500 Rio Rancho Blvd, SE., Rio Rancho, New
Mexico, 871241095
Office: 505-897-2500

2019 F-750 Diesel, Regular Cab
Regular Cab Base(F7D

Price Level: 925 Quote ID: 12271

Performance (cont’d)

Shift Chart

Shift Chart displays mathematical geared speed,

Diesel engines use Governed RPM for shift points.

Gas engines use Peak Torque RPl for shift points.

—‘ar hirr Criis 1p.:i FaI Torria F’rr.t —PaI HP PP —Cruhinri PP —Corna.:I PPM

1st 2nd 3rd 4th StF’

. /

0 5 1: i ‘i’ 1’) ‘:t 4.) 4 1’) 5 70 75 c’ 55 00 05001)5 H

mph

Turning Radius
Turning radius to curb:

Turning radius to bumper:

24.80 ft

26.41 ft

/ /

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Darrel Clement Date: 12/28/2018

16



Regular or Special

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 12/27/18 DEPT: Utilities MEETING DATE: 01/16/19

ITEMITOPIC: Award request for bid #2019-05 for the Mills building rehabilitation
project to Stoven Construction, Inc.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Award request for bid #2019-05 to Stoven
Construction Inc.

BACKGROUNDIRATIONALE: This project includes rehabilitation and renovation of
the Mills building for use by Utilities as a customer service and payment center.

Advertised:
Bid Opening:
Number of Bidders:
Amount:
Funding Source:
Budget Line Item:

10/13/18 — Las Vegas Optic, Albuquerque Journal and City website
November 14, 2018
2 — Stoven Construction, Inc. ; New Image Construction, Inc.
$555,000.00
City Funding
545/546/610/633/640-0000-650-8003

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval to award bid #2019-05 to Stoven Construction
Inc.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: This item was discussed at the Utility Advisory
committee meeting on January 14, 2019. Their recommendation will be provided at the
Council Meeting.

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

SU3R’S SIGNATURE)

TONITA GUIULE-GIRON
MAYOR

-aJm.
ANN MARIE GALLEGOS
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

PURCHASING AGENT
(FOR BIDIRFP AWARD)

TANA VEGA
INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR
(PROCUREMENT)

ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA,
CITY ATTORNEY
(ALL CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)

.REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:



UTILITIES DEPARTMENT PROJECT SUMMARY SHEET

PROJECT NAME: Mills Utility BuiIdin Renovation
PROJECT NUMBER: UT-UABSL-2016-1
PROJECT MANAGER: Marvin Cordova

ENGINEER: WllPacific
CONTRACT NUMBER: 3280-17

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The scope of this task order is to begin Phase 1 and 2 of the renovation of the Mills Utility
Building. (Old State Police Building.)

TIMELINE: January 19-May 19

FUNDING SOURCES

City S650,000

State

Federal

Total Funds S650,000

ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES

Design S83,000

Consultant Services S 50,000

Construction 600,000

Total wI GRT S750,000

EXPENDED to date (‘18)

Design S83,000

Egr Services S0.00

Const S0.00

Total w/GRT S0.00

Est. BAL to Expend in ‘19

Design $0

Egr Services $50,000

Construction $ 600.000
Total w/GRT S 650,000

BUDGETED AMOUNT: $650.000 LINE ITEM NUMBER:_545/546/610/633/640-0000-650-8003

ACTION DESCRIPTION DATE
Funding Source CITY

City $ $650,000
. Grant $Loan/Grant/City

Loan $__________________

Total $ $650,000
Engineering Services Agreement Contract#3280-17
Engineering Estimate Total Engineer’s Estimate $650,000
Bid Document Review Bid #2019-5 10/10/18
Advertisement Las Vegas Optic, Abq Journal, City of Las Vegas Website 10/10/18
Bid Opening Date 11/14/18

. . Contractor: Stoven Constr, Inc. Amount: $555.000.00Bid Tabulation
Contractor: New Image Constr, Inc. Amount: $689,729.00 1 1/19/18

Construction Estimate Contractor Share $ 600,000 (Including NMGRT)
Engineer’s Recommendation Contractor: Stoven Constr, Inc.
Staff Recommendation Stoven Constr, Inc.
Committee Recommendation UAC-Approval/Disapproval I / 14/19
Council Approval Council-Approval/Disapproval 1 / 16/19
Notice To Proceed TBD

12/27/2018 3:23 PM



/ST0vE N
(CoNSTRuCTION, INC.

‘A___
January 10, 2019

Ann Marie Gallegos
Interim, City Manager
The City of Las Vegas
1700 North Grand Ave
Las Vegas, NM

RE: Mills Building Rehab Project

Ms. Ann Marie Gallegos,

We are grateful to be the low bidding General Contractor for the Mills Building Rehab Project.

STOVEN Construction, Inc. has been in the construction industry for 20 years. We have worked
in high security locations, worked with federal and local government entities as well as the
private sector. We have experience with all aspects of General Construction, from ground up
new construction to rehab projects.

We have put together a package that we hope you will find helpful and informative in who
STOVE N Construction, Inc is and the work we do.
You will find —

o Narrative of STOVEN Construction Inc. This will give you a quick summary of who
STOVEN is.

o Management Plan — This is our general management plan. The management plan is
adjusted for each project.

o Past Performance — You will find a number of different projects that we have worked
on.

o Reference Letters & Customer Surveys

If you have any questions, or would like additional information, please let us know we would be
happytoprovideittoyou.

We are looking forward to working with you.

Regards:

/

iefrrey Romero, President

2709 Vassar Place NE #F • Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107• (505) 884-7550 • Fax (505) 884-7551 • E-mail Stoven @ nmia.com



NARRATIVE of STOVEN Construction, Inc.

STOVEN Construction, Inc. (STOVEN) is a General Contractor in the Construction trade. We specialize in new
commercial, industrial and institutional building construction, renovation, remodeling, remediation such as dam
reclamation, demolition, concrete, sloped concrete, flooring, painting, masonry, finishes, and historical
renovation.

Business Formation
Jeff Romero started the company in 1998. The firm is incorporated in the State of New Mexico. For federal
income tax purposes, STOVEN Construction, Inc. is classified as a SDB Certification corporation. STOVEN
Construction graduated from the SBA 8(a) program April 2010. STOVEN is a general construction contractor
with a New Mexico General Contractors License (GB98 Number 80639).

Management Profile
The President is Jeff Romero. STOVEN’s management team has direct knowledge of the industry, extensive
research arid marketing experience, and professional administration skills.

Key Personnel
Jeffrey Romero (President/Manager), Bob Rogers (Operations Manager! Estimator), Charles Thompson
(Project Manager), Angela Blair (Office Manager, AIR, NP, & Human Resources), Juan Valdez and Brian
Bunce, (On-Site Project Superintendents) are the core staff. A full-time accounting technician keeps the
financial records.

Business Goals
As a construction contractor obtaining a permanent place in the construction contracting industry is our primary
goal. We see it as our main mission to provide high quality, competitive pricing and better service to the
targeted markets. STOVEN continues to establish good relationships with government agencies as well as the
private sector. Our basic corporate objective is reflected in everything that we do, which is to contribute to the
enrichment of the quality of lives for people in the area.

Our corporate philosophies are embedded in our customer oriented management and operations, providing
excellence in our products and services, continuous efforts to expand our existing market and create new
markets, enhancement of research and development on a long range perspective, commitment to care for end
users through providing even better service after sale. These philosophies are incorporated at all levels of the
company.

Quality Control
Quality is an integral part of all corporate activities and the prime responsibility of STOVEN. Specific Quality
Control Plans are prepared for each contract and provide the necessary supervision, control phases and tests
of all items of work, including that of suppliers and subcontractors, that will ensure the compliance of all work
with the applicable specifications and drawings in respect with the contractor furnished equipment, materials,
workmanship, construction, finish, functional performance, and identification.

On-Site Design-Build Management
Each project is looked at and adjusted per project needs and specifications. STOVEN always has a resident
Superintendent on-site during hours of construction. The superintendent Is in charge of managing employees,
the construction schedule, deliveries, arid sub-contractors. Our Superintendent is in constant contact with the
project manager at our corporate office.

The project manager is in charge of the overall management of the project He is in constant contact with our
design/build team of architects and engineers. The project manager makes sure that the plans and
specifications are all being met while staying on schedule. If there are conflicts between the plans, specs and
what is going on in the field, the project manager is pulled in to fir,d/mediatelorchestrate a solution following
protocol. In some cases change orders are issued.

-----

--.-,---------- -.-z--
STOVEN Construction, Inc. 12709 Vassar P1 NE # F Albuquerque, NM 87107 505-884-7550 office



The project manager is also in constant contact with the owner/owners representative.

The project manager answers directly to Jeff Romero, the President Jeff is aware of the project at all phases.

Although the architects/engineersl design team is in constant contact with and works hand in hand with our
project manager, they answer directly to Jeff Roniero.

STOVEN is recognized as one of the local industry leaders because of the following key advantages.

• Reputation — excellent past performance history
• Partnering — creating and fostering relationships with customers, sub-contractors and vendors.
• Quality Control — established systems that maintain a high level of quality control
• Marketability — unique combination of skills and trades
• Business Acumen — known cost structure to ensure fair prices and profitability
• Organized — leads to consistent completion of projects on time (often beating schedule deadlines) and on

budget.
• Communication — easy, personal contact with a decision maker at S&S Construction
• Service — outstanding references and customer satisfaction
• Qualified — excellent, verifiable management and personnel
• Safety — current modifier rate is .83
• Available — year round work schedule not limited by seasonal factors
• Bonding — Single $5 M Aggregate $10 M from Merchants Bonding Company

Business Classifications
SIC Code ‘1542 (primary), and NAlCS code 236220.
Other SIC Codes are 1521,15221541,1629, 1771, 1795, 1796 and 1799,
Other NAICS Codes are 221310, 221320, 236116, 236117, 238160,236118, 236210, 237110, 238170, 237120,
238110, 238120, 238190, 238130, 238140, 238150, 238210, 238220, 238910.

CAGE Code: IRWU3

DUNS Number 62-310-6684

EIN: 85-0455606

STOVEN has established an extensive knowledge in government, both city and state business procedures
including high security areas/buildings. We have worked with the following banks and credit unions,
government agencies, both federal and state, school systems and health facilities:

US Bank
Various Branches in Albuquerque Schools
Clovis Branch New Mexico Tech
Belen Branch Hobbs Municipal Schools
Gallup Branch Public School Facilities Authority) PSFA
Las Cruces Branch New Mexico Tech, Socorro campus
Taos Branch Raton Public Schools
Pueblo CO Branch Clayton Public Schools
La Junta CO Branch Maxwell Public Schools

Springer Public Schools
US Eagle Vaughn Public Springs

Silver City Consolidated Public Schools
Southwest Federal Credit Union Rio Rancho Public Schools

Des Moines Schools

‘z - .‘-.-

STOVEN Construction, Inc. 12709 Vassar P1 NE P F Albuquerque, NM 87107! 505-884-7550 office



Health Facilities
DeBaca Family Practice Clinic
Pamer Medical
Hidalgo Medical
Silver City Pharmacy
Union County Health Center

Fire Stations
Galiseto Fire Station Addition
UTE Park VFD
Sugartoaf VFD
Raton Fire Station No. 1
Sierra Bonita Rincon Fire Station
Fartey Fire Station

Department of Agriculture
Forest Service
Soil Conservation Service

Department of Defense
US Army Corps of Engineers
Cannon AFB, NM
Ft. Bliss, TX
Ft. Huachuca, AZ
Holloman AFB, NM
Kirtland AFB, NM
LukeAFB,AZ
Phillips Laboratory
White Sands Missile Range, NM

Department of Energy
Albuquerque Operations Office
Los Alamos Area Office
Los Alamos National Laboratory
National Headquarters
Sandia National Laboratories
Waste Isolation Pilot Plant

Department of Interior
Bureau of Indian Affairs
Bureau of Land Management
Bureau of Reclamation
National Park Service

Department of Veteran Affairs
VA Hospital

Department of Transportation
Federal Aviation Administration

Department of Treasury
Federal Law Enforcement Training Center,
Artesia, NM

EnvIronmental Protection Agency
Indian Health Service
Indian Health Center

National Aeronautical and Space
Administration
Housing Authorities
Raton Housing Authority
City of Raton
Clayton Housing Authority
Las Vegas Housing Authority
Roosevelt County
City of Grants
Town of Clayton

STOVEN Construction, Inc. 2709 Vassar Pt NE # F I Albuquerque, NM 87107 I 505-884-7550 office



— 7

____________________

(anagement Plan

STOVEN Construction establishes the project by the inclusion of trade professionals during
the development of the original pricing. During the solicitation for quotes from sub.
contractors, the Scope of Work, (SOW), is presented clearly through the plans and
specifications, allowing for each division of trades to be competitively bid and quoted by the
sub-contractors with respect to their specific disciplines. This process allows for an apples
to apples comparison, not only in comparing the pricing, but also the work included in each
bid to ensure that the quotes are in line with the SOW.

After review of the quotes a decision is made for the sub-contractor who has the best price
and has included the complete SOW within their bid. This process allows for STOVEN to
assess the field and select the team of professionals needed to construct the project
according to plans and specification. The LUMP SUM PRICE, (guaranteed maximum price
not to exceed), is inclusive of all aspects of the project, it is representative of the solicitation
package, plans and specifications, acknowledging the acceptance of these terms and the
commitment to complete the project for the LUMP SUM PRICE quoted.

STOVEN Construction establishes it’s General Conditions (GC’s) predicated by items
needed to daily support the overall project other than project materials, sub-contractors,
and work that is directly related to the building of the project itself.

- Superintendent - total projected work hours x rate/hour
- Superintendent Vehicle - total projected work hour x rate/hour
- Per Diem - Number of men x total days projected x rate/day
- Construction Sign - allowance based on project specifications
- Temporary Toilet facilities - number of units x rate/month
- Storage Trailer - storage demands = units x rate/month
- Project Office - unit according to specifications x rate/month
- Weather Projection - based on each division’s and location of project, duration of

work and specific protection needs
- Temporary Lighting - if needed based on size of project
- Temporary Phone - monthly cell phone fee for superintendent, land line fee if

required by specifications
- Daily Clean up - number of working days x 2-4 hours daily x rate/hour
- Final Clean Up - 2-4 personnel 3-4 days x rate/hour
- Temporary Construction Fence base on fee/lineal feet + delivery + set up + take

down + pick up
- Permit/Plan Check - base on local construction industry standards for the specific

project
- Testing - Base on plans and specification requirements



GC’s are included within the Overall Project price and as such are invoiced over the
entire project duration.

STOVEN’s overhead is maintained at a low percentage due to the small business of
project turnover, and well-structured administration, which allows for additional savings
to the client. Items which are covered In STOVEN overhead are office personnel,
project management, office supplies and support, computers, phones, basic monthly
cost of operation, work men’s compensation, and insurance. Overhead cost is
calculated as a percentage for each project and ranges from 2%-4% depending on the
demands required for each project. Profit is a separate calculation, based on an overall
review of the project scope, location, complexity, duration, phasing, and the relative
projection of maintaining a completive bid, in order to win the project, allowing for a
modest profit which is what business is all about, while taking into consideration the
need to fortify the ongoing stability of the company.

This project is a Bid/Build; all pricing is complete when the Bid is submitted at the bid
date, If STOVEN is selected as the successful contractor, and awarded the project,
there is now the option to negotiate the price through Scope Reduction and Valued
Engineering, in order to meet budgeted cost and potential areas of saving.

During these negotiations the Architect, Contractor, Sub-Contractors and owner work
together, to formally and systematically assess the various areas of the project that may
yield specific savings with the goal of meeting a target budget. Once these savings
projections are finalized, an addendum set of drawings and specifications would be
issued to reflect the changes and to ensure that all parties are in agreement to the
negotiated changes. It is important to mention that there may be additional cost to the
A&E for the addendum to the drawings and specifications, so it is essential that the
saving are in line with offset cost or the addendum.

Should the bid be accepted and awarded, meeting the budget for the project no further
pricing would take place, and STOVEN Construction’s offer would be finalized.

STOVEN Construction prepares each proposal according to the format described within
the Bid Documents, if Phasing is required to be part of the project, each Phase would
be considered to be an Independent Bid Item, and would be developed according to the
specific criteria for each phase. Many times Phasing is utilized during a DesignIBuild
Project where there are multiple Phases needed in order to facilitate the Conceptual
understanding of the specific needs of the owner. The following Phases can vary
accord ing to the complexity of the project and the review process for each Phase. The
final pricing phase would be inclusive of the construction cost, and fees associated with
the total permitting and engineering inspections as well as local and state inspections.

Projects that are Bid/Build, projects that are designed completely, and are put out for
LUMP SUM COST proposals, are fixed and final, due to the contractual agreement
stipulated in the solicitation and bidding documents. There is also the option upon

2709 Vassar Place NE # F I Albuquerque, NM 87107 j 505-884-7550 office j 505-884-7551 fax
Www.stovenconstruction.com



selection and award to the contractor to formally negotiate as mentioned in the previous
paragraphs above.

STOVEN Construction exemplifies the strong relationship between owner and
contractor. During the construction, STOVEN is constantly looking for ways to stream
line the building process while maintaining the highest quality and integrity of the
building process, and it is during the construction that we pride ourselves on accurately
building according to plans and specifications, if however during that process, that we
may see a potential for improving certain areas and a potential for savings, our
disposition is to discuss areas that may be change and weigh the differences then
decided if they are changed acceptable to the A&E and owner, if it is agreeable
STOVEN is pleased to pass the savings back to the owner.

STOVEN Construction assess plans and specifications thoroughly prior to bidding on a
project, it is during this process that we seek to discover any area that might present
problematic concerns. Generally when presented with 100% construction documents,
accompanied with the ability to perform an extensive pre bid site visit, there is usually
an 1%-2% contingency built into our bid under the GC’s, which are minimized to begin
with in order to remain competitive.

2709 Vassar Place NE # F I Albuquerque, NM 87107 J 505-884-7550 office I 505-884-7551 fax
www.stovenconstruction.com



i/A//STOVEN
/C0NsTRucTION, INC.

IAWLEY ‘flflOTA
Project: Lawley Toyota
Square Footage: 10,000 SF
Location: Suer City, New Mexico
Contract Value: $1,768,428.49
Completion Date: December 2018

Project consist of total remodel and face lift of existing Toyota Dealership. Extensive
structural support modified to support new roof profile, new TPO membrane roof
with 6” poly iso insulation, concealed gutters and downspouts. Complete demolition
of interior and exterior for structural exposure to facilitate new work. Concrete slab
repaired and leveled to accommodate new ceramic tile work for entire showroom,
raised waiting area, coffee breakroom, manager offices, and finance officer.
Complete new storefront wall system exterior and interior. High end casework, solid
surface counter tops, for coffee break and service & parts. Constructed 3 new ADA
Restrooms, gender neutral. Axiom ceiling highlighted against exposed open
structure. New LED lighting fixtures, new mechanical HVAC system, complete
electrical upgrade, new 3 Phase power to building, with new transformer and
secondary disconnect. New face lift, meeting Toyota guidelines, exterior buttress
columns, Aluminum Composite Material dry panel system entire building, Toyota
Portal entrance, to Toyota International Standards, fully luminated with signage.
Constructed Air Lock Service Entry, for auto check in and client comfort. Complete
new civil work, meeting ADA requirements, sidewalks, ramps, ADA parking.

Constructed Air Lock Service Entry, for auto check in and client comfort. Complete
new civil work, meeting ADA requirements, sidewalks, ramps, ADA parking.

2709 Vassar Place NE #F I Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107
(505) 884-7550 I Fax: (505) 884-7551 I E-mail: abstoven@nmia.com



‘Af/STOVEN
/C0NsTRucTI0N, INC.

(.UAI)ALUPE (‘01 NTI I’IXOS Til iATI R RENOVATION

Project: Guadalupe County Pecos Theater Renovation

Location: Santa Rosa, New Mexico

Contract Value: $1,160,212.00

Completion Date: February 28, 2019

Project consist of total buildout of existing historic Pecos Theater in downtown
Santa Rosa, New Mexico. Existing building was built on water table, with limited
access into the building. Extensive soil subgrade within the building started with soil
stabilization, 3 feet of aggregate bridging to support 3 new post tension slabs inside
of the building, creating the new multilevel interior for Seating, Stage, Lobby, 3 new
Restrooms, Mechanical, Electrical Service, ADA ramps, Concession, Projection
Loft, and Rental Area. Metal framing and gypsum walls with new sound
attenuation and finishes added to the newly created interior, trans forming it into a
modern multipurpose theater for the community.

The building was equipped with total new Electrical, lighting, power requirements,
Mechanical HVAC, Plumbing with Tankless hot water systems, new sewer system
and under slab water removal and sump pit for water table control.

The theater was transformed with beautiful nostalgic finishes, new stone fireplace,
metal panel ceilings, acoustical paneled walls and ceramic tile finishes. New security
overhead head grill at Theater Entrance, Ticket booth with metal ceiling creating a
new nostalgic look from yesteryear to welcome visitors.

2709 Vassar Place NE #F Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107
(505) 884-7550 I Fax: (505) 884-7551 I E-mail: abstoven@nmia.com

Square Footage: 3000 SF



YAf/STOVEN
/CoNs-rRucTIoN, INC.

XI S ENDA Cit 11) IT UNiON TINiNT IMPICOIEM ENT

Project: NUSENDA CREDIT UNION TENANT IMPROVEMENT
Square Footage: 2800 SF
Location: Socorro, New Mexico
Contact Value: $288,565.00
Completion Date: January 31, 2019

Project consist of remodeling existing tenant space into new NUSENDA Credit
Union Branch and rental area. Divide interior space by building demising wall,
yielding two separate tenant areas. NUSENDA design follows standards established
throughout the credit unions various branches, new ADA restrooms, janitor,
Breakroom, Teller, Vault Room, 3 Offices, ATM Closet, Lobby, Coffee Bar.
Finishes include, NUSENDA colors throughout, ceiling tile and grid, Rubber floor
tile, wall colors, polished concrete, carpet, VET, Subway Tile Walls and Ceramic
Slate Tile floors. Individual Offices incorporate Aluminum Storefront walls with
Aluminum Barn Doors. All casework consists of high finish exotic wood, solid
surface counter tops designed to NUSENDA standards.
Completely new electrical power, data, media, and security systems along with
newly reconfigured HVAC throughout entire tenant space.

2709 Vassar Place NE #F I Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107
(505) 884-7550 I Fax: (505) 884-7551 I E-mail: abstoven@nmia.com



4 iNC.

The US Bank Santa Fe Branches consisted
of interior and exterior renovations. All
exterior elevations and roof were
upgraded.

Interior remodels included interior
restoration, painting, remodelling of
offices and the safety deposit viewing
area. New doors, new lighting, and new
flooring have been installed

Owner: US BANK
Contact: Michael Machuzak

(505)724-5159
Contract Amount $3,700 -$1,200,000
Time Frame: June 2011 — October 2011

STOVEN Construction, Inc.
2709 Vassar P1 NE # F I Albuquerque, NM 87107

www.stovenconstruction.com

US BANK — MISC INTERIOR & EXTERIOR
RENOVATIONS

Gallup. Las Cruces, Taos Branches



US BANK — PRINCE BRANCH
RENOVATION
Clovis NM

Brief Description: The US Bank project in
consisted of a 1200 square foot CMU Brick
Veneer addition to the existing branch located at
2501 N Prince, located in Clovis, NM. The
entire utilities were relocated, and power was
updated. Communications and data were
installed. The project included the installation of
a TPO Membrane roof over both the new
addition as well as a complete new roof upgrade
over the existing building, which was
approximately 2,800 square feet. A new HVAC
for both new and existing were installed to meet
new guidelines for energy conservation and
environmental standards. Upgrades were made
to the bathrooms to make them ADA compliant.
A new storefront entry vestibule was constructed
with ADA accessibility from a newly designed
and enlarged east parking lot. The entire site
parking was up graded to six inch concrete, for
an increased durability and sustainability for a
highly differing temperatures climate, as well as
a more user friendly traffic control pattern. The
site improvements included a completely new
landscape, meeting low water and xenscape
design to enhance the aesthetic appeal as well
as cost saving water controls.

Owner: US BANK
Contact: Michael Machuzak

(505)724-5159
Contract Amount: $1,021,389.00
Time Frame: December 2013—June 2014.

STOVEN Construction, Inc.
2709 Vassar P1 NE if F I Albuquerque, NM 87107

www.stovenconstruction.com



)1VLN Wii:
. iNC.

PuQeLt Ep:

Santa Fe Branches

The US Bank Santa Fe Branches consisted of
interior and exterior renovations. All exterior
elevations and roof were upgraded.

Owner: US BANK
Contact: Michael Machuzak

(505)724-5159
Contiact Amount: $3,700 -$1,200,000
Time Frame: June 2011 — October 2011

US BANK — MISC iNTERIOR & EXTERIOR
RENOVATIONS

Interior remodels included interior restoration,
painting, remodelling of offices and the safety
deposit viewing area. New doors, new lighting,
and new flooring have been installed

STOVEN Construction, Inc.
2709 Vassar P1 NE # F I Albuquerque, NM 87107

www.stovenconstruction.com



Various cities in New Mexico

Brief Description: As US Bank took over First
Community Banks in New Mexico, there were a
number of branches that were in need of
interior and exterior renovation and
repair. There was a complete build-out for US
Bank’s Micro Centre. There were a number of
branches that needed renovations to fit US
Bank’s protocol. With the conversion, all of the
banks needed a new paint job interior and
exterior; some of the branches needed exterior
stucco repair/replacement before we could
paint. Some of the branches needed concrete
work to make access ADA accessible. Some
branches needed their parking lots
repaired/replaced.

STOVEN Construction, Inc.
2709 Vassar P1 NE 4 F Albuquerque, NM 87107

www.stovenconstruction.com

US BANK — MISC INTERIOR & EXTERIOR
Owner: US BANK

RENOVATIONS Contact: Michael Machuzak
(505)724-5159

Contract Amount: $492,700
lime Frame: June 2011 — October 2011



CM YTON HIGH SCHOOL

Brief Description: Clayton High School consisted
of a total reconfiguration of the administrative
offices.

This project was funded by Clayton Schools Go
Bond Improvements. The New floor plan, used
the storefront systems to enhance the
aesthetics along with compliance for security
access into the school.

The High School received new flooring, ceilings,
painting & lighting. The exterior doors were
changed out to allow for new security doors
equipped with carders, along with electric
strike, and emergency exit devices & integrated
access control & security.

The restrooms, student lounge, exterior

courtyard walkways and landscaping were all

renovated. The high school received all new

Pella Windows, concrete ADA ramps and railing,

new doors and frames. A new covered canopy,

and beautiful new stucco for entire building.

Owner: Clayton Municipal Schools
Contact: Stacy Duller., Superintendent

(575) 374-9611
Contract Amount: $2,553,000.00
* contract amount includes the

High School, Jr. High & Alvis Elementary
Construction Time Frame: 2017-2018

STOVEN Construction, Inc.
2709 Vassar P1 NE # F I Albuquerque, NM 87107

www.stovenconstruction.com

CLAYTON MUNCIPAL SCHOOLS - GO
BOND IMPROVEMENT



CLAYTON MUNCIPAL SCHOOLS - GO
BOND IMPROVEMENT

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

Brief Description:
Clayton Junior High School was funded by
Clayton Schools Go Bond improvements.

The Junior High portion of the project consisted
of a total reconfiguration of the administrative
offices.

The new floor plan, using storefront systems to
enhance the aesthetics along with compliance
for security access into the school.

The Junior High also received new flooring,
ceilings, painting and lighting.

Exterior doors were changed out to allow for
new security doors equipped with carders,

electric strike, and emergency exit devices,

integrated access control, & security.

The Junior High also had their Restrooms,

Science Classroom, and Staff Breakroom
renovated.

New cooling and mechanical was also added.

Owner: Clayton Municipal Schools
Contact: Stacy Diller, Superintendent

(575) 374-9611
Contract Amount: $2,553,000.00
* contract amount includes the

High School, Jr. High & Alvis Elementary
Construction Time Frame: 2017-2018

STOVEN Construction, Inc.
2709 Vassar Pt NE # F I Albuquerque, NM 87107

www.stovenconstruction.com



pe:tEpe.i
IN::

CLAYTON ML.JNCIPAL SCHOOLS - GO
BOND IMPROVEMENT
A LVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Brief Description: Alvis Elementary School
Funded by Clayton Schools Go Bond
Improvements.

Alvis Elementary School consisted of a total
reconfiguration of the administrative offices. A
new floor plan, using storefront systems to
enhance the aesthetics along with compliance
for security access into the school.

Alvis Elementary received new flooring, ceilings,
painting and lighting. Exterior doors were

changed out to allow for new security doors
equipped with carders, electric strike, and
emergency exit devices, integrated access
control, security

Owner: Clayton Municipal Schools
Contact: Stacy Diller, Superintendent

(575) 374-9611
Contract Amount: $2,553,000.00
* contract amount includes the

High School1 Jr. High & Alvis Elementary
Construction Time Frame: 2017-2018

STOVEN Construction, Inc.
2709 Vassar P1 NE # F Albuquerque, NM 87107

www.stovenconstruction.com



STOVtN CONSTRUCT N
Prcject Ezpenenc

Raton, NM

Brief Description: The Raton Fire Station was a

complete buildout of an existing pre

engineered metal building to provide

Administrative Offices, ADA Restrooms,

Conference Room, Kitchen, IT Room.

Owner: City of Raton
Raton Fire and Emergency Services

Contact: Dave Little — Alpha Design
(575) 445-4235

Contract Amount: $115,000.00
Time Frame: June 2017 — August 2017

The entire facility had new flooring, ceilings,

painting, doors and frames, security access and

HVAC

STOVEN Construction, Inc.
2709 Vassar P1 NE # F I Albuquerque, NM 87107

www.stovenconstruction.com

REMODEL - RATON FIRE STAflON NO. 1



S rOVEN
f ojert xpreiw

Brief Description: The De Baca Family Health
Clinic Renovations project is located in Fort
Sumner, NM

Owner: DeBaca Family Practice Clinic
Contact: Lee GamelskyArchftects

(505) 842-8865
Contract Amount: $412,000.00
Time Frame: April 2017 — September 2017

This project consisted of reconfiguration of and
renovation of the administrative offices, IT
Server Room, Patient Data Resource Area,
Waiting Room and Patient Counseling. An Air
Lock Entry Vestibule, and Exterior Lighting, ADA
Entry Compliance upgrades along with ADA
accessible Parking was done.

The entire interior (approximately 37,850 SF) of
the clinic was repainted with high grade anti
fungicide paint. New acoustical ceilings with
Promor Panels, soundproofing and vinyl faced
were installed for easy cleaning and germicide.
according to National Hospital Health Standards.

New flooring was also completed at several
locations within the clinic.

STOVEN Construction, Inc.
2709 Vassar P1 NE # F Albuquerque, NM 87107

www.stovenconstruction.com

DEBACA FAMILY PRACTiCE CLINIC
RENOVATIONS FORT SUMNER, NM



GRANT COUNTY VETERAN’S MEMORIAL
BUSINESS & CONFERENCE CENTER —

REMODEL SILVER CITY, NM

Brief Description: The Grant County Veterans
Memorial Business & Conference Center
remodel consists of approximately 40,000
square feet of complete interior renovation.

The remodel included structural steel, concrete,
plumbing, HVAC, electrical, framing and finish
carpentry, finishes painting and flooring.

Owner: The County of Grant
Contact Kevin Robinson, Architecture
Workshop (575) 574-7677
Contract Amount: $2,222,569
Time Frame: October 2015 — August 2016

STOVEN Construction, Inc.
2709 Vassar P1 NE # F Albuquerque, NM 87107

www.stovenconstruction.com



iC41RCflONlNC.

(CCHO)—Grants, NM

Brief Description: Phase 1 renovations,
designed by NCA Architects for approximately
7,668 square feet to be used for the Cibola
County Health Offices which includes
Examination Room, Offices, Restrooms,
Pharmacy, Conference Room, Training, Records,
Check In, Waiting Room, Entry, and a Fresh New
Elevation at the exterior entrance. In order to
provide for the new insulated TPO Roof,
extensive repairs were needed to remove and
replace old rusted and rotten steel decking, face

the inside of the parapets and a new coping to
provide a tight watershed for parapet tops.

Roofing was extended to the west as part of a
change order to weatherproof the adjacent
suites and eliminate the water transfer from
within the building to the CCHO.

A complete transformation of the empty shell,
from deck to slab brought a newly created
environment that meets the growing need for
medical care in Cibola County. New R-38 Foil

Backed ceiling insulation allows for uninhabited
Plenum return, air to six (6) new High Energy
Efficient HVAC RTU, to supply heating and
cooling through new fully insulated ductwork to
every room.

The newly constructed walls of steel stud and
gyp board defined the layout with spacious 10
feet high suspended ceilings with Second Look
Profile Acoustical tiles. Restroom walls and
floors were done in elegant 12” x 24” Ceramic
Tile, along with the Entry, waiting and Check In
areas. Beautiful glass partition walls provided
for individual privacy screens for check in, while
maintaining a naturally lighted and warm
entrance. Natural finish solid core wood doors
throughout, provide for secure and private
patient expectations.

Owner: Cibola County
Contact: Dave Puritz, NCR Architects

(505) 255-6400
CantractAmount $1,253,000.00
Time Frame: June 2014— October 2014

STOVEN Construction, Inc.
2709 Vassar P1 NE 4 F I Albuquerque, NM 87107

www.stovenconstruction.com

CIBOLA COUNTY HEALTH OFFICE’S



RENOVATIONS, Artesia, NM

Brief Description: Renovations to Artesia Junior
High School consist of multiple Areas of work
within the school as well as a new Locker Room
addition.

Area A — New locker room addition, 1446 Sf,
constructed to the south of the existing
gymnasium. CMU and Brick Veneer, with steel
roof structure and decking, TPO roof. The
addition consist of three (3) new Locker Rooms
and three (3) new restrooms, vestibule and
janitors room.

Area B — Alter Entry and Existing Boys Locker
Room into a Secured Lobby & Front Office.
Area C — Relocate entry to Girls Locker Room.
Area 1) — Alter the existing Boys Athletic Locker
Room and add plumbing fixtures.
Area E — Provide landing and door at the top of
the Gym Mezzanine Stairs.
Area F — Provide landing and door at the top of
the Gym Mezzanine Stairs.
Area G — Add double doors to North Gym and
alter Existing Exterior Sidewalk to
include ADA Ramp.
Area H — Replace Existing Sewer Piping
between upper and lower levels under the Girls

Locker Room, Boys PE, and in the Main Gym
crawl space.

Owner: Artesia Public Schools
Contact: Frank Mackay, Durham & Associates,
Architects (575) 885-5545
Contract Amount: $1,362,445.00
Time Frame: April 2014—June 2015

STOVEN Construction, Inc.
2709 Vassar P1 NE # F I Albuquerque, NM 87107

www.stOvenconstruCtiOfl.COm

ARTESIA JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL



CLOVIS COMMUNITY COLLEGE PHYSICAL
THERAPY ASSISTANT PROGRAM
REMODEL CLOVIS, NM

Brief Description: The Clovis Community College
Physical Assistant Program — Renovation /
Remodel achIeved a total transformation of
approximately 11,700 square feet of existing
traditional classroom in a spacious facility
designed to hour the Physical Therapy Assistant
Program. This has been a long awaited
educational program for the Clovis community
college.

The combination of open areas divided with
glass walls, highlighted by stone tile pilasters
and accent wall, helps create a warm and
inviting atmosphere conducive to learning and
sustainability.

Owner: Ciovis Community College
Contact Barry Taylor, Dekker / Perich / Sabatini
(806) 885-5545
Contract Amount: $658,265.00
Time Frame: April 2014 —August 2014

The Existing space interior was completely
demolished, to insure a totally new
infrastructure, up to data IT, DATA
communications, High efficient HVAC with cost
effective supply duct work. New LED fighting,
open study areas and classrooms. Incorporated
within the project were ergonomically designed
training classes, to further facility the overall
physical therapy education, to a workable
demonstration of proper environmental
concerns and the actual rehabilitation of
patients.

STOVEN Construction, Inc.
2709 Vassar P1 NE # F I Albuquerque, NM 87107

www.stovenconstruction.com



HOBBS HIGH SCHOOL ADM1N &

COUNSELING WING ALTERATIONS

HOBBS, NM

Brief Description: The Hobbs High School project
alte ration project will bring alterations to the
existing Library & Book Depository into a new
Administrative Offices and Health Center. These
changes bring a continued use of the existing
building, transforming it into a more spacious and
desirable Administrative Office Complex to meet the
needs of an expanding staff, along with the ability to
bring in a new state of the art communications and
data system designed with the technological
demands needed in day to day exchange of IT data.

In addition there has been a total over haul of
building infrastructure. The existing fan coil heating
and evaporative cooling system has been replaced
with a modern HVAC Controlled Zone System which
is integrated into the Honeywell building
management maintenance system. Extensive
renovations have transformed the existing
Counseling Wing into a modern Athletic Department
for the increasing demands of the Hobbs High School
sports program.

These renovations have been made possible through

extensive demolition and Asbestos Abatement of the
existing structures to ensure the sustainability and

functional systems for a more cost effective system

well into the future.

Owner: City of Hobbs
Contact: Russ Keys, Greer Stafford / SJCF
Architecture lnc (505) 821-0235
Contract Amount: $1,351,000.00
Time Frame: September 2011 — May 2012

SlOVEN Construction, Inc.
2709 Vassar P1 NE # F Albuquerque, NM 87107

www.stovenconstruction.com



L1bank

February 15, 2018

To Whom It May Concern:

usbank.com

All of us serving you

Stoven Construction has provided outstanding work for us that includes anything
from a simple paint job or repairs to large scate projects including remodels and
new build of branches throughout the New Mexico area and some in Southern
Colorado. They provide great customer service and quickly expedite any needs
we have.

Stoven Construction has been working with us and meeting or exceeding our
expectations for many years, even back when our branches were First
Community Bank and First State bank.

Stoven Construction is responsive and performs tasks in reasonable timefrarnes.
They call after work is performed to ensure we have no issues. Again this is a
great example of Great Customer Service.

Please feel free to call or email with questions.

Sincerely,

Mike Machuzak
Assistant Vice President, Property Manager
New Mexico & Southern Colorado
US Bank Corporate Real Estate
505-724-5159
mlchael.machuzak@usbank.com



— ‘reWorkshop

12 Februa,y 2018

RE: Letter of Recommendation for Stoven Construction Inc.

To Whom it May Concern:

I have completed three projects with Stoven Construction and we are currently under construction on a fourth. I
first worked with Jeff and his company on the interior renovation of the Grant County Veterans Memorial
Conference Center (GCVMCC), completed September 2018. The 40000 sf renovation was a publicly funded
project and The County was required to take the low bid, which Stoven was, I cannot say emphatically enough, how
fortunate we were that that was the case!

The GCVMCC was completed 5 months ahead of schedule and, excepting an unforseen condition on the existing
slab, which no one could have predicted, the project would have been brought in on budget. Because of the
relationship we were able to develop and foster though out this project, I have recommended them to Owner’s on
all of mine going forward.

From Jeff, to Angela, to Charles to Bob to Brian, the people I’ve had the pleasure to work with at Stoven are
consummate professionals, courteous, organized and fun! At times, the ArchitectiContractor relationship can be
contentious, this has never been my experience with Stoven. Each project I’ve worked with them on, has been
soley focused on delivering the best project for the Owner. Any unforseen problems that arose during construction
(which invariably ahways do), all at Stoven were ready and willing to problem solve for the best outcome.

I pleased to offer the highest possible recommendation for Stoven Construction Inc. If you value honest and
transparent correspondence, excellent contract dollar value, adherence to the project schedule, quality
construction, and thoughtful, considerate problem soMng, Stoven should be your General Contractor of choice.

Please feel free to contact me at (503)569-9353 if you have any questions or would like additional information.

Sincerely,

Kevin Robinson, ALA, LEED AP
President, ArchitecturelWorkshop LLC

v: 503,569.9353



P 80X241
108 COCK AVENUE
RATEN. NEW MEXICO 87740

(5751448-4235

February 9, 2018

RE: Stoven Construction

To Whom it May Concern,

Alpha Design has worked with Stoven Construction on numerous successful public and private projects
over the past several years in Northeast New Mexico. The work by Stoven Construction and their
subcontractors has been and continues to be of good quality.

Projects include:
El Paso Production new office, old office remodel, and storage structures, Raton NM 2001 and 2002
Tn-State Generation and Transmission new maintenance building. Cimarron NM 2003
Raton Convention Center alterations, Raton NM 2006
Raton Housing Authority new laundry facilities and other improvements, Raton NM 2008 and 2009
Farley Fire Station, new facility, Colfax County NM 2009
Miners Colfax Medical Center Long Term stucco and exterior maintenance, Raton NM 2011
Clayton Municipal Buildings energy conservation improvements, Clayton NM 2012
Clayton Housing Authority bathroom remodels, Clayton NM 2015
Raton Fire Station No. 2, new facility final phases of construction, Raton NM 2015 and 2016.
Roosevelt County Electric Cooperative office remodel, Portales NM 2016 and 2017
Raton Fire Station No. 1, facility remodel, Raton NM 2017
Colfax County Fire Departments parking structures, Colfax County 2017 and 2018

Sincerely,

I

David A. Little
Architect
ALPHA DESIGN

ARCHITECTS



Jack Chosvig Mayor Coby Beckner Mayor Pm-Tern

Town of Clayton Leroy Montoya Trustee

Clerk I Chestnut Tony Naranjo Trustee
Clayton, NM 88415

Holly Stean Treasurer Phone: 575-374433! Fwc 575-374-8497 Deano Arellano Trustee

May 28,2014

Re Stoven Construction

I am writing this letter of recommendation on behalf of Stoven Construction. Stoven has been
the general contractor on three different projects for the Town of Clayton. The scope of the
projects included HVAC Installation, roof restoration, general remodeling to include floor
replacement, ceiling and flooring repairs, and window and door installation- The Town of
Clayton is extremely pleased with the quality of work performed. Crews were skilled,
competent and knowledgeable in their respective trades. Staff was conscientious about project
specs and the work product rarely needed improvement or revision- Workers were
professional, reliable and courteous. Workers cleaned up at the end of each workday.
The Town of Clayton is pleased with the final product that Stoven Construction has delivered,
and. would not hesitate to use them in the future and would recommend them without
reservation. If you have any questions please feel free to call my office at 575-374-833L

Regards,

•— cE__)
Ferron Lucero
Town of Clayton, Manager



RiR ibP,1A
VIdLEwPP

February 14, 2014

Subject: General Construction and Business Services
Quahfication Based Review and Selection

Reference: Stoven Construction, Inc.
2709 Vassar Place NE
Suite F
Albuquerque, NM 87107

To Whom It May Concern,

We have worked with Stoven Construction, Inc. General Contractors for the past ten years on several
projects within the public sector. These projects have been design-build where Stoven Construction
as the general contractor retained DWL Architects & Planners, Inc. of NM as project architects and
design team managers. Their office, project and field management staff has consistently been
professional partners both as our “employers” and as an Owners agente for design and construction
of projects. They have high expectations of all of their teaming partners and deliver on their promises.

We value the working relationship that has been developed with Stoven Construction and their staff
and look forward to opportunities in the future to further the breadth of our shared experience.

Sincerely,

Willard L. Eastman AlA. CS)
Vice President

File: 20_0005-14

OWL Architects & Planners, Inc. of New Mexico Qua1ity Tradition, Service and Excellence

ARCH ITECTS

202 Central Avenue, SE, East Courtyard • Albuquerque, NM 87102 • (505) 242-6202 • FAX (505) 242-4159 wastman@flnrai



Des Moines Municipal Schools
P.O. Box 38

Des Moines, New Mexico 88418
http://w.desmoiries.k12.nm.us

Phone: 575-278-2811 • Fax: 575-278-2617

Creating Success Together . One Student at a Time

May 27,2014

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this letter as my highest recommendation of Stoven Construction. I have had the
opportunity to work with Stoven Construction over the past year at Des Moines Municipal
Schools. The largest project Stoven Construction has completed for our district is the
construction of the new School Based Health and Weilness Center. In addition, they have
completed small jobs such as creating a doorway between two rooms, placing a glass inset in a
door, and patching a leaky roof. Their work is completed timely and with great care.

Stoven Construction, and specifically, Jeff Romero, understands that it takes highly qualified
personnel to maintain good relationships. Stoven Construction has provided exceptional staff that
stays involved and accessible throughout the project.

Using - quality sub-contractors has proved to be a definite strengtfr of Stoven COnstructiOn.
Schedules are followed and all projects have been completed on time. Safety has been regarded
as top priority by all and an extreme regard for student and staff safety has been evident at all
times.

Stoven Construction is a flim that Des Moines Municipal School District will want to continue
working with in the future.

If you need further information, please call.

Sincerely,

.

Stacy Dfler
Superintendent



C)& )

909 W A - FARMJNGTI,.
(505) 327 3303 A FAX (505) 3a7-1471 A -e corn

October 21, 2013

To Whom it May Concern

Re Village of Des Moines Fire Station1 Phase II

We have just completed the Phase II Fire Station project with Stoven Construction acting
as the General Contractor Stoven Construction completed this project in a very
workmanlike manner, their quality of construction was exceptlona and in many instances,
went beyond to ensure a good quality project and satisfaction to the Owner Stoven
Construction employed quality workmen with an exptional Superintendent and good
subcontractors

The construction site Was well kept during construction and well orqarilzi As the Project
Engineer for this project, I wou’d not hesitate to recommendStover Construction for future
work wlthsatisfylng. results.

Very trLy yours;

CHENEYWALTERSAECHOLS,INC.

Robert A. EcMls,Jr.1P.E..
ViEe President.

RAEIè: miscl3

NEW MEXICO A GOLORACO A ARIZONA

GEORGE 1 WALTERS, P6. ROBERt A. Ee140(,S. JR • P,E. DARYt. 0. MORTHIJP. P$



-. —
.‘ ‘

-, :‘ “-‘ -

Toe appiication for license is under consideration by the Board of Review on behalf of the city of Colorado Springs, El PasoCounty, and participating mnicipaLittes in the jurisdiction seried by Pikes Peak Regional Building Department.

As a reference LIStOd by the applicant, your response is important in assessing this individual’s qua lifications for thereqLested contractor license and will remain strictly confidential. Information should be based on your knowledge of theDxamlnee’s wck on a project, and include project type and scope, and the work position held ly the applicant. Referencesnay NOT b provided for a relative or by a PPRBD employee.

Pease complete nd rgn this form and return to Pikes Peak Regional Building Dcpartment at your earliest convenience.You can return oy mail, hana delivery, fax to (719)327-2951, or c-mail Iicensing@pprbd.org

,;.,.hl.,4

ippLCanl iExeminee) Name: Charles Thompson * — -

i3usiness Name: Stoven_Construction, Inc.

-

- 1,

“ojccr Address: Clovis Community College -PTA Remodel 411 Schepps Boulevard -

_____________

—

St,eet ddress SuJe#
Clovis

NM 88101
City State Zip

Pirmic Number:

______

— Type or work (check One) ‘Commercial
f cornrnerci.I, what was the “usc” (check at! that apply

C] Office C] Retail C] Church Li Restaurant i3”School

________

\‘Ihal is your rc]atonship to the applicant on this project? - fhItect,_Principal —

____________

:/hat was the cplicants position On this project? _rjcger

______________

______
______ _________

\lhat trade or work was performed? remodel —

______

—

_________

- —

i vo,r opro.1 o nie apicant’s performance on tms project? — —

_______ _____

-

_________ _______

the schedule and b on a project with a tight budget.

______

(CCt’ check the approprroe number thót rc’jlects your ossessn,ent of the applicor....

Pejr — ‘Average IExcetent ‘Unknown 1-fsr’ -

x -I

_______ ____-
____

—Ae*r9Strauve capaoiieS — t — —

•o Ou ;ccm;en.. rantinr the requested license to Ibis apphcant and company? LV Yes L No

inmcnts: After working with this Contractor on Clovis Community College, we suggested using them to another

— I-Iealthcare client inFriona, DC. The relationship has gone well and are about to begin second phase.

amc: Barry Taylor

500S Taylor St Suite 750

C

—

_____

Phone: (Daytime) P.(806)_376-8199 .

C. (806) 236-3720

City Amarillo
— State __T_ Zip 79101 -

—

__________—

—- o ‘e 3/9/2016

____

&

License Type: 1CN0N118251
NMGB98 # 27848

11 Residentird

DOther_ —-



—

I - ,._,, . ... . I

The apphcation for license is under consideration by the Board of Review on behalf of the city of Colorado Springs, El Paso
County, ar.d participating municipalities in the Jurisdiction served by Pikes Peak Regional Building Department.

AS a reference listed by the appLfcan, your response is important in assessing this individucls qualifications for the
rqusted contractor liocnse and wiU remain strictly confidential. lnformtion should be based on your knowledge of the
.Xfl)(O’ wor. on a project, and incude project type and scope, and the work position held by the applicant. References
nay rIOT be provided ft’ a relative or by a PPRBO employee.

Peasu complete and sign this farm and return to Pikes Peak Regional Building Department at your earliest convenience.
You can return ay mail, hand delivery, fax to (719)327-2951, or e-mail llcensing@pprbd,or

t.pplicar’t (Exinhinee) Name: e0P50fl

________

License Type: 1CN0N118251
NMG898 #27848

3u:,iness Nriine: Sloven Construction, InC.

_______

— —-- —— — —

•
‘.j’- ,- Z ‘ ..:,

Pr0j ddress: —

_____

—

Street Addre.5 Suites

______

Grants

_________

NM 87020

City State Zip

Permit Number: -

_______

— Type of work (check one) U Residential ‘CornrnerciaL

1 com:nerci, what was the “usc’ (check all that opplyJ

[ Office D Retail fl Church Restaurant •5choot D Other

What is your r2[ationship to the applicant on this project? _Ahitect —

_______

- —

What was the applicants position on this project? Pject Manager —

________ _______ _______ ______

What trade or work wa prforrnud? — ConstuJctionremoLrenovaUon -

______

—

What is your opaia’ o the applicant’s performance on this project? VI
Mm/ u-J-. ——

ft’are check the appropriate .number thot reflects your assessment of the applicant.

‘or 1er_4ceten Jnknown
‘nanc a Responsibntty - ——•.-—-•-- -

- __L.
:—...._. ___-_-_.___J__

Adi v’lstratlve cpablt es —‘

)o you recommend granting the requested license to this applicant end company? es D No

:ammlts:Jj 11iZ /fN(7jfJjç’J /I44
WdLk Vr EiLLT —________

ame: -Dave Purftz

__________

-
— Phone: (Dayrime) I C. (505) 238.7814

dress: - City Albuquerque
....______ State — M_ Zip 87104 --

•gnatre: A444 k4’7r _Date:.Ø9JL



Regular or Special

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 12/27/18 DEPT: Utilities MEETING DATE: 01/16/19

ITEMITOPIC: Request to purchase one transport trailer for the Solid Waste division.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Approval I Disapproval to purchase one
transport trailer for the Solid Waste division.

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: The City of Las Vegas Solid Waste division is in need
of additional equipment to include a transport trailer. The trailer that was being used
has been taken out of service because it has been deemed unsafe due to corrosion on
the sidewalls. The division would like to purchase a transport trailer to haul refuse to
Wagon Mound. The cost of the trailer is $101,415.80. This is a budgeted expense and
will be paid out of line item number 633-0000-650-8004.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval to purchase transport trailer.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: This item was discussed the Utility Advisory
committee meeting on January 14, 2019. Their recommendation will be provided at the
Council Meeting.

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

/

SLMITTER’S SIGNATURE

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

TON ITA GURULE-GIRON TANA VEGA
MAYOR INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR

(PROCUREMENT)

ANN MARIE GALLEGO
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

PURCHASING AGENT ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA,
(FOR BIDIRFP AWARD) CITY ATTORNEY

(ALL CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)



Solid Waste Department

Equipment Request

2019 Wilkins Trailer



City of Las Vegas

Equipment Statement of Need

1. Division: Utilities

2. Department: SoHd Waste Department rcsportation System

Year: 2019 Wilkens Type: Trailer-MSRP

4. Equipment
Model: 102 Cubic Yard Body: Walking Floor

Description
Specialized/Customrlechnical Requirements:
102 Cubic Yard load Capacity with a two stage walking
floor and automatic tarpping system

5. Quantity: —

6. Cost Cost Per üit1 $101,415.80 Total Cost: $101,415.50
7. Equipment will increase the hauling capacity of the Department

A. Briefly describe how this equipment is necessary to accomplishment the program objectives.

The Solid Waste Department has what the New Mexico Environment Department identified a nuisance trash pile approximately sixty feet by
eighty feet on the transfer station working floor. The annual inspections for the past two years have noted the amount of excess solid waste
left on the floor can pose a public and employee health problem and that the City of Las Vegas Solid Waste Operations Permit indicates that
the facility has three operational transports and trailers on hand. The Department will dedicate this equipment to manage the timely removal of
the waste on a daily bases.

B. Briefly describe how this equipment is unique (i.e., safety, efficiency, innovative, etc.) in its ability to accomplish the task(s)

This Trailer will be equipped with a two stage wet kit and will affix to a Department owned transports capable of hauling twenty tons of waste
per load.

AnnualCost: IOdq(,C. Life Expectancy: Ten Years
Resale Value: $8,000.00

D. Will equipment be used to support another program: Yes E. Green Waste System

8. Certification Statement
A. This equipment purchase adheres to State Statutes and approved State purchasinglacquisition guidelines. YES: x

Inspected by: New Equipment Title:

9.

Approved by: Lucas Marquez Solid Waste Manager



IBiliTo I

MCT, Inc.
7451 Pan American Freeway NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
1700 NORTH GRAND AVENUE
LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO 87701

Contact

LUCAS

Phone (505) 345-8651
Fax (505) 345-2597
E-Mail mctindustries@mct-ind.com

IshipTo I
CITY OF LAS VEGAS
P.O. BOX 160
LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO 87701

Purchase Order Ship Via FOB Reference Entered By Sales rep Terms

TMM 7/19/2018 FM Net 30

Product Description U Orderedjj Price Amount

WILKENS WALKING SEE ATTACHED FOR SPECIFICATIONS 1.00 11 5,013.89 $11 5,013.89
FLOOR TRLR-MSRP
LESS 15% CES PRICE CES CONTRACT - 16-021B-C101-ALL .1.00 17,252.09 ($17,252.09)
MISC FREIGHT 1.00 3,654.00 $3,654.00

I Sub-totall $101,415.80

Sales Quote

91910
Quoted 11/15/2018

Quote Good for 30 Days Totall $101,415.80



B

1

L L

—III’,

U

1

— 0----—-

B

RFIiR



Series: SCGO
Wilkens Load Runner Walking Floor, Open Top, Steel Corrugated Tranafer Trailer
Capacity: 104-138 cubIc yards
Outside Dimensions

A. LENGTH 40’- 03’

B. HEIGHT 138’

C. WIDTH FRONT lOT

D.WIDTHRBAR 10? - - -

Inside Dimensions

B. LENGTh

F.HEIGHTFRONT

0. HEIGHT REAR

H. W1DTh FRONT

0. LANDING GEAR HOLLAND MARK V. SELF LEVEUNO SHOE

R. GEAR SUPPORT

S. GEAR BRACES

T. SUSPENSION

U. AXLES & BRAKEa
CHAMBERS

V. HUBS

W. RIMa

S. T1RES

V. REAR DOOR

S. FRONT PANELS

KING PIN SECTION

CROSSMEMBERS

LIGHT SYSTEM

COVER

UNLOADING SYSTEM

FLOOR THICKNESS

LANDFILL eQUIPMENT

METAL PREPARATION

FAINT

FRONT CORNERS

WEIGHT

70A

3’ CHANNEL

HUTCH TANDEM 5700 SPRING, 48.0005 CAPACITY

(2)8’ ROUND, 28,00GB AXLES, 452M ASS SETH TOP MOUNT
CHAMBERS

30 BOLT

STEEL DISC

11RX22.8, I4PLY

CURBSIOE EWiNG, RD. HINGES

14GA er I2GA

FABRICATED PROM 14’ T-3 PLATE

4 X 3.2e ON 12’ CENTERS, STEEL I-BEAM

TRUCK LIGHT 4E SERIES, LIGHT IN DOOR

ROLL TARP

KEITh RUNNING FLOOR Ill HALLCO LIVE FLOOR

CUSTOMER CHOICE

TOW HOOKS, PUSH BUMPERS

EXTERIOR SANOBLAETEO, EPOXY PRIMER

GRAY ENAMEL

to- DIAGONAL RADIUS

I 8,8005 - 22,0008

38’S’ - Oro’

304’

IOC

SW

I. W1DTH REAR

Trailer Features

J. SIDEWALL CENTERS

K. TOP RAIL

L. SFREAOER BAR

M. BOTTOM RAIL

N. KING PINILAST AXLE

0. RING FIN SETTING

F. SUB-FRAME

I4OA er 12GA CORRUOATED STEEL. CORRUGATIONS ON 12’
CENTERS

TX 0X 3)1W 80.0008 YIELD STEEL TUBE

TX 2’ X3I4’ STEEL TUSE

7GA FORMEO STEEL TUBE

38’ -47’

3W WiTh 5)18’ STEEL T-1 PLATE

4’ X 8’ X 3118’ STEEL TUSE



.
‘ CITY OF LAS VEGAS REQUISITION FOR PURCHASE

PURCHASE ORDER NO.:
BID REQUIREMENTS CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX DATE: 12/13/2018

PURCHASES UNDER RESOLUTION #14-18 STATE PROCUREMENT CODE: Dept. Order

$0 TO $19,999.99 Best Obtainable Price; Requires 3 telephoned or written quotes;

EJ $20,000.00 TO $59.999.99 Requires 3 written and signed quotes; (Goods or services)

El $60,000.00 AND OVER Formal Process (Requires RFQ RFF RFB, etc.)

BID NO.: AWARDED: / ; CONTPACT NO.:___________________
(RECORD BID NUMBER, AWARDED DATE, AND CONTRACT NUMBER ABOVE)

SP-CONTRACT SP-NO.: (‘S ID1q8CJOLL EXPIRES:q_/?_c//ZL)I
EJ EXEMPT PURCHASE; Provide Section No.

El GSA CONTRAC1 GSA NO.: -_____________________________ EXPIRES: /_____

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES;

J SOLE SOURCE: REQUIRES DETERMINATION AND MUST BE POSTED ON CLV WEBSITE FOR 30 DAYS
PRIOR TO PROCURING GOODS AND/OR SERVICES.

EMERGENCY; SECTIONS 13-1-127 STATE PROCUREMENT CODE

STATEMENT OF NEED: (Must Complete)

]3 mo& *e ‘rel evwvc( O- Lace -hc( pile o ditil
*IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROCUREMENT CODE #14-18 THE FOLLOWING QUOTES WERE OBTAINED*

DATE NAME OF VENDOR PHONE NUMBER PERSON CONTACTED PRICE QUOTED

(If needed, attach additional quote documentation to this requisition)
LINE QUANTITY UNIT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE SUB TOTAL

I ea 2013 Mock Transport Truck $101,415.80 $101,415.80

BUDGET $

EXPENDED TO DATE $

CURRENT EXPENSE $ 633-0000-650-8004
BALANCE $

FUND DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY

APPROVED BY: BUDGET AVAILABLE YES: NO:____

Contract#1 6-019B-C1 08-ALL

Expires:04/29/2019

CES/MCT

VENDOR: CES TOTAL: $ $101,415.80
ADDRESS:

NM CRS NO.: FEDERAL TAX NO.:

I CERTIFY THAT THIS PURCHASE IS NECESSARY AND THAT THE REQUES
LOWEST BID OR BEST OBTAINABLE PRICE.

MS WILL BE PURCHASED AT THE

SIGNATURE OF PERSON REQUESTING

WHITE COPY: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE YELLOW COPY: PURCHASING PINK COPY: DEPARTMENT



COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

May 04, 2016 Contract Award Letter

Fermin Maes
MCT INDIJSTRrES, INC.
7451 Pan American Freeway NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER and CONTRACT AWARD

16-019B-C108-ALL Medium and Heavy Duty Trucks, Truck odies, Accessories, Parts and Services

Dear Mr. Maes,

On behalf of Cooperative Educational Services (CES), Ithank you for responding to our 2016-019 solicitation. The
responses have been reviewed and it is my pleasure to inform you that you have been selected to provide the
products and services indicated in your response.

The enclosed Acceptance of Offer and Contract Award is from the cover sheet that you submitted in your bid. I
suggest that you take this award and place it with your copy of the bid that you submitted. Please read carefully the
paragraph above the authorized signature. It outlines the agreement and specifies the term of the award.

We would like to include information concerning your company in our procurement directory called the Blue Book. Eachof our members and participating entities receives a copy of this Blue Book, It enables their staff to look up importantinformation concerning each vendor before placing an order. Although space is limited, the description below is intendedas a quick reference of your company. If you would like to revise the description, please provide any changes in
writing to CES’ procurement office.

MCT, family owned company, provides government agencies with quality products and services for over 40 yearsspecializes in providing commercial trucks and bodies, trailers, equipment, roll-off and trash containers, equipmentrental, parts and service. MCT stocks over 5000 different parts for over 200 typed trucks, truck bodies, trailers andequipment. Their goal is to provide high quality products and services to CES Members and Participating Entities.

On CES website (www.ces.org), you can download contact information for all of CES’ members and participating
entities. You are invited to send marketing materials directly to these institutions.

We look forward to working with you. Please let us know if you have questions or if we can be of any further
assistance.

Sincerely yours,

Cooperative Educational Services

(

David Chavez,
Executive Director
Ofc: 505.344.5470
Fax: 505.344.9343

“Your New Mexico Procurement Partner Since 1979”
4216 Balloon Park Road NE • Albuquerque, New Mexico 7l09-5S0l • www.ces.org • 0: 505.344.5470 • F: 505.344.9343



Form 8

I ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER

L and CONTRACT AWARD

RFP NUMBER 2016-019

See attached cover letter for specific awarded contract number(s).

OFFER TO BE COMPLETED BY VENDOR

In compliance with the Request for Proposal, the undersigned warrants that I/we have examined the Instruction to Offerors, and,being familiar with all of the conditions surrounding the proposed projects, hereby offer and agree to furnish all labor, materials, andsupplies Incurred ri compliance with all terms, conditions, specfications and amendments in this Request for Proposal and anywritten exceptions in the offer. Signature also certifies understanding and compliance with the certification requirements of theCategorical Terms and Conditions. The under-signed understands that his/her competence and responsibility and that of his/herproposed subcontractors, time of completion, as well as other factors of interest to CES as stated in the evaluation section, will be aconsideration in making the award.

Company Name MCT INDUSTRIES

Address 7451 PAN AMERICAN FREEWAY NE City ALBUQUERQUE State NM Zip 87,109

Contract Contact Person BENNIE MART1NEZPRESIDENT

Authorized Signature

_________________________

Printed Name

OFFER EXTENDED TO TEXAS SERVICE AGENCIES

If you are willing to enter into a contract with Texl3uy (ESC16) Texas Educational Service Center Region
16 under the same terms and conditions as in this RFP, place Initials in the box.

ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER AND CONTRACT AWARD TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY CES

Contract period It is CES’ intent to award a multi-term contract for the specified materials, equipment and services. The initialcontract term shall be for one 1) calendar year from the date of contract award. By mutual written agreement between CES andcontractor, the contract may be extended for up to three (3) consecutive additional 12-month periods, beginning immediately afterexpiration of the prior term, However, no contract extension exists unless and until contractor is so notified by CES.

Month-to-month extensions: CES reserves the right to offer month-to-month extensions If that Is determIned to be In the bestinterests of Members/Participating Entities.

c__
CES Authorized Signature

Awarded this

__________

day of Sc±\ éb()



-- =

WILKENS INDUSTRIES, INC. WARRANTY

WARRANTY COVERAGE
WILKENS INDUSTRIES. INC. ‘arrants to their first Purchaser onl, against defects in material and

workmanship on parts of only their manufacture flir a period of’ one (1) year from the date of delivery to the first
Purchaser, if manufactured according to their recommendation. hut subject to the foIlo ing conditions:

TillS WARRANTY WII.L BECOME NUlL ANt) VOIl) AND OF No [‘FFFC I iF ANY PART IN
QUESTION:

(I) Has been subject to abuse. misuse, negligence or accident of any type or cause,
(2) I-las been submitted or used with parts other than genuine Wilkens parts.
(3) Owner/Operator has not read the operation manual/instructions or has not shown any responsibility to

ask for proper training and operation of such product.
(4) Has not followed the required preventative maintenance instructions or has not completed all the post

dcliv cry service inspections and requirements.
WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS

THiS WARRANTY IS IN lIEU OF ALL WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY FIlNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR P(JRPOSE. OR OIlIER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. ThERE ARE NO
WARRANTIES WHICH EXI’ENi) BEYOND THE DESCRIP1’ION ON THE FACE HEREOF. WILKENS
AND ITS PURCHASER MUTUALLY AGREE mAT WILKENS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR
SPECIAL.. INDIRECT. OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES CAUSED BY THE FAILURE OF ANY
PART. ANY PART OR C;OMPONENT OF THIS PROI)UCT NOT MANUFACTURED BY WILKENS
WILl. HE SUBJECT TO SAID MANUFACTURER’S WARRANTY TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
WILKENS WlI.I. ACT AS THE lIAISON FOR THE WARRANTY CLAIMS SUBMITTEI) FOR SUCH.

REMEDIES
Wilkens and Purchaser mutually agree that Purchaser’s sole remedy under this Warranty’ shall be limited to

the repair or replacement at Wilkens option, of any part which is defective as a result of defective material and/or
defective workmanship of parts furnished by Wilkens. Wilkens. for a period of one (I) year from the date of purchase.
will reimburse labor costs involved in replacing warranted parts. provided prior approval of Wilkens is obtained. A
written estimate must be submitted tbr the work to be done and must he approved prior to any work being done, by
Wilkens or its perspective suppliers, to which said work is related. Wilkens solely, shall determine whether or not any
part is defective as that term is used in this Warranty. Wilkens reserves the right to require any and all parts to be
returned, freight prepaid. to its factory at Morris, MN or to the perspective manufacturer’s place of business for
inspection. With respect to all parts not manufactured, the respective manufacturer’s warranty will be assigned to
Purchaser. Any work done, repairs. parts replacement etc.. within the warranty period without the prior approval from
Wilkens Industries, the cost of such work will be the responsibility of the person. parties. company who approved such
work to he (lone. All warranty requests must he submitted with the yIN, number and the warranty number listed
below.

Purchaser:

_____________________________

WlI.KENS INDUSTRIES. INC.

________________________________

184 5 County’ Road 22

_______________________________

Morris, MN 56267

Date of Purchase:

This warranty document must he signed and returned via mail. email or fax to (320) 589-1974.

I have react this warranty and the owners/operators manual thr this product and (lilly understand the terms and
conditions of this warranty agreement.

Signed:

_____ _____

Position:

Date:

.11

A

jr

.5

.5

VIN Model Number:



THE KEFH

Two Year Warranty*

A warranty card musz be on file M KEITH MfyCo.
to qualify for the extended warranty.

* Hydrauiks Only.
Foorng,Seal& Bearinc are’we”iterns.

• improved Cylinder Design
I Advanced Check Valve Design
• NewTuhinq with Uniform Desion
• Increased Corrosicjn Resistane
I Long-Lasting Plated Tubing

R I ro’ of KC I IO
(,( t>I(y LiS()!J WI()(dfl

1 ‘j;-’, :1; d !‘; W(;fi/i!(i

* VoJ Potiuus

KEITH Mfg. Co.
1.800.547.6161
www.keithwalklngfloor.com

RUNiNG FLOOR HDXDRIVE

WALKING FLOOR
ONL?’PV%EITN

IDEAL FOR UNLOADIN

PciHeized Creo
Other Puk Mateas



KEITH® WALKING FLOOi Drive Unit

Limited Warranty

A summary of the warranty conditions are as follows:
• The warranty period is for the first equipment owner only.
• A warranty card must be filled out and returned to KEITH.
• The standard warranty period is for (1) one year for the Drive system (for non-hydraulic components only, such as

electrical components, drive frame, cross drives, floor shoes, flooring and components from other suppliers) from date
of sale by trailer manufacturer.

• The limited hydraulic warranty period is for (2) two years for the hydraulic parts and components from date of sale by
trailer manufacturer.

• The Drive system must be installed by your trailer builder according to recommended KEITH Lstallation instructions
and procedures.

• KEITH maintenance and operating procedures have been properly followed.
• In the case of a malfunction, the trailer manufacturer, and KEITH must be informed immediately.

The following issues are not covered by the warranty:
• Malfunction of equipment, or problems caused by equipment, which was not supplied by KEITH.
• Malfunction caused by the use of dirty oil, or oil of the wrong type.
• Malfunction caused by overheated oil: maximum temperature 140 °F [60 C1.
• Malfunction caused by corrosive materials.
• Malfunction caused by overloading or improper use as stated in KEITH manuals.
• Malfunction caused by improper repair work, or repair work which is carried out by third parties.
• Filter elements and components are subject to normal wear-and-tear and are not warranty items.
• Defects in electrical components caused by incorrect connection and/or incorrect voltage levels.

The warranty is void if:
• The Drive system is used for purposes which have not been recommended by KEITH.
• The wet kit is not as recommended in KEITH manuals.
• The Drive system is not installed properly.
• Loads in excess of legal limits are moved as defined in KEITH manuals and operating instructions.
• Hydraulic components are damaged by excessive heat: 140 °F [60 °C].
• Heat damage caused by a bad hydraulic pump on the truck or hydraulic wet kit.
• Damage caused by using an end dump or dump truck wet kit.
• Heat damage caused by not fully opening and closing the ball valve.

Warranty Information:

Two Year Limited Hydraulic Warranty

KEITH Manufacturing Co. hereby warrants, only to the first owner of a new KEITH® Drive system from the factory
or selling distributor, that the Drive system hydraulic parts and hydraulic components shall be warranted as free
from defects in material and workmanship for a period of two years to the first registered owner from the date of
the sale.

This warranty does not cover normal wear and tear, maintenance, or heat damage. It is not to be construed as a
service contract.

Owners Obligation: To qualify for warranty coverage, a warranty card must be completed and the equipment
must be subject to normal use and service as described in KEITH manuals and warranty information.

Note: Prevention of excessive heat in the hydraulic system is the single most important factor for long system
life. Bad pumps, improper wet kits and hydraulic restrictions cause excessive heat and will damage the hydraulic
system. Heat damage will void the warranty.



One Year Limited Non-Hydraulic Component Warranty

KEITH Manufacturing Co. hereby warrants, only to the first owner of a new KElTH Drive system from the factory or
selling distributor that the product (for non-hydraulic components only, such as electrical components, drive frame, cross
drives, floor shoes, flooring and components from other suppliers) shall be free from defects in material and workmanship
for a period of one year after delivery or sale to the first registered owner.

Definition of Normal Use and Service: Normal use and service means the loading and/or unloading of uniformly
distributed, non-corrosive material, properly restrained and secured, on properly maintained public roads, with gross
vehicle weights not in excess of factory rated capacity. For stationary installations, normal use and service means the
conveying of uniformly distributed, noncorrosive materials, with weights not in excess of factory rated capacity.

Sole and Exclusive Remedy: If the product covered hereby fails to conform to the above stated warranty, KEITH
Manufacturing Co.’s sole liability under this warranty and the owner’s sole and exclusive remedy is limited to repair or
replacement of the defective part(s) at a facility authorized by KEITH Manufacturing Co. This is the owner’s sole and
exclusive remedy for all contract claims, and all tort claims including those based on the strict liability in tort and
negligence. Any defective part(s) must be shipped freight prepaid to the nearest KEITH North America/South America
facility or nearest KEITH Europe facility. Please contact KEITH for additional information on proper locations.

Except As Expressly Set Forth Above, KEITH Manufacturing Co. Makes No Warranties:
Express, implied or statutory, specifically: No warranties of fitness for a particular purpose or warranties of merchantability
are made. Further, KEITH Manufacturing Co. will not be liable for incidental damages or consequential damages such
as, but not limited to, loss of use of the product, damage to the product, towing expenses, attorney’s fees and the liability
you may have in respect to any other reason.

Tort Disclaimer: KEITH Manufacturing Co. shall not have any liability in tort with respect to the products, including any
liability based on strict liability in tort and negligence.

If This Warranty Violates Law: To the extent any provision of this warranty, contravenes the law of any jurisdiction, that
provision shall be inapplicable in such jurisdiction and the remainder of the warranty shall not be affected thereby.

Warranty Return Policy

1.) Contact KEITH Manufacturing Co. at 1-800-547-6161 or TechDept©KeithWalkingFloor.com for a “Returned Goods
Authorization” (RGA) number before returning any item for repair or replacement. The following information is needed
to ensure parts are returned as quickly as possible.

a. Company name e. Part number
b. Contact name f. Quantity
c. Address g. Reason for return
d. Phone number h. Customers account number

2.) Prior approval and a RGA number is needed when returning any unused product for credit. Make sure the RGA
number is on the outside of the shipping carton and all paperwork is included. Return all material on a Freight Prepaid
Basis.

Revision Date April 2017 D0C06222 Rev. A



Regular or Special
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 0110912019 DEPT: Finance MEETING DATE: OlIl 6119

ITEM/TOPIC: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL/DISAPPROVAL OF BUDGET
ADJUSTMENT RESOLUTION 19-04 TO REPEAL AND REPLACE BUDGET
ADJUSTMENT RESOLUTION 18-43 TO INCREASE THE FY 2019 BUDGETED
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS IN TO AND FROM, WITHIN
VARIOUS FUNDS.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: APPROVALIDISAPPROVAL OF
RESOLUTION 19-04.

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: THE CITY IS IN NEED OF REPEALING AND
REPLACING RESOLUTION 18-43 AT THE REQUEST OF THE NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION TO CLARIFY BUDGET
ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTING VARIOUS FUNDS BUDGETED REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND TRANSFERS IN AND OUT.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S
OFFICE NO LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS
PRIOR TO THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

SUBMITTER’S SIGNATURE

TONITA GUR LE-GIRON
MAYOR

ANN M. GALLEGOS
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

7
TANA VEGA
INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR
(PROCUREMENT)

PURCHASING AGENT
(FOR BIDIRFP AWARD ONLY)

ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA
CITY ATTORNEY
(ALL CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
MUNICIPALITY OF CITY OF LAS VEGAS

RESOLUTION NO. 19-04

A RESOLUTION REPEALING AND REPLACING RESOLUTION NO. 18-43 BUDGET
ADJUSTMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019

WHEREAS, The purpose of this Resolution is to abide by the Department of Finance and Administration
request to amend previously submitted budget adjustment resolution, and

WHEREAS, said budget adjustments were developed on the basis of increases in revenues, expenditures
and transfers (in) out through cooperation with all user departments, elected officials and other department
supervisors, please see attached schedule; and

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas is in need of making budget adjustments in the 201 8-19 fiscal year
budget; to include an increase of $60,000 in Lodgers Tax, $24,999 CLG Grant funding, $101,100 ALTS grant

funding, $10,959 Non-Metro AAA grant funding, $190,485 DOT grant and expenditures $265,184 and
$12,000 transfer (in) in Street CO-OP Projects to include $63,488 unbudgeted cash balance, $12,000 transfer
out of Municipal Street. $4,090,681 NMFA Loan Proceeds with a transfer out of $71,750 to NMFA Debt
Service;

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this governing body that the budget adjustment request be approved
and meets the requirements as currently determined for fiscal year 2018-19;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Body of the Municipality of the City of Las
Vegas, State of New Mexico hereby approves the budget adjustment request herein above described and
respectfully requests approval from the Local Governing Division of the Department of Finance and
Administration.

RESOLVED: In session this 16th day of January, 2019

Tonita Gurule-Giron. Mayor
ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez. City Clerk

REVIEWED AND APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY ONLY:

Esther Garduno Montoya, City Attorney



C
IT

Y
O

F
LA

S
V

E
G

A
S

R
E

SO
L

U
T

IO
N

#1
9-

04

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
D

JU
ST

R
E

Q
U

E
ST

FI
SC

A
L

Y
EA

R
20

19

R
es

ol
ut

io
n

19
-0

4
F

un
d

R
ev

en
u

es
T

ra
n

sf
er

s
E

x
p
en

d
it

u
re

s
L

od
ge

rs
T

ax
20

2-
00

00
-4

10
-5

10
7

R
ev

en
ue

60
,0

00
.0

0

L
od

ge
rs

T
ax

20
2-

00
00

-7
50

-7
31

7
P

ub
li

ca
ti

on
s

&
A

dv
/

60
,0

00
.0

0
L

od
ge

rs
T

ax
B

oa
rd

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

CL
G

G
ra

nt
21

8-
00

00
-5

00
-5

00
0

R
ev

en
ue

24
,9

99
.0

0
L

eg
is

la
tiv

e
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

ti
on

CL
G

G
ra

nt
21

8-
00

00
-7

10
-7

30
5

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

24
,9

99
.0

0
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

S
er

vi
ce

s

Sp
ec

Le
g

A
pp

ro
p

21
7-

00
00

-4
30

-5
40

0
L

eg
is

la
tiv

e
R

ev
en

ue
10

1,
10

0.
00

L
eg

is
la

tiv
e

A
pp

ro
pr

ia
ti

on
S

pe
c

Le
g

A
pp

ro
p

21
7-

00
00

-7
80

-8
07

9
Si

te
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1

0
1

,1
0

0
.0

0
Pa

rk
in

g
Lo

t
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

C
o-

op
P

ro
je

ct
s

21
4-

00
00

-4
30

-5
00

0
SP

-1
9

(9
57

)
19

0,
48

5.
00

D
ep

t
of

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

R
ev

en
ue

C
o-

op
P

ro
je

ct
s

21
4-

00
00

-7
20

-8
13

1
S

P
-4

-1
8-

(9
07

)
11

,2
04

.0
0

D
es

ig
n

of
W

es
t

N
at

I
to

S
ou

th
C

o-
op

P
ro

je
ct

s
21

4-
00

00
-7

20
-8

13
6

SP
-1

9
(9

57
)

25
3,

98
0.

00
W

es
t

N
at

I
to

S
ou

th
Pa

ci
fi

c
St

C
o-

op
P

ro
je

ct
s

21
4-

00
00

-8
90

-9
31

5
T

ra
ns

fe
r

in
fr

om
21

6
12

,0
00

.0
0

T
ra

ns
fe

r
In

fr
om

21
6

C
o-

op
P

ro
je

ct
s

21
4-

00
00

-1
00

-1
10

1
C

as
h

ba
la

nc
e

63
,4

88
.0

0
d
o

20
18

C
as

h
B

al
an

ce
M

un
ic

ip
al

S
tr

ee
t

21
6-

00
00

-8
90

-9
65

5
T

ra
ns

fe
r

ou
t

to
21

4
(1

2,
00

0.
00

)
T

ra
ns

fe
r

O
ut

to
21

4
M

un
ic

ip
al

S
tr

ee
t

21
6-

00
00

-1
00

-1
10

1
C

as
h

ba
la

nc
e

12
,0

00
.0

0
d
o

20
18

C
as

h
B

al
an

ce

S
en

io
r

C
iti

ze
ns

C
en

te
r

28
2-

63
00

-4
00

-5
00

0
S

en
io

r
E

m
pl

oy
Pr

og
G

ra
nt

10
,9

59
.0

0
S

en
io

r
E

m
pl

oy
em

nt
P

ro
gr

am
G

ra
nt

S
en

io
r

C
iti

ze
ns

C
en

te
r

28
2-

63
00

-6
00

-6
00

0
S

en
io

r
E

m
pl

oy
Pr

og
G

ra
nt

10
,9

59
.0

0
S

en
io

r
E

m
pl

oy
em

nt
P

ro
gr

am
G

ra
nt

W
at

er
64

6-
00

00
-4

00
-5

00
0

N
M

FA
L

oa
n

P
ro

ce
ed

s
4,

09
0,

68
1.

00
L

oa
n

P
ro

ce
ed

s
W

at
er

64
6-

00
00

-7
00

-8
00

0
W

at
er

S
to

ra
ge

4,
09

0,
68

1.
00

W
at

er
S

to
ra

ge
R

ig
ht

s
W

at
er

64
6-

00
00

-8
90

-9
00

0
T

ra
ns

fe
r

O
ut

(7
1,

75
0.

00
)

T
ra

ns
fe

r
to

64
5

fo
r

D
eb

t
S

er
vi

ce
W

at
er

64
6-

00
00

-1
00

-1
00

0
C

as
h

ba
la

nc
e

71
,7

50
.0

0
d
o

20
18

C
as

h
B

al
an

ce
W

at
er

D
eb

t
S

er
v

64
5-

00
00

-6
10

-8
00

0
D

eb
t

S
er

vi
ce

-P
ri

n
&

m
t

71
,7

50
.0

0
Pr

in
ic

ip
al

&
In

te
re

st
N

M
FA

W
at

er
D

eb
t

Se
rv

64
5-

00
00

-8
90

-9
00

0
T

ra
ns

fe
r

In
71

,7
50

.0
0

T
ra

ns
fe

r
fr

om
64

6



BATAAN MEMORIAL BUILDING
407 GAI.ISTEO STREET. SUITE 236

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
PHONE (505) 827-6320 FAX (505) 827-6338

This document is solely a formal announcement of grant award funds and a request for the recipent to acknowledge the grant
award. It does not obligate NMHPD to pay these funds. Grant funds will be disbursed upon meeting the stipulations of the Grant
Agreement. NMHPD’s Grant Programs are funded by the Historic Preservation Fund, federal funds administered by the U.S.
Department of the Interior, National Park Service and are subject to federal appropriations.

ERAL INFORMATION

Robert Archuleta, Grants Writer

APPLICANT: City of Las Vegas COUNTY: San Miguel

APPLICATION FOR: Certified Local Government Grant X Historic Preservation Grant L...
PROJECT: East Las Vegas City Hall: Exterior rehabilitation

GRANT PERIOD: Grant Agreement Completion & Purchase Order to September 30, 2018

F FUNDING AWARD

$ 25,000.00

GRANT OVERSIGHT AT HPD

Oversight of the grant process, from development and finalization of the Grant Agreement, Budget, and Scope of Work
through the milestones, and final deliverables and invoicing will be managed by this HPD Staff person.

Technical Reviewer: Karla K. McWilliams Title: Grants/CLG Coordinator

Email: karl a. mcwilliams @g mail .com Phone 505-827-4451

A Technical Reviewer fr/PD Staff) wi/I also be assigned to the project for oversighr of rhe technical details of rhe grant.

[SIGNATURE
P/ease hove a representative from the CLG sign this form ra acknowledge the receipt of rhis notificorion.

Name of Authorized Representative:

Date’ 7

\\\

C
Susana Martinez

Governor

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMfNT OF CULTURAL AFFAIRS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION

2017 HISTORIC PRESERVATION GRANTS, CIG GRANTS
NOTIFICATION OF GRANT AWARD

Title of Authorized Representative: 7Y

7d7)



P0 Number to be on all Invoices and Correspondence

Page: 1
Disp”iaPnnt

RevisionDate
07-03-2018
Freight Terms Ship Via
FOB Desbnation Besty
Phone Currency

USD

Supplier: 0000054343
CITY OF LAS VEGAS
1700 N GRAND AVE
LAS VEGAS NM 87701-0000
United States

Ship To: 7000000000
407 Galisteo St. Bataan
Memorial Bid.
Suite 236
Santa Fe NM 87501
United States

Bill To: 407 Gahsteo St. Bataan
Memorial Bid.
Suite 236
Santa Fe NM 87501
United States

Origin: EXE ExcExcl#: 13-1-98-A
Line- Item/Description Quantity UOM P0 Price Extended Amt Due Date
Sch

— 1 Federal Grant #35—17—151356.018 CFDA #15.104
Cit.’ of Las Vegas — Certified Local
Government Grant (CLOt 2017 OLG GR?NT for
Rehabilitation of East Las Vegas City Hall;
TERN: Secreryber 30, 2018.

50500—19302—7001000000—547400— —701149— — —119—00000
Schedule Total

Item Total

Total P0 Amount

$24,999.00

$24,999.00

I 824,991.001

Agency Appr000 - I certtty that Ire procased purcttaSe represented sytas enamel,! Is ault’onzed by and :5 made

in eccarharne siC all State (and f apetcehin Fedorall lngislatiue rules end tngulecnc. Icdhrrcertify

that adequate unencumbered cash and budget expenditure authority exists for this proposed punt’ase and alt nthe’

cutstand:rg purchase commlbrtonts and accounts payable.

Authorized Signature

State of New Mexico
Purchase Order

Department of Cultural Affairs
407 Galisteo St. Bataan Memorial BId.
Suite 264
Santa Fe NM 87501
United States

I Purchase Order
50500-0000036598
Payment Terms
Ptw Now
Buyer
MELiSSA CATANACH

1.00 EA 324e99.00 $24,991.00 07/03/2018



STATE OF NEW MEXICO SPD-1O1A (07/92)
GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT PURCHASING DIVISION
TERMS AND CONDITIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED

1 GENERAL: When the State Purchasing Agent issues a purchase document in response to the Vendors bid, a binding contract is created.
2. VARIATION IN QUANTITY: No variation in the quantity of any item called for by this order will be accepted unless such variation has been caused by

conditions of loading, shipping, packing or allowances in manufacturing process, and then only to the extent, if any, specified elsewhere in this order
3. ASSIGNMENT:

A: Neither the order, nor any interest therein, nor claim thereunder, shall be assigned or transferred by the Vendor, except as set forth in
subparagraph 3B below or as expressly authorized in writing by the STATE PURCHASASING AGENTS OFFICE. No such assignment or transfer
shall relieve the Vendor from the obligations and liabilities under this order.

B: Vendor agrees that any and all claims for overcharge resulting from antitrust violations which are borne by the State as to goods,
services, and materials purchased in connection with this bd are hereby assigned to the State.

4. STATE FURNISHED PROPERTY: State furnished property shall be returned to the state upon request in the same condition as received except
for ordinary wear, tear, and modifications ordered hereunder.

5. DISCOUNTS: Prompt payment discounts will not be considered in computing the low bid. Discounts for payment within 20 days will be
considered after the award of the contract. Discounted time will be computed from the date of receipt of the merchandise or invoice,
whichever is later.

6. INSPECTION Final inspection and acceptance will be made at the destination. Supplies rejected at the destination for non-conformance
with specfications shall be removed, at the Vendors risk and expense, promptly after notice of rejection.

7. INSPECTION OF PLANT: The State Purchasing Agent may inspect, at any reasonable time, the part of the contractors, or any subcontractors
plant or place of business, which is related to the performance of this contract.

8. COMMERCIAL WARARANTY: The Vendor agrees that the Supplies or services furnished under this order shall be covered by the most favorable
commercial warranties the Vendor gives to any customer for such supplies or services, and that the rights and remedies provided herein shall
extend to the State and are in addition to and do not lin,t any rights afforded to the State by any other cause of this order. Vendor agrees
not to disclaim warranties of fitness for a particular purpose or merchantability.

9. TAXES: The unit price shall exclude all Slate taxes.
10. PACKING, SHIPPING AND INVOICING’

A: The States purchase document number and the Vendors name, users name and location shall be shown on each packing and delivery ticket.
package, bill of lading and other correspondence in connection with the shipment. The users count will be accepted by the Vendor as final
and conclusive on all shipments not accompanied by a packing ticket

B: The Vendors invoice shall be submitted in triplicate, duly certified and shall contain the following information: order number,
description of supplies or services, quantities, unit prices and extended totals. Separate invoices shall be rendered for each and every
complete shipment.

C: Invoices must be submitted to the using agency and NOT THE STATE PURCHASING AGENT.
11. DEFAULT: The State reserves the right to cancel all or any part of this order without cost to the State, if the Vendor fails to meet the

provisions of this order and, except as otheRvise provided herein, to hold the Vendor liable for any excess cost occasioned by the State due
to the Vendors default. The Vendor shall not be liable for any excess costs if failure to perform the order arises out of causes beyond the
control and without the fault or negligence of the Vendor, such causes include, but are not restricted to, acts of God or of the public enemy,
acts of the State or of the Federal Government. tires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargos, unusually severe
weather and defaults of subcontractors due to any of the above, unless the State shall determine that the supplies or services to be furnished
by the subcontractor where obtainable from other sources In sufficient time to permit the Vendor to meet the required delivery scheduled. The

rights and remedies of the State provided in this paragraph shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights now being provided
by law or under this order.

12. NON-COLLUSION: In signing this bid, the Vendor certifies he/she has not, either directly or indirectly, entered into action in restraint of
free competitive bidding in connection with this proposal submitted to the State Purchasing Agent.

13. NON-DISCRIMINATION: Vendors doing business with the State of New Mexico must be in compliance with the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 and
Title VII of that Act, Rev., 1979.

14. THE PROCUREMENT CODE: Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199 NMSA 1978 imposes civil and criminal penalties for its violation.
In addition, the New Mexico criminal statutes impose felony penalties for bribes, gratuities and kickbacks.

15. All bid items are to be NEW and most current production, unless otherwise specified.
16. PAYMENT FOR PURCHASES: Except as otherwise agreed to: late payment charges may be assessed against the user state agency in the amount and

under the conditions set forth in section 13-14 158 NMSA 1978.
17. WORKERS COMPENSATION: The Contractor agrees to comply with state laws and rules pertaining to workers compensation benefits for its

employees. If the Contractor fails to comply with Workers Compensation Act and applicable rules when required to do so, this (Agreement) may
be terminated by the contracting agency.

18. PAY EQUITY RECORDING: The Contractor agrees to comply with New Mexico Pay Equity reporting requirements as detailed in Executive Order
2009-049 Implementation Guidance available at htlp://www.generalservices.state.nm.us/spd/guidance.pdf



SEATE OF NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF CULTURAL AFFAIRS
! - HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION

B.ATAAN \IF\IORI \L Bt 11 DING
Susana Martinez 407 GALISTEO STREET. SUITE 236

Governor SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 8750!
PHONE (505) 827-6320 FAX (505) 827-6338

CITY OF LAS VEGAS - 2017-18 CLG GRANT
GRANT AGREEMENT - #35-17-151356.018

East Las Vegas City Hall, Rehabilitation

This AGREEMENT is made and entered into by, and between, the STATE OF NEW MEXICO. HISTORIC PRESERVATION
DIVISION (hereinafter referred to as HPD). a division of the NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF CULTURAL AFFAIRS and
the CITY OF LAS VEGAS (hereinafter referred to as CONTRACTOR).

HPD and CONTRACTOR are also referred to as parties.”

Through this CONTRACT. HPD and CONTRACTOR agree to the following terms:

This Contiact’s funds derive in whole, or in part, horn the Historic Preservation Fund, which is administered by the National
Park Service, a Department of the Interior and HPD,

Reference is made throughout this CONTRACT to NPS and HISTORIC PRESERLITIOA FL/AD CR4 VTS I.4VU4L. NPS
refers to the National Park Service. HISTORIC PRESERU1TIO.V FL/AD OR.4A’TS .I.4AJJ.4L is the NPS grants administration
manual. Parts of HISTORIC PRESERJ’ATIO,V FUVD CR4 .V TN ‘LlVU-1L referred to in this CONTRACT are incorporated by
reference into this CONTRACT. The HISTORIC PRESERU-1TIOV FL’AD, GR.4ATS .,t.4.\L1L is available online at
hups://www.nps. govpreservation-rants/H PFManual.pdf

The -Veu iIeuico Grants iIanua/ (hereinafter NM Grants Manual) has been made available to the CONTRACTOR.
The NM Grants Manual references the Historic Preservation Fund. Grants Manual. CONTRACTOR
REPRESENTS THAT IT HAS REVIEWED the NM Grants Manual and that it is bound by the terms ofthe NM Grants
Manual. The NM Grants Manual is available online at: http:-mnmhistoreservation.oreassets’files’erants-loans
taxGrantsManual.pdf

In addition to this CONTRACT, CONTRACTOR must sign originals of the following assurances that are attached to. and made
part of. this CONTRACT as APPENDIX A:

a Certifications Regarding Debarnent. Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters. Drug-Free
Workplace Requirements and Lobbying.

• Assurance— Non-Construction Programs.

L SCOPE OF WORK. In consideration ofihis award. CONTRACTOR will:

a. Comply with 4.10.10 NMAC. the New Mexico Administrative Code regulations for the Certified Local Government
Program. This includes supporting a historic preservation review commission and meeting the qualifications set
forth in 4.10.10 NMAC. a program ofdesign re\iew of proposed alterations to structures and sites designated as
historic landmarks or within designated historic districts.

I. CLG Coo ation. Coordination of the Certified Local Government Program shall include.
a, Staff support. CONTRACTOR will pro’ide staff support to the local historic preservation commission

and the Town Village CityCounty in the execution of the Certified Local Government (CLG) Program.
The staff person’consultant shall serve as the CLG Coordinator for the TowniVillage/City’Countv.



I. The CLG Coordinator shall be an emplo) cc or con S LII t ant hired b the
To nR7illage/City/Count\ (part— or full—time) to pros ide Support tO the historic pi-eservation
commission and the To\\ n/Village/City/County in their historic preservation progrim.
Staff/Consultant shall meet the Secretary of the Interiors Professional Qualifications Standards
(found here: The Town/Village/Citv/Count\ must
pros ide a resume of the staff person/consultant to HPD for its revie\ and appro\ al.

b. Commission Meeting Agendas I Minutes.
CLG Coordinator shall provide one copy of minutes of all historic preservation commission meetings
held within the term of this CONTRACT to HPD. and will he delivered to HPD least every two
months (or more often, at the discretion of CONTRisCT()R). such deliverables to commence within
t\\o months of beginning date of this CONTRACT.

C. National Register Nominations.
The CLG shall participate in the preservation of cultural properties within their community by having a
formal iole in the i-eviev of nominations for listing in the National Register of Historic Places. CLG
Courdinator/CLG must irovicle one copy of comments on any proposed National Register of
HRtoric Places nominations submitted to CONTRACTOR for icvie and will he delivered to HPD

ithin 60 days of receipt by CONTRACTOR (see 4.10. 10 NMAC. Certified Local Government Program
reculation).

ii. Ordinance. Rules. Regulation Ch:inges.
CLG Coordinator shall pros ide one copy of any proposed changes to preser ation—relalcd
ordinances, rules, or regulations of the CONTRACTOR. Such copies will he provided to H PD along

ith the dates. times. and places of public hearings of such proposed changes not D’.er than lI\ e business
days hclbre an\ such hearing.

e. Pernots for Demolition.
C[.G Coordinator shall pros ide one copy ot notice of all demolition permit applications for demolition
of structures thin an\ historic district or other historic properly mdis idua] K designated by
C( )\TRACT( )R. State or United States of America. according to 4. It). If) NMAC (Mandalor\ revie’e. of
alterations. demolitions or ncss construction to listed landmarks and properties within listed historic
districts, effective date Januar I 2008. Certi lied Local Gos eminent Program regulation). Cop) ( s) of
notices will be de lis ered to HPD within three business da\ s prior to an hearings of
Town/Vi I lage/Citv/Coun tm

f. Annual Reportine & NPS Annual Reporting Forms
C[G Coordinator shall provide an Annual Report of the activities of the Commission. The report shall
include the number of cases ies iesscd. new designations made. revised resumes and contact information of
coi000ssion members. attendance records. and document educational workshops or training. The National
Park Service. HPDs fiduciar\ support. requires similar uilorniation. The CLG Coordinator shall provide
the reqdored NPS reporting infonnation on the required forms. CLG annual reporting forms may he found
online. i]jq75://\y5ysv.i]ps.g.p\/gle/tornis.html

For i nore in tormation. please contact:

Karla K, Me\Villiams. CLG & Grants Coordinator Ness Mexico Historic Preservation Di vision
407 Galiteo Street. Sdute 236 Santa Fe. NM 87501 505/827.4451
505/827.6338 fax
karla.mcwilliamsC state.nin.us

CLG Grain. Cii\ of La \“cgn. #35-17-151 35M) 18 - Page 2 of 23



b. Conduct the CLG Grant proiccts helos as described:

Phase I of the grant project shall include:
a. The hiring of an architect, The architect shall oversee the development of a conservation assessment

of the building. Architect should he skilled in this type of preservation work and he approved h\ the
Historic Preservation Division with dcnionstrated expertise in building conservation and historic
structure reports.

b. Completion of a Conservation Assessment Architect will complete and finalize a conservation
assessment. The conservation assessment will take the findings of the 2015 Structural Engineering
Report completed by William NI. Druc and the Preservation Plan completed by Aikin Olshin Schaclc
Architects into consideration. Both of these reports included assessments of the huildings condition
in 2015 and lists of urgent improvements recommended. Consers ation Assessment ss ill inclLide usc
of a high lilt to assess bLuldling root and tipper elevations.

c. Creating a list of prioritized projects. The Assessment must contain a list of prioritized projects.
inclucli ng a list of the urgent projects to complete for phase II of this grant.

d. Review and approval by HPD. The Assessment must he reviewed and appi’o\ ccl by the Historic
Preservation Dis ision before moving on to Phase II of the project.

2. Phase II of the grant project shall include:
a. Photo documentation. Conti’actor must photograph each area considered for urgent repairs to

document existing conditions before ss ork starts. Photographs must he digital in format. and meet a
mini umum size of I 200 x I 200 pi \els and he in .JPG or TIFF format. Please label each photo with the
area of the buildino and e\isting conditions: i.e.. West Elevation. First Floor, existing conditions’’.
Photogi’aphtc documentation should i nclucle iews of the roof and other areas especially ss hen toil izins
high lift.

b. Complete drass ings and plans for urgent repairs. Proposed repairs must be illucti’aied in drawing
and/or plan form. This serves as a record of the proposed work and also identi lies the proposed
rehabilitation.

c. HPI) res icsv and apprusal of proposed clrass ings. The Historic Preservation Division shall ‘cs icw and
approve the proposed rehabilitation of the building by reviewing proposed clrass i ngs to ensLire
compliance with The Sccretarr of the Interiors Standards t’or Rehabilitation I SOl Standai’ds). HPD is
i’equirecl to usc the 501 Standards when reviewing projects that receis c federal financial support to
comply with the National 1—Imsioric Preservation Act.

d. Completion of urgent i’epairs. Once clm’ass ings and plans hase been reviessed and appros ccl by HPD,
phy sical construction may begin. If discos cries are macfe that impact the pres iouslv approved work.
Contractor must contact HPD immecliatel

e. HPD site s sit. The 1—listoric Preservation Division staff will complete a site visit to i’eview ongoing
work.

f. Photo documentation. Contractor will photo—document the hculcling’s rehabilitation. See above item.
b.2.a for a description of the required photograph format. For labeling consider: ‘West Elevation. First
Floor. post-rehab concl itions.

3. Phase III of the grant pro ect shall include:

a. Completion of grant reporting forms See below in 2 cl for a list of the reqcurecl grant reporting forms.
Reimbursement funding is dependent on contpleting of all grant reporting items,

2. DELIVERABLES. CONTRACTOR sOIl complete the projects listed ahose under I .Scope of Work (ahos c) and
provide the [blloss ing Delis erables.

a Architect informatioit. Contractor must submit options for architect for I—IPD i’eview and appi’os of.

b. Photegi’aplmic documentation. Photographic dlocLimentation must occur of the bui Icli ng prior to ph\ sical
construct ion and at icr physical construction. Sec 1 .h. for a description of the required photographs.

C, Conservation Assessment. The conservation assessment shall he completed by the architect.

ci. Urgent prolects list, The prmects list shall he completed by’ the architect.

e. Recluired Giant Reporting. Comimplete all grant—required reportins forms. Gm’ani forms include periodic Progress
Reports: Request for Rci mhurseincnm form: Tintesbeets (for staff’. contractor, and s of untcers): Final Progress
Report: Verification of Cash Match: Sources of Match: Donated Items: and Completion & Closeout. Grant
reportmmmg forms may he l’ocmmmd on the HPD svehsite: http://mtthistoricprescrvation.ors/pwerams/cls.html

F. C’LG Requmm’ements. These include all items listed in l.a. I. CLG Coom’dmnation. abuse.

C LG Grant. C iv of I.,as Vegas. 35-l 7-15 t 350,018 — Page 3 of 23



3. SCHEDULE. CONTRACTOR will perform such duties as listed in SCOPE OF WORK’ ahose according to the
schedule oudined in Appendix C.

4. COMPENSATION.

a. HPD and CONTRACTOR estimate the total cost for completing these projects is twenh-four thousand, nine
hundred and ninety-nine dollars and no cents, ($24,999). HPD/Statc of New Mexico will grant to
CONTRACTOR an amount not to exceed twenty-four thousand, nine hundred and ninety-nine dollars and no
cents. ($24.999). a partial amount of the actual total costs, unless the project is amended by a written amendment
to increase or decrease the total protect cost. HPD s ill provide the match of in—kind costs,

h. l-{PD shall pay the CONTRACTOR in full payment for services satisfactorily performed based on deliserable:
such compensation not to exceed twents-four thousand, nine hundred and ninety -nine dollars and no cents,
($24.999).

c. The total amount payable to the CONTRATOR under this Agreement. including gross receipts tax and
expenses. shall no exceed twenty-four thousand, nine hundred and ninety-nine dollars and no cents. ($24,999).
This anmunt is a maximum and not a guarantee that the sork assigned to be performed liv Contractor under this
Agreement shall equal the amount stated herein. CLG shall pros dc a match for the project costs equaling the
grant amount of s twenty-four thousand, nine hundred and ninety-nine dollars and no cents, ($24,999): match
may he in-kind in cash or both.

d. Payment is subject to availability of funds pursuant to the Appropriations Paragraph set l’orth below. All
Invoices MUST BE recei\ ed by the HPD no later than lifteen (15) days after the termination ot the Federal
Fiscal Year in svhich the sers ices were dclisered. Invoices receised after October 3 1. 20 I 8 will NOT BE
PAID.

e. Contractor must submit a detailed statement accounting for all ser ices performed and expenses incurred by
using the Request for Rennhursement Form and by providing supporung documentation of the expenditure of
funds. If the HPD finds that the services are noi acceptable. it shall pros ide the CONTRACTOR a letter of
exception explaining the detect or obtection to the services and otim I lung steps the C( )NTRACTOR in:i
take to pros ide remedial action with thirty (30) da s after the (late of receipt of s’ritten notice from the
C( )NIRACTOR that p:i ment is request. Upon certification by H PD that the services has e been mccci s ed and
accepted. HPD shall tender pas ment to the CONTRACTOR s i thin thirty (30) days. If HPD makes payment
h mail, the p:iyme at shall he dee med tendered on the date it is poslinarked. Hoss ever. HPD shall not incur late
charges, interest, or penalties for foil iire to make pay ment within the time specm Vied herei ii.

f.Allpavments on this CONTRACT are subject to satisfactory completion of all terms and conditions of this
CONTRACT. md ucling completion of the ss ork within budget and on schedule and delivery of hilling
documents (including necessary source documents) according to the HPD i’ei mbursement rules and procedures.
(See :V51 Goons Uatmtcil).

5. BUDGET. The budget for this project is tband in APPENDIX B: Budget. which is attached to and made part of this
CONTRACT. Contractor shall incur all expenses incurred through the Cliv I Las ‘egas. CLG Graitihy Septe mber
30. 2018. and (leliser all billings to HPD by (Utober3 1.2018.

6. TERM. This CONTRACT ssill commence on the (late ol’ execution of this CONTRACT by both parties. The
ternunation (late of this CONTRACT is September 30. 201$.

7. 0MB DESIGNATION FOR CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR repi’escnts that it is the following t\pe of entity for
this CONTRACT:

X Government

___________________

Institution of Higher Education

_______________________

Non —Pro lit Orga iii z a ii on

_______________________

For—Pro fit Orga ni 7 at on (or i nd is i dual)

CLE Gum:. City of Las Vegas. 435-17-1St 356.0 8 — Page 4 of 23



8. REPRESENTATIVES. For the pLirpose of this CONTRACT, the individuals identified helos are hereby designated
iLn Ls nt tixe of the iespti p u tic ThesL p U tics U c uiiho iid to sin on hchalt of th ivspccti\ p U ties EttIk I

partr may from time to note designate in sriung new or substitute representali es:

For the State alA ow hIerico. Historic I’reserrntion Division. [or (MA1RACTOJ?:
Jeff Pappas. SI-IPO Ann Nlarie Gallegos. Interim City Manager
NM Hisiodc Presersation Disision City of Las Vegas
Baiaan Mernoiial Building 1700 N. Grand Avenue
107 Galisteo Street. Suite 236 Las Vegas. NM $7701
Santa Fe, NM 87501 Tel: 505-454-ll0lx. 3251
Tel: (505) 827-4222 Email: amgallegosC lassegasnm.gos
Email: jeft.puppas@ state.nm.us

9. HPD MANAGERS ON CONTRACT. The following persons at HPI) have been designaled to manage the erant’s
technical aspects. All project deliserahies (outlined in Appendix C) and questions pertaining to the grant must he
directed to the Technical Res iewer. The Grants Coordinator is responsible for managing os erall fidLiciarv and
adnunistrative components of the CONTRACT.

71cIuuu1 Rs’sieoer 71h,iicn! Reviewer
Karl a K. N lcWi I hams Bars e Kaplan
NM Historic Presers anon His ision NM Histoiie Preservation Division
Baiaan Memorial Building B:tiaan N lemoriul Building
407 Gahisteo Street. Suite 236 107 Galisieo Street. Suite 236
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Santa Fe .N esv Mexico 87501
Tel: (505) 827-4451 Tel: (505) 827-397 I
Ent:u I: karla. mess ill iarnsE state.nnl. us Email: hays cs kaplan C siateitnius

II). S’IANDARDS. All work and DELIVERABLES o ill be in compliance s’. tb pertinent sections of the Secretarr of the
Interiors Siandutds and Guideline5 lir Archeology and Historic Presersation. CONTRACTOR ssill also conform to
reasonable and pertinent guidehittes or suggestions sd forth by HPD during the course of the C( )NTR.—\CT.

II. PROFESSIONAL OVERSIGHT. HPD must arrange that all archaeological or architectural sers ices provided
through this CONTRACT he e onducied by or supers i sed or reviessed by a professional svhto nteets the qualification
reqLurcmenis of 36 CFR 61 Append s A. The persoit who ss ill provide the professional oversight liar this
CONTRACT at HPD is Karla K. McWilliams (contact inliariitution. abos c)

12. HPD APPROVAL OF PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR AND PROFESSIONAL STAFF. If CONTRACT
personnel are not specified in this CONTRACT, CONTRACTOR must hire a principal ins estigahor and other
proflsssional staff with the assistance and concuirent appros al of HPD. In the hiring pi’ocess. CONTRACTOR shall
prem HPD with the req uest liar proposals or other e viclence of the procure men I process (es) the resumes of the top
three candidates and the CONTRACT liar res ess and approval. HPI) hiring assistance and approval i.s requited
whether the principal investigators and protessiomils are or become emplo\ ecs or contractors of CONTRACTOR.

No substitution of professional C( )NTRACT personnel ma) he made during the course of this CONTRACI. except by
the procedure detailed above and the written prior approval of HPD.

Professionals chosen will coinph v itit the prolessional qualifications of 36 C’FR 61. Appendix A. UNLESS SUCH
REQUIREMENT IS WAIVED BY HPD. CONTRACTOR agrees to comp1 with l’ederal redluiietneitt for competitive
procLtreient of professional services in obtaining siheontractors (see VI! Cia ,trs Alwtttnh.

II. PERMITS, LICENSES, OR PERMISSION. CONTRACTOR is responsible Imar securing all appropriate and
necessary state. lvderal. tribal and local permits and/or individual or landowner consents required to execute the terms
and conditions of this CONTRACT award. Costs of perinils are eligible bar reimbursement under conditions
applicable to all other reimbursement requests. CONTRACToR will obtain all releases necessar) liar the developntem
of this project. i itch ud i ng but not Ii mi ted to. those red! iii red to videotape or photograph or use i niage s of i itdi vid uals and
properties.

CLG Gr,iay. Cit\ ot Las Vegas, 35- 17-151 35€rb) IS — Puce 5 o(23



14. ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS. Federal assistance awarded under the Historic Presers ation Fund grant
program is subject to the provisions of the National Historic Preservation Act, and other federal law s affecting grant
programs. All federal programs must follow the same general set of administrative rules, designed to ensLire fair
competition for federally-assisted grant contracts. proper accounting and management practices and conlormance with
government-wide regulations. These documents are available upon request.

All CONTRACTS must be administered in accordance with all applicable regulations and procedures governing
federal grants. including Office of Management and Budget (0MB) Circulars (see A’vJ Grants Manual).

5. PROOF OF COMPLIANCE WITFI FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR will be required to submit
proof of compliance with certai ii federal regulations to HPD. All contracts between CONTRACTOR and its
subcontractors, including consultants. must contain the pros isions detailed in “CONTRACT WITH THIRD PARTIES
(see VM Grants Main/cl!).

l€r PROCUREMENT REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR must comply with the procurement standards found in
NM Grants Manual and the Historic Prescrsatio,i Fuid, Grants Manual. The lderal procurement code imposes cis il
and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition New Mexico criminal statutes and flederal criminal statLites
impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, kickbacks. gratuities and misappropriation of funds.

17. FALSE STATEMENTS. MISREPRESENTATION AND CONCEALMENT. CONTRACTOR has not made
false statements. misrepresentation or concealed as part of CONTRACTOR application process nor will it do so as the
CONTRACT progresses. including during the signing ofcertilications.

ll NOTICE OF CIVIL AND CRIMINAL PENALTIES FOR MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS. The federal
procureirient code imposes civil and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition. New Mexico criminal statutes
and ffderal criminal statutes impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, kickbacks, gratuities and misappropriation of
lund s.

l PUBLIC ACKNOWLEDGEMENT. CONTRACTOR will provide public acknowledgement to NI’S and HPD for
receipt of fu ads. etc.. according to the req (ii ic men ts as set tort h in iVti Grants 3Ianuol and Iii sf0/ic Presersotion [011(1,

Grants Manual.

20. ASSIGNMENT. CONTRACTOR ssill not assign or transfer any interest in this CONTRACT or assign any claims for
nancy due or to become (be under this CONTRACT without the prior written approval of the HPD.

21. SUBCONTRACTING. CONTRACTOR will not subcontract any portion of the services performed under this
CONTRACT without the pror written appros al of the HPD.

STATUS OF CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR. and CONTRACTOR’S agents and emplo)ees are independent
C’ONTRACTORS performing prolessional services for the Historic Preservation Dis ision and are not employees, and
will not as a result of this CONTRACT accrue leave, retirement. insurance, bonding. use of State vehicles, or any other
benelits afforded to employees of the State of New Mexico.

CONTRACTOR represents that it has, or svili secure at its own expense. all person nd required under this
CONTRACT. CONTRACTOR is responsible for providing Worker’s Compensation Coverage and Unemployment
Compensation Coverage bar all of its employees to the extent required by law, and bar ensuring that all suhcontrac tors
maintain such insurance where required by law. All of the services required under the term of this CONTRACT will
he performed by CONTRACTOR or employees under CONTRACTOR’s supers isbn or by approved subcontractor.
PAYING ALL APPLICABLE TAXES IS THE CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY. CONTRACTOR
WILT. PAY VFIEN DUE ALL REQUIRED FEI)ERAL, STATE, LOCAL OR OTHER INCOME-RELATED
TAXES.

23. APPROPRIATIONS. The terms of this CONTRACT are contingent upon receipt by HPD of suflicient grant money
and authorization being macic by the National Park Service for the perlorniance of this CONTRACI’, where necessary.
Should tile National Park Sers ice fail or refuse to make sufficient grant money available and authorize to the State of
Nesv Mexico as contemplated. then this CONI’RACT may be terminated by HPD. HPDs determination, in its sole
discretion, as to whether sufficient monies. grants and authorization exist for the purpose of carrying out this
CONTRACT will he accepted by CONTRACTOR and will he final.

CLG Grant. Cit\ otLas Vegas. #35-17-151356.018—- Page 6 of23



24. RELEASE. CONTRACTOR. upon final payment of the amount due under this CONTRACT, releases the HPD. its
officers and employees, and the State of New Mexico from all liabilities, claims. and obligations whatsoever arising

from or under this CONTRACT. CONTRACTOR has no authority, express or implied, to hind the State of New

Mexico (including HPD) to an agreements or understandings without the express written consent of the State.

CONTRACTOR agrees NOT to purport to hind the State of New Mexico. unless CONTRACTOR has express written
authority to do So. and then only within the strict limits of that authority.

25. CONFIDENTIALITY OF RECORDS AND LNFORMATION; INSPECTION OF PUBLIC RECORDS ACT.
Any confidential information provided to or deseloped by CONTRACTOR in the performance of this CONTRACT

will he kept confidential and will not he made available to any entity including individual(s) without the prior \sTitten

approval of the HPD. which will not he withheld if the information is required to he disclosed by law.
CONTRACTOR agrees to immediately notify HPD of CONTRACTOR’S receipt of any oral or \sTitten request for a
public record made pursuant to the inspection of Public Records Act. Section l4-2 1 Ni’vISA 1978 that may result in
CONTRATOR making available for inspection any information provided to or developed by tile CONTRACTOR in
its performance of tills CONTRACT. HPD and CONTRACTOR agree that this provision shall not he deemed to have
been breached or violated if confidential i’ecords or information, or public records that are excepted flout the Inspection

of Public Records Act as pros ided in Section 14—2—I (a)-( f)_ NMSA 1978. aie made available for inspection pursuant to
a court om’der issued by a court of competent urisdiction.

26. CONTINGENT FEES. With regard to contract/suhgrants. no person. agency, or other organization may he
employed or retained to solicit or secure a grant, suhgrant of contract upon agreement or understanding for

commission. percentace. brokerage. or contingent fee. For breach or violation of this prohibition tile federal

government and/or HPD ill have the right to annul thi5 CONTRACT without liability or. at its discretion, to
deduct l’rom this CONTRACT or otherwise reco\ er tile full amount (lf such commission, percentage. brokerage, or

contingent fee. or to seek such otiler iemedies as ma he legally available.

27. DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION. Financial records. supporting documents, statistical records. and all other

records pertinent to this CONTRACT provided to and h) HPD/NPS are subject to disclosure to others under tile

Freedom of Information Act .5 USC 552 (see HISTORIC PRESERVATION’ FUND, GRANTS’ MANUAL. Chapter 3.
Section D.)

. OWNERSHIP OF COPYRIGHT - WORK FOR HIRE. All original materials and v.orks of authorship developed
by CONTRACTOR under this CONTRACT will become the property of the State of Ne\\ Mexico. Historic
Preservation Division (HPD). and will he deli\ered to HPD no later tilan tile termination date of this CONTRACT.
CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTORS emplo\ ees. agents or independellt CONTRACToRS will not apply for a
copvrigilt of the materials witlloilt tile prior written consent of HPD.

Any copyrigllted materials developed under this CONTRACT are subject to a royalty-free. nonexclusive, and

irrevocable license to the federal government to reproduce. publish, or other\ ise use. and to autIlorize others to use. the
copyrighted work for government purposes. CONTRACTOR agrees that any cop\rightable publications. film, or
similar materials de\ eloped directl\ or indirectly f’m’oln a program. pi’qject. or acti\ tv supported by funds from tile

National Park Ser\ ice and not expressly assigned to HPD. shall contain all acknowledgment of NPS grant assistance

and any other statements required b the NPS Historic Presenai’iosi fimmid, Grants SIanual.

29. PROGRAM INCOME. No progranl income will he generated by tills prolect.

30. RECORDS AND AUDITS. CONTRACTOR ss ill suhnmit financial. program. and other reports as required by HPD.
and will maintain for three years such property. personnel, financial, and other records and aeeoullts for all

CONTRACT funds. CONTRACTOR will maintain detailed linme records that indicate tile date, time. and natui’e of
services rendered and cietaiied records of other expenses ilcurredl.

CLG Grain. Cit\ o(Las Vegas. #35-17-151356.018 - Page 7 o123



CONTRACTOR shall allow NPS. the Comptroller General of the United States. HPD. the Department of Finance
and Administration, the New Mexico State Auditor, and any of their dulr authorized representatives to have access
to anr pertinent hooks, documents, papers. and records of CONTRACTOR to make audits (with right to hire an
independent Certilied Public Accountant of HPDs choosing and at its e\pense). examination, excerpts and
transcripts and copies of such documents. This right also includes timeR and reasonable access to the
CONTRACTORS personnel for the purpose of interview(s) and discussion(s) related to such documents. The rights
of access mentioned in this paragraph are not limited to the required retention period. hut will last as long as records
are retai ned. It an audit. litigation, or other action in ol vi ng the record,s is started before the end of the thiee —year
retention period. CONTRACTOR shall retain the records until the action is resol ed or the end of the three—year
period. ss btchever is longer.

In the event a ThaI audit has not been performed prior to the termination (late of this CONTRACT. HPD and its
authorized representatives shall retain the right to recover an appropriate amount after fulk considering the
recommendations or disallowed costs resulting Irom such final audit. This does not preclLidle the right of HPD to
recover excessive or illegal payments.

HPD may make site visits as frequently as practicable to provide such technical assistance as may he i’equired at
HPD’s sole discretion.

31. AMENDMENT. CONTRACT may be amended in writing (luring the term and course ot this CONTRACT for such
reasons as I) CONTRACT term extension. 2 changes in scope—of—v. ork. 3 changes in deliverable items or 4)
reductions or increases in project costs. If any performance review conducted by the HPD discloses the need for
ebuiee in the budget estimates. CONTRACTOR will submit a request for a budget res ision.

Indirect Costs: Noiw il standing the above. N( ) revision shall he made to the indirect cost rate as established in the
budget without poor written approval b HPD.

If any pertormance ievie\v conducted by the F-IPD discloses the need Lw change in the budget estimates.
CONTRACTOR svi II submit a request for a budget res ision.

32. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE. Failure by CONTRACTOR, as determined hr l-IPD. to earrr out the terms or
conditions of this CONTRACT (either hr failing to comply or he has ing defmcmencic in compliance), including the
CONTRACT scope. ss ill he cause for HPD to (a) ssholly or partly terminate this CONTRACT. and/or (b) reduce the
work items and the total cost of’ this CONTRACT. and/or (c) demand and obtain refund of all or part of the monies paid
to CONTRACTOR. and/or Fl) refuse par ment for unsatisfactor work performed. and/or (e) temporarily withhold cash
payments pending correction of the deficiener hr CONTRACTOR. and/or tt’t disallow (that is. denr both use of funds
and any applicable matching credit Or) all or part of the cost of the activity or action not in compliance, and/or (g)
withhold further CONTRACTS, suhgrants and our other types of award that might have been awarded by HPD: and/or
(h) take other remedial action that mar he legally available, whichever is appropriate in the judgment of the state. HPD
will not mci nhurse costs associated with final products that do not meet the applicable Secretary of the Interiors
Standards cited in paragraph two (2). “Deliverables’ of this C’()NTRACT.

HPD sOIl promptly notate CONTRACTOR in writing of the determination of termination and the reasons [or the
termination, together s ith the effecmmve date. Payments made to CONTRACTOR or recosered by HPD under contracts
terminated Or cause will he in accord with the legal rights andl liabilities of the parties

RIGHT TO TER’vIlNATE ON SHORT NOTICE. HPD has tile right at all times to terminate this CONTRACT on
short notice I ) Or failure to submit dleliverables. and reports and dlocuments (including hut not limited to fiscal and
scope—of—w ork reports and documents) or 2) when such deliverables and ieporms and documents show insufficient
progress. In the case of Section #2 above. CONTRACTOR has the right to correct and bring into compliance all sLieh
deliverables and reports and dlocuments within a reasonable time after notice to CONTRACTOR of any insulTiciencmes.

33. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE. CONTRACT may he ternunamed by either of the parties to this
CONTRACT upon written notice dlelisered to the other party at least thirtr (lays prior to the intendledl (late of
terminatidln. By such termninatidln. neither party mar nullilr obligations alreadr incurred tdsr performance or failure to
perform prior to the dlate of termination.

CLG Grant. City of La’ Vegas. #35-17- t St 356.018 — Page of 23



3-I. ACCOUNTING. At all times li’otn the elTec tise date of this CONTRACT until completion of this CONTRACT.
CONTRACTOR ‘.ill maintain properly segregated hooks of state funds, matching funds, and other funds associated
with this CONTRACT. All receipts and expenditures associated with this CONTRACT will he documented in a
detailed and speci tic manner, and will accord with ihe BUDGET. as set forth in section 5. above.

35. NON-LIABILITY OF HPD. CONTRACTOR agrees and recognizes that the HPD assumes no responsibility s’Jth
respect to accidents. illnesses. or claims arising out of work performed under a grant supported prcqcct.
CONTRACTOR is expected to take necessary steps to insure or protect itself and its personnel and to comply’ ss jib the
applicable local. State. or federal safdt\ standai’ds. including those issued pursuant to the National Occupational Safety
and Health Act of 1970.

36. CONFLICT OF INTEREST: GOVERNMENTAL CONDUCT ACT.

a. CONTRACTOR warrants that it is fully knowledgeable of and agrees to he hound by the conf]iet ol’ intciest
requirements (see AtI Grant.s Manual and Historic Preservation Fund, Graijis Manual).

h. The CONTRACTOR represents and ss arrants that it presently has no interest and. dun ng the term of this
Agreement, shall not acquire any interest, direct or md irect, which svoufcl confi iet j n an manner or degree s jib
the perErntance or services required under the Agreement.

c. The CONTRACT( )R further represents and \‘.arr ants that it has complied e. ith, and. during the term of ibis
Agreement, \\ill continue to compl\ iLh. and that this Agreement complies o. jib all applicable pros isions of
the Gos erninental Conduct Act. NNI SA I 97$, Chapter 10, .—\rticlc 16. Without in anvwa limiting the
generalitr of’ the foregoing. the CONTRACTOR sped f’ically represents and ss arrants that:

in accordance with NyIS,-\ 197$. Section 10—1 6-4.3 (2011). the C( )NTRACTOR does not employ, has not
employed. and will not eutplo\ during the term of this Agt’eentent any State employee while such
entplovec ss as or is entploved h’ the State and participating direeilv or indirectly in HPD’s contracting
process:

2. this Agi’eentent complies ss tb Section NNISA 197$. 10-I 6-7k-\( because Ii) the CONk RACTOR is not a
public ofIieer or employee of the State: (ii) the CONTRACTOR is not a me usher of the f’amilv of’ a public
officer or employee of the State: (ui) the CONTRACTOR is not a business in which a public officer or
emplo cc or the family of’ a public ol’ficer or e mplo\ cc has a substantial interest: or (iv) if’ the
CONTRACTOR is a public officer or employee o I’ the State. a ne ntber of the fiimily of’ a public
officer or e niploy cc of the State. or a business in which a public officer or employee of’ the St ate or the
family of a public officer or employee of’ the State has a substantial interest, public notice was gi sen as
redlui’ed b NMSA I 97$. Section 10—I 6-7( A) (2011) and this Agree ment was awarded puirswlnt to a
competiti \ e proeess

3. in accordance ss tb Section NMSA 197$. 10-16-8(A) (2011). 0) the CONTRACTOR is not. and has tot
been represented by. a person who has been a public officer or employee of’ the State within the
preceding sear and v. hose official act direetlr resulted in this Agreement and (ii) the CONTRACTOR is
not. and has not been assisted in any ss ar tecardi ng this transaction by. a former public officer or
emplor cc of’ the State whose official act. while in State employ inent. duect ly resulted in HPD’s niaki ng this
Agree me nt:

4. this Agreement complies with N’MS.\ 197$. Section 10-16-9(A) (2007) because (u the CONTRACTOR is
not a legislator: (u the CONTRACTOR is not a member of a legislator’s t’atmmil\ : (iii) the
CONTRACTOR is not a business in which a legislator or a legislator’s faust lv has a substantial interest: or
(is I if the CONTRACTOR is a legislator. a member of a legislator’s family, or a business in which a
legislator or a legislator’s ‘ann l\ has a substantial interest. dlisclosurc has been made as required by
NMSA 197$ Section 10—1 6-9( A) (2007). this Agreement is not a sole source or snmall putehase
contract. andl this Agreement was awarded in accordance ss ith the pros isions of the Proeui’ement Code:

5. in accordance with Ny.ISA l97S.Seetion 10-16-13 (2011). the CONTRACTOR has not directly
participated in the preparation of specifications. qualifications or evaluation criteria for this Agreement or
any procurement t’elated to this Agreement: and

CLG Gain. City of’ Las \“eg,ms. #35-17-151 356.01$ Rice 9 of 23



6. in accordance with NMSA 1978. Section 10-I 6-3 (2011) and NMSA 1978. Section 10-I 6-1 3.3 (201 ). the
CONTRACTOR has not contributed, and during the term of this Agreement shall not contribute.
anything of alLie to a public oflicer or employee of HPD.

d. CONTRACTORS representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article 12 are material
representations of fact upon which HPD relied when this Agreement was entered into by the parties.
CONTRACTOR shall provide immediate written notice to HPD if. at any time during the term of this
Agreement. CONTRACTOR learns that CONTRACTOR’S representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and
B of this Article 12 were erroneous on the effective date of this Agreement or have become erroneous by
reason of ne or changed circumstances. If it is later determined that CONTRACTOR’S representations and
\varranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article 12 were erroneous on the effective date of this
Agreement or have become erroneous by’ reason of new or changed circumstances, in addition to other
remedies available to HPD and notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary. HPD ma\
immediately’ terminate the Agreement.

e. All terms de fined in the Gu\ ernmental Cond uct Act have the same meaning in part b of this Section.

31. APPLICABLE LAW. This CONTRACT sill be governed by the la\ss oithe State of New Mexico.

3$. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This CONTRACT incorporates all the agreements, covenants and understandings between
the parties to this CONTRACT concerning the subject matter of this CONTRACT, and all such covenants, agreements
and understandings have been merged into this written CONTRACT. No prior CONTRACT or understandings, verbal
or others ise. of the parties or their agents shall he alid or enforceable unless embodied in this CONTRACT.

39. SEVERABILITY. To the exteni thai this CONTRAC’[ may be executed and perlorm:uice of die obligations of the
may he accomplished ‘a i di ihe intent of this CENTRACT. the iernis of this CONTRACT are severable, and

should an\’ term or provision of this CONTRACT he declared invalid oi’ become inoperati e br any reason. such
invalidity or Eulure shall not aideci the \aliditv of any other term or pros ‘don. The ‘aaivei’ of any breach of a term will
not he construed as waiver of any other ierin.

-(0. SUR\ IVAL OF CERTAIN CONTRACT TERMS. Not’aithstandmng any thing in tins CONTRACT to the contrary’.
the parties understand and agree that all ternis and conditions of this CONTRACT (including appendixes and
.V(1 Cnoii.v Ahumnol) and its attaehnienis hereto ‘a hich may require continued performance of compliance beyond the
termination date of this CONTRACT will surs i ye sLich term iiatmon date and will he enforceable by the HPD as
provided in this CONTRACT in the ecnt of such l’ailui’e to perform or comply by CONTRACTOR or its
subcontractors.

41. BINDING ON SUCCESSORS. Except as otherwise provided, this CONTRACT ‘sill inure to the benefit of and he
binding upon the parties or any subcontractors hereto, and their respeeti ye successors and assigns.

42. ASSURANCES. CONTRACTOR agrees and gies assurances that:

a. ONLY PERMITTED MATCH. No federal funds ‘a ill he used to match National Park Service grants-in-aid
funds unless specificall’ permitted or approed by federal law or regddation. in which case a copy of such
doeuine nt shall he appended to and he made a part of this CONTRACT.

h. COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR accepts the
obligation to comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations in efieci at the time of the award
including. hut not limited to. 43 CFR 12. the Single Audit Act of 1984 liar local governments. 0MB Cireulars A—
87 (for State and local governments). A— 110 (for institutions of higher education, hospitals. and other non— profit
organizations). A- 122 (for ion—profit organizations with certain exclusions including, among others, colleges
and imnisersities). and 48 CER 31) ci seq. (for for—profit organizations) as appropriate, and to the further terms
and conditions of see Historic Prescri’urion Fioid Gm,its Mosmua/. the laws of the State of’ Ne ‘a Mexico, including
rules and m’egulation (including HPD rules) and the teinis and conditions of this CONTRACT in effeci at the
time of the ass aid and as CONTR.—\C’T mmght he amended.

CI.G Giant. City ut Las Vegas. p35- t7-t51 356 1)1 $ - P.tge tO of 23



c. OWNERSHIP. USE AND DISPOSITiON OF NON-EXPENDABLE EQUIPMENT. CONTRACTOR agrees
to the provisions of 43 CFR 12.72 regarding ownership. use anti disposition of’ non-expendable equipment
that is purchased in whole or in part with federal funds.

d. BEGIN WORK WITHIN 60 DAYS OF EXECUTION OF CONTRACT. CONTRACTOR will begin work on
this CONTRACT within sixty (60) days after all parties have signed the CONTRACT and will demonstrate
progress according to schedule until completing the project within the approved CONTRACT term. An\
tIes muon from this schedule must has e written appi’os al by the HPD.

e. SMALL BUSINESS. CONTRACTOR ss ill use Small Business and Minoritr -oss ned Business Enterprises.
svhene ser reasonable and feasible.

f. POLITICAL ACTIVITIES. CONTRACTOR aerees that no expenditure of CONTRACT funds ss ill he made for
the use of equipment or premises br political purposes. sponsoring or conducting candidates nueeting s).
engaging in voter registration actis ity or voter transportation activity, or other partisan political actis ities.

g. RELIGIOUS INSTITUTIONS. CONTRACTOR agrees that no expenses of any type will he incurred that svill
give direct financial assistance for church—oss ned property.

h. NON-LIABILITY OF HPD. CONTRACTOR agrees and recogni/.es that the HPD assumes no responsibility with
respect to accidents. illnesses, or claims arising out of’ work perfrmcd under a grant supported project.
C( )N’I’RACTOR is expected to take necessary steps to insure or protect itself and its personnel and to comnph with
the applicable local State, or federal safeiv standards, including thsc issued pursuant to the National
Occupational Safetr and Health Act of 1970.

i. EMPLOYslENT CONSIDERATIONS. C( )Ni RACTOR agrees. in the performance of all work tinder this
CONTRAC . to abide hy all applicable federal and state labor and employment laws affcting
CONTRACTOR’S relationships ss oh its emplorees. CENTRACTOR will comply ss oh the pros isions of the
Contract Work Hours and Safeir StandardN Act, CONTRACTOR also agrees to p’ovmdc the necessarr
assurances that it has complied with tlus Act ddlri ng the course of this project. CONTRACTOR agrees to
comply with all requirements of the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act 120 U.S.C. Sections 201 through 219) and
the implement mug regLilations (including 29 Code of Federal Regulations Part 541) regarding any of’ its
emuplor ees who perform anr work on or related to this CONTRACT and spccilical l agrees. in order to
comply ssith one set of i’equi’ements imposed by that Act and those i’egLilations. not to permit a hourly paid or
other non-exempt employee to perform work for CONTRAC’I’OR without paying that employ cc in
compliance e. Oh the requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act. In order to complr with this icquircme nt.
CONTRACTOR l’urther specifically agrees not to use donated or volunteer services of any of its cinpior ees who
are paid hourlr. or who are otherss ise non-exempt under ihe Fair l,abor Standards Act. (‘or the purpose of’ achies i ng
anr matching shai’e requirement applicable to this CCNTRACT.

j. PROPER AND S.-\TISFACTORY PERFORMANCE, CONTRACTOR ss ill do. pcrlorm. and carrr out. in a
man ncr dctcrnu ned hr the HPD to be proper and satisfactory, the scope of services descr bed in this
C( )NTRACT.

k. UNIFORsI RELOCATION ASSISTANCE AND RE.=\L PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS ACT OF 1970:
CONTRACl OR \\ ill comply with requirements Title II and Title III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and
Real Propcrt\ Acquisitions Act of 1970 ( P.( ). 91—646) which provides for fair and equitable treatment of persons
dli splaced as a result of’ l’ederal and i’edc ral I v assisted programs.

Q. ANTI—KICKBACK ACT. If this CONTRAC’T s br construcuion or m’epair work. CONTRACTOR shall comply with
the Copeland ‘Anu-Kickhack Act (I S U.S.C. 874) as supplemenied in Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part
3). This Act pros ides that CONTRACTOR is prohibited (mom inducing. hr any means, any person emplored in the
construct 101. co mple (ion, or repair of p ubl ic s ork. to give up any part of the compen sat ion to svh ic Ii he is other svi Se
entitled. The CONTRACTOR shall report all suspected or m’eportcd violations to HPD to report to NPS.

-I-). PUBLIC WORKS i\IINIMUM W’AGE ACT. If this CONTRACT funds is for an amount of sixty thousand dollars
S60.000) or more. for •‘construction. alteration. demolition, or repair or any combination of these. then the Public

Works Minimum Wage Act applies and the CONTRACTOR and subcontractor must comply with the registration
i’equiremncnts pursuant to the Public Works Minimum Wage Act,

CLG Grain. City of Las Vegas. #35-I 7-I 51 35#.Ot 8 — Page II of 23



45. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS. In addition to the Copsrieht section in this CONTRACT.
- ,J CONTRACTOR shall comply with NPS requirements and regulations pertiuning to reporting and patent rights

under any CONTRACT involsing research. des elopmental. experimental, or demonstration work with respect to
any discoserv or ins ention which arises or is developed in the course of or under tIns CONTRACT and pertaining to
copyrights and rights in data. These requirements are detailed in Chapter 19 of the Historic Preserration Fit,td. Granr,s
Ma,uiaL

4f FEDERAL EN\’IRONMENTAL ACTS. If the compensation promised in this CONTRACT exceeds one hundred
thousand dollars (SI 00.000). CONTRACTOR must comply with all applicable standards. orders, or requirements
issued under Section 306 of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 1857(h)). Section 508 of the Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C.
1368). Executise Order 11738, and Environmental Protection Agenc regulations (40 CFR Part 15). schich prohibit
the use under non-exe npi federal contracts. grants. or loans of facilities included on the EPA List of Violating
Facilities. CONTRACTOR shall report siolations of these Acts to HPD and to the grantor agency (NPS and to the
EPA Assistant Administrator for Enforcement.

47. ENERGY EFFICIENCY. CONTRACToR shall abide by standards and policies relating to energy efficiency that
are contained in Ness Mexico’s energy conservation plan issued in compliance scith the federal Energy Policy and
Consers anon Act of 1975. NPS may require changes. remedies, changed conditions, access and record retention.
and suspension of work clauses approved by the Of flee of Federal Procurement Policy.

4$. CONSTRUCTION BOND REQUIREMENTS. This section applies ii this CONTRACT is or construction
services. As used in this CONTRACT, the fol loss ing definitions applr: A hid guarantee is a firm commitment, such
as a bid bond. certified check, or other negotiable i nslrumnent accompanying a hid as assurance that the bidder e. ill,
upon acceptance of the hid, execute such contractual documents as may he req uired within the time specified. A
performance bond is a bond executed in connection with a contract to secLire fulfillment of all the
CONTRACTOR’S obligations under the C( )\TRACT, A payment bond is executed in connection with a contract to
assure pa mciii. as required by law, of’ all persoils sLipplying labor and maierial in the execution of the work
provided for in tIme contract.

a. If CONTRACT is for twenty -five ihousand or less (825,000). no perforniance or payment bonds are
required unless otherss ise agreed upon with H PD.

h. If C( )NTRACT is for more than twenty fi sc thousand (825.000). CON’lRACT( )R must provide:

a prfomare bond satisfactory to HPD. executed by a surety company authoriied to do business in this
state and appros ed in Dderal circular 570 as pLiblished by the United States treasury dcpartnment or the state
hoai’d of finance or the local governing authority, in an amount equal to one hundred percent of’ the price
spec ihed m the CONTRACT: and

2. a pa mciii bond satisfactory to HPD. executed by a surety company authorized to do hu.5iness in this state
and said surety’ to be appros ccl in federal circular 570 as puN shed h\ the United States treasury
ctepartnient or the state hoard of finance or the local goserning auihcirit\ , in an amount equal to one
hundred percent of the price specified in the C’O\TRAC’I’. for the proteemion of all persons supplr i ng
labor and material to the CONTRACTOR or its subcontractors for the pert’ormance of the work
provided for in the CONTRACT.

c. If CONTRACT exceeds one hundi’ed thousand dollars (S 100.0001. CONTRACTOR shall consult ss oh
HPD to determine if NPS has cletermi ned that the federal governments i nteresm will he adequatcl\ protected
under New Mexico’s bond standards. If this cleterniination has not been made, the minimum requirements slial I
he as follows:

I. Bid gdmarimntee from each bidder equis alcnt to fise (5) percent of the hid price:

2. A perlormance hondl on the part of the C’( )NTRACTOR for one hundred peicent (I 004 ) of’ the
CONTRACT price: and

3. A payrrient bond din the part of the CONTRACTOR (‘or one hundm’ecl percent (I Q03 ) of’ the
CONTRACT price.

CLG Granm. City of Las Vegas. #35-17-151356.018 - Pace 2 ot 23



d. Sources of Bonds. Where bonds are required in the situations described ahos e. CONTRACTOR shall
obtain the bonds Irom companies holding certificates of authority as acceptable sureties (31 CFR 223). A list
of these companies is published annually by the Department of the Treasury in its Circular 570. T1ie
Department of the Treasury Circular 570 may also he obtained from the U.S. Department of the Treasury.
Financial Management Service. Surety Bond Braneh. 401 14th St.. SW.. 2nd Floor--West Wing. Washington.
DC 20227.

49. MERGER. This Agreement incorporates all the Agreements, covenants and understandings between the parties
hereto concerning the sublect matter hereol. and all such covenants. Agreements and understanding have been
merged into this written Agreement. No prior Agreement or understanding, oral or otherwise, of the parties or their
agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.

50. PENALTIES UNDER LAW’. The New Mexico criminal statutes impose felony penalties for illegal bribes.
gratuities and kickbacks.

51. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPLIANCE. The CONTRACTOR agrees to abide by all foderal and state laws and
rules and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor of the State of Ness Me\ico. pertaining to equal
emplovnient opportunit\ . In accordance o. ith all such laws of the State of New Mexico. the CONTRACTOR
assures that no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry.
sex. age. physical or mental handicap. or serious medical condition. spousal aOl liation. sexual orientation, or gender
identity. be excluded from employment with or partiapition in. he (IC med the benefits of. or he otherwise subjected
to discrimination tinder any program or acii si ty perlormed under this Agreement. If CONTRACTOR is lound not
to be in compliance with these requirements during the Ii fe of this Agreement. CONTRACTOR agrees to take
appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies.

52. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION. The CONTRACTOR agrees to complr with state laws and rules applicable to
workers compensation herie fits for its employees. If the CONTRACTOR fat Is to comply wi tli the Workers
Compensation Act and appltcable rules when required to do so. this Agreeitient may he terminated b\ l-IPD.

53. IDEMNIFICATION. The CONTRACTOR shall delend. indemnify and hold harmless HPD and ihc State of New
NIe\ico from all actions, proceeding. clti ms. demands, costs. damages attorneys’ foes 011(1 all other liabilities and
expenses of any kind from any source which may arise out of the perforniance of this .—\ereement, caused hy the
negligent act or fail tire a act of the Contractor. its officers. employ ecs. servants. suhcontractor or agents, or if
caused by the actions of any client of the CONTRACTOR resulting in injury or damage to persons or properi\
(luring the time when the CONTRACTOR or any of lieer. agent. employee se rs ant or subcontractor thereof has or is
performing sers ices pursuant to this Agreement. In the event that any action, suit or proceeding related to the
sers ices performed by the CONTRACTOR or any olticer. agent. e uiployee .servant or subcontractor under this
Agreeme at is brought against the CONTRACTOR, the CONTRACTOR shall, as soon as practicable but not later
than two (2) days alter it reed es notice thereof. noti tv the legal counsel of HPD and the Risk Management Division
of tile Ness Mexico General Sers ices Department h certified mail.

54. NEW MEXICO EMPLOYEES HEALTH COVERAGE.

a. If CONTRACTOR has. or grows to ..six (6) or more employees ss ho ss ork. or who are expected to work, an
as erage of at least thirt (30) hours per week over a six (6) month period (luring the term of the contract.
CONTRACTOR certifies, by signing this agreement. to have in place. and agree to maintain for the term of the
CONTRACT, health insurance for those employees 1111(1 offer that health insurance to those empldyees if the
expectedl annual alue in the aggregate of any and all contracts between CONTRACTOR and the State exceed
S2 50.000 (lOllars.

h. CONTRACTOR agrees to maintain a record of the number of employees who have (a) accepted health
insurance: (h) declined health insurance (hue to other health insurance coverage alrcadly in place: or (c) declined
health insurance for other reasons. Tlie5e i’ecords are subject to reviesv andl audhit y a representative of tile state.

c. COSTRACTOR agrees to adlvlse all cmplosees of the availahihity of State publicly financed health care
cos erage programs by providing each employee with information.

C[.Cj Gl.unt. City of Las Vegas. p35- 17-151 356.01 S - Rice II of 23



55. EMPLOYEE PAY EQUITY REPORTING. CONTRACTOR agrees if it has ten (10) or more New Mexico
employees OR eight (8) or more employees in the same job classification, at any time during the term of this
CONTRACT, to complete and submit the PEI0-249 form on the annual anniversary of the initial report submittal
for contracts up to one (1) year in duration. If CONTRACTOR has two hundred fifty (250) or more employees,
CONTRACTOR must complete and submit the PE250 form on the annual anniversary of the initial report submittal
for contracts up to one (1) year induration. For contracts that extend beyond one (1) calendar year, or are extended
beyond one (1) calendar year, CONTRACTOR also agrees to complete and submit the PEIO-249 or PE250 form.
whichever is appltcable, within thirty (30) days of the annual contract anniversary date of the initial submittal date
or, if more than one hundred eighty (180) days has elapsed since submittal of the last report, at the completion of the
CONTRACT, whichever comes first. Should CONTRACTOR not meet the size requirement for reporting at
contract award hut subsequently grows such that they meet or exceed the size requirement for reporting,
CONTRACTOR agrees to provide the required report within ninety (90) days of meeting or exceeding the size
requirement. That submittal date shall serve as the basis for submittals required thereafter. CONTRACTOR also
agrees to levy this requirement on any subcontractor(s) performing more than ten percent (10%) of the dollar value
of this CONTRACT if said subcontractor(s) meets, or grows to meet, the stated employee size thresholds during the
term of the CONTRACT. CONTRACTOR further agrees that, should one or more subcontractor not meet the size
requirement for reporting at contract award but subsequently grows such that they meet or exceed the size
requirement for reporting, CONTRACTOR will submit the required report, for each such subcontractor, within
ninety (90) days of that subcontractor meeting or exceeding the size requirement. Subsequent report submittals, on
behalf of each such subcontractor, shall be due on the annual anniversary of the initial report submittal.
CONTRACTOR shall submit the required form(s) to the State Purchasing Division of the General Services
Department, and other departments as may be determined, on behalf of the applicable subcontractor(s) in accordance
with the schedule contained in this paraeraph. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that this subcontractor requirement
applies even though CONTRACTOR itself may not meet the size requirement for reporting and be required to report
itself.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if this CONTRACT was procured pursuant to a solicitation, and if CONTRACTOR
has already submitted the required report accompanying their response to such solicitation, the report does not need
to be re-submitted with this Agreement.

5 INVALID TERM OR CONDITION. If any term or condition of this Agreement shall be held invalid or
unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected and shall be valid and enforceable.

ST ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. A party’s failure to require strict performance of any provision of this
Agreement shall not waive or diminish that party’s right thereafter to demand strict compliance with that or any
other prowiion. No waiver by a party’ of any of its rights under this Agreement shall be effective unless express and
in writing, and no effective waiver by a party of any of its rights shall be effective to waive any other rights.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this CONTRACT as ofthe date(s) below.

By;

Jeff Pappas
State Historic Preservation Officer
Ness Mexico Historic Preservation Division

s//s //
Date

Ann Marie Gallegos, Inrim City Manager
City of Las Vegas

/JK
Date

CLG Grant. City of Las Vegas. ‘35-l7-15l3560l8 — Page 14 of23



APPENDIX A: ASSURANCES

U.S. Department of the Interior

Certifications Regarding Debarment, Suspension and
Other Responsibility Matters, Drug-Free Workplace

Requirements and Lobbying

Persons siciriing this foim should refer to tile reciulalions
referenced bek:’v tsr complete instruct isn.s

Certification Renardirict Debarment, Suspension and Other
Resxinsihility Matters - Primary Covered Transaclions — The
prospective primary participant further agrees by
submitting this proposal that it will include the clause
titled, Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension,
Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered
Transaction’ provided by the department or agency
entering into this covered transaction, without
modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in
all solicitations for tower tier covered transactions. See
b elos for Ia ngu ago to ho used or use liii s form coil iii cation
and sicm. (See Appendix A of Subpart D of 43 CFR Part 123

CertilVation Recording Debarn cot, Suspension. lnel:gihility
and Voluntary Exclusion — Los’!er Tier Cn”ered Transactions —

(See Appendix B of Subpart Dot 43 CFR Part 12

Certification Regarding Drug-Free V/orkplace Requirements
- Alternate F (Granfees Other Than lndi”iduals) and
Alternate II (Granfees Vt in are Individuals) - (See Appendix
C of Subpart 0 ci 43 CFR Part 12)

Signature on tilts form provides for compliance 10th
certification requirements under 13 CFR Parts 12 and 18.
The certifications shall he treated as a material
representaton of fact u[xin v/tlicti reliance wilt be placed
when tile Department cf the lnteiior detem ines to aearct tile
covered transaction cirant. cvwperati:e agreement or loan.

PART A: Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters-
Primary Covered Transactions —_______________________________

(1) Tile or:’specti’e primary partiopait certifies to the best cit its knooledge and belief, tI at it and its principals

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proprs ed for Ct ehamient, declared ineligible. cr ‘ioluntaril-/ excluded by any
Federal department or agency,

(h) t—ta’e not ViltllHl a three—year llerit preceding this proposal been o)n’iictect ot cr had a civil JLidginent rende re’:t against
tile ill for conlmis sion cf fraud cr a criminal offense ci connection 10111 obtaining attempting to c,htain or pen’:nlsng a
public (Federal, State cr local) transaction cr contract under a r’itili’z transaction, violation of Federal ce Slate antitrust
statutes or cv,mmiss ion of embezzlement theft forge r bribe ry tals ifiafion or destruct ion of recsrits maE ng false
statements, or receol ig stolen property:

(c) Are not presently indicte’:I for or c:’ther-cjise zrini natly cr civilly charged by a t’•.’er[lileiltat entity (Federal, State cr local)
with cciiimission of any of the otteuses enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) of this ceitifica tAn, aiid

(d) Flee not within a three—year period preceding this appticatiolllprop)sal till one cr i rere public trai isactions (Federal,
Slate cir local) terminated for cause or detault

(2) vy-her e the prospe’cfi’re pnmary part icipai it is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certiticaticn , such pri:specti’ie
paitic:ipaiil shall attach an explanation f: this proposal

PART B: Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension. Ineligibility arid Voluntary ExclUsion -

Lover Tier Covered Transact ions

COECA__IA THiS :‘EATAZz ‘1)4 0i11 .0 5ii O’D’PEg A. d:’,Z’C),n

(1) The pms pecti’ie tower tier part ici pall certifies, by submission of th:s propos at, that neither it nor its principals is rres ently
debariect, suspended, proposed for ctet:’arnient. declared ineligible, cr “oluntarily excluded from participation in (Ins
transaction by au5’ Federal department or agency.

(2) Whcre the PrsPe’)ti’-ie lower her tlalliopailt is unable fr cenit Is any of tile stat ements in this sort ific:ation , such prsspecli’ie
participant shall attach an explanation to this prop-sat

iThs (:•r’h)’O- H) U-: bra
(i-iihb .! ill ‘‘i 1:-i/O

Cl.G Giant. CiA of’ Las Vegas. #35-17-151356.OtS — Page 15 of 23



PART C: Certification Regarding Drug-Free Workplace Requirements

CIECICIF TN’S CfRflF,4TSV iS POP ANAPPLICANT tWA) is NOTAHINDWIDUAL

Alternate I. (Grantees Other Than luriividuals)

A. The grantee certifies that It will or continue to pialde a drug-free workplace by
(a) Pubishing a statement notifying enployees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or

use of a controlled substance Is prohibited in the grantee’s workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken
against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) EstablishIng an orqlng drug-free awareness program to Inform enployees about-
(1) The dangers of drug abuse In the workplace;
(2) The graritee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace,
(3) My available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and
(4) The penalties that may be Imposed upon employees for drug abuse vdations occurring in the workplace;

(C) Making It a requirement that each employee to be engaged In the performance of the grant be given a copy of the
statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the enployee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of employment under the grant.
the enployee wilt --

(1) AbIde by the terms of the statement; and
(2) Notify the employer In writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a crirutnal drug statute occurring in the

workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;
(e) Notifying the agency In writing, within ten calender days after receiving notice under subparagraph (d)(2) from an

eripkiyee or otherwIse receiving actual notice of such conviction. Employers of convicted employees nust provide
notice, induding position hUe, to every grant officer on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working,
unless the Federal agency has designated a central point for the receipt of such notices. Notice shall Indude the
kientificallon number(s) of each affected grant;

(I) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under subparagraph (d)(2). with
respect to any errployee who Is so convicted --

(1) TakIng appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and induding ternination, consistent
with the requirements of the RehabliltatlonActof 1973. as amended;or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily In a ding abuse assistance cc rehabilitation program
approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

(g) Making a goixi faith effort to continua Ia inaintarn a drug-free workplace through irrplementalinn of paiagraphs (a) (b),
(c), (d), (a) and (I).

B. The grantee may Insert In the space pcc”lded below the site(s) for the performance of work done In connection with the
specific grant:

Place of Performance (Street address, city, county, state, zip code)

Chect_If there era workplaces on files that are not Identified hero.

PART D: CertIficatIon Regarding Drug-Free Workplace Requirements

C$ECCJF THIS CEPIVP24TSYi IS FOP ANA°PaJCAhT WilD iS AN I?:,”POUAL

Alternate II. (Grantees Who Are Individuals)

(a) The grantee certifies that, as a condition of the grant. ha or she wil not engage In the unlawful manufacture,
distribution, dispensing, possession, or use cia controlled substance In conducting any activity with the grant;

(b) if convicted of a crininal drug offense resulting from a violation occurring during the conduct of any grant activity, lie
or she will report the conviction. In writing, within 10 calendar days of the conviction, to the grant officer or other
designee, unless the Federal agency designates a central point for the receipt of such notices. When notice Is made
to such a central point, It shall mdude the Identification nunter(s) of each affected grant.

C-24i)
J-fl,s
(This t’nmr,tocssO,436 CI’IZI.
r-Iwsc”ss4csn*’

CLG Grant Cit3 of Las Vcg.t. #35-17-151356.018 — Page 16 of 23

<t9’c’t’”



PART E: Certificabon Regarding Lobbying
Certification for Contracts, Grants. Loans, and Cooperative Agreements

CE’Ci CS.’OC:c C:; 0 C,D.E TnE it: i:’ LLD’dinG
ECEACLS,A4’OCR

5,-,

The undersigned certifies, to the best ct his 01 her kn:n’;Iedcie and belieF, that

(1, N.:. Federal appropriated funds hace been paid or aill be paid, ho or on behalf :1 Ihe undersi ned i: any person [or
intluencino cr attemplinci to influence an officer or enlpl:.vee :1 an adieu::: a t.leinber of Congress, and officer or employee
sf Ccniress, sr an ernpk:’joe of a tiember of Congress in o:nnectisn cith the a’::ardinci if an: Federal contract, the niakuiri
ct an/ Federal grant the maNn ci an Federal loan, the enterind nL: cf an: :c:perali e agreement, and the extensssn,
xnti nuaticn renecal amendment, cr mcclibcat:on cf an Federal contra Ct. cirarif loan cr cc:peratiJe agreement

2 IF any Funds other than Federal appropriated Funds haie been pa:d or sill be raid I: any perscri icr influencinci or attemptinci
to influence an officer or emplc’ee of any agenc , a f’.lemt;’er sf Ccnciress, an fticCr cr enipl i:sjee of Conuress or an
employee if a clamber if Congress in ccnnect:cn cith this Federal contract, grant, san, cr cc_operati’fe agreement. the
undersigned shall o:nlplete and submit Standard Frsrni—LLL. Disclosure Fcrni to Report Lobbying in accordance cith its

(3) The undersigned shall require that tile language cf this :ertificciti:’n be included in the ac,ar:t documents [sr all subaoards at
all tiers dindudinct suhcl:ntracts, subcirants and contracts uiider chants, loans, and c:opcrati:e agreenlents) and that all
subrecipients shall certify accordingly

This certifc;ahcn is a niatenal represerrlahi:n ,t lad iipsri claji reliance va’, placed cihen Ins lransaJ:i gas marie or entered
nt.:. Submi ssi:n ct this. cell: ficati:n is a prere quisite for niaking sr entering into this trails aclicn imlasseit by S action 1 352: litle

31 i_I .S 0si An: person ‘sho fails ic ti IC the required cert:fical::n shall be subject tv a uil penalty c:’t not less lha n 3 1 0.000
and not risyre than 3100,000 f:sr each such failure

As the aLithcrlz ed cartif 5ing official I hereby certif’’ lhat the abc’. e spestied certiti’zatic:ns are true

SIdNATLIRE OF AUTHORIZED CERTILYNG OFFICIAL

Ann Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager, City of Las Vegas

TYPED N.At,1E AND TITLE

DATE

ri-lcd -.3c)c:

CLG Grant, City of Las Vegas, o35-l 7-45 t356.OIS — Page 17 of23



ASSURANCES - NON-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

NOTE: Certain of these assurances may net be applicable to your prc:ect or program If you ha;e questions, please contact the
awarding agency. Further, certain Federal awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional assurances. It such
is the case, von will be nohtiei

As the duty anthorizol representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant:

Has the local authority to apply for Fo:leral assistance

and the institutional, man agerial and financial capability
(including funds sufficient to ray the nun-Foleral share

of pri3ect cost) to ensure proper planning. nianagement

and completion of the pnlect dl escribod in ttas
appticafon.

2 Wilt give the awarding adrencv, the Comptroller General

of the t_Initol States and, it appropriate the State,

through any authorized representaf ice, access to and

the noht to examine all records, Hots, papers, or
documents relatcxt to the award and will esta blisli a

proper acconu twig sy stem in accorda nce with a enera fly

accepted accounting standards or aoenc dlirecties.

3 Will esta blish safeguards to prohibit employees from

using their t:osition s for a pn rEose that constitutes or
presets the appearance of personal ci organizatwinat

conflict of interest, i:r personal gao

4 Will initiate and complete the- .:i:,r: within the applicable
tane franre after receipt 01 appro’’al of the awarding

agency.

5 Will comply with the tntergo’’ernmentat Personnel Act (Elf

1970 (42 CiSC. §4720-4703) relating to prescribe/I
standards for merit systems for prjrariis tuncle:t under

oie of the 1 9 statutes or roe ulations specitiod in
A ptien’Et ix A of OPtis Standards for a t lent Syslem cit

Personnel Adnanistrafion (5 C.F.R 900, Subpart F).

6. Will coinrplycvifh all Fed eral statutes relating to
nenctrsrnimiiatien. These include but are lot limited fcc
(a) Title \‘t of the COil Rights Act cit 196-f (P.L. 00 352)
which prcfiibits cI iscnimina finn en the basis of race, color
or nation at cwmgi ii, (12) Title IX ot the Edu cation
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 LI S.C. § 1601-
‘I 603, a rid 1 605-1 006), wlach proh it/its discnmnanaf ion on

the basis of sex, (r) Section 504 of the Reh abilitation

Act of 1973, as amendto:t (29 IS C §794). which
proh ibifs ct iscriininatic:’n on the basis of h audI caps; (dl)
the Age Discrimination Act (Elf 1975, as amended (42
LI S .C. §61 01—61 07), which Pill ibits cliscriminafi,vn

on the fiasis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and
Treatment Act c1 1972 (Pt 92-255), as armiendod,
melting to ncindtiscriminatien cm the basis ct drug
abuse; (f) the Comprehensn’e Alcohol Abuse and!
Alcoholism P recent inn; Trealm nent and Rehabilitation
Act of 19/u (P L 91-616), as amended, relafmnci to
nonctmscrrnimriafion ccl the basis of alcohol abuse or
atcohclisni, (g) §523 and 527 of the Public Health
Service Act cf 1912 (42 Ll S C §290 ctct-3 and 290 cc
3), as amended, relalslg to cnsifmctenfialify of alcohol
and ding abuse l:alment records; (Ii) Title VIII of Ihe
Civil Righfs Act of 1960 (42 LI S.C §3601 ef seq ), as
amended, relataig tci nondiscnmin at ion in the sale,
rental cr Ii lancing of housingS (i) any cit 11cr
nendliscriminaficmn lirO’Eisiors ni the specific sfafrrfe(s)
rind or which application for F ederal a ssmsfance is being
made, and, 9) the reqrarements of any other
nondiscrimination stafnfe(s) which may apply to the
aiph cation

7. Will comply, cr has already complied, with lb e
requirements cf Titles II and Ill cit lb e f_In ifcirni
Relocation Assistance and Real PnE’p’erty Acquisition
Policies Act cf 1970 (P.L . 91-640) wfiich pn:cicte for
fair and eqrrifafile treat.menf cit persons displaced or
whose property is acquired as a result cit Fo:teral or
fo:terally-assistod PnAirams. Tb ese requirements a ppiy
fE all inferesfs in n cal properly ac’qn ireci for rrciect
prirposes regardless of Pectoral parficmpafien iii

tiLmrchases.

0. Will c’0inily, as apphicatile, with pr’’i5i0ns of tire
Flafch Act (5 Li S.C. §.f50l-1500 arid 7324-7320)
wInch limit fire pIitical acti’ities of empLyees wticse
prirl cipat employment actcEmfies. are funded in whole cr

ill part with F edenal funds

Previous Edition Usable

Authorized for Local Reproduction

Standard Form 4246 Rev. 7-97)

Prescrihod by 0MB Circular A-I 02

Putilic reporting hLirdfen for flits collection (Elf informafron is estimated to average 15 minutes pier response, including time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering audi rnainfawming tile ctata needed, and completing and reviewing the collecfien of
intermatical. Sench cenimnenfs regarding the burden esti nate or any other aspect ct this ccitlecfion ct infernrafmcni, includling suggesfiens for
reducing this t;urden, to the Office of r.ianragemnenr. audI Buctget, Papercierk Redtuctmon Project (0340-0040), Washmnrgfoii, DC 20503.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET.
SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

CEO Grant. Cic et La \‘eyas. 435-17-151356.018— Pave IS of 23



9. Will comply as a Pplicahle with tile provisions of tile Da’is_
Bacon (40 U S C §276a t 276a-7), the Copetand Act
(40 U.S.C. §276c and 16 tJ.S.C. 6674). and tile Contract
Work Hours and Satety Standards Act (40 ItS .C §32 7-
.333), rpoarding tat:or standards t:r tcsleratty-assistel
construction sutzactreements.

1 0 Wilt comply, it applicable, with ttcc.t inarir ance rchase
requirements ot Secton 102(a) of tile FIcod Disaster
Protection Act ot 1 973 (P P 93-234) ‘.vhich requires
recipients in a special tiooEt hazard area to parficipate in it-ic
program ann to purchase tt’isd insurance if lie total cost ot
ill surahte construction anrt acquisition is 510,000 ci rn:ro

11 - Will comply’.citll en-i ronmenta t stand avis which maj he
proscribed Pursuant to the t:lto’-.’;ing - (a.’i institution of
en ‘;ironmentat quatity control rues slIms liilder tti e N at;onat
Environmental Policy Act ot 1969 (P L 91 -190) and
Executc’e Urd or (EU) 11 511, (C notification of ‘eotatinct
ta cititias pu rsLiant to EU 11 736, (c) protection of oettands
pursniant to EU 1 iWo, (ci) ovatuaton 01 fPct hazards ill
tk:i:stptains in acordance with EU 11960 (0) assurance of
proj-act c’nsisterrc, witti the appro”wl State rlrariaoenlent
prcoram davotoped under the Coastat Zone t lanagonsont
Act ct 1 972 (16 l_t.S C §61 -151 at seq ): (P cl:’ntsrmlty of
F ederal a ct:ons to State (Clean Air) Iniplen ;entatxsn Plan 5.

under Soct;on 176(c) of the Clean Air Act ot 1955, as
ailrenctect (42 Li S C. §7-1’3 t at seq , (g) protection ct
nncterground sources “4 drinking water under the Sate

Drinking Water Act ot 1974. as amended (P L 93-523)
and, (h) protection ot endancreroEl species uncter the
Endangered Species Act :1 1971 as ansenctnd (P P 93-
205)

12. Will rcirnplv viith the Witct and Scorn’: Rivers Act of
1966 (16 IJ.S.C §i 271 et seq ) relatect to protecting
components or IE’E’ten tial components ct ttl 0 national
wild and scenic rivers system

13 Wilt assist the a’-eardinct agenco in assuring comptianco
with Section 106 of the Nati’inai H stvrc Proser’atnsn
Act of 1966. as amended (16 U.S C §470), Et) 11593
(identification and protection of historic properties). and
Itie Arcirasotceicat and Ftistoric Pr oserval;on Act of
1974(16 U.S.C. §6-469a-1 of seq

14. Will cwrnpty witti P.L. 93-346 regardmng tile piotechon ol
human sutects ir roof-cent in research - dc olopnrent, aunt
rotated activities supportm’-ct hz this awarct of assistance.

1 5. Witt cornplywi lh the L at—i-.ratry Animal \‘sottare Act of
1966 (Pb. 69-544, as amended 7 U.S.C. §62131 of
seq ) pertaining to the care, hannhlinict, and troatrlrorrt of
warm hkxsted animals held for research teaching or
other activities suppzrtcst bc this award of assistance

6 Witt comply with the Load -Ba scsi Paint Pcisonnncr
Prevention Act (42 Li.S.C §g4S0 I of seq ) ‘-ohich
prohibits the use ‘f toad—based pall ii cc ristructr’n cr
reha silitatron of rosmctonce structures

17 Will cause t’’ ho portcmnrod tire reqrrmro”t tinairvral anrt
compliance auchts in accordance with tile S untie Audit
Act Anlencinlents ct 1996 and Ut 18 Circular No A-133,
‘‘i,rwtrts of States, I coat G.’”,’ernrllenlts and Non-PrInt
t3rct anizatrons8’

16 Will cerisply with att applicable reqrurenlonls of alt other

Federal laws, execnfr.’ac:rders, rystuletans, and pcdrcies

c1:d-;enililg this f.’-rcnniain

Standard Form 4245 (Rev. 7-97i Sack

SIGNATURE UF AUTFIUPtZED CERTIFYtNt3 UFFICIAL TITLE

Ann Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager

APPLICANT (rRGANIZATtUN ‘
DATE 5i lDt.IITTED

City of Las Vegas

CEO Grant, Cirv of Eas Vegas, #35-17151356.018 — Page 19 of23



APPENDIX B: PROJECT BUDGET
City of Las Vegas, CLG Grant Budget

East Las Vegas City Hall, Rehabilitation

EAST LAS VEGAS CITY HALL - CONSERVATION ASSESSMENT & I RGENT REPAIRS

TOTAL HPD MATCh

PROJECT COORDINATION

Ri-i.\rc}iIeii (hint Wntei 2(i 1 Siiju

Cii\StLFA\TS
Site Prep Buihhrnni [npetbii S3n29.’nU SI R86485 51555485
t[n!erI Repeits SIt2693P 5.13315 55.1 3515

PROJECT TOTAL S5*5’3 5

‘101 Al. PROJECT 1-IPT) GRANT S M.-\TCH S
OR-\\I PROJECT IOTALS S50.503.25 S24,999,00 525504.25

CLG Grant. City ol Lac Veints. h5 17-151 356.1) 8 - Pae 21) ol 23



APPENDIX C: SCHEDULE FOR MILESTONES & DELIVERABLES
CITY OF LAS VEGAS, 2017-18 - CLG Grant

SCHEDULE OF MILESTONES & DELIVERABLES
DATE I PROJECT MILESTONES & DELIVERABLES
On or before March 30, 2018
Milestones 1). CONTRACTOR accepts grant, agreeing to Scope of Work, Schedule, and Deliverables; Signs Grant

Agreement and returns to HPD.
HPD will:
1). Obtain Director’s_signature_and submit_grant_agreement_for a_purchase_order.

On or before April 15, 2018
Milestones CONTRACTOR will:

1) Hire consultant/architect to_perform_assessment and oversee rehabilitation_project.
Deliverables CONTRACTOR will submit to HPD:

1) List of consultants so that HPD may provide comments and suggestions regarding consultant choice.
HPD will
1) Review submitted list of consultants.

On or before May 1, 2018
Milestones CONTRACTORwiII:

1) Conduct a Building Conservation Assessment at the East Las Vegas City Hall and create an Lirgent

projects list. Architect shall take into consideration structure engineering and preservation plan from

2015.

2) Photo document. Contractor/architect will take photographs of locations where urgent projects will

take place.

Deliverables CONTRACTOR will submit to HPD:

1) Conservation Assessment.

2) Urgent Projects List.

HPD will
1) Review submitted conservation assessment and urgent projects list for compliance with The Secretary

of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitations and provide comments.
On or before June 1, 2018
Milestones CONTRACTOR will:

1) Draft drawings and plans that illustrate proposed rehabilitation projects selected and approved on the
Urgent Projects List.

Deliverables CONTRACTOR will submit to HPD:
1) Drawings and plans for HPD review.
2) Progress Report #1, Invoice #1 for 1/3 of grant amount.
HPD will:
1) Review submitted drawings and plans and provide comments to Contractor.

On or before June 30, 2018
Milestones CONTRACTORwiII:

1) Complete rehabilitation per approved Urgent Projects List and approved drawings and plans.
2) Take photographs of existing conditions prior to starting work.

Deliverables CONTRACTOR will submit to HPD:
1) Progress report #2.
HPD will
1) Review progress report.

On or before July 15, 2018
Milestones CONTRACTORwIII:

1) Continue rehabilitation project. Consult with HPD as needed if any issues arise.
Deliverables CONTRACTOR will submit to HPD:

1) Any changes to project. Contractor/architect may not change plans or drawings of proposed
rehabilitation without prior review and approval by HPD.

HPD will
1) Conduct site visit to review ongoing work.

CLU Gruu. Cit\ of Ls Vegas. 35- 7-I 51 356.0! S — Page 21 of 23



On or before July 31, 2018
Milestones CONTRACTOR will:

1> Continue with rehabilitation/stabilization project.
Deliverables CONTRACTOR will submit to HPD:

1) Invoice #2 for up to 1/3 of grant amount, Progress Report#3.
HPD will:
1) Review progress of project.

On or before August 30, 2018
Milestones CONTRACTOR will:

1) Complete stabilization and rehabilitation project.
2) Complete photographs documenting post-work conditions.
3) Complete final project reports.

Deliverables CONTRACTOR will submit to HPD:
1) Any changes to project.
HPD will
1) Review any project changes and conduct a site visit, if needed.

On or before September 15, 2018
Milestones CONTRACTORwiII:

1) Complete final details of rehabilitation project.
2) Take post work docUmentation photographs.
3) Prepare final grant reporting documents. These include: final progress report, timesheets, verification of

cash match, donated items form, completion & closeout form, final invoice (for remainder of grant
amount), and request for reimbursement (R4R) form.

Deliverables CONTRACTOR will submit to HPD:
1) Final plans for rehabilitation.
2) Photographic documentation of the project (existing conditions and post rehabilitation conditions).
HPD will
1) Review final submittal and grant reporting documents and pay final invoice if project meets

specifications of grant agreement herein.

Grant reporting forms may be found on the HPD website: http://nrnhistoricpreservation.org/programs/clg.htrnl

CLC Grant. C’it\ of Las Veas. #35-17-151356.01% — Page 22 of 23



APPENDIX I): RESUMES

RESUMES FOR PROJECT TEAM ARE ON FILE.

CLG Grain. City o La \‘eas. #35-17-I SI 356.018 — Paac 23 ol 23



CITY OF LAS VEGAS

Date: September 21, 2018

MAYOR TONITA GURULE-GIRON

MEMO

To: TanaVegartn rim Finaoce Director

7)
Fr: Wanda Salazar, Senior Center Manager

Reg: Increase Budget to Reflect Legislative Appropriation of $101,100

Aging and Long Term Services approved an appropriation A15-0153 for $101,100. This appropriation is

for Senior Center Improvement Code and will revert June 30, 2019. Please Increase the Budget to

reflect this appropriation as follows: Thank you.

Budget Adjustment Revenue
217-0000-430-5400

Budget Adjustment Expense
217-0000-780-8079

$101,100.00

$101,100.00

The Budget Increase to Revenue/Expense is a total of $101,100.00

DAVID ULIBARRI VINCE HOWELL BARBARA CASEY DAVID L.ROMERO

,.LJUuIt.IILJI, WVUI U J. _tdUI It.IIiJI vu CU U .J

1700 North Grand Avenue .Las Vegas, New Mexico, 87701 (505) 454-1401, Fax: 454-0596



... e

f 5usan Mtinez Gonc
1y( Cvp’!i i’d (‘‘ri 5oe iD

: :y Ko’?’, Dpuh Secrehn;
ACING&

1ONTEEi
SERVICES

C Z ? A t .I 7

May 18, 2016

Ann Marie Gallegos

Finance Director
City of Las Vegas
1700 North Grand Ave.

Las Vegas, NM 87701

Re: Grant Agreement
A15-0153 for $101,100 — Las Vegas Senior Center Improve Code
Reversion Date: June 30, 2019

Dear Ms. Gallegos:

Attached is the fully executed Grant Agreement for the above mentioned project. •You may now
proceed with expenditures in accordance with the legislative intent. Please note that prior to
reimbursement of funds the grantee must submit to the Department a Notice of Obligation, and a copy

of the purchase order with a third party contractor or vendor as per Article H of the Grant Agreement.

In addition there are additional changes to the grantees responsibilities, in particular the reporting
requirements as per Article Vifi that indicate a paper ini electronic report must be submitted on a
monthly basis.

Please review the grant agreement carefully and contact this department if you have any questions or

concerns at 505-476-4768 or email rebeccas.martinez@state.nm.us. The exhibits attached to the grant

agreement are available electronically at httn://www.nmagin.state.nm.us!caoital-outlay.asp

Sincerely,

Reb ccaMartm 7

Capital Projects Bure - ief

Copy: Richard Trujillo, City Manager

Partners in Lifelong Independence and Healthti Aging
Toney Anaya Building P.O. Box 27118’ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502-7118

505-476-4799 • Toll-free 1-866-451-2901 • www.nmaging.state.nm.us



Susan Martinez, Governor

I Myles Copeland, Cabinet Secretary
Kyky Knowle Deputy Secretar”

AGO&

2)1 c: r’a o’’”a-.
C

October 19, 2015 pLjI.

Elmer Martinez, City n,ver f
- -‘- 4i’aCtt’oLas’egas

I700No.GrandAve. J’cr?g e’-
Las Vegas, NM 87701

Re: A15-0153 LAS VEGAS SENIOR CENTER-IMPROVE CODE S101,100; End Date: 6/30/2019

Dear Mr. Martinez:

On behalf of Cabinet Secretary Myles Copeland and the Aging and Long Term Services Department (ALTSD) we are
pleased to inform you that the above-referenced project has been appropriated by the State of New Mexico in the Laws of
2015. For your information, the award can be found in the Session Publications on the New Mexico Legislature web page at
vww.nmleuis,uo;,

In May 2013, Governor Susan Martinez signed Executive Order 2013-006 which, in general, provides that capital outlay
oversight requires grantees’ accounting methods and procedures, including their internal control framework, to be
scrutinized, so as to safeguard the State capital outlay appropriations and assets acquired vith such appropriations.
Specifically, the Executive Order states in part:

• State agencies must determine that a grantee has adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant
funds in accordance with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant
funds [E.G. ¶2(A)(2)(a)].

• In the event a State agency has identified deficiencies in a grantee’s accounting methods and procedures that raise
concerns about the grantee’s ability to expend grant funds in accordance th applicable law and account for and
safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds:

a. The State Agency roust determine that it can impose and has the resources to implement special grant
conditions that will adequately address the deficiencies [EQ. ¶2(A)(2)(b)]; or

b. The State agency must determine that another appropriate entity is able and willing to act as a fiscal
agent for the grant [E.G. ¶2(A)(2)(c)].

After revieving the City of Las Vegas 2014 Audit, it has been determined that no special grant conditions are required for
this grant to commence.

Please submit the scope of work for the project by November 15, 2015 so that we may initiate the Grant Agreement and the
project can proceed in a timely manner. The Scope of Work Template (fihlable form) and Scope of Work Instructions can be
found athttp:ffw.vw.nmaoingstate.nm.us.’capitalproiects.documents.as. Please be advised that once the 2015 Audit is
available and if the Grant Agreement has not been fully executed, the special conditions may change if applicable.

If you have any questions, please contact Rebecca Martinez at 505-476-4768 rebeccas.martinez/dstatnmus or Barbara
Roniero at 505-476-4704 barbara.romero’o statenmnis

Ccpy; V,3:d. Szcr, Piz Drr

i:: LzFe!o;:g Inf’:In:c u:’:d I[ai/z!,
•‘

Ri-476-4795 b Toil-free 1-S66-491-2901 ‘ v.nmaenrnus



In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and!or
the purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language
in the laws cited above in this Article 1(A), the lancua2e of the laws cited herein shall control.

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project”; the information
contained in Article 1(A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the
“Project Description.” Exhibit 4 sets forth additional or more stringent requirements and conditions,
which are incorporated by this reference as if, set forth fully herein. If Exhibit 4 imposes more stringent
requirements than any’ requirement set forth in this Agreement, the more stringent requirements of
Exhibit 4 shall prevail, in the event of irreconcilable conflict. The Grantee shall reference the Project’s
number in all correspondence with and submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including,
but not limited to, Requests for Payment and reports.

ARTICLE II. LIMiTATION ON DEPARTMENT’S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE

A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope of the
Project Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued
and the Grantee has received a Notice of Department’s Obligation to Reimburse2 Grantee (hereinafter
referred to as ‘Notice of Obligation”). This Grant Agreement and the disbursement of any and all
amounts of the above referenced Adjusted Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the
foil owing:

(i) Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee’s expenditures shall be made on or before
the Reversion Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods have been
delivered and accepted or the title to the goods has been transferred to the Grantee and or the
services have been rendered for the Grantee); and

(ii) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted
Appropriation Amount identified in Article 1(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the
Notice(s) of Obligation evidencing that the Department has received and accepted the Grantee’s
Third Party Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii of this Article 11(A); and

(iii)The Grantee’s expenditures were made pursuant to the Grantee’s legal procurement and
execution of binding written obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or
vendors for the provision of services, including professional services, or the purchase of tangible
personal property and real property for the Project, hereinafter referred to as “Third Party
Obligations”; and

(iv)The Grantee’s submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set
forth in Article IX of this Agreement;

(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or
operated by a private Grantee or Fiscal Agent for Grantee, the sale, lease, license, or operating
agreement:

a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity or Fiscal Agent for Grantee (if any)
in accordance with law; or

2 “Reimburse” as used throughout this Agrcement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but
not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this

UôjiJ 4A U U1sU US LIAc 4JLUIILCC

Page2ofl8



ARTICLE ill. NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT DESIGNATED
REPRESENTATIVES

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this
Agreement, the following provisions shall apply.

The Grantee and the Department hereby designate the persons listed below as their official
representative concerning all matters related to this Agreement:
Grantee: City of Las Vegas
Name: Elmer Martinez
Title: City Manager
Address: 1700 North Grand Ave., Las Vegas, NM 87701
Email: eimartinez@.ci ,las-veeas.nm.us
Telephone: 505-454-14D1

Grantee: City of Las Vegas
Name: Ann Marie Gallegos
Title: Finance Director
Address: 1700 North Grand Ave., Las Vegas, NM 87701
Email: amnaUecos(Zci.1as-veeas.nm.us
Telephone: 505-454-140]

Department: Aging and Long-Term Services Department
Name: Rebecca Martinez
Title: Capital Projects Bureau Chief
Address: P.O. Box 27118, Santa Fe, NM 87502-7118
Email: rebeccas.martinez(ZLstate,nm.us
Telephone: 505-476-4768

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written
decisions, related to this Agreement to the above named persons by facsimile, email, or regular mail. In
the case of mailings, notices shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the
receiving party’s actual receipt or five calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In the
case of facsimile transmissions, the notice shall be deemed to have been given and received on the date
reflected on the facsimile confirmation indicating a successful transmission of all pages included in the
writing. In the case of email transmissions, the notice shall be deemed to have been given and received
on the date reflected on the delivery receipt of email.

ARTICLE IV. REYERSION DATE, TERM. EARLY TERMINATION

A. As referenced in Article 1(A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds
must be expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the
“Reversion Date,” Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement shall be effective as of the
date of execution by the Department. Ii shall terminate on June 30, 2019 the Reversion Date unless
Terminated Before Reversion Date (“Early Termination”) pursuant to Article V herein.

Page4ofl8



ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

A. The Department may choose, in its absolute discretion, to direct the Grantee to suspend entering
into new and further obligations.

(i) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with
third parties upon the date the Grantee receives written notice given by the Department; and

(ii) The Department is, upon the date the Grantee receives written notice given by the
Department, suspending issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under this
Agreement; and

(iii) The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in accordance
with Article V1(D) herein.

B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department’s sole obligation to reimburse the
Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article II herein.

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect unless or
until the date the Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing the Grantee that the
Suspension has been lifted or that the Agreement has been Early Terminated in accordance with Article
V herein. If the Suspension is lifted, the Department will consider further requests for Notice of
Obligation.

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension
In the event that the Department chooses, in its absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend

entering into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to Article V1(A), the
Department may, but is not obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and implement a written
corrective action plan to remedy the grounds for the Suspension. Such corrective action plan must be
approved by the Department and be signed by the Grantee. Failure to sign a corrective action plan or
meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the signed corrective action plan, is hereby deemed a violation
of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective
action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other equitable or legal remedy, including but not
limited to Early Termination.

ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in writing duly
executed by both the parties hereto.

ARTICLE VIII. REPORTS

A. Paper Monthly Reports
In order that the Department may adequately monitor Project activity, the Grantee shall submit to

the Department Paper Monthly Reports for the Project. Paper Monthly Reports shall be submitted on a
form prescribed by the Department. The Paper Monthly and Paper Final Report form are attached hereto
as Exhibit 1. The Department shall provide the Grantee with a minimum of thirty (30) days’ advance
written notice of any change to the Monthly Report format or content.

Page6oflS



services rendered by a third party or items of tangible personal p:operty received by the
Grantee for the implementation of the Project; provided, however, that the Grantee may be
reimbursed for unpaid liabilities only if the Department, in its discretion, agrees to do so
and in accordance with any special conditions) see Exhibit 3, imposed by the Department.

(iii) In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based
upon invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or
vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid
liability of the Grantee, the Grantee shall make payment to those contractors or vendors
within five (5) business days from the date of receiving reimbursement from the
Department or such shorter period of time as the Department may prescribe in writing.

B. Deadlines
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the earlier of:

(i) Twenty (20) days from the end of the calendar quarter in which the expenditure was
incurred or liability of the Grantee was incurred as evidenced by an unpaid invoice
received by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if total unreimbursed
expenditures or liabilities at calendar quarter end exceed 525,000; or

(ii) July 15 of each year for all unreimbursed expenditures incurred during the previous fiscal
year; or

(iii) Twenty (20) days from date of Early Termination; or
(iv) Twenty (20) days from the Reversion Date.

C. The Grantee’s failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article II herein will result in
the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment. The
Department has the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the
expenditures in the Request for Payment are for permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project
Description and that the expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement,
including but not limited to, compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth
in Article 11 herein to provide Third Party Obligations. The Department’s ability to reject any Request
for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of any other legal or equitable remedy available to the
Department due to Grantee’s violation of this Agreement.

ARTICLE X. PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS: REPRESENTATIONS AND
WARRANTI ES

A. The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project:
(i) The Project’s finds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws,

regulations, policies, and guidelines, including, but not limited to, the Procurement Code
(or local procurement ordinance, where applicable).

(ii) The Project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works
Minimum Works Act, Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, if applicable.
Every contract or project in excess of sixty thousand dollars ($60,000) that the Grantee is
a party to for construction, alteration, demolition or repair or any combination of these,
including painting and decorating, of public buildings) public works or public roads and
that requires or involves the employment of mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a
provision stating the minimum wages and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of

Page S of 18



thereafter, shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the
proceeds thereot for work to be performed pursuant to this Grant. Further, Grantee shell
require all of its contractors to incorporate in all subcontracts the language set fortn in
this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of interest.

(vii) No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or any agency or
body in connection with the awarding of any Third Party Obligation and that the Grantee
shall require certifying language prohibiting lobbying to be included in the award
documents for all subawards, including subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements.
All subrecipients shall be required to certify accordingly.

ARTICLE XI. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS:
PROJECT RECORDS

A. The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the
Project’s funds. The Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible,
maintain a separate bank account or fund with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure
separate budgeting and accounting of the funds.

B. For a period of six (6) years following the Project’s completion, the Grantee shall maintain all
Project related records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals,
invitations to bid, selection and award criteria, contracts and subcontracts, advertisements, minutes of
pertinent meetings, as well as records sufficient to fully account for the amount and disposition of the
total funds from all sources budgeted for the Project, the purpose for which such funds were used, and
such other records as the Department shall prescribe.

C. The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department of Finance and
Administration and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request. With respect to the funds that are the
subject of this Agreement, if the State Auditor finds that any or all of these funds were improperly
expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New Mexico, to the originating fund,
any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.

ARTICLE XII. IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS

if the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly reimbursed to
Grantee, including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based upon fraud,
mismanagement, misrepresentation, misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or violation of this
Agreement, the Grantee shall return such funds to the Department for disposition in accordance with
law.

ARTICLE XIII. LIABILITY

Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other partys acts or omissions in
connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to
immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

Page lOof 18



2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary
oversight agency (if any);

3. timely submit nil required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if
any); and

4. have adequate accounting methods arid procedures to expend grunt funds in
accordance with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant
funds.

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article
XVII, the Department may take one or more of the following actions:

1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;
2. require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan

pursuant to Article V1(D) of this Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;
3. impose special grant conditions, see Exhibit 3, to address the non-compliance by

giving the Grantee notice of such special conditIons in accordance with Article III of this Agreement;
the special conditions shall be binding and effective on the date that notice is deemed to have been given
pursuant to Article III; or

4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V(A) of this Agreement.

ARTICLE XVIII. SEVERANCE TAX BOND AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND
PROJECT CLAUSES

A. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is a
severance tax bond or general obligation bond appropriation, which is administered by the New Mexico
State Board of Finance (BOF), an entity separate and distinct from the Department. Grantee
acknowledges and agrees that (i) it is Grantee’s sole responsibility to determine through BOF staff what
(if any) conditions are currently imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department’s failure to inform Grantee
of a BOF imposed condition does not affect the validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the BOF
may in the future impose further or different conditions upon the Project; (iv) all BOF conditions are
effective without amendment of this Agreement; (v) all applicable BOF conditions must be satisfied
before the BOF will release to the Department funds subject to the condition(s); and (vi) the
Department’s obligation to reimburse Grantee from the Project is contingent upon the then current BOF
conditions being satisfied.

B. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement is subject to the BOF’s Bond Project
Disbursements rule, 2.6 1.6 NMAC, as such may be amended or re-codified.

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]

Page 12 of 18



\ 7--O1
\[GA SENICJR (ETLR r!PRovi CO[)E

c. \‘.‘.

ExHtarri

ALT5D CITAL OUTLAY GPNT
MONTHLY / FINAl. REPORT FORM & REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

MONTHLY REPORT C PROJECT TiTLE: PAY RQUEST HO.

DATE

______________

G Pc4: GtExpUonDate:

&

_________

Cty e Za

proVIde a deteiled atattz of prejec raerenced abo’i. Fss- chacktJi bcx that would ca1 plaTh the pict phase.
EcndSctd C PtenIDn C Rid DctrrenLs C CcucrmprovrnenteoisninFcess C

Purt±ao.e iPrncea.s C &bstriniial Ccmpiecn C FrajectCcmpIte C Oei’t’n) C

Pcvde a prcjet Lpde ezd e endpoted trrLoe cr renca1-rsnl and cemplcn for each phase. (Ar oa

E

J- -

GrantAnictmt:
AJP? An]ount O:p)

__________

Fundo ReçiLd to Date:

___________
_________

Airicurrt R queeted This Payment

____________________ _______ ______

GaM aknce:

Q -OtT-U.Y REPCiTh I t-crey ciF’j thot t1e olc:ementioned Copitzi Colby Project 1und arc beirr eeodad in accordance with aH
raquimerrento of the Grant ftresment, and 41 c plionce with all other s;pl cable requirements

EJ flN.i. RtPOT: I hereby certify that the slorernenboned Capitol OutLoy Project funds have bean completed arid fumrdswera pended In
accordance with oil requirements ci the Grarst Ireemcnt. and in compliance with oil other applicable stota/ regulatory requirements. The
rarnoinng balance is me cslad to be reverted to the appropriate funding source.

C pRCCuRM3T ME11400 Grant en received approval from ALTSD and Nctice ci Obligation was issued od signed prior to reimbursement

1rICATIDH: Under pensity of law. I henaby c lily to tire beat of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct; espnditur ore
propedy documntd, ore valid cepec.ditumes cc actual receipts; and complywith NM 5tIe Prr.eurernent Cede NMSA 13-121 thraugh 13-1-iSO; arid that
the grant activity is in full corcrpiiance with Artcle l, Sec 14 efth New Meico Constitution -rown as the onti•donatiori’ clause

Grantee FLoral Oersignature & Print Nomc Grantee Repraseritartvn Signature & Printed Name (Pmvpere4

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRED EEFORE ME THIS DAYO, 201.
JotarPubc:
My CcissiortEarae

STATEAGElCYUSECHLY

codify that Ue ALTED FircciaI and soe&r Re nfcmr.eLcn grco v,th U ace oa±mfad irfocTrcn

Dale JJSDdol Ootiay DomauChioT

FINAL REPORT C
Fiscal Year Eçc3dibure Period EndLoD
(Ce:k ore

(Jan-Jon) C (J-Dec)
Fiscal Year

_________

VENDOR D-NO1CE DETAIL psameci

Dai at Virder N’c, .lcaont ci ?.nrcsnl
1VOC bivaics ftpIioabI to

This Grant

E—1 -___

I Amount Reqoestd_This_Paymant:

AJJSD Frocorl

Page 14 of 18



North Central New Mexico Economic Development District
Non-Metro Area Agency on Aging

SENIOR EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM
AMENDMENT No. 1

This Amendment is made and entered into this 19th day of September 2018, by and between the
North Central New Mexico Economic Development District, Non-Metro Area Agency on Aging
hereinafter referred to as the “Agency” and City of Las Vegas hereinafter referred to as the
“Contractor”.

1. Purpose of Amendment. The purpose of the Amendment is to:

Revise the contract amount from $7,074 to S18,033 thereby increasing the total state
dollar amount by $10,959.

2. There are no changes to the contract Scope of Work through March 31, 2019.

3. All other clauses in the original Agreement will remain unchanged and together with this
Agreement constitute the entire Agreement between the Contractor and NCNMEDD,
Non-Metro AAA.

3. For the faithful performance of the terms of this agreement, the parties affix their
signatures and bind themselves effective October 1, 2018.

4 NCNMEDD Non-Metro ea Agency on Aging
Legal NamJof Vendor/6n tractor Name ofArea Agency on Aging

Iz_
Signature Signature

G lJuS Tim Amer. Executive Director
Prin ted/Typed Name of Signatory Printed/Typed Name ofSign a tory

tof I Ii 09/19/2018
Date Date



I North Central New Mexico
Economic Development District

:FLEEE Non Metro Area Agency on Aging
3900 Paseo Del Sol Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507

505395.2668 Toll Free 866.699.4627 www.nunmedd.com
II

_______________________________
______

1dO1

MEMORANDUM

Date: September 17, 2018

To: City of Las Vegas

From: Marcia Medina, Community Services Director
Non-Metro Area Agency on Aging

Re: Senior Employment Program FY19 Amendment #1

The New Mexico State Purchasing Department has not yet issued the REP (Request for
Proposal) for the Senior Employment Program. Non-Metro AAA has been asked to extend the
SEP contract period to the end of March 2019. The amount Awarded is to cover wages, FICA and
Worker’s Compensation. There are no additional supportive services funds.

Attached you will find the one-page amendment and the budget recalculation form. Please
complete the recalculation form, sign, date and return with the amendment. Sign, date and
return the SEP Contract Amendment #1 with the recalculation form. The amended contract is
effective October 1, 2018.

Retum to: Marcia Medina marciamPncnmedd.com
Copy to: Lesah Sedillo lsedillo@ncumd.com

City of Las Vegas —3SEP Participants

___________________________

Enrollee Wages $3,300 per SEP 22 weeks x 20 hrs. x $7.50 per hour = $ 9,900,0qJ
Worker’s Comp $100 per SEP x 3% = $ 300.00
RCA $258pP x 75%= I $ 759.00

_____________________

Total 6Month Award $ 1O,959.qQJ

Guidance Regarding Supportive Service Funds previously awarded.
SEP participants are entitled to supportive services to assist them in successfully participating in
the program. Host Agencies may determine the process by which supportive service funds
provided to the SEP.

Non-Metro AAA asks that receipts be submitted with the monthly SA-Is when a supportive
service is provided to the SEP, so those funds are included in the total monthly budget when



CITY OF LAS VEGAS

1700 NORTH GRAND AVE

LAS VEGAS, NM 87701

T 505 454.140]

F 505425.7335

LASVRGASNM.GOV

VISITLASVEGASNM.COM

TONITAGURULE-GIRON
September 24, 2018

MAYOR NM Department of Transportation

DAVID ULIBARRI
District Four

COUNCILOR, WARD 1 John Herrera LGRF

VINCB HOWELL ° Box 10

COUNCILDR.WARD2 Las Vegas, NM 87701

BARBARA PEREA-CASEY

COUNCILOR,WARD3 Contract No. 015952 Vendor No. 54343

Project No. SP-19(957) Control No. L400397
COUNCILOR, WARD 4

Dear Mr. Herrera;

On behalf of the City of Las Vegas, I would like to request disbursement of funds for
the above reference project.

The scope of work for this project is for Plan and Design, Mill and overlay of
approximately 1,980 LF of West National St. to South Pacific St.. The proposed mill
and fill will replace and or repair existing curb and gutter sections as needed and
reconstruct existing curb ramps to comply with current ADA and prowag
guidelines.

Project Cost: $253,980.00

New Department of Transportation $190,485.00 I q — -

Requested Reimbursement Amount

City of Las Vegas Proportional Matching 25% $63495.00

Total Funding $253,980.00

Total Project Cost $253,980.00

Thank you for your assistance with this project, if you should have any questions,
please make contact at 505-426-3295.

Daniel Gurule

Project Manager

City of Las Vegas

GRIT (grit) rc Courage and resolve; strength of character; fortitude, determination, perseverance; endurance 11.1 iiIiIi S EGAS
NEW MEXICO



Contract No. hS2_
Vendor No. 54343
Project No. SP-4-19(957)
Control No. L400397

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation (Department) and
City of Las Vegas (Public Entity). This Agreement is effective as of the date of the last party to
sign it on the signature page below.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 67-3-28 and 67-3-28.2 and the State Transportation
Commission Policy No. 44-12, the parties agree as follows:

1. Purpose.
The purpose of this Agreement is to provide Local Government Road Fnds to the Public Entity
for the Plan design, construction management, construction, reconstruction, pavement
rehab, drainage improvements and miscellaneous construction to various city streets, as
described in Project No. SP-4-19(957), Control No. L400397, and the Public Entity’s resolution
attached as Exhibit C (Project). The Project is a joint and coordinated effort for which the
Department and the Public Entity each have authority or jurisdiction. This Agreement specifies
and delineates the rights and duties of the parties.

2. Project Funding.
a. The estimated total cost for the Project is Two Hundred Fifty Three Thousand, Nine

Hundred Eighty Dollars (S 253,980.00) to be funded in proportional share by the parties
as follows:

1. Department’s share shall be 75% $ 190,485.00

Plan design, construction management, construction, reconstruction,
pavement rehab, drainage improvements and miscellaneous construction to
various city streets.

2. The Public Entity’s required proportional matching
Share shall be 25% S 63,495.00
For purpose stated above

3. Total Project Cost S 253,980.00

b. The Public Entity shall pay all Project costs, which exceed the total amount of Two
Hundred Fifty Three Thousand, Nine Hundred Eighty Dollars ($ 253,980.00).

LGRF Agreement Rev 6i20 17 Page 1 of 9 FY20 18



Wi
j i1JV 4X/-4’ DEFsR1 MEN OF

TRANSPORTATION

w
September 24, 2018

Susana Martinez
Daniel Gurule, Projects Manager Governor

City of Las Vegas

1700 N Grand Ave Tom Church
Las Vegas, New Mexico 87701 Cabinet Secretary

Project No: SP-4-19(957)

Corn in iss ion ers

Dear Projects Manager Gurule: Ronald Schrncits
Chairman

We regret to inform you that your application for the Local Government Road Fund Match District 4

Waiver Program for the 2019 fiscal year was not approved.
Dr. Kenneth White

The Match Waiver Funds available for FY19 were $1,000,000 and the requests for funding Secretary
District I

totaled $2,277,663. Due to the limited funding NMDOT selected projects based on the
financial impact to each entities budget, and projects with the greatest deficit were selected.

David Sepich
Commissioner

If you have any questions or comments please contact me at (505) 699-9946 or District 2

Clarissa.martinez@state.nm.us.

Keith Mortensen
Commissioner
District 3

Sincerely,

Butch Mathews

fl’L
Commissioner

Billy Moore
Commissioner

Clarissa Martinez District 6

LGRF/Capital Outlay Manager, NMDOT

C: District 4 Engineer

District 4 LGRF Coordinator

General Office P.O. Box (49 Santa Fe, NM 87504



CORBIN

September 21, 2018

Mr. Daniel Gurule
Project Manager
City of Las Vegas
1700 North Grand Avenue
Las Vegas, New Mexico 87701

RE: SOUTH KEEN STREET DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS LVG173-20
PROPOSAL FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

Dear Mr. Gurule:

Moizen-Corbin is pleased to present this proposal for Engineering Services for the above-referenced
project.

The City of Las Vegas has expressed an interest in drainage improvements for Keen Street south of
Socorro Street. After a field visit in August 2018, it was apparent that storm water flows from the west
concentrate in an arroyo that migrates through Rodriguez Park and eventually through a 48”-60” diameter
culvert pipe that discharges onto Keen Street. A small drop inlet exists on the east side of Keen Street
that appears to connect to a small corrugated metal pipe that makes its way to Valley Street, just west of
Salazar Street.

The drop inlet appears to plug frequently and is severely undersized. Flows then migrate south on Keen
Street towards Valley Street where they discharge through a property adjacent to Valley Street and
eventually to an existing arroyo. As flows are conveyed down Keen Street, several properties receive a
significant amount of discharge.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

We will complete the following tasks necessary to design drainage improvements for Keen and Valley
Streets.

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
• Complete a Topographic survey of the project area to determine existing slopes and field

measurements necessary for design.
PRE-DESIGN SCOPTNG/STUDY

• Verify existing storm water infrastructure with a detailed field visit.
• Research existing plats for property boundary information as well as drainage easements.
• Contract with a sub-consultant to televise the existing storm sewer pipe to verify its condition as

well as its location between Keen Street and Valley Street.
• Complete drainage calculations necessary for design.

PRELIMINARY DESIGN
• Prepare preliminary plans for review by the City.
• Prepare preliminary specifications for review by the City.

FINAL DESIGN
• Prepare final plans for bidding purposes.
• Prepare final specifications for bidding purposes. MolzenCorbin.com



Mr. Daniel Gurule
September 21, 2018
Page 2

COMPENSATION

Due to the unknown conditions of the existing infrastructure, we propose a time and materials budget not
to exceed the total amount as described below:

T&M TASKS

Special Services

Topographic Survey $ 4,350.00

Televise Existing Storm Sewer $ 3,900.00

Subtotal Excluding NMGRT $ 8,250.00

Design Phase

Pre-Design Scoping/Study $ 4,650.00

Preliminary Design (60%) $ 10,300.00

Final Design (100%) $ 5,400.00

Subtotal Excluding NMGRT S 20,350.00

Reim bursables

Mileage $ 400.00

8.5x1 1 Copies $ 100.00

24x36 Copies $ 150.00

Subtotal Excluding NMGRT $ 650.00

The total contract amount of $29,250.00 will not be exceeded without your prior authorization. Upon
completion of the design phase, we will submit a Task Order for bidding and construction phase services.

COMPLETION

We propose to complete the preliminary plans within 90 days of your authorization to proceed, and the
final plans within 45 days of City authorization to proceed with that phase.

If you are in agreement with the proposed scope, schedule, and fee for these services, please sign one
copy of this Task Order/Agreement letter and return it to our office.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide professional engineering services. If you have any questions or
require additional information, please contact Jonah Ruybalid or myself at (505) 242-5700.

Sincerely,

MOLZEN-CORBJN & ASSOCLATES CITY OF LAS VEGAS

Kevin W. Eades, P.E. Daniel Gurule
Executive Vice President Project Manager

MolzenCorbin.com



Jul 3, 2018 :37 pm Prepared by DBC Finance (Finance 8.000 Entites:MLASVEGA-PP4698) Page 5

\ 4 DETAILED BOND DEBT SERWCE

City of Las Vegas
Acquisition of Water Storage Rights, PPRF-4698

/ an Component

Period Annual
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service

11/01/2018 22,679.53 22,679.53
05/01/2019 380,000 1,470% 43,428.90 423,428.90 446,108.43
11/01/2019 40635.90 40,635.90
05/01/2020 380,765 1.630% 40,635.90 421,400.90 462,036.80
11/01/2020 37,532.66 37,532.66
05/01/2021 386,972 1.820% 37,532.66 424,504.66 462,037.32
11/01/2021 34,011.22 34,011.22
05/01/2022 394,015 1.940% 34,011.22 428,026.22 462,037.44
11/01/2022 30,189.27 30,189.27
05/01/2023 401,659 2.060% 30,189.27 431,848.27 462,037.54
11/01/2023 26,052.18 26,052.18
05/01/2024 409,933 2.200% 26,052.18 435,985.18 462,037.36
11101/2024 21,542,92 21,542.92
05/01/2025 418,951 2.340% 21,542.92 440,493.92 462,036.84
11/01/2025 16,641.19 16,641.19
05/01/2026 428,755 2.450% 16,641.19 445,396.19 462,037.38
11/01/2026 11,388.94 11,388.94
05/01/2027 439,259 2.530% 11,388.94 450,647.94 462,036.88
11/01/2027 5,832.32 5,832.32
05/01/2028 450,372 2.590% 5,832.32 456,204.32 462,036.64

4,090,681 513,761.63 4,604,442.63 4,604,442.63



Regular or Special
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 01109/2019 DEPT: Finance MEETING DATE: 01I16I19

ITEMITOPIC: REQUEST FOR APPROVALIDISAPPROVAL OF BUDGET
ADJUSTMENT RESOLUTION 19-05 TO REPEAL AND REPLACE BUDGET
ADJUSTMENT RESOLUTION 18-45 TO INCREASE THE FY 2019 BUDGETED

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS IN TO AND FROM, WITHIN

VARIOUS FUNDS.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: APPROVAL/DISAPPROVAL OF

RESOLUTION 19-05.

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: THE CITY IS IN NEED OF REPEALING AND
REPLACING RESOLUTION 18-45 AT THE REQUEST OF THE NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION TO CLARIFY BUDGET
ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTING VARIOUS FUNDS BUDGETED REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND TRANSFERS IN AND OUT.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S
OFFICE NO LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS
PRIOR TO THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

SUBMITTER’S SIGNATURE

TONITA GURULE-GIRON
MAYOR

NN M. GALLEGOS r -

INTERIM CITY MANAGER

TANA VEGA
INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR
(PROCUREMENT)

PURCHASING AGENT
(FOR BIDIRFP AWARD ONLY)

ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA
CITY ATTORNEY
(ALL CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
MUNICIPALITY OF CITY OF LAS VEGAS

RESOLUTION NO. 19-05

A RESOLUTION REPEALING AND REPLACING RESOLUTION NO. 18-45 BUDGET
ADJUSTMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019

WHEREAS, The purpose of this Resolution is to abide by the Department of Finance and Administration
request to amend previously submitted budget adjustment resolution, and

WHEREAS, said budget adjustments were developed on the basis of increases in revenues, expenditures
and transfers (in) out through cooperation with all user departments, elected officials and other department
supervisors, please see attached schedule; and

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas is in need of making budget adjustments in the 2018-19 fiscal year
budget; to include an increase of $305,891 in the E91 1 Program. an increase of 174,602 in the 2017 CFP
Grant, an increase of $68,585 in the 2018 CFP Grant, an increase in net transfers of $115,190 and an increase
of expenditures of $ 115,190 in Low Rent Housing and an increase in transfer out in the General Fund of
$11,685;

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this governing body that the budget adjustment request be approved
and meets the requirements as currently determined for fiscal year 20 18-19;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Body of the Municipality of the City of Las
Vegas, State of New Mexico hereby approves the budget adjustment request herein above described and
respectfully requests approval from the Local Governing Division of the Department of Finance arid
Administration.

RESOLVED: In session this 16th day of January, 2019

Tonita Gurule-Giron. Mayor
ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

REVIEWED AND APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY ONLY:

Esther Garduno Montoya, City Attorney



C
I1

’t
O

F
LA

S
V

E
G

A
S

R
E

SO
L

U
T

IO
N

#1
9-

05

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
D

JU
ST

R
E

Q
U

E
ST

FI
SC

A
L

Y
EA

R
20

19

R
es

ol
ut

io
n

19
-0

5

E
91

1

E
91

1

F
un

d

29
4-

00
00

-4
00

-5
00

0

29
4-

00
00

-8
00

-8
00

0

R
ev

en
ue

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

R
ev

en
u
es

T
ra

n
sf

er
s

$
30

5,
89

1.
00

E
x
p
en

d
it

u
re

s

G
ra

nt
R

ev
en

ue

$
30

5,
89

1.
00

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

20
18

C
F

P
/G

ra
nt

20
18

C
F

P
/G

ra
nt

20
18

C
F

P
/G

ra
nt

67
3-

00
00

-4
00

-5
00

0

67
3-

00
00

-6
50

-8
72

2

67
3-

00
00

-8
90

-0
00

0

A
dd

I
G

ra
nt

R
ev

en
ue

Si
te

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

T
ra

ns
fe

r
O

ut
65

2

$
17

4,
60

2.
00

$
(3

4,
92

0.
00

)

G
ra

nt
R

ev
en

ue

$
13

9,
68

2.
00

Si
te

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

T
ra

ns
fe

r
to

65
2

H
ou

si
ng

-
Lo

w
R

en
t

H
ou

si
ng

-
Lo

w
R

en
t

H
ou

si
ng

-
Lo

w
R

en
t

H
ou

si
ng

-
Lo

w
R

en
t

H
ou

si
ng

-
Lo

w
R

en
t

67
6-

00
00

-4
00

-5
00

0

67
6-

00
00

-8
90

-0
00

0

65
2-

00
00

-6
50

-8
13

2

65
2-

74
00

-6
10

-7
43

0

65
2-

00
00

-8
90

-0
00

0

65
2-

00
00

-8
90

-0
00

0

65
2-

00
00

-8
90

-0
00

0

A
dd

I
G

ra
nt

R
ev

en
ue

T
ra

ns
fe

r
O

ut
to

65
2

B
et

te
rm

en
ts

&
A

dd
it

io
ns

M
ai

nt
B

ld
g

&
G

ro
un

ds

T
ra

ns
fe

r
in

67
3

T
ra

ns
fe

r
in

67
3

T
ra

ns
fe

r
in

10
1

T
ra

ns
fe

r
ou

t
65

2

C
as

h
B

al
an

ce

$
34

,9
20

.0
0

$
68

,5
85

.0
0

$
11

,6
85

.0
0

$
62

,8
72

.0
0

B
et

te
rm

en
ts

&
A

dd
it

io
ns

$
52

,3
18

.0
0

M
ai

nt
of

B
ld

g
&

G
ro

un
ds

T
ra

ns
fe

r
fr

om
67

3

T
ra

ns
fe

r
fr

om
67

6

T
ra

ns
fe

r
fr

om
10

1

T
ra

ns
fe

r
ou

t
to

65
2

d
o

20
18

C
as

h
B

al
an

ce

20
17

C
F

P
/G

ra
nt

20
17

C
F

P
/G

ra
nt

$
(6

8,
58

5.
00

)

G
ra

nt
R

ev
en

ue

T
ra

ns
fe

r
to

65
2

G
en

er
al

Fu
nd

G
en

er
al

Fu
nd

$
68

,5
85

.0
0

$
11

,6
85

.0
0

10
1-

00
00

-8
90

-0
00

0

10
1-

00
00

-1
00

-1
10

1

$
(1

1,
68

5.
00

)

T
ot

al
$

56
0,

76
3.

00
$

-
$

56
0,

76
3.

00



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
MUNICIPALITY OF CITY OF LAS VEGAS

RESOLUTION 18-45
FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

WHEREAS, The Governing Body in and for the Municipality of Las Vegas. State of New Mexico has
developed a budget adjustment request for fiscal year 20 18-2019; and

WHEREAS, said budget adjustment request was developed on the basis of need and through cooperation with
all user departments. elected officials and other department supervisors, please see attached schedule; and

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas is in need ofmaking budget adjustments in the 2018-2019 fiscal year
budget; to include an increase of$305,891 in the E91 1 Program. an increase of$174,602 in the 2017 CFP
Grant, an increase of $68,585 in the 2018 CFP Grant, an increase of$ 115,190 in Low Rent Housing.
Total increase of $560,763.

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this governing body that the budget adjustment request is approved
and meets the requirements as currently determined for fiscal year 2018-2019;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Body of the Municipality of the City of Las
Vegas. State of New Mexico hereby approves the budget adjustment request herein above described and
respectfully requests approval from the Local Governing Division of the Department of Finance and
Administration.

RESOLVED: In session this 20th day of November, 2018.

Tonita Gurule-G iron, Mayor

REVI - AND PPROV D AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY ONLY:

er Gar uno Mon ya, ty Attorney



TO:

City of Las Vegas
318 Moreno Street •Las Vegas New Mexico 87701. Ph# (505) 425-7504. Fax # (505) 425-6346

MEMORANDUM

Tana Vega, Interim Finance Director

FROM: LtL, aj(LcJ
Bea ice Satw1ar
Grants Administrator

DATE:

RE:

July 12, 2018

Request for Budget

Attached you will find copies of the approval letter from DFA and a budget breakdown for the 2019
Law Protection Fund. This grant will go before Mayor and Council this month. These are being
forwarded to you in order to receive DFA approval to expend funds.

The fund number for this fund is 215. If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact
me.

XC: Training File
File LAS VEGAS

NCW klCO

Interim Chief Christopher Lopez



LA
W

PR
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

B
LO

C
K

G
R

A
N

T
21

5

E
X

PI
R

E
S

0
6

/3
0

/1
9

J
E

C
T

E
D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

T
O

T
A

L
F

U
N

D
IN

G
$

37
,4

00
.0

0

L
IN

E
IT

E
M

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

N
M

FA
L

oa
n

$
25

,4
35

.0
0

21
5-

00
00

-7
10

-7
2-

02
T

ra
ve

l
$

5,
00

0.
00

21
5-

00
00

-7
10

-7
2-

03
T

ra
in

in
g

S
4,

00
0.

00
21

5-
00

00
-7

10
-7

5-
23

Su
pp

lie
s

S
2,

96
5.

00

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
$

37
,4

00
.0

0



Sus1A MAWnNEz
GOVERNOR

RICK Lo
DIRECTOR

DuFFY RODRIGUEZ
CA8INET SECRETARY

JOLENE SL0wEN
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

LOCAL GOVEFINMENT DIVISION
9etan Memorial uIIdIng e 407 GaIisteo St.• SuIte 202, Sarda Fe, NM 87501

PHONE (505) 027-4950 e FAX (505) 827.4948

TO: Chief Law Enforcement Officers

FROM Rick Lopez, Dwec;or
Local Government Di iiW

DATE: May 39, 2018

RE: Law Enforcement Protection Fund FY2018-2019 Final Distribution

Pursuant to the Law Enforcement Protection Fund Act, Section 29-13-5 NMSA 1978, the Department of

Finance and Administration (DFA), Local Government Division (LGD) hereby notifies all applicants of

the final Law Enforcement Protection Fund (LEPF) distribution for fiscal year 20 18-2019. The LGD is

making every effort to make distribution payments by the end of July 2018.

Please keep in mind that the LEPF funds are legally restricted to expenditure for specific purposes as

allowed by law and must be budgeted and accounted for in a special revenue fund.

If your entity has entered into a loan intercept agreement with the New Mexico Finance Authority

(NMFA), the loan payment amount due for the fiscal year 2018-2019 has been accounted for on the

attached distribution spreadsheet in order to determine the net distribution to be paid to your entity. The

loan payment will be distributed directly to the New Mexico Finance Authority (NMFA) on your

entity’s behalf.

Please contact Jolene Gonzales of my staff at (505) 827-4933 if additional information is required.

Attachment



D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O
F

F
IN

A
N

C
E

A
N

])
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

L
O

C
A

L
G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
D

IV
S

O
N

La
w

En
fo

rc
em

en
t P

ro
te

ct
io

n
Fu

nd
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n
(L

EP
F)

-
M

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

Fi
sc

al
Y

ea
r:

Ju
ly

1,
20

18
To

Ju
ne

30
,2

01
9

—

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

J

Po
pu

la
tio

n
L

E
P

F
T

ot
al

@
P

ro
ra

te
d

T
ot

al
L

E
P

F

20
10

C
en

su
s

C
la

ss
B

as
e

f
;
.
r
i

$6
00

Pe
r

A
m

ou
nt

L
E

P
F

Pl
ed

ge
s

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

LI
IT

Y
(1

)
M

m
ii’

s
[1

,2
,o

r
3]

A
m

ou
nt

iL
f.

.i:
,:;
)

O
ff

ic
er

@
10

0%
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

(N
M

FA

A
la

m
og

or
do

(5
)

Y
30

,4
03

2
30

,0
00

30
,0

00
30

,0
00

60
,0

00

A
lb

uq
ue

rq
ue

(5
)

Y
54

5,
85

2
3

40
,0

00
.i

53
4,

60
0

53
4,

60
0

57
4,

60
0

A
ng

el
Fi

re
Y

1,
21

6
1

20
,0

00
3,

00
0

3,
00

0
23

,0
00

A
nt

ho
ny

(3
)

Y
9,

47
0

1
20

,0
00

5,
40

0
5,

40
0

25
,4

00

A
rt

es
ia

Y
11

,3
01

1
20

,0
00

17
,4

00
17

,4
00

37
,4

00

A
zt

ec
Y

6,
76

3
1

20
,0

00
8,

40
0

8,
40

0
28

,4
00

B
ay

ar
d

Y
2,

32
8

1
20

,0
00

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

23
,6

00

B
el

en
Y

7,
26

9
1

20
,0

00
12

,0
00

12
,0

00
32

,0
00

B
er

na
lil

lo
Y

8,
32

0
1

20
,0

00
13

,8
00

13
,8

00
33

,8
00

B
lo

om
fi

el
d

Y
8,

11
2

1
20

,0
00

[2
,0

00
12

,0
00

32
,0

00

B
os

qu
e

Fa
rm

s
Y

3,
90

4
1

20
,0

00
8,

40
0

8,
40

0
28

,4
00

C
ap

ita
n

Y
1,

48
9

1
20

,0
00

1,
80

0
1,

80
0

-
21

,8
00

C
ar

ls
ba

d
(5

)
Y

26
,1

38
2

30
,0

00
33

,0
00

33
,0

00
63

,0
00

C
ar

ri
zo

zo
Y

99
5

1
20

,0
00

1,
20

0
1,

20
0

21
,2

00
C

’
k

y
H

N
0

0
—

0
0

C
ha

m
a

Y
1,

02
2

20
,0

00
0

0
20

,0
00

C
im

ar
ro

n
Y

1,
02

1
l_

20
,0

00
1,

80
0

1,
80

0
21

,8
00

C
la

yt
on

Y
2,

98
0

1
20

,0
00

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

23
,6

00

C
lo

ud
er

of
t

Y
67

4
1

20
,0

00
1,

80
0

1,
80

0
21

,8
00

C
lo

vi
s

y
37

,7
75

2
-

30
,0

00
30

,6
00

30
,6

00
60

,6
00

C
ol

um
bu

s
Y

1,
66

4
1

20
,0

00
0

0
20

,0
00

:
i

]1
0

0
0

Pa
ge

1
of

6



D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O
F

F
K

N
A

N
C

E
A

N
D

A
D

M
IN

1S
T

1A
T

1f
O

N
L

O
C

A
L

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

ItM
V

IS
R

O
N

L
aw

E
nf

or
ce

m
en

tP
ro

te
ct

io
n

Fu
nd

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
(L

E
PF

)
-

M
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
Fi

sc
al

Y
ea

r:
Ju

ly
1,

20
18

T
o

Ju
ne

30
, 2

01
9

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
.J

P
op

ua
ti

ou
L

E
P

E
T

ot
al

@
IP

ro
ra

te
d

T
ot

al
L

E
P

F
20

10
C

en
su

s
C

la
ss

B
as

e
$6

00
Pe

r
A

m
ou

nt
L

E
P

F
Pl

ed
ge

s
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

IT
Y

(1
)

M
un

i’
s

[1
,2

,o
r

31
A

m
ou

nt
(5

i’)
O

ff
ic

er
@

10
0%

D
Is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
(N

M
FA

C
or

ra
le

s
8,

32
9

1
20

,0
00

7,
80

0
7,

80
0

27
,8

00
C

ub
a

Y
73

1
1

20
,0

00
2,

40
0

2,
40

0
22

,4
00

D
em

in
g

(5
)

Y
14

,8
55

1
20

,0
00

21
,0

0Ô
21

,0
00

41
,0

00
D

es
M

oi
ne

s
Y

14
3

1
20

,0
00

0
0

20
,0

00
D

ex
te

r
Y

1,
26

6
1

20
,0

00
5

3,
00

0
3,

00
0

23
,0

00
N

0
_

0
0

0
E

ag
le

N
es

t
N

29
0

1
20

,0
00

0
0

20
,0

00
E

dg
ew

oo
d

Y
3,

73
5

1
20

,0
00

4,
80

0
4,

80
0

24
,8

00
E

le
ph

an
t B

ut
te

Y
1,

43
1

1
20

,0
00

:
0

0
20

,0
00

E
lid

a
Y

19
7

1
20

,0
00

ft
60

0
60

0
20

,6
00

N
0

0
0

0
E

sp
an

ol
a

(4
)

Y
10

,2
24

20
,0

00
12

,0
00

12
,0

00
32

,0
00

E
st

an
ci

a
Y

1,
65

5
20

,0
00

2,
40

0
2,

40
0

22
,4

00
E

un
ic

e
Y

2,
92

2
20

,0
00

/,
4,

20
0

—
4,

20
0

24
,2

00
Fa

rm
in

gt
on

Y
45

,8
77

2
30

,0
00

75
,0

00
75

00
0

10
5,

00
0

y
N

0
0

0
0

Fo
ls

om
N

56
20

,0
00

0
0

20
,0

00
Ft

. S
um

ne
r

Y
1.

03
1

20
,0

00
60

0
60

0
20

,6
00

G
al

lu
p

-
Y

21
,6

78
2

30
,0

00
36

,6
00

36
,6

00
66

,6
00

G
ra

dy
Y

10
7

20
,0

00
0

0
0

20
,0

00
G

ra
nt

s
(5

)
9,

18
2

20
,0

00
.1

5
9,

60
0

9,
60

0
29

,6
00

P
ag

e
2

of
6



D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O
F

F
N

A
N

C
E

A
N

D
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

L
O

C
A

L
G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
D

IV
IS

IO
N

L
aw

En
fo

rc
em

en
tP

ro
te

ct
io

n
Fu

nd
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n
(L

E
PF

-
M

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

A
B

P
ag

e
3

of
6

Fi
sc

al
Y

ea
r:

Ju
ly

1,
20

18
To

Ju
ne

30
,2

01
9

C
D

E
F

G
H

J

Po
pu

la
tio

n
L

E
P

F
1:

.
:.

T
ot

al
@

P
ro

ra
te

d
T

ot
al

L
E

P
F

20
10

C
en

su
s

C
la

ss
B

as
e

$6
00

P
er

A
m

ou
nt

L
E

P
F

Pl
ed

ge
s

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
IT

Y
(I

)
M

m
ii’

s
[1

,2
,o

r
3]

A
ni

ou
nt

S}
O

ff
ic

er
@

10
0%

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
(N

M
FA

G
re

nv
ill

e
N

14
3

1
20

,0
00

0
0

20
,0

00

H
a
g
a
n

Y
1,

25
7

1
20

,0
00

.
4

2,
40

0
2,

40
0

22
,4

00

H
at

ch
Y

1,
64

8
1

20
,0

00
.

13
.

4,
80

0
4,

80
0

24
,8

00

H
ob

bs
(5

)
Y

34
,1

22
2

30
,0

00
49

,2
00

49
,2

00
79

,2
00

H
op

e
Y

10
5

20
,0

00
60

0
60

0
20

,6
00

H
ou

se
Y

68
20

,0
00

0
0

20
,0

00

H
ur

le
y

Y
1,

29
7

20
,0

00
.

:
.

1,
20

0
1,

20
0

21
,2

00

Ja
l

Y
2,

04
7

20
,0

00
.

.
3,

00
0

3,
00

0
23

,0
00

Je
m

ez
Sp

ri
ng

s
N

25
0

1
20

,0
00

.
.

4
2,

40
0

2,
40

0
22

,4
00

K
ir

tia
nd

(7
)

Y
n/

a
20

,0
00

.
0

0
20

,0
00

L
ak

e
A

rt
hu

r
-

N
43

6
1

20
,0

00
.

60
0

60
0

20
,6

00
L

as
C

ru
ce

s
(5

)
Y

97
,6

18
2

30
,0

00
.

10
6,

80
0

10
6,

80
0

13
6,

80
0

L
as

V
eg

as
Y

13
,7

53
1

20
,0

00
17

,4
00

17
,4

00
37

,4
00

L
og

an
Y

1,
04

2
1

20
,0

00
1,

80
0

1,
80

0
21

,8
00

L
or

ds
bu

rg
Y

2,
79

7
1

20
,0

00
5,

40
0

5,
40

0
25

,4
00

...o
s

L
un

as
Y

14
,8

35
1

20
,0

00
21

,6
00

21
,6

00
41

,6
00

L
os

R
an

ch
os

(n
o

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

re
c’

d)
_

N
6,

02
4

.
.
.

0
0

0
0

L
ov

in
g

(5
)

Y
1,

41
3

1
20

,0
00

1,
80

0
1,

80
0

21
,8

00
L

ov
in

gt
on

Y
11

,0
09

1
20

,0
00

14
,4

00
14

,4
00

34
,4

00
M

ag
da

le
na

93
8

1
20

,0
00

1
60

0
60

0
20

,6
00

1%
.,C

t)
M

ax
w

el
l

Y
25

4
1

20
,0

00
.

1}
0

0
20

,0
00

M
ek

os
e

-
Y

65
1

—
1

20
,0

00
0

0
—

20
,0

00
M

es
ill

a
Y

2,
19

6
1

20
,0

00
.

.
.

4,
80

0
4,

80
0

24
,8

00
M

ila
n

Y
3,

24
5

1
20

,0
00

.
.

4,
80

0
4,

80
0

24
,8

00
M

or
ia

rt
y

Y
1,

91
0

20
,0

00
.
.

6,
00

0
6,

00
0

26
,0

00



D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O
F

F
IN

A
N

C
E

A
N

D
A

D
M

}I
M

S
T

R
A

U
O

N
L

O
C

A
L

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

D
JV

IS
IO

N
L

aw
En

fo
rc

em
en

t P
ro

te
ct

io
n

Fu
nd

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n

(L
E

PF
)

-
M

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

Fi
sc

al
Y

ea
r:

Ju
ly

1,
20

18
To

Ju
ne

30
, 2

01
9

‘
I

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
J

P
op

ul
at

io
n

LJ
EP

F
T

ot
al

@
F

ro
ra

te
d

T
ot

al
L

E
P

F

20
10

C
en

su
s

C
la

ss
B

as
e

C
n

7
i
:
m

$6
00

P
er

A
m

ou
nt

L
E

PF
Pl

ed
ge

s

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
IT

Y
(1

)
M

un
Ps

[1
,2

,
or

3]
A

m
ou

nt
)

O
ff

ic
er

@
10

0%
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

(N
M

FA

M
os

gu
er

o
Y

93
1

-
20

,0
00

0
-

0
20

,0
00

M
ou

nt
ai

na
ir

(5
)

Y
92

8
1

20
,0

00
3

1,
80

0
1,

80
0

21
,8

00

Pe
co

s
(n

o
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n
re

c’
d)

Y
1,

39
2

1
0

0
0

Pe
ra

lta
(3

)
Y

3,
66

0
1

20
,0

00
10

:
0

0
20

,0
00

Po
rt

al
es

Y
12

,2
80

1
20

,0
00

.
.

12
,6

00
12

,6
00

32
,6

00

Q
ue

st
a

Y
1,

77
0

1
20

,0
00

-
1,

20
0

1,
20

0
21

,2
00

R
at

on
Y

6,
88

5
1

20
,0

00
6,

00
0

6,
00

0
26

,0
00

2
C

.7

R
ed

R
iv

er
Y

47
7

1
20

,0
00

2,
40

0
2,

40
0

22
,4

00

R
es

er
ve

Y
28

9
1

20
,0

00
.

0
20

,0
00

R
io

C
om

m
un

iti
es

(7
)

Y
n/

a
1

20
,0

00
0

0
20

,0
00

R
io

R
an

ch
o

(5
)

Y
87

,5
21

2
30

,0
00

70
,8

00
70

,8
00

10
0,

80
0

R
os

w
el

l
Y

48
,3

66
2

30
,0

00
46

,8
00

46
,8

00
76

,8
00

N
:
:
:

0
0

0
0

R
ui

do
so

Y
8,

02
9

1
20

,0
00

.
12

,6
00

12
,6

00
32

,6
00

R
ui

do
so

D
ow

ns
(5

)
Y

2,
81

5
20

,0
00

7
:

4,
20

0
4,

20
0

24
,2

00

S
an

io
n

Y
21

6
1

20
,0

00
0

0
20

,0
00

Sa
n

Y
si

dr
o

Y
19

3
1

20
,0

00
2

1,
20

0
1,

20
0

21
,2

00
1
)6

:

Sa
nt

aC
la

ra
Y

1,
68

6
1

20
,0

00
.

1,
80

0
1,

80
0

21
,8

00
1

1

Sa
nt

a
Fe

(5
)

Y
67

,9
47

2
30

,0
00

-
94

,8
00

94
,8

00
12

4,
80

0

Sa
nt

a
R

os
a

‘1
2,

84
8

1
20

,0
00

7
4,

20
0

4,
20

0
24

,2
00

:i
7
.!

7
7

P
ag

e
4

of
6



D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O
F

F
IN

A
N

C
E

A
N

D
A

D
M

IM
S

T
R

A
T

O
N

-
L

O
C

A
L

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

D
IV

IS
IO

N

La
w

En
fo

rc
em

en
tP

ro
te

ct
io

n
Fu

nd
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n
(L

EP
F)

-
M

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

)1;
:—

’:
A

B
C

Fi
sc

al
Y

ea
r:

Ju
ly

1,
20

18
To

Ju
ne

30
, 2

01
9

E
F

G
H

J

Po
pu

la
tio

n
L

E
P

F
H

T
ot

al
@

P
ro

ra
te

d
T

ot
al

L
E

P
F

20
10

C
en

su
s

C
la

ss
B

as
e

2
d

$6
00

P
er

A
m

ou
nt

L
E

PF
Pl

ed
ge

s

M
U

N
Ic

IP
A

L
IT

Y
—

(1
)

M
un

i’
s

[1
,2

,
or

3]
A

m
ou

nt
()

O
ff

ic
er

@
10

0%
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

(N
M

FA

Si
lv

er
C

ity
10

,3
15

1
20

,0
00

17
,4

00
17

,4
00

37
,4

00

So
co

rr
o

Y
9,

05
1

1
20

,0
00

9,
00

0
9,

00
0

-
29

,0
00

Sp
iin

gç
r

Y
1,

04
7

1
20

,0
00

:
60

0
60

0
20

,6
00

;i
,?

3
2

Su
nl

an
d

Pa
rk

(5
)

Y
14

,1
06

1
20

,0
00

11
,4

00
11

,4
00

31
,4

00

Ta
os

(5
)

Y
5,

71
6

1
20

,0
00

11
,4

00
11

,4
00

31
,4

00

T
ao

s
Sk

i
V

al
le

y
69

20
,0

00
1,

20
0

1,
20

0
21

,2
00

T
at

um
Y

79
8

20
,0

00
2

1,
20

0
1,

20
0

21
,2

00
H

4
,5

?

T
ex

ic
o

Y
1

13
0

20
00

0
1

20
0

1
20

0
21

20
0

T
i
s
(
)

N
0

:
0

0
0

T
or

C
Y

6,
47

5
20

,0
00

2
5,

40
0

5,
40

0
25

,4
00

T
uc

um
ca

ri
—

Y
5,

36
3

20
,0

00
6,

60
0

6,
60

0
26

,6
00

T
ul

ar
os

a
Y

2,
84

2
20

,0
00

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

23
,6

00

V
au

gh
n

Y
44

6
2

0
,0

0
0

60
0

60
0

20
,6

00

V
n
(
i)

N
0

0
0

0

W
ag

on
M

ou
nd

Y
31

4
1

2
0
,
0
0
0
2

0
0

-
20

,0
00

W
I

id
(l

)
N

0
0

0
—

0

W
ill

ia
m

sb
ur

g
—

Y
44

9
2
0
,0

0
0

0
0

20
,0

00

T
O

T
A

L
S

1,
33

6,
98

0
$2

,0
00

,0
00

$1
,4

82
,0

00
$1

,4
82

,0
00

$3
,4

82
,0

00
$2

75
,1

77

(I
)

D
oe

s
th

e
m

un
ic

ip
al

ity
ha

ve
a

po
lic

e
de

pa
rt

m
en

t?
Y

=
Y

es
.

N
=

N
o.

Th
e

po
pu

la
tio

ns
of

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
no

ts
er

ve
d

by
a

m
un

ic
ip

al
po

lic
e

de
pa

rt
m

en
ta

re
as

si
gn

ed
to

th
e

co
un

ty
.

(2
)

Lo
s

A
la

m
os

ha
s

a
co

m
bi

ne
d

co
un

ty
an

d
m

un
ic

ip
al

go
ve

rn
m

en
t a

nd
w

ill
re

ce
iv

e
on

ly
on

e
LE

PF
di

st
rib

ut
io

n.

N
ot

es
:

P
ag

e
5

of
6



I
ii



TO:

City of Las Vegas
318 Moreno Street •Las Vegas New Mexico 87701• Ph# (505) 425-7504. Fax # (505) 425-6345

Interim Chief Christopher Lopez

MEMORANDUM

Tana Vega, Interim Finance Director

FROM: Si
Beat ice Salar
Grants Administrator

DATE:

RE:

July 12,2018

Request for Budget

Attached you will find copies of the approval letter from the US Department of Justice and a budget
breakdown for the 2019 JAG Funds. This grant went before Mayor and Council in September of
2017 but had not been approved until recently due to a federal injunction. These are being
forwarded to you in order to receive DFA approval to expend funds.

We will need a new number for this fund. If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to
contact me.

XC: Training File
File LAS VEGAS

NEW MECICO



20
19

JA
G

F
un

ds
ex

p
ir

es
0
9
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

T
O

T
A

L
F

U
N

D
IN

G
$

11
,6

81
.0

0

L
IN

E
IT

E
M

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
O

R
IG

IN
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T

00
00

-7
10

-7
52

3
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
L

es
s

Th
an

$5
00

$
5,

84
0.

50

00
00

-7
10

-7
30

5
C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
Se

rv
ic

es
$

5,
84

0.
50

.
T

O
T

A
L

D
tJ

D
G

E
T

$
11

,6
81

.0
0

N
ee

ds
ne

w
fu

nd
n

u
m

b
er



U S Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs

Office of the Assistant Attorney General Washinglon, D.C. 20531

June26, 2018

ChiefJuan F. Montano
City ofLas Vegas
318 Moreno Street
Las Vegas, NM 87701

Dear Chief Montano:

On behalf of Attorney General Jefferson Sessions III, it is my pleasure to inform you that the Office of Justice Programs has
approved your application for fimding under the FY 17 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program -

Local Solicitation in the amount of$1 1,681 for City ofLas Vegas.

Enclosed you will find the Grant Award and Special Conditions documents. This award is subject to all administrative and
fInancial requirements, including the timely submission of all financial and programmatic reports, resolution of all interim
audit findings, and the maintenance of a minimum level of cash-on-hand. Should you not adhere to these requirements, you
will be in violation of the terms of this agreement and the award will be subject to termination for cause or other administrative
action as appropriate.

If you have questions regarding this award, please contact:

- Program Questions, Elaine Vanlandingham, Program Manager at (202) 305-0034; and

- Financial Questions, the Office of the Chief Financial Officer. Customer Service Center (CSC) at
(800) 458-0786, or you may contact the CSC at ask.ocfo@usdoj.gov.

Congratulations, and we look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

Alan R Hanson

Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General

Enclosures



OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS

Office of Justice Programs

U.S. Department of Justice
810 7th Street NW
Washington. DC 20531

Tel: (202) 307-0690
TTY: (202) 307-2027
E-mail: askOCRusdoj.gov
Website: www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ocr

June 26,2018

Chief Juan F. Montano
City of Las Vegas
318 Moreno Street
Las Vegas, NM 87701

Dear Chief Montano:

Congratulations on your recent award. In establishing financial assistance programs. Congress linked the receipt of federal finding to
compliance with federal civil rights laws. The Office for Civil Rights (OCR), Office of Justice Programs (OJP), U.S. Department of Justice

(003) is responsible for ensuring that recipients of financial assistance from the 03?. the Office ofCommunity Oriented Policing Services

(COPS), and the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) comply with the applicable federal civil rights laws. We at the OCR are

available to help you and your organization meet the civil rights requirements that come with DOJ finding.

Ensuring Access to Federally Assisted Programs

Federal laws that apply to recipients of financial assistance from the DOJ prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin,

religion, sex, or disability in funded programs or activities, not only in employment but also in the delivery of services or benefits. A federal

law also prohibits recipients from discriminating on the basis of age in the delivery of services or benefits.

In March of 2013, President Obama signed the Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2013. The statute amends the Violence

Against Women Act of 1994 (VAWA) by including a nondiscrimination grant condition that prohibits discrimination based on actual or
perceived race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, sexual orientation, or gender identity. The new nondiscrimination grant

condition applies to certain programs funded after October 1,2013. The OCR and the OVW have developed answers to some frequently

asked questions about this provision to assist recipients of VAWA hinds to understand their obligations. The Frequently Asked Questions

are available at bttp://ojp.govfaboutlocr/vawafaqs.htm.

Enforcing Civil Rights Laws

All recipients of federal financial assistance, regardless of the particular funding source, the amount of the grant award, or the number of

employees in the worktbrce, are subject to prohibitions against unlawful discrimination. Accordingly, the OCR investigates recipients that

are the subject of discrimination complaints from both individuals and groups. In addition, based on regulatory criteria, the OCR selects a

number of recipients each year for compliance reviews, audits that require recipients to submit data showing that they are providing services

equitably to all segments of their service population and that their employment practices meet equal opportunity standards.



Providing Services to Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Individuals

In accordance with DOJ guidance pertaining to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,42 U.S.C. § 2000d, recipients of federal financial

assistance must take reasonable steps to provide meaningful access to their programs and activities for persons with limited English

proficiency (LEP). See U.S. Department of Justice, Guidance to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title VI Prohibition

Against National Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited English Proficient Persons, 67 Fed. Reg. 41,455 (2002). For more information

on the civil rights responsibilities that recipients have in providing language services to LEP individuals, please see the website

http:/fwww.lep.gov.

Ensuring Equal Treatment for Faith-Based Organizations

The DOJ regulation, Equal Treatment for Faith-Based Organizations, 28 C.F.R. pt. 38, requires State Administering Agencies (SAAs) to

treat faith-based organizations the same as any other applicant or recipient The regulation prohibits SAAs from making awards or grant

administration decisions on the basis of an organization’s religious character or affiliation, religious name, or the religious composition of its

board of directors.

The regulation also prohibits faith-based organizations from using financial assistance from the DOJ to fund inherently (or explicitly)

religious activities. While faith-based organizations can engage in non-funded inherently religious activities, they must hold them

separately from the program funded by the DOJ, and recipients cannot compel beneficiaries to participate in them. The Equal Treatment

Regulation also makes clear that organizations participating in programs funded by the DOJ are not permitted to discriminate in the

provision of services on the basis ofa beneficiary’s religion. For more information on the regulation, please see the OCR’s website at

http:/Avww.ojp.usdoj.gov/about!ocr!equalfbo.htm.

SAAs and faith-based organizations should also note that the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act (Safe Streets Act) of 1968, as

amended, 42 U.S.C. § 3789d(c); the Victims of Crime Act of 1984, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 10604(e); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency

Prevention Act of 1974, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 5672(b); and VAWA, Pub. L. No. 113-4, sec. 3(b)(4), 127 Stat. 54, 61-62 (to be codified

at 42 U.S.C. § 13925(b)(13)) contain prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of religion in employment. Despite these

nondiscrimination provisions, the DOJ has concluded that it may construe the Religious Freedom Restoration Act (R.FRA) on a case-by-

case basis to permit some faith-based organizations to receive DOi funds while taking into account religion when hiring staff even if the

statute that authorizes the funding program generally forbids recipients from considering religion in employment decisions.

Please consult with the OCR if you have any questions about the regulation or the application of RFRA to the statutes that prohibit

discrimination in employment

Using Arrest and Conviction Records in Making Employment Decisions

The OCR issued an advisoiy document for recipients on the proper use of arrest and conviction records in making hiring decisions. See

Advisory for Recipients of Financial Assistance from the U.S. Department ofJustice on the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity

Commission’s Enforcement Guidance: Consideration of Arrest and Conviction Records in Employment Decisions Under Title VII of the

Civil Rights Act of 1964 (June 2013), available at http://www.ojp.usdoj.govl/aboutJocr/pdfslUseolUonvictioriAdvisory.pdf Recipients

should be mindful that the misuse of arrest or conviction records to screen either applicants for employment or employees fur retention or

promotion may have a disparate impact based on race or national origin, resulting in unlawful employment discrimination. In light of the

Advisory, recipients should consult local counsel in reviewing their employment practices. If warranted, recipients should also incorporate

an analysis of the use of arrest and conviction records in their Equal Employment Opportunity Plans (EEOP5) (see below).

Complying with the Safe Streets Act

An organization that is a recipient of financial assistance subject to the nondiscrimination provisions of the Safe Streets Act, must meet two

obligations: (1) complying with the federal regulation pertaining to the development of an EEOP (see 28 C.F.R. pt. 42, subpt. E) and (2)

submitting to the OCR findings of discrimination (see 28 C.F.R. § 42.204(c), .205(c)(5)).



Meeting the EEOP Requirement

If your organization has less than fifty employees or receives an award of less than $25,000 or is a nonprofit organization, a medical

institution, an educational institution, or an Indian tribe, then it is exempt from the EEOP requirement. To claim the exemption, your

organization must complete and submit Section A of the Certification Form, which is available online at

ht//www.ojp.usdoj.gov/aboul/ocr/pdfs/certpdf

If your organization is a government agency or private business and receives an award of $25,000 or more, but less than $500,000, and has

fifty or more employees (cousting both Ibli- and part-time employees but excluding political appointees), then it has to prepare a

Utilization Report (formerly called an EEOP Short Form), but it does not have to submit the report to the OCR for review. Instead, your

organization has to maintain the Utilization Report on file and make it available for review on request in addition, your organization has to

complete Section B of the Certification Form and return it to the OCR The Certification Form is available at

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/aboutlocr/pdfs/cert.pdf

Ifyour organization is a government ageocy or private business and has received an award for $500,000 or more and has fifty or more

employees (counting both fill- and part-time employees but excluding political appointees), then it has to prepare a Utilization Report

(formerly called an EEOP Short Form) and submit it to the OCR for review within sixty days from the dale of this letter. For assistance in

developing a Utilization Report, please consult the OCR’s website at http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/aboutlocr/eeop.htrn. In addition, your

organization has to complete Section C of the Certification Form and return it to the OCR The Certification Form is available at

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/about/ocr/pdfIcertpdf

To comply with the EEOP requirements, you may request technical assistance from an EEOP specialist at the OCR by telephone at (202)

307-0690, by T1’Y at (202) 307-2027, or by e-mail at EEOsubmissonusdoj.gov.

Meeting the Requirement to Submit Findings of Discrimination

If in the three years prior to the date of the grant award, your organization has received an adverse finding of discrimination based on race,

color, national origin, religion, or sex, after a due-process hearing, from a stale or federal court or from a state or federal administrative

agency, your organization must send a copy of the finding to the OCR.

Ensuring the Compliance of Subrecipients

SAA5 must have standard assurances to notify subrecipients of their civil rights obligations, written procedures to address discrimination

complaints filed against subrecipients. methods to monitor subrecipients’ compliance with civil rights requirements, and a program to train

subrecipients on applicable civil rights laws. In addition, SAAs must submit to the OCR eveiy three years written Methods of

Administration (MOA) that summarize the policies and procedures that they have implemented to ensure the civil rights compliance of

subrecipients. For more information on the MOA requirement, see httpJ/www.ojp.usdoj.gov/fimding’otherrequirements.hlm.

If the OCR can assist you in any way in fulfilling your organization’s civil rights responsibilities as a recipient of federal financial

assistance, please Contact US.

Sincerely,

1’
Michael L. Aiston

Director

cc: Grant Manager
Financial Analyst



TO:

City of Las Vegas
318 Moreno Street .Las Vegas New Mexico 87701. Ph# (505) 425-7504. Fax # (505) 425-6346

Interim Chief Christopher Lopez

MEMORANDUM

Tana Vega, Interim Finance Director

FROM: d
Beatice Sa1zar
Grants Administrator

DATE:

RE:

July 12, 2018

Request for Budget

Attached you will fmd copies of the grant agreement from the New Mexico Attorney General’s
Office and a budget breakdown for the 2018 DRAM Settlement Fund and it will go before Mayor
and Council next council meeting. These are being forwarded to you in order to receive DFA
approval to expend funds.

We will need a new number for this fund. If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to
contact me.

XC: Training File
File

-

LAS VEGAS
NW



20
19

D
R

A
M

S
et

tl
em

en
t

F
u
n
d
s

a
[
/
c
1
,

ex
p
ir

es
0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

-

N
ee

ds
ne

w
fu

n
d

n
u
m

b
er

T
O

T
A

L
F

U
N

D
IN

G
S

28
,0

29
.0

0

L
IN

E
IT

E
M

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
O

R
IG

IN
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T

00
00

-7
10

-7
52

3
E

qu
ip

m
en

tL
es

sT
ha

nS
50

0
$

14
,0

39
.0

0
00

00
-7

10
-7

30
5

C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

Se
rv

ic
es

S
13

,9
90

.0
0

Z
O

lB
T

J
D

O
E

S
,
O

9
O

O



GRANT NUMBER: DRAMO6I2I 8-Las Vegas PD

Grant acireement

This grant agreement is between the New Mexico Office of the Attorney General (Agency)

and City of Las Vegas Police Department (Grantee), collectively referred to as “the

Parties.1’ The Agency and the Grantee agree as follows:

1. Award. Pursuant to the Court’s April 3, 2018, Amended Final Order Granting

Government Purchaser Classes’ Motion for Approval to Distribute Remaining Government

Purchaser Settlement Funds Via Cy Pres, in re Dynamic Random Access Memory (DRAM)

Antitrust Litigation Master File No. M-02-1486-PJH, the Agency hereby awards the Grantee

funding (Settlement) for the following project: Property and Evidence Management System -

S28,029

2. Scope of Work. The Grantee shall perform the professional services stated in:

Attachment A — Grantee Application

3. Records and Audit. The Grantee shall strictly account for all receipts and

disbursements related to this agreement. The Grantee shall record costs incurred, services

rendered and payment received, and maintain these financial records per retention

schedule. Upon request, the Grantee shall provide the financial records to the Agency, and

allow the Agency to inspect or audit these financial records during the term of this

agreement. If the financial records provided by the Grantee are insumcient to support the

expenses that utilized these grant funds, the Grantee shall reimburse the Agency for any

expense incurred without sufficient documentation. Required reimbursement shall occur

within thirty (30) calendar days of written notice of such determination from the Agency. If

an audit or inspection reveals that funds were used for expenses not directly related to the

project, or otherwise used inappropriately, or that payments were excessive or otherwise

erroneous, the Grantee shall reimburse the Agency for those funds or payments within thirty

(30) calendar days of written notice.

4. Reporting. The Grantee must submit an activity report thirty (30) calendar days after

the projects final grant expenditure, or within one year, whichever occurs first. The report

must include a summary of the project activities, and an analysis of the accomplishments of

the project as they relate to the scope of work. The Agency may request more frequent

reporting updates, in which the Grantee shall comply within thirty (30) calendar days.

5. Officials Not to Benefit. The Parties intend that no member of the New Mexico

legislature or the United States Congress, or any public official, public employee or tribal

council member, in that person’s individual capacity, will benefit from this agreement.

6. Compliance with Law. It is the Grantee’s responsibility to comply with all applicable

New Mexico rules and regulations.

New MexIco OFfice of the Attorney Genera’ I



7. Notices. For a notice under this agreement to be valid, it must be in writing; be
delivered by hand, registered or certified mail return receipt requested and postage prepaid,
or e-mail; and be addressed as follows:

NMOAG at: Grantee at:
New Mexico. Office of the Attorney General City of Las Vegas PD
Attn: Nick Eckert, Financial Control Division Attn: Patrick Torres
P.O. Box 1508 318 Moreno St.
Santa Fe, NM 87504 Las Vegas, NM 87701

8. Jurisdiction and Venue. The Grantee acknowledges the jurisdiction of the courts of
the state of New Mexico for any adversarial proceeding arising out of this agreement, and
that venue for any such proceeding wiN be in the First Judicial District Court for the County

of Santa Fe, New Mexico.

9. Project Responsibility. The Grantee acknowledges that it bears sole responsibility
for performing the services referred to in section 2.

10. Applicable Law. The laws of the state of New Mexico, without giving effect to its
choice of law principles, govern all adversarial proceedings arising out of this agreement.

11. Amendment. No amendment of this agreement will be effective unless it is in
writing and signed by the Parties.

12. No Third-party Beneficiary. This agreement cices not confer any rights or
remedies on anyone other than the Agency arid the Grantee.

13. Merger. This agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the Parties
with respect to the subject matter of the agreement and supersedes all other agreements,
whether written or oral, between the Parties, except that this agreement does not supersede
the Grantee’s rights under any other grant agreement.

New Mexico Office of the Attorney General 2



NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

By:

____________________________________

Date:______________
Authorized Signatory

Title:

__________________________________

CITY OF LAS VEGAS PD

By: - Date:______________
Authorized Signatory

Title:

________________________________

New Mexico Office of the Attorney General S



TO:

City of Las Vegas
318 Moreno Street Las Vegas New Mexico 87701. Ph# (505) 425-7504. Fax # (505) 425-6346

Interim Chief Christopher Lopez

MEMORANDUM

Tana Vega, Interim Finance Director

FROM:

____________

Beathce Sal&ar
Grants Administrator

DATE:

RE:

July 12, 2018

Request for Budget

Attached you will find copies of the grant agreement from Department of Information Technology
and a budget breakdown for the 2018 E-9 11 Grant Fund. The contract was already approved by
Interim City Manager and Interim City Attorney at the end of last month and it will go before
Mayor and Council in August. These are being forwarded to you in order to receive DFA approval
to expend funds.

The line item we have been using for this fund is 294. If you have any questions or concerns, feel
free to contact me.

XC: Training File
File LAS VEGAS

NCW fEXICO



E
91

1
G

R
A

N
T

L
in

e
It

em
29

4
ex

p
ir

es
0
6
/3

0
/ 1

9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O

T
A

L
F

U
N

D
IN

G
$

30
5,

89
1.

00

L
IN

E
IT

E
M

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
O

R
IG

IN
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
N

T
IC

1
P

A
T

E
D

R
O

L
L

O
V

E
R

29
4-

00
00

-7
40

-7
2-

02
T

ra
ve

l
$

6,
00

0.
00

$
-

29
4-

00
00

-7
40

-7
2-

03
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

$
4,

00
0.

00
$

-

29
4-

00
00

-7
40

-7
1-

15
G

ra
nt

M
at

er
ia

ls
$

29
3,

49
1.

00

29
4-

00
00

-7
40

-7
3-

05
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

Se
rv

ic
es

$
40

0.
00

29
4-

00
00

-7
40

-7
5-

23
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
le

ss
th

an
$5

00
$

2,
00

0.
00

r
T

O
T

?
[1

3
U

D
E

T
30

5,
89

10
0

$
-



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE ANT) ADMINISTRATION

ANT)
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

ENHANCED 911 ACT GRANT PROGRAM

GRANT AGREEMENT

Project No. 19-E-20

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT is made between the Department of Finance and Administration

(“DFA”), the Department of Information Technology (“DolT”), the “Department”, and the City of Las

Vegas, the “Grantee”, and collectively referred to as the “Parties”.

WHEREAS, this Grant Agreement is made between the State of New Mexico and the Grantee,

pursuant to the authority in the Enhanced 911 Act, Sections 63-9D-1 et seq. NMSA 1978, (“Act”) as

amended, and the Enhanced 911 Rules, 10.6.2 NMAC (“Enhanced 911 Requirements” or “E-91 I Rules.”);

and

WHEREAS, DFA and DolT entered into a Joint Powers Agreement (“JPA”) dated May 8, 2018,

transferring all 911-related activities from DFA to DolT, including grant-related activities; and

WHEREAS, an enhanced 911 telephone emergency system is necessary to expand the benefits of the

basic 911 emergency telephone number, to achieve a faster response time which minimizes the loss of life

and property, provides automatic routing to the appropriate public safety answering point (“PSAP”), provides

immediate visual display of the location and telephone number of the caller and curtails abuses of the

emergency system by documenting callers; and

WHEREAS, this Grant Agreement funds the Public Safety Answering Points (PSAPs) at the

City of Las Vegas and the Department of Public Safety (District 2), which also provides E-911 related

services to San Miguel and Mora Counties, as well as E-911 related reimbursements for travel,

training, and Geographic Information Systems (GIS) software and hardware;

W}{EREAS, the Grantee and the Department have the authority, pursuant to the Act, NMSA 1978,

Sections 63-9D-1 et seq., the E-911 Rules, and the above-mentioned JPA to enter into this Grant Agreement;

and

WHEREAS, the Grantee complies with the definition of “Grantee” in l0.6.2.7(HH) NMAC, of the

E-911 Rules; and

WHEREAS, the Department has the authority, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 63-9D-8 and the

above-mentioned JPA, to administer the Enhanced 911 (E-91l) fund; and

WHEREAS, on May 15, 2018, the State Board of Finance awarded the Grantee $305,891 for

enhanced 911 services and equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:



ARTICLE I LENGTH 01? GRANT AGREEMENT

A. Unless terminated pursuant to Article IV, the term of this Grant Agreement will be July 1, 2018,

through June 30, 2019.

B. In the event that, due to unusual circumstances, it becomes apparent that this Grant Agreement

cannot be brought to full completion within the time period set forth in Paragraph A above, the

Grantee shall notify the Department in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to the termination date of

this Grant Agreement, for the purpose of allowing the Grantee and the Department to review the

work accomplished to date and determine whether there is need or sufficient justification to amend

this Grant Agreement and to provide additional time for completing the same. The Department’s

decision whether or not to extend the term of this Grant Agreement is final and non-appealable.

ARTICLE II- REPORTS

A. PSAP Annual Report: No later than June 30th of each year, the Grantee shall submit to the
Department a PSAP Annual Report, in the form attached as Exhibit A, as may be changed from time

to time upon the Department’s written notice to the Grantee. The PSAP Annual Report will include

information described in 10.6.2.l1.D NMAC, of the E-91 I Rules, and any such other information as

the Department may request, in sufficient detail to evaluate the effectiveness of the 911 equipment

and services provided by the equipment vendor.

B. Federal 911 Resource Center Report: No later than January 30th of each year, the Grantee shall
submit to the Department a Federal 911 Resource Center Report, in the form attached as Exhibit B,

as may be changed from time to time upon the Department’s written notice to the Grantee.

ARTICLE UI - CONSIDERATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT

A. In consideration of the Grantee’s satisfactory completion of all work, purchase and maintenance of

the equipment and services required to be performed in compliance with all the terms and conditions
of this Grant Agreement, the Department shall pay the Grantee a sum not to exceed $305,891 from

the Enhanced 911 fund in accordance with Article III (D). The funds are to be expended in

accordance with the approved Revenue/Expenditure Budget (Budget), attached to and incorporated

by reference as Exhibit C, and in accordance with 10.6.2.11 NMAC of the E-911 Rules, “PSAP

Equipment, Acquisition, and Disbursement of Funds.” It is understood and agreed that the Grantee’s
expenditure of these monies will not deviate from the line items of the Budget without the prior

written approval of the Department, and the funds will not be expended for ineligible costs via
10.6.2.11(F) of the E-911 Rules.

B. The funds mentioned in Paragraph A above will constitute full and complete payment of monies to
be received by the Grantee from the Department.

C. It is understood and agreed that if any portion of the funds set forth in Paragraph A above is not

expended for the purpose of this Grant Agreement, after all conditions of this Grant Agreement have

been satisfied, the unexpended funds shall be reverted by the Department in accordance with the Act
and the E-91 I Rules.

D. Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 63-9D-8, as amended, payments will be made from the Enhanced
911 fund to, or on behalf of, participating local governing bodies or their fiscal agents upon vouchers
signed by the director of the Department solely for the purpose of reimbursing local governing

2



bodies or their fiscal agents, commercial mobile radio service providers or telecommunications
companies for their costs of providing enhanced 911 service.

E. Payments may be made by the Department as follows: (1) on behalf of the Grantee to

telecommunications companies, vendors and equipment providers; or (2) reimbursements to the

Grantee for actual costs or expenditures after the Department receive a completed Request for

Payment Form, or an invoice certified correct by the Grantee and/or the Department for the E-91 1
equipment, equipment maintenance, and upgrades billed by the equipment provider. All purchases
made by the Grantee for equipment, equipment maintenance, and upgrades require prior written
approval by the Department to be eligible for reimbursement.

F. Payments will not be made to the Grantee for work, equipment, maintenance or services not
specified in this Grant Agreement, or in violation ot, or ineligible under the E-911 Rules.

ARTICLE JV - MODIFICATION, TERMINATION AN]) MERGER

A. Early Termination. Except as provided in Article IV (D) below, this Grant Agreement may be

terminated by either of the Parties upon written notice delivered to the other party at least 30 days
prior to the intended date of termination. Except as otherwise allowed or provided under this Grant
Agreement, the Department’s sole liability upon termination shall be to pay for eligible budget items
purchased prior to the Grantee’s receipt of the notice of termination and in accordance with this
Grant Agreement, if the Department is the terminating party, or upon the Grantee sending a notice of
termination, if the Grantee is the terminating party. A notice of termination will not nullify or
otherwise affect either party’s liability for pre-termination defaults under or breaches of this Grant
Agreement. The Grantee shall submit an invoice for such eligible Budget items within 30 days of
receiving or sending the notice of termination. This Grant Agreement may be terminated
immediately upon written notice to the Grantee if the Grantee becomes unable to or fails to perform
the terms of this Agreement, as determined by the Department or if, during the term of this Grant
Agreement, the Grantee or any of its officers, employees or agents is indicted for fraud,
embezzlement or other crime due to misuse of state funds or due to the Appropriations paragraph.
THIS PROVISION IS NOT EXCLUSIVE AND DOES NOT WAIVE THE DEPARTMENT’S OTHER

LEGAL RJGI-ITS AND REMEDIES CA USED BY TIlE GRANTEE’S DEFA ULT/BREACH OF THIS

GRANT AGREEMENT INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, RETURN OF MISSPENT GRANT
FUNDS BY THE GRANTEE TO THE DEPARTMENT

B Termination Management. Immediately upon receipt by either the Department or the Grantee of a
notice of termination of this Grant Agreement, the Grantee shall: (1) not incur any further obligations
for expenditure of funds under this Grant Agreement without written approval of the Department;

and (2) comply with all directives issued by the Department in the notice of termination as to the

performance under this Grant Agreement.

C. This Grant Agreement incorporates all agreements, covenants and understandings between the

Parties concerning the subject matter of this Grant Agreement and all such agreements, covenants
and understandings have been merged into this written Grant Agreement. No prior agreements,
covenants, or understandings oral or otherwise, of the Parties or their agents will be valid and
enforceable unless embodied in this Grant Agreement.

D. The terms of this Grant Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization
being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of the Grant Agreement. If
sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Legislature, the Department may
immediately terminate this Grant Agreement, in whole or in part, regardless of any existing legally

3



binding third-party contracts entered into by or between the Grantee and a third party, by giving the

Grantee written notice of such immediate early termination. The Department’s decision as to

whether sufficient appropriations are available will be final and non-appealable. The Grantee shall

include a substantively identical clause in all contracts between it and third parties that are (i) funded

in whole or in part by funds made available under this Grant Agreement and (ii) entered into between

the effective date of this Grant Agreement and the Termination Date or early termiiation date.

ARTICLE V - CERTIFICATION

The Grantee assures and certifies that it shall comply with all state and federal laws, the E-91 I Rules, and

other slaws, rules, policies and with respect to the acceptance and use of State funds. Also, the Grantee gives

assurances and certifies with respect to the Grant that:

A. It shall comply with the New Mexico Procurement Code, NMSA 1978, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-

1-199.

B. It shall adhere to all financial and accounting requirements of DFA and of the Department.

C. It shall comply with all requirements set forth in the Act and prescribed by the Department in the E

911 Rules, or other guidelines and procedures in relation to receipt and use of State Enhanced 911

grant funds.

D. It shall not at any time use or convert any equipment or property acquired or developed pursuant to

this Grant Agreement for other than the uses specified, without the prior written approval of the

Department.

B. It shall comply with NMSA 1978, Section 63-9D-4D and provide GIS addressing and digital
mapping data to the PSAP that provides the enhanced 911 service to the Grantee.

F. It accepts responsibility for coordinating and providing accurately maintained GIS addressing, road

centerline, boundary and other data in the service area to the Department per 10.6.2 NMAC. This

information will be compliant with the statewide dataset used by the local PSAPs.

G. It agrees and acknowledges that all GIS data provided to the Department’s statewide dataset in

support of the E-91 I program is public data and will be shared with other governmental agencies.

H. It shall finance any amount exceeding the approved funding for the 911 equipment costs.

I. It shall not make any changes in the E-911 system configuration without first submitting a written

request to the Department and obtaining the Department’s written approval of the proposed

change(s).

J. It shall provide to the Department, documentation of total insurance coverage for all hardware and

soflware and other equipment purchased with E-91 1 funds. Insurance should, at a minimum, cover
non-routine maintenance defects including, but not limited to, all acts of God, floods, fire, lightning

strikes and water damage.

K. It shall provide all the necessary qualified personnel, material, and facilities to run its E-91 I PSAP.

L. It shall submit all project related contracts, subeontracts, and agreements to the Department for
administrative review and approval prior to execution for compliance only with the E-91 I program

4



requirements and not for legal sufficiency. Amendments to existing contracts also must be submitted

to the Department for review and approval prior to execution.

M. It shall comply with the PSAP consolidation requirement pursuant to the 10.6.2.15 NMAC of the E

911 Rules.

ARTICLE VI- RETENTION OF RECORDS

The Grantee shall keep and preserve such records as will fully disclose the amount and disposition of the

total funds from all sources budgeted for a period of six (6) years from the termination of the Grant

Agreement, the purpose of undertaking for which such funds were used, the amount and nature of all

contributions from other sources, and such other records as the Department prescribes.

ARTICLE VIE-REQUIRED TERMThATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE

OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS GRANT AGREEMENT

The Grantee shall include the following or a substantially similar termination clause in all contracts that are

(i) funded in whole or in part by funds made available under this Grant Agreement and (ii) entered into after

the effective date of this Grant Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under a Department of

Information Technology (Department) Grant Agreement. Should the Department or the [insert name

of Grantee] terminate the Grant Agreement, the [insert name of Grantee] may terminate this contract

by providing the Contractor written notice of the termination in accordance with the notice

provisions in this contract. In the event of termination pursuant to this paragraph, the Grantee’s only

liability shall be to pay the Contractor for acceptable goods/equipment and/or services delivered and

accepted prior to the termination date.”

ARTICLE VIII- REPRESENTATIVES

A. The Grantee hereby designates the person listed below as the official Grantee Representative

responsible for overall supervision of the approved project:

Name: Pamela Sandoval
Title: Commander, Las Vegas Police Department

Address: 318 Moreno St.
Las Vegas, New Mexico 87701

Phone: 505-425-7504
Fax: 505-425-5046
Email:

B. The Department designates the person listed below as its Program Manager, responsible for overall

administration of this Grant Agreement, including compliance and monitoring of Grantee:

Name: Bill Range
Title: E-91 1 Program Manager

Address: Department of Information Technology
715 Alta Vista
P.O Box 22550

5



Santa Fe, NM 87501

Phone: 505-827-4804
Fax: 505-827-0273
Email:

________

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.

6



2

LI)

Ea)a)5b
<cCl)

LI)

C
)

a)>
-

a);-LI)
-.ta)CLI)

-a)
LI)

--Ca)
a)

LI)
LI)

C
L
I

1
zLI)

.
z

F;;4
CHj
-

E
-
c

LI)

)

I

zC

!

CNLI)

F-



Exhibit A

PSAP Annual Report

PSAP Annual Report Form For:

________

Date of Report:

_________________

Section PSAP Input

Section 10.6.2.11 D(8)
PSAP Name

Date of PSAP Report

Exact address of the PSAP (No P. 0. boxes)

Number make and model ofE9l land Radio

Dispatch positions (if a position is used for both

call taking and dispatching, list it as such)

Type of equipment to include make and model

Telephone switching equipment

MIS System

Mapping server

Radio System

UPS (for 91 1 Equipment)

Back-up Generator

Version ofE9l 1 operating system software

Number and type of dedicated! switched

voice/data circuits

Routing central office and PSAP end office

Maintenance control center to include name of

company, physical address, telephone number,

email address, and your point of contact for E9l I

equipment and voice logging recorder, if different

from E91 I equipment maintainer

PSAP manager or coordinator and alternate:

contact names, addresses, phone numbers, and

their PSAP email address

MSAG coordinator name, address. phone number,

and email address

GIS representative to include physical address.

telephone number, and email address

8



Section PSAP Input

Type and manufacturer of CAD system, if any,

and type and manufacturer of voice logging

recorder

Section 10.6.2.11 D(9)
Each PSAP shall maintain at least one 10-digit

administrative number. This number shall also be

used to receive incoming emergency calls

transferred to the PSAP by other PSAPs for

certain alternate and default routing arrangements.

The preferred way to transfer an emergency call is

via one-button transfer via 91 1 trunk, but the

above method can be used for PSAPs that do not

have one-button transfers the above mentioned

PSAP.

Provide the administrative number(s)

Section 10.6.2.11 D(1 4)
The PSAP shall maintain a list of fixed and auto-

dial transfer features.

List of fixed transfers

List of auto-dial transfers

Section 10.6.2.11 D(18)
Special circumstances.
(a) In accordance with the ADA each PSAP shall
establish procedures to handle calls from speech

and hearing impaired individuals. Include a copy

of your procedures.

(b) PSAPs shall develop procedures for handling

unanswered or silent 91 1 calls, include a copy of

your procedures.

Miscellaneous Section
List the PSAP insurance provider name, POC, and

policy numbers as proof of hazard and liability

insurance for the PSAP facility

List any back-up PSAP(s) and attach any MOU(s)

documenting agreement(s)

9



PSAP Annual Report Continued

9-1-1 PSAP Activitv-PSAP Input Here

Total
Wireilne Wireless 9-1-1

9-1-1 9-1-1 Phone
Calls Calls Calls

Jul

Aug

Sep

Oct

Nov

Dec

Jan

Feb

Mar

ApI

May

June

Total

Vk...

Day
Avg.

I0



Exhibit B

Call Types

Wireline
Wireless

Federal 911 Resource Center Report

Annual Total of Calls
from January 1 through
December 3 1

Multiline Telephone System
(MLTS)
Telematics

Other
Total of All Call Types

Voice over Internet Protocol
(VoIP)

11



New Mexico E-911 Program Grant Exhibit C
Local Government Division
Department of Finance and Administration

Grantee: City of Las Vegas Grant Award: 305,891
Address: 318 Moreno Street Project Number: 19-E-20

Las Vegas, NM 87701 Grant Period: July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019
Telephone: 575-454-1401

Number of Funded PSAP Positions: Las Vegas - 3, OPS Dist 2 - 5

Budget Line Items Total Budgeted Amount
Capital
E-911 Equipment Upgrades

-

Firewall and Router Equipment
-

Dispatch Software
-

Recorder
-

UPS/Generator
-

Capital Subtotal
-

Recurring Network/Managed Services
Voice Network 89,513
Data MPLS Network 26,820
Wireless Cost Recovery

-

1,200
Recurring Network/Circuit Subtotal 117,533

Recurring Maintenance
System Maintenance 148,812

Recurring Maintenance Subtotal 148,812
Services/Training
9llRelatedTraining 10,000
911 Related GIS 3,000
911 Consulting Services 4,634
GIS Consulting Services 19,512
Interpretive Services 400
Minor Equipment 2,000

Services/Training Subtotal 39,546
TOTAL 305,891



_______________ __

arnh.

_____p
___________________________________________

—

I I I re I L
Fir tde Vis Fovcites Tunic H&p X Convert Seirct

d Thirpae can’t be diaploy... Tha rage can’t bediruloy... ,j http--a.nn-s.:rrbar-sea... Thu page can’t 04npiay... Suggested Sites — Q - .,
— Page Safety. Tcio

HSG AUTH CITY OF LAS VEGAS
LOU Grant Information .=ss.025

L

Grant: NM02P007501-17 (CFP) Capital Fund Program

Budget

Unavailable for dnndewn

Status Nanre feuthorized Disbursed Balance

0100 Reserved Budget 0.00 000 0.00 C CO

1300 Operalons 63:535 CO CCC 0351500 CCC

1400 Matiagerneto lmprnverteut 1.250.CC 5.20 0.00 12,200.00

1310 Adminstrution COO ICC 002 020

1430 General Capital Act:eiey 55109500 SOC 0.05 262,015 CO

rotala 342,923.00 0.00 68.139,00 224338.00

-K1

__

. .Z . L I iJ

hdgovt 1 1 •rjSa h P IC

- m t “ .

FOe tdS Vien Favceter Tunis Heip 5Cunvt iteird

nr Th page ran’l be dioplay... Tb.c page noel es disalay... fetp-’a’a.ecredbar’aea... The page can’t be doplay... Suggested Sites “
- ‘.

. Page. Safety lucia.

h Grant Information 20.0

Grant: NM02P007501-18 (CFP) Capitol Fund Program

“4’ Budget

__________________________ _____________________________
________________________________________

J Unavailable for drawden-or

Status
Line Name Authorized Disbursed

Payments
Balance

Item an Process

0100 Reserved Budet COO 2.OC 000 0-CC

1400 Operations 155,520.00 2.50 103 .505.00 CCC

1408 Management Improvenreot 1O,00C.CO 2.10 0.00 10,010.02

143.5 Gererai Capital Act:vity 524.020 CO 520 COO 424.02020

Torah Sl’,521.OO 0.00 103.500,00 414,020.00

-°1O,W2o18-



Regular or Special

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 01/09/2019 DEPT: Finance MEETING DATE: 01/16119

DISCUSSION ITEMITOPIC: Resolution 19-06

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Approval/Disapproval of Resolution 19-06

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: The City of Las Vegas is requesting increases
to the FY2019 Budgeted revenues and expenditures, transfers to and from
within various funds of the FY2019 Budget.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S
OFFICE NO LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS
PRIOR TO THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

SUBMITTER’S SIGNATURE

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

/> 4

TONITA GU ULE-GIFON TANA VEGA
MAYOR INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR

(PROCUREMENT)

A N M. GALLEGOS
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

PURCHASING AGENT ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA
(FOR BID/RFP AWARD ONLY) CITY ATTORNEY

(ALL CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
MUNICIPALITY OF CITY OF LAS VEGAS

RESOLUTION NO. 19-06

WHEREAS, The Governing Body in and for the Municipality of Las Vegas, State of New Mexico has
developed a budget adjustment request for fiscal year 201 8-19, and

WHEREAS, said budget adjustments were developed on the basis of increases in revenues, expenditures
and transfers (in) out through cooperation with all user departments, elected officials and other department
supervisors, please see attached schedule: and

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas is in need of making budget adjustments in the 2018-19 fiscal year
budget; to include an increase of$100,000 NMPRC grant for Fire Protection for purchase of Apparatus,
$300,000 Internal Service Fund 546 for rehabilitation of Mills Building from unbudgeted 2018 cash balance,
$20,000 for EMS grant for Superior Ambulance, $11,245 DOJ 2019 JAG grant. $19,471 DOT grants. $7,509
State Grants-in-Aid to Public Libraries. $50,000 Fire Protection Other Special Revenue Fund and
a transfer of $43,000 to NMFA Fire Equipment Loan Fund.

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this governing body that the budget adjustment request be approved
and meets the requirements as currently determined for fiscal year 20 18-19;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Body of the Municipality of the City of Las
Vegas, State of New Mexico hereby approves the budget adjustment request herein above described and
respectfully requests approval from the Local Governing Division of the Department of Finance and
Administration.

RESOLVED: In session this 16th day of January. 2019

Tonita Gurule-Giron. Mayor
ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

REVIEWED AND APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY ONLY:

Esther Garduno Montoya, City Attorney



C
IT

Y
O

F
LA

S
V

E
G

A
S

R
E

SO
L

U
T

IO
N

#
1
9
-0

6

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
D

JU
ST

R
E

Q
U

E
ST

FI
SC

A
L

Y
EA

R
Z

01
9

R
es

o
lu

ti
o
n

19
-0

6
F

un
d

R
ev

en
u

es
T

ra
n

sf
er

s
E

x
p

en
d
it

u
re

s

Fi
re

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

Fu
nd

20
3-

00
00

-4
50

-5
30

5
R

ev
en

ue
$

10
0,

00
0.

00
G

ra
nt

R
ev

en
ue

Fi
re

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

Fu
nd

20
3-

00
00

-7
10

-8
00

4
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
$

10
0,

00
0.

00
E

qu
ip

m
en

t

In
te

rn
al

Se
rv

ic
e

Fu
nd

54
6-

00
00

-1
00

-1
10

3
C

as
h

B
al

an
ce

$
30

0,
00

0.
00

d
o

20
18

C
as

h
B

al
an

ce
In

te
rn

al
S

er
vi

ce
Fu

nd
54

6-
00

00
-6

50
-8

00
3

B
ui

ld
in

g,
S

tr
uc

t
&

L
an

d
$

30
0,

00
0.

00
R

eh
ab

il
it

at
io

n
of

M
ill

s
B

ld
g

EM
S

20
6-

00
00

-4
30

-5
30

2
E

m
er

ge
nc

y
M

ed
ic

al
G

ra
nt

$
20

,0
00

.0
0

G
ra

nt
R

ev
en

ue
EM

S
20

6-
00

00
-7

10
-7

11
4

EM
S

S
up

pl
ie

s
$

20
,0

00
.0

0
EM

S
S

up
pl

ie
s

fo
r

S
up

er
io

r
A

m
bu

la
nc

e

20
19

JA
G

24
0-

00
00

-4
30

-5
32

6
R

ev
en

ue
$

11
,2

45
.0

0
G

ra
nt

R
ev

en
ue

20
19

JA
G

24
0-

00
00

-7
10

-7
52

3
S

up
pl

ie
s

$
5,

62
2.

50
S

up
pl

ie
s

20
19

JA
G

24
0-

00
00

-7
1-

73
05

C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

S
er

vi
ce

s
$

5,
62

2.
50

C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

S
er

vi
ce

s

N
M

T
ra

ff
ic

S
af

et
y

O
ve

rt
im

e
25

3-
00

00
-4

30
-5

87
6

R
ev

en
ue

$
8,

82
6.

00
EN

D
W

I
G

ra
nt

N
M

T
ra

ff
ic

S
af

et
y

O
ve

rt
im

e
25

3-
00

00
-7

10
-6

61
6

O
ve

rt
im

e/
E

N
D

W
I

$
8,

82
6.

00
O

ve
rt

im
e/

E
N

D
W

I
N

M
T

ra
ff

ic
S

af
et

y
O

ve
rt

im
e

25
3-

00
00

-4
30

-5
88

5
R

ev
en

ue
$

7,
56

5.
00

ST
EP

G
ra

nt
N

M
T

ra
ff

ic
S

af
et

y
O

ve
rt

im
e

25
3-

00
00

-7
10

-6
61

3
O

ve
rt

im
e/

ST
E

P
$

7,
56

5.
00

O
ve

rt
im

e/
ST

E
P

N
M

T
ra

ff
ic

S
af

et
y

O
ve

rt
im

e
25

3-
00

00
-4

30
-5

89
0

R
ev

en
ue

$
3,

08
0.

00
B

uc
kl

e
D

ow
n

G
ra

nt
N

M
T

ra
ff

ic
S

af
et

y
O

ve
rt

im
e

25
3-

00
00

-7
10

-6
61

5
O

ve
rt

im
e/

B
uc

kl
e

D
ow

n
$

3,
08

0.
00

O
ve

rt
im

e/
B

uc
kl

e
D

ow
n

S
ta

te
L

ib
ra

ry
Fu

nd
10

3-
00

00
-4

50
-5

33
4

R
ev

en
ue

$
7,

50
9.

00
G

ra
nt

R
ev

en
ue

S
ta

te
L

ib
ra

ry
Fu

nd
10

3-
00

00
-7

50
-7

10
7

B
oo

ks
/E

du
c

M
at

er
ia

ls
/E

T
C

$
7,

50
9.

00
B

oo
ks

/E
du

c
M

at
er

ia
ls

/E
T

C

Fi
re

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

Sp
ec

ia
l

76
4-

00
00

-4
50

-5
51

7
R

ev
en

ue
$

50
,0

00
.0

0
R

en
ta

l
In

co
m

e
Fi

re
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
Sp

ec
ia

l
76

4-
00

00
-8

90
-9

00
0

T
ra

ns
fe

r
to

Fu
nd

33
8

$
(4

3,
00

0.
00

>
Pa

yo
ff

Fi
re

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
&

In
te

re
st

N
M

FA
Fi

re
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
L

oa
n

33
8-

00
00

-8
90

-9
00

0
T

ra
ns

fe
r

In
fr

76
4

$
43

,0
00

.0
0

T
ra

ns
fe

r
In

fr
om

76
4

N
M

FA
Fi

re
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
L

oa
n

33
8-

00
00

-7
10

-8
71

6
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

&
In

te
re

st
$

43
,0

00
.0

0
Pa

yo
ff

Fi
re

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
&

In
te

re
st

T
ot

al
$

50
8,

22
5.

00
$

-
$

50
1,

22
5.

00



NEW MEXICO PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION
(‘0 M MISS lONE RS

DISTRICT I CYNTHIA B. HALL. VICE-CHAIR
DISTRICT 2 PATRICK H. LYONS
DISTRICT3 VALERIE ESPINOZA
DISTRICT 4 LYNDA LOVEJOY
DISTRICT 5 SANDY JONES: CHAIR

CHIEF OF STAFF
Ernest D. At-chuleta. P.E.

December 5, 2018

Billy Montoya Fire Chief
Las Vegas Fire Department
1700 N Grand Ave
Las Vegas, NM 87701-4731

Ref: FY 19 New Mexico Fire Protection Grant Council A’oarcl Notice

Dear Fire Chief,

P.O. Box 1269
1120 Paseo de Peralta, Room 413

Santa Fe. NM 87504-1269

STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
Don Shainin. State Fire Marshal

1-800-244-6702 (In-state only)
(505) 476-0174

Fax: (505) 476-0100

Congratulationsl Your grant application on behalfof the Las Vegas Fire Department for Apparatus; award item(s) has been
reviewed and an award has been granted,

Over ISO grant applications were submitted and over S23 million in needs ere considered. The Las Vegas Fire Department
has met the minimum requirements and is clearly addressing a critical need affecting the ISO fire protection classification. The
specifications for the equipment needs identified in the 2019 Grant application must be submitted to this office for approval by
close of business January 15, 2019 and prior to encumbering nov funds. The equipment purchased with this grant shall meet the
requirements of the latest Editions ofNFPA.

A voucher or ACH deposit, in the amount ofSlOO.000.00. for the purchase of the approed project request. will be sent to your
local governino body Treasurer, after approval by this office of the submitted project specifications. on or near January 22, 2019.

The deadline to encumber the money b\ contract with the vendor is May 15. 2019. It’the bid amount exceeds the awarded
amount plus the required matching amount, the additional cost shall be the responsibil it of ‘the local gosernment. lfthe speci fled
equipment may be pLirchased for less than the grant amount plus the matching amount. the remaining money shall be returned
to the grant fund. All equipment purchased with grant funds must be inspected by this office upon receipt and the attached
Proj ect Close-Out Checklist completed and submitted immediately thereafter.

Failure to meet deadlines will result in the loss offunds. Ifyou need additional time to complete your project, your request for an
extension must be made in writing, explaining the need for additional time. Grant recipients also need the Council’s vritten
permission, to make changes to their projects. Project modifications must be requested in writing, and the modification shall not
significantly alter the original purpose of the approved application. Extension and modification requests are reviewed on a case
by-case basis and are not automaticall granted.

If further information is required, please contact John Kondratick, Deput\ Fire Marshal; Fire Service Support Bureau at (505)
476-0165 or (505) 470-1044.

SincereR.

Don Shainin
State Fire Marshal

xc: Chief
Board of Countr Commissioners

Norma Jean Vaiciez
Grant Council Chair

1 8884ASKPRC
www. n mprc state. n m - us LIJN

YUtL!

Sincerely.

J pz



FY19 NEW MEXICO FIRE PROTECTION GRANT AWARD
PROJECT CLOSEOUT CHECKI iST

Part I

Upon completion of the funded project, this checklist must be submitted to the State Fire Marshal’s Office, Fire Services
Support Bureau.

DEPARTMENT NAME: Las Vegas COUNTY: San Miue1

FUNDED PROJECT: Apparatus

AMOUNT AWARDED: — S100.000.OO

PROJECT CHECKLIST

NameofSFMOBenchmark Deadline Date
Representative

Project specifications submitted to I January 15, 2019 Submittal Date Submitted to:
State Fire Marshal’s Office for
Review/Approval

Approicl from SF;VO to proceed with February 15, 2019 Approa Date Approved by:
project specifications
Funds Encumbered by Procurement May 15, 2019 Encumbrance Date Encumbrance Method
Code Contract/Purchase Order C

Project Completed Goods/Services
Received Date

SEMO Inspection Requested Date Requested of whom:

SMO Inspection Completed Inspection Date By V,’h em:

SFMO Check of NFIRS Compliance

Please complete the Fl 19 Closeout Checklist
Part 2

EXCESS!SURPLIJ S
PROJECT BUDGET TO ACTUALS SUMMARY Spreadsheet

1 888 4 ASK PRO
www. n mprc state .n rn us

Wc*Tvzfyi’ Yow!



FY19 NEW MEXICO FIRE PROTECTION GRANT AWARD
PROJECT CLOSEOUT CHECKLIST

Pcii- 7

PROJECT BUDGET TO ACTUALS SUMMARY
EXCESS/SURPLUS

LAS VEGAS FIRE DEPARTMENT

Instructions for this form:
(You may need to expand the ro\\ heieht to see all cf the in fannation in a row
I. ENTER the Total Actual Project Cost at Completion” in the yellow field highlighted in

the spreadsheet below (LINE 1)
2. When von enter the “Total Actual Project Cost at Completion” amount into the yellow

field the spreadsheet formulas vill automatically calculate the Excess’Surplus results
3. ExcessSurplus Calculation

a. The amount in Excess of the “Total Actual Project Cost at Completion”
The department is responsible for this amount

h. The Amount in Surplus of the “2 otal Actual Project Cost at Completion’ is shown in
RED PARENTHESIS 0;
(Amount the department must return to the Fire Grant Fund)

Excess/Surplus Calculation
LI, Tot! Actual Project Cost at Completion (Enter total amount here)

FY 19 Grant Amount Awarded
iJi%hft2 100000.00
. (Pre-Populated Fielo)

, Subtotal 1
Auto Calculated Field

fA(J LINE 1 less LINE 2 ($100,000.00)
Subtract ‘FY 19 Grant Amount Awarded from “Total Actual Project Cost at

.. Complet:on

; Minimum Matching Amount 10% of Total FY 19 Grant Amount Awarded (Pre
(Et . $10,000.00Populated Field)

Subtotal 2

.. Auto Calculated Field

LINE 3 Less LINE 4
If the amount shown is shown in BLACK, this is the amount in Excess of the FY 19

(S11o,000oD)
Grant Award; the department is responsible for this amount

1%
If the amount is shown in RED (), this is the amount in SUrplus of the FY 19 Grant
Award; department must return to the Grant Fund



NEW MEXICO

SUS HPTXZ CO,EDNDD LYi G LAGFFF CFIET SECPT4P

August 20. 201 8

City of Las Vegas
1700 N. Grand Ave.
Las Vecas. NM 87701

Dear Sir’Mam:

In accordance with the Terms of Rules Governing in Emergency Medical Services Fund Act. DOll 7.27.4
\XIAC. a warrant in the amount of S28379.00 is authorized for disbursement on behalf of the following
local recipient (5) in accordance ith their appro ed applications:

L t coo Too bO [1lt11lOiO [1.i il/S i//Il -iO1: 11010. ‘- S71,11!.111, I)))

These funds from the Local Funding Program of the EMS Fund Act for FY 19 (July 1.2018 — June 30
.2019) mLlst be accounted for in accordance ith the rules set forth by the Ne Me.vico Department of
Finance and Administration. Local Government Di ision and the EMS Fund Act Rules 7.27.4 NMAC.

In order to keep our records in order. we are asking that each Applicant (Fiscal Agent) submit an
itemized expenditu rcs report for FY18 F..’lS Fund Act Local Funding Award (July 1 , 2017 — June

30, 2018). If ou administer muds for more than one (1) Local recipient, please submit a report for
each service.

IRon have any questions. please contact me at (505) 476-8233 or by e-mail at

SincereR.

(inn .1 (atine:

Ann Martinez FF 1/ EMT- I
EMS Fund Act Coordinator

Xc: EMS Regional Director
City of las Vegas
Local Government DR ision ‘DFA

0

EMERGENC MEDICAL SSTEMS (EMS) BUREAU
1301 Siler Road, Building F • Santa Fe, New Mexico • 87507
[505) 476-8200 • FAX: (505) 471-2122 www.nmems.org



MU
BeatrAceSalaar / “‘

Grants Administrator

; rrrz
.flL’ d

NEW MEXiCO

City of Las Vegas
18 Moreno S&eet •Las Vegas New Mexico 87701- Ph4 (555) 425.7504- ftx # (505) 4254346

Jerry A. Delgado
Chief of Police

Tana Vega, Interim Finance DirectorTO:

FROM:

DATE: October 4, 2018

RE: Request for Budget
Attached you will find copies of the approval letter and allotment of the 2010 JAG Grant and a
budget breakdown. It xviii go before Mayor and Council in November as I Just received it this
wcek. These are being forwarded to you in order to receive Di-’A approval to expend Rinds.

We vill need a new fund number for this grant. If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to
contact inc.

XC: File N



t “ nsrrircmcnt ofJu’SLu.

1)111cc oflusuee Proizranis

Oiiutt ofthc As:,Eoant .A:tornc’, General Is inca

ttetohee 1, 2c1

CbzefCristophes lope,’
(ft’,rot las Vegas
1700 N. (Land aWenue
Las Veers, NM 577oI-5702

1)ear (‘Toe! ropes

On hahait ofAm may (,ercrui Jrfferson Scs.5los ii, :lls my pleasure to thlbmm ‘ou that the ()fiiee ofListiec Pr crams hasapproved your appliestion fo: fundi under the 55’ 8 t-dward Byrne Memorial Just:ce Assistance Grant (JAG) Pro0rrims -

local Sohetaiioo in she amount of5l 1,215 for (Sty 0t Las Veras
Enclosed you ;viil find the (irans A’AarJ rind Speeral i’onditiot:s documents. This award is subLet Lii dl adratnistrativir endfloaneia requirements, including the dxne’v submission oTai tinaeiai and programmauc reports ImsIlititlor. of all intcnnsaudit findinoc and the maintenance of a pilnitaum le\ei ol e.aah-on-liaad Should uou not udhere to these rein:tremee:s, ouuill hr in ciuleuor. or die terms ofthis anreement and the award will be subject so teritricattoit for cause or other admrnistrauveaction a’, eppiopriate.

s:vru base questiour. reva:d)no this award, please contact.

- Prastnen Questions, riLan Vanlandinghanr, Program Manager a: 002r 305’0o34: and

- Tiaaneiai Questions, the I )ffiee ofthe I Tjnrfl-manccd Ottleer, (‘ustoerer Sensee (‘cuter (‘81’) at
[500)455-0256, or you mac contn:t (he 151’ Cr ask oefoo,usdoj ccv

(‘oergsattdalions, and we :cok fon’ard tat s’.o:cir.g with you

Sineerels.

“/‘2 cI 1”-’%-”a-.
Mat: Dum’ermuth

Principal Deputy Assiyumt Attorney (.;enernl

trietosures



‘:.s i)epartncnt ofJusdcc

0111cc o: Jus:i26 Progrimx

Bureau of Justice Assistance

ORAN ( 1:): riSVLN:X:R N))

3560C0 20

2b (;:1ANTEE :N:N5 NO

PROJ1T tn r

1-’: !3 LCcZYA(il’rL’2rarn

II 111k! AW;O!1) S I21

5PE6]A1 CO.DflON5

TEE A1:)’. I SEAN I PEOJL( 1 ES AIN’Ol)VrOSEHiJr( T TOE) :04 CONTSTO)NS ok IEOlxi:ONS AS AOL NflONE tO. AYT AC 1EI) )‘Acr:S:

13 STASTEDIOAtI1.::UR1:Y1:nCGRANT

z suppurtcd undc r’;so;,s - 3M) So:c & JAG I txaEE I :51 j[Pub 1. Nc 30-551 (5t flLSv coddled dl SI INC’ 0101 - 777:,, inclrdr’-hpc—nofpnrc;r,:ne2ot34oISC’ I’):-l0I5Sco,,L.o::ci:Sc3]OC1a)
:4 c AlA) 1x:orIxyd::NT11’ rrnrs.si Sss1sr,Ma’: CODA Nuoclci

6755. r4wc2 fl’-,pc )Nen:en.G Joc&e Aoc,Isjcc (Sent ‘sc-can,

5. NIETTIOD OF PAVNfENT

EJPRS

ULVS’PR(A\l ‘ ( ‘N \(PN’

___________

:o I vI’i:n NW:: AN!) OT’ r or APPRO’,1NGO7FWEAI 0 V?ID o.ssor. ANDT r (Er .\:mIcR:z005EuyIrr oroc-LAI

sIncI O’,or:rn:’th hncleplsr cpcz

no: p LcR ?sinlat) (sced

(5
( .__i

:7 STGNATT’?3?oF Appftov:o.’; orr:c:..s.r :-; s:ONAI1:rc: or .sI,TI:1)Rs’IrsRr:lplr’-a orErlA! ,\ DATE

\ ‘‘N VC)

20 A!) I11:N1:N{; (1 ASSIrN silo:’ OI)N S
FISON;:. nrocl) 050) 0EV
rAT( COOL ASI 01-1 KLO SN:bYC)S!S .\NICl(:N

N B EN S/i 0) -NO

I RI CIPISNT NAME ‘dC) A000ISS cLisduLnsp (ado)

icc- ol o Vca
lOCO N (Saud !sconjc
IuoVcu-c,sNM5771fl-5707

(;rant

.‘,wAya:>r)13rR 211303 J3N-0024

‘A:;:: i or

:055201? ro 095oOois

:oci-:cu:s TI) OQc- 75)0

ant-uI

56

5 124

S rroira rriz;:s:; rpi

ItO [Njl.! ‘1:1411k) 1005)

6 ScI-ico rI\T 13)3 21:12

2 M.I’i’L.L’uELN7M’MBEIZ

S PRE’,N u:•S

10 ANlOINI (SN IOISA’SAR!)

AIIENIY 1:52 ONLY

11 TO.:; i:Tnc

(:31’ oo;;csi 41j00 2 !C:V 5-117: r5059(N:s rorrios .vr 03501 EET

(55 0050-I 40(3:2 ((LV 453



LL

a)



NJ WARREN TOWNSHIP $2,968.35
NJ WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP (LONG VALLEY) $4,875.00
NJ WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP (ROBBINSVILLE) $1,669.80
Ni WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP (TURNERSVILLE) $11,675.00
NJ WAYNE TOWNSI-IIP

. $7,305.00
NI WEEHAWKEN TOWNSHIP $8,400.00
NJ WEST DEPTFORD TOWNSHIP $4,464.00
NJ WEST NEW YORK TOWN $8,000.00
NJ WEST ORANGE TOWNSHIP $9,752.00
NJ WEST PATERSON BOROUGH $2,580.00
NJ ‘NEST WILOWOOD BOROUGH $750.00
NJ WEST WINDSOR TOWNSHIP $3,852.00
NJ WESTAM PTON TQWNSH P $4,276.30
NJ WESTr-IELD TOWN $4,755.40
NJ WESTW000 BOROUGH $3,900.00
NJ WHARTON BOROUGH $1,442.55
NJ WILUW000 CITY $3,393.00
NJ WILD WOOD CREST BOROUGH $3,474.00
NJ WILLINGBQRQ TOWNSHIP $6,720.00
NJ WINSLOW TOWNSHIP $8,360.00
NJ W000BURY HEIGHT5 BOROUGH $1,948.04
NJ WOODCLIFF LAKE BOROUGH $1,320.00
NJ WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP $2,353.50
NJ WOODLYNNE BOROUGH $1,582.50

Totals for Ni(257 Jurisdictions): $1,327,919.27
NM ALAM000RDO CITY $6,745.00
NM ANGEL FIRE VILLAGE $2,000:00
NM ANTHONY CITY $2,691.00
NM AZTEC CITY

.. $1,600.00
NM BELEN CITY $1,999.98
NM BERNALILLO TOWN $1,887.50
NM BOSÜUE FARMS VILLAGE $740.00
NM CARRIZOZO TOWN $1,600.00
NM CHAVES COUNTY $3,920.00
NM CLOVIS CITY $5,oooo
NM CUBA VILLAGE $1,920.00
NM CURRY COUNTY $4,260.00
NM DEMING CITY -

-. $2,184.00
NM FARM INGTON CITY $27,360.00
NM JEMEZ SPRINGS VILLAGE $1,367.40
NM LAS VEGAS CITY $2,015.00
NM LEA COUNTY $12,750.00
NM LINCOLN COUNTY [ $6,000.00
NM LOS LUNAS VILLAGE )
NM LOVINGTON CITY $2,000.00
NM [OSALAMOSCOUNTY $6,392.00
NM MESILLA TOWN $3,310.00



City of Las Vegas

1. A 318 Morerto Street •Las Vegas New Mexico 877O1 Ph# (505) 425-7504• Fax #(505) 4254346

TO:

David T. Bibb Ill
Chief of Police

Tana Vega, Interim Finance Director

FROM;
2?ceSaIr

Grants Administrator

DATE: December 26, 2018

RE: Request for Budget

Attached you will find copies of the grant agreement from Traffic Safety Bureau and a budget
breakdown for the 2019 END WI, Buckle Up and STEP Grant Funds. The contract was already
approved by Mayor and the City Attorney at the end of last month and it will go before Mayor and
Council in January. These are being forwarded to you in order to receive DPA approval to expend
funds.

The line item we have been using for this fund is 253. If you have any questions or concerns, feel
free to contact me.

LAS VEGAS
litW MExrcO

XC’. File



E
N

D
W

I
G

ra
n
t

25
3-

00
00

-7
10

-6
6-

16

ex
pi

re
s

0
9
/3

0
/1

9
L

IN
E

-I
T

E
M

D
E

SC
R

iP
T

IO
N

I
I

IB
A

L
A

N
C

E

P
ro

je
ct

ed
R

ev
en

ue
$

8,
82

6.
00

L
IN

E
IT

E
M

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
O

R
IG

IN
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

N
T

IC
IP

A
T

E
D

R
O

L
L

O
V

E
R

25
3-

00
00

-7
10

-6
6-

16
O

ve
rt

im
e

S
8,

82
6.

00
S

-

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
$

-
8,

82
6.

00
S

-



STEP Grant
253

EXPIRES 09/30/19

Projected Revenue

Orlgna1 Budget

I I

253ODOO-71O-6613 Overtime $ 7,565.00 $
TOTAL BUDGE S 7,565.00 $

LINE ITEM

S 7,565.00

Anticipated Rollovers



O
pe

ra
ti

on
B

uc
kl

e
D

ow
n/

C
lO

T
G

ra
nt

ex
pi

re
s

0
9
/3

0
/1

9

P
ro

je
ct

ed
R

ev
en

ue
s

S

L
IN

E
-I

T
E

M
1D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

I
1B

A
LA

N
CE

L
IN

E
IT

E
M

X
PE

N
D

IT
L

JR
E

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
N

T
IC

IP
A

T
E

D
R

O
L

L
O

V
E

R

25
3-

00
00

-7
10

-6
6-

15
O

ve
rt

im
e

S
-

3,
08

0.
00

S
-

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

S
3,

08
0.

00

3,
08

0.
00

$



New Mexico Traffic Safety Division Project Information Sheet

Contract Number: TS04524

____

Government Unit: Las Vegas PD

Contract term: (12/11/2018 — 09I30f201

Vendor Number: looooo jAddressDJ_

Grantee Contact Info

Prolect_Director and ThIeJamela SandovaL Commander
(505) 425-7504,
(505) 426-5525 C

[Phone:

Aer1yarne: 1 Las Vgas PQ__

Address: 318 Moreno Street —

ytate ZIP: Las VNM_87701

____

TSDContactlnfo
Program Mana:ICora Lee Anaya I..f!pne: I 505-49Qi183

Buddownr FundinjjecNumber Amount Fund Source

ENDWI -AL-64p50 $826 10010 164 AL

BKLUP 19-OP-RF-050 $3,080 20100 Road Fund

___

—

STEP 19-PT-RF-050 $7,565 20100 Road_Fund

___

Total $19A71



i9 t/.’V ,t4K/9 1)1 PARFM1.N

i ! TRANSPORTATION

October 31, 2018

Ms. 8eatrice Salazar Susana Martinez

Las Vegas Police Department Governor

318 More no Street
las Vegas, NM 87701 Tom CI1urh

Cabiric Scrury

RE: Project Agreement

Dear Ms. Salazar:

Enclosed is one fully executed project agreement for the federal 2019 fiscal year. This letter

contains information required to meet Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act

(FFATA) and 2 CFR Part 200 requirements. Please provide a copy of this letter to the person

responsible for meeting those requirements at your City, County, Town or Tribal agency. Rould Schrnita
Cnnrnii

The following table contains the information necessary to meet these requirements.

Project Funding Source CFDA # FAIN Award DatQ Amount

Number
19-AL-64-050 23 U.S.C. 164 20.608 69A3751B300001640A 1O/6/2O17 $8,826.00 Dalr,cE

19-OP-RF-050 State Boad Fund $3,080.00

19-ST-RF-050 State Foad Fund $7,565.00 David Sepfth
Ccrnoaon7

2 CFR Subpart F 200.500-521
(a) Audit required. A non-Federal entity that expends $750,000 or more during the non-

Federal entitys fiscal year in ederal awards must have a single or program-specific audit

conducted for that year in accordance with the provisions of this part.

(b)Single audit. A non Federal entity that expends $750,000 or more during the non-Federal

entity’s fiscal year in Federal awards must have a single audit conducted in accordance with cicynrr

200.514 Scope of audit except when it elects to have a program-specific audit conducted in DOnI 5

accordance with paragraph (c) of this section.
hilly Muor

(c) Program-specific audit election, When an a uditee expends Federal awards under only Cpn1!75or

one Federal program (excluding R&D) and the Federal program’s statutes, regulations, or

the terms and conditions of the Federal award do not require a financial statement audit of

the auditee, the auditee may elect to have a program-specific audit conducted in

accordance with §200.507 Program specific audits. A program-specific audit may not be

elected for R&D unless all of the Federal awards expended were received from the same

Federal agency, or the same Federal agency and the same pass-through entity, and that

Federal agency, or passthrough entity in the case of a subrecipient, approves in advance a

program specific audit.

G c ii r a I 0 ff1 c o P. 0. B o x I 4 ‘? S a n t a F , N M 7 5 0 4



(d) Exemption when Federal owards expended are less than $750,000, A non-Federal entity

that expends less than $750,000 during the non-Federal entity’5 fiscal year in Federal awards

is exempt from Federal audit requirements for that year, except as noted In §200,503

Relation to other audit requirements, but records must be available for review or audit by

appropriate officials of the Federal agency, pass-through entity, and Government

Accountability Office (GAO).

If expenditures are less than $750,000 during your agency’s fiscal year 2018, please submit a

statement to the Traffic Safety Division at the address listed on this letterhead. The

Statement should read, “We did not meet the $750000 expenditure threshold and

therefore we are not required to have a single audit performed for FY {18).”

Your agency must submit copies of any audits and review reports which they have had

prepared to the Department for informational purposes if requested regardless of whether

the criteria for audit or review are met.

Operational Plan
Your agency is required to develop an operational plan to include a jurisdiction-specific

performance goal, problem statement, problem identification and basic crash data upon

which the project is based. Performance goals should be specific, measurable, action

oriented, realistic, and time-bound.

Performance Indicators
The Department has implemented performance indicators on Department funded law

enforcement projects. The performance indicators are as follows:

ENDWI
• Large Agency (Populations above 100,000)—i DWI in 28 hours

• Medium Agency (Populations 50,000— 99,000) - I DW1 in 32 Hours

• Small Agency (Populations below 50,000) —1 DWI in 36 hours

BKLUP 1 seat belt or child restraint citation for every 2 hours of enforcement worked.

STEP 2 citations or warnings for every hour of enforcement worked.

At no time does the New Mexico Department of Transportation require an individual

officer to Issue a specific number of citations during an enforcement period.

We look forward to working with you to prevent injuries and fatalities. Thank you for your

cooperation.

Sincere1;j

Franklin Garcia, ctor
Traffic Safety Division

Enclosure



CONTRACT NUMBERSb1)

GRANTEE DUNS NUMBER: 627298516

VENDOR NUMBER: 0000054343

GRANT AGREEMENT

This grant agreement (Agreement) is between the New Mexico Department of

Transportation (Department) and City of Las Vegas (Grantee), collectively referred to as “the

Parties.” The Department and the Grantee agree as follows:

1. Award. The Department hereby awards the Grantee funding for the foVowing projects:

a. End Driving While Impaired (ENDWI), Project No. 19AL-54050, $8,826.00;

b. Buckle Up (BKLUP)/CHck It or Ticket (ClOT), Project No. 19-OP-RF-050, $3,080.00;

c. Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP)/100 Days and Nights of Summer

(DNOS), Project No. 19-ST-RF-05O, $7,565.00;

d. Total Funding awarded per this Agreement $19,471.00.

2. Scope of Work. The Grantee shail perform the professional services stated in the following

exhibits: Exhibit A - ENDWI; Exhibit B - BKLUP/CIOT; Exhibit C - STEP/DNOS.

3. Payment, To be reimbursed for eligible expenses, the Grantee must submit timely, properly

prepared reimbursement requests as provided in the Department’s Electronic Grant Management

System or the Traffic Safety Bureau Financial Management Manual June 22, 2016, as directed by the

Department. The Grantee acknowledges that the Department will not pay for any expenses

incurred prior to both Parties signing the Agreement, after termination of the Agreement, or In

excess of the amount of the award noted in section 1. The Grantee must submit Its final

reimbursement request no later than thirty days after termination of this Agreement, unless

otherwise approved by the Department.

4. Records and Audit. The Grantee shall strictly account for all receipts and disbursements
related to this Agreement. The Grantee shall record costs incurred, services rendered and payment
received, and shall maintain these financial records during the term of this Agreement and for three
years from the date of submission of the final reimbursement request. On request, the Grantee
shall provide the financial records to the Department and the state auditor, and shall allow the
Department and the state auditor to inspect or audit these financiai records during business hours
at the Grantee’s principal office during the term of this Agreement and for three years from the date
of submission of the final reimbursement request. If the financial records provided by the Grantee
are Insufficient to support an audit by customary accounting practices, the Grantee shall reimburse
the Department for any expense incurred related to the insufficient documentatIon within thirty

Traffic Safety Division 1



days of written notice from the Department. if an audit or inspection reveals that funds were used

for expenses not directly related to the project, or otherwise used Inappropriately, or that payments

were excessive or otherwise erroneous, the Grantee shall reimburse the Department for those

funds or payments within thirty days of written notice.

5. Officials Not to Benefit. The Parties intend that no member of the New Mexico legislature

or the United States Congress, or any public official, public employee or tribal council member, in

that person’s individual capacity, will benefit from this Agreement.

6. Termination. The Department may terminate this Agreement for any reason, by giving the

Grantee thirty days written notice. The Grantee may only terminate this Agreement based on the

Department’s uncured, material breach of the Agreement. On receipt of a “Notice of Cancellation,”

the Grantee shall suspend work unless otherwise directed by the Department in writing. The Parties

acknowledge that termination will not nullify obligations incurred prior to termination.

7. Appropriations. The Grantee acknowledges that:

a. this Agreement is contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations

being made by the Congress of the United States or the New Mexico state Legislature;

b, If sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made, this Agreement will

terminate upon written notice by the Department to the Grantee; and

the Department will not expend any funds until they are approved for expenditure,

and the Department’s determination as to whether approval has been granted wIll be final.

8. Compliance with Law. The Grantee, its employees, agents and contractors, shall comply

with the following:

a. Title VI and Title Vll of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Age Discrimination In

Employment Act of 1967, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Environmental

Justice Act of 1994, the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, and 49 C.F,R. SectIon 21;

b. all federal and state laws, rules, and regulations, and executive orders of the

Governor of the state of New Mexico pertaining to equal employment opportunity,

includlng the Human Rights Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 28-1-1 through 28-1-15 (In

accordance with such, the Grantee states that no person, on the grounds of race, religion,

national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, spousal affiliation, serious medical

condition, age or handicap, will be excluded from employment with or participation in,

denied the benefits of, or otherwise subjected to, discrimination In any activity performed

under this Agreement. If the Grantee it is found to be in violation of any of these

requirements, the Grantee shall take prompt and appropriate steps to correct such

violation);

c. state laws applicable to workers compensation benefits for the Grantee’s

employees, Including the Workers’ Compensation Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 52-1-1 through

Traffic Safety DivisIon 2



52-1-70, and related regulations;

d. 2 C,F.R. 200, Subpart F - Audit Requirements, Sections 200.500 - 200.521; and

e. those sections in Exhibit D labeled “applies to subreclpients as well as states.”

9. Notices. For a notice under this Agreement to be valid, It must be in writing; be delivered by

hand, registered or certified mail return receipt requested and postage pre paid, fax or email; and be

addressed as follows:

to NMDOT at: to the Grantee at:

New Mexico Dept. of Transportation Las Vegas Police Department

Attn: Traffic Safety Division Attn: Chief

P.O. Box 1149 318 Moreno Street

Santa Fe, NM 87504 Las Vegas, NM 87701

10. Severability. The Parties intend that if any provision of this Agreement Is he’d to be

unenforceable, the rest of the Agreement will remain in effect as written.

11. Tort ClaIms. NeIther party shall be responsible for liability Incurred as a result of the other

party’s acts or omissions In connection with this Agreement. Any Liability incurred in connection with

the Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act,

NMSA 1978, Sections 41-4-1, et seq., as amended. This paragraph Is intended only to define the

liabilities between the Parties and it Is not intended to modify in any way, the Parties’ liabilities as

governed by common law or the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

12. JurisdictIon and Venue. The Grantee acknowledges the jurisdiction of the courts of the

state of New Mexico for any adversarial proceeding arising out of this Agreement, and that venue

for any such proceeding will be in the First Judicial District Court for the county of Santa Fe, New

Mexico.

13. Project Responsibility. The Grantee acknowledge5 that it bears sole responsibility for

performing the services referred to in section 2.

14. Term. This Agreement takes effect upon signature of au Parties. If the Grantee does not

deliver the signed Agreement to the Department within sixty days of the Department’s signature,

the Agreement will be voidable by the Department. The Agreement terminates at midnight on

September 30, 2019, unless earlier terminated as provided in section 6 or section 7.

15. Applicable Law. The laws of the state of New Mexico, without giving effect to its choice of

law principles, govern all adver5arial proceedings arising out of this Agreement.

16. Amendment. No amendment of this Agreement will be effective unless it is in writing and

signed by the Parties.

17. No Third-party Beneficiary. This Agreement does not confer any rights or remedies on

Traffic Safety Division 3



anyone other than the Department and the Grantee.

18. Merger. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the Parties with

respect to the subject matter of the Agreement and supersedes all other Agreements, whether

written or oral, between the Parties, except that this Agreement does not supersede the Grantee’s

rights under any other grant agreement.

19. DIsadvantaged Business Enterprise. The following provision applies to a USDOT-asssted

federally funded agreement only. The recipient shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color,

national origin, or sex in the award and performance of any USDOT-assisted contract or in the

administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 CFR Part 26. The recipient shall take all

necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR Part 26 to ensure nondiscrimination in the award and

administration of USDOT-assisted contracts. The recipient’s DRE program, as required by 49 CFR

Part 26 and as approved by USDOT, is incorporated by reference in this Agreement Implementation

of this program is a legal obligation and failure to carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of

this Agreement. Upon notification to the recipient of its failure to carry out its approved program,

the Department may impose sanctions as provided for under Part 26 and may, in appropriate cases,

refer the matter for enforcement under 18 U.SC. 1001 and/or the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act

of 1986 (31 U.S.C. 3801 etseq,).

Each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that party’s signature.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Date: / 2/li 2018 By:

_________________________

Cabinet Secretary or Designee

CITY OF LAS VEGAS

Date

____—

2018 By -

Title:

____________________

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency. (1

/ .1
Date: It 2018 By: /a4gff LL

Assistant GeneraCJunsel
Department of Trnsportation’

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.
V

V)

I .,

Date _c/tb&’ I , 2018 By -L
Co.nsel for Cl of Ls Vegas

Traffic Safety Division 4



Exhibit A
SCOPE OF WORK, TRAINING, REIMBURSEMENT AND REPORTING

END DRIVING WHILE iMPAiRED (ENDWI) Project Number: 19-AL-64-OSO

1. Scope of Work. The Grantee shall conduct sobriety checkpoints (SCs) and DWI directed

enforcement patrols (DDEPs) as negotiated between the Department and the Grantee, in high crash

locations identified in data compiled by local, state or federal government agencies and included the

Grantee’s Operational Plan, The Department encourages the Grantee to accompany SCs and DDEPs

with public information, media and educational activities. SCs must be scheduled to be staffed by at

least 6 officers and must la5t at least 5 hours. If for any reason, the SC Is not staffed with the

minimum number of officers or was not conducted for the minimum number of hours, the Grantee

must submit a justification with the Invoice for these services. The Department may choose to deny

the invoice for SCs based on the justification. DDEPs must deploy officers in high crash locations

consistent with the enforcement plan. If for any reason, the DDEPs were conducted in areas not

consistent with the enforcement plan, the Grantee must submit a justification with the invoice for

these services. The Department may choose to deny the invoice for DDEPs based on the

justification. The Grantee is encouraged to schedule SCs and DDEPs throughout the grant period

with a focus on participating during the Superblitz Perld, 3 Mini Superblitz Periods, and National

DWI Mobilizations as Identified below:

2. DefinItions. For purposes of this exhibit, the following definitions apply:

“Winter Superbiltz Period” means November 9, 2018 to January 5, 2019.

“St. Patrick’s Day Mini Superblitz Period” means March 15 to March 23, 201g.

“Cinco de Mayo May Mini Superblitz Period” means May 1 to May 7, 2019.

“Fourth of July MInI Superblltz Period” means July 1 to July 8, 2019.

“National DWI Mo%iiization Period” means August 16 to September 2, 2019.

“Agency Coordinator” means the person assigned by the Grantee to assume direct responsibility for

administering all phases of the grant agreement.

“Directed Enforcement Patrols” means activities that enforce traffic laws in areas consistent with
the agency’s operational plan.

“Operational Plan” means a plan based on the most current crash data that identifies the problem

to be addressed, goals to be achieved, and the performance measures to be employed. The Grantee
may update its operational plan as needed to align with current trends.

3. TrainIng and qualifications. The Agency Coordinator must attend the Department’s Law

Enforcement Coordinators symposium and other Department training as required. The Grantee

should notify the Department of any changes in the Agency Coordinator as soon as possible. The

Traffic Safety Division 5



Grantee’s participating officers must have law enforcement certifications in all areas necessary to

conduct the services noted in Section 1 of this exhibit. The Grantee shall keep documentation of

training and provide the Department with a list of certified officers on request.

4. Reimbursement. The Department will pay the Grantee for the actual cost paid to

personnel that worked the SCs and DDEPs, Claims for payment must 5peclfy officers’ actual hourly

rate of overtime pay based on the Grantee’s overtime policy.; the Department will not pay any

amount in excess of that rate or for any amount that Is not above and beyond the officers normal

duties. The Grantee should submit claims at minimum quarterly rio later than January 30th,

April 30th and July 30th during this Agreement period. The final claim shall be submitted no later

than October 31, 2019. If the final claim is submitted after October 31, 2019, the claIm must be

accompanied by a justification letter. The Department may choose to deny the claim based on the

justification. The claim must be on a form approved by the Department. The Department will pay

the Grantee for the following:

a. pay, including overtime, for officers conducting traffic safety OWl enforcement in

areas consistent with the enforcement plan;

b. pay, including overtime, for officers attendance at administrative license revocation

hearings and court hearings directly related to OWl arrests made while participating in the

ENDW1 program;

c. overtime costs for officers or civilian employees to dispatch or process paperwork

directly related to the SCs and/or DDEPs conducted during the claim month. The Grantee

can only claim up to 10 percent of the total monthly claim amount; and

d. In state travel and related expenses for officers to attend OWl related training
approved by the Department in advance, and shall be reimbursed In accordance with the

Regulation Governing the New Mexico Per Diem and Mileage Act, 2.42.2 NMAC.

5. Reporting, The Grantee must submit activity reports by the 10th of each month using the

activity report form provided unless otherwise directed by the Department. Activity reports must

include the type of activity and types of citations issued. The Grantee must report all citations to the

Motor Vehicle Division of the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department and to the

appropriate court in accordance with New Mexico state statute, The Grantee must submit timely

crash reports to the Department in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207. If the Grantee is

not submitting crash reports in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207, the Department may

hold reimbursement claims until this provision is met.

6. Funding. The Department expects the funding source to be 23 U.S.C. Section 164 and the

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number to be 20.608. However, both funding source

and CFDA number are subject to change at the Department’s discretion. The Grantee may transfer

funds between budget categories only with prior written approval from the Department. The

project’s itemized budget is as follows:

Traffic Safety Division 6



Personal Services $8,826.00
Contractual Services $0.00
Commodities $0.00
ndirect $0.00
Other So.oo
TOTAL $8,826.00

7. Goals. The Department’s performance goals for the state are to limit the Increase in alcohol
mpaired fatalities to 6 percent from 118 ri 2016 to 125 by December31, 2019. (FARS, Annual)

8. EquIpment. The Grantee may only purchase equipment under this Agreement with prior
written approval of the Department.

Traffic Safety Division 7



Exhibit B

SCOPE OF WORK, TRAINING, REIMBURSEMENT AND REPORTING

BUCKI.E UP (BKLUP) and CLICK IT OR TICKET (ClOT) Project Number: 19-OP-RF-050

1. Scope of Work. The Grantee shall conduct occupant protection directed enforcement

patrols (ODEPs) In high crash locations Identified in data compiled by local, state or federal

government agencies and the Grantee’s Operational Plan. The Department encourages the Grantee

to accompany the ODEPs with public information, media and educational activities, ODEPs must

deploy officers In high crash locations consistent with the enforcement plan for occupant protection

issues. If for any reason, the ODEPs were conducted in areas not consistent with the enforcement

plan, the Grantee must submit a justification with the invoice for these services. The Department

may choose to deny the invoice for ODEPs based on the justification, The Grantee Is encouraged to

schedule ODEPs throughout the grant period with a focus on participating during the Superblitz

Period, 3 Mini Superblitz Periods, National DWI Mobilizations and the National Click It or Ticket

Mobilizations identified below:

2. DefInitions. For purposes of this exhibit, the following definitions apply:

“Winter Superbiitz Period” means November 9, 2018 to January 5, 2019.

“St. Patrick’s Day Mini Superblitz Period” means March 15 to March 23, 2019.

“Cirico de Mayo May Mini Superblitz Period” means May 1 to May 7, 2019.

“Fourth of July MinI Superblltz Period” means July 1 to July 8, 2019.

“National DWI Mobilization Period” means August 16 to September 2, 2019.

“National Occupant Protection Mobilization Click It or Ticket period” means May 20 to June 2,

2019.

“Agency Coordinator” means the person assigned by the Grantee to assume direct responsibility

for administering all phases of the grant agreement.

“Directed Enforcement Patrols” means activities that enforce traffic laws in areas consistent with

the agency’s operational plan.

“Operational Plan” means a plan based on the most current crash data that identifies the problem

to be addressed, goals to be achieved, and the performance measures to be employed. The Grantee

may update its operational plan as needed to align with current trends.

3. Training arid qualifications. The Agency Coordinator must attend the Department’s Law

Enforcement Coordinators symposium and other Department training as required. The Grantee

should notify the Department of any changes in the Agency Coordinator as soon as possible. The

Traffic Safety Division 8



Grantee’s participating officers must have law enforcement certifications in all areas necessary to
conduct the services noted in Section 1 of this exhibit. The Grantee shall keep documentation of
training and provide the Department with a list of certified officers on request.

4. Reimbursement. The Department will pay the Grantee for the actual cost paid to personnel
that worked the ODEPs. Claims for payment must specify officers’ actual hourly rate of overtime
pay based on the Grantee’s overtme policy; the Department will not pay any amount in excess of
that rate or for any amount that is not above and beyond the officers normal duties. The Grantee
should submit claims at minimum quarterly no later than January 30th, April 30th and July 30th during
this Agreement period. The final claim shall be submitted no later than October 31, 2019, If the
final claim is submitted after October 31, 2019, the claim must be accompanied by a justification
letter. The Department may choose to deny the claim based on the justification. The claim must
be on a form approved by the Department. The Department will pay the Grantee for the following:

a. pay, Including overtime, for officers conducting traffic safety occupant protection
focused enforcement in areas consistent with the enforcement plan;

b. attendance at, and excess per diem for, operation safe kids training and the four-
day NHTSA standardized child passenger safety training; and

c. assistance at child safety seat clinics or car seat fitting stations.

5. ReportIng. The Grantee must submit activity reports by the 10th of each month using the
activity report form provided unless otherwIse directed by the Department. Activity reports must
include the type of activity and types of citations issued. The Grantee must report all citatIons to the
Motor Vehicle Divi5ion of the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department and to the
appropriate court in accordance with New Mexico state statute. The Grantee must submit timely
crash reports to the Department In accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207. If the Grantee is
not submitting crash reports in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207, the Department may
hold reimbursement claims until this provision is met.

6. Iundlng. The Department expects the funding source to be state road fund. However, the
funding source is subject to change at the Department’s discretion. The Grantee may transfer funds
between budget categories only with prior written approval from the Department. The project’s
itemized budget is as follows:

Personal Services $3,080.00
Contractual Services $0.00
Commodities $0.00
Indirect $0.00
Other $0.00
TOTAL $3,080.00

Traffic Safety DIvision



7. Goals. The Department’s performance goals for the state are to:

a. Limit the increase In five•year average unrestrained fatalities to 10.5 percent from 105

in 2016 to 116 by December 31, 2019. (FARS 5year averages)

b. Increase the seatbelt use percentage by .5 percent from 91.5 in 2017 to 92 by December

31, 2019. (State, Annual)

8. EquIpment. The Grantee may only purchase equipment under this Agreement with prior

written approval of the Department.

Traffic Safety Division 10



Exhibit C

SCOPE OF WORK, TRAINING, REIMBURSEMENT AND REPORTING

SEI.ECTIVE TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM (STEP) and 100 DAYS AND NIGHTS OF SUMMER

(DNOS) Project Number: 19-ST-RF-050

1, Scope of Work. The Grantee shall conduct directed enforcement patrols (DEPs) In high crash

locations identified in data compiled by local, state or federal government agencies and the

Grantee’s Operational Plan, The Department encourages the Grantee to accompany the DEPs with

public information, media and educational activitie5. DEPs must deploy officers In high crash

locations consistent with the Operational Plan. If for any reason, the DEPs were conducted in areas

not consistent with the Operational Plan, the Grantee must submit a justification with the invoice

for these services. The Department may choose to deny the invoice for DEl’s based on the

justification. The Grantee Is encouraged to schedule DEPS through the grant period with a focus

on participating during the 100 Days and Nights of Summer enforcement period which runs

June 22, 2019 through September 30, 2019.

2. DefinitIons. For purposes of this exhibit, the following definitions apply:

“Agency Coordinator” means the person assigned by the Grantee to assume direct responsibility for

administering all phases of the grant agreement,

“Directed Enforcement Patrols” means activities that enforce traffic Laws In areas con5istent with

the agency’s operational plan,

“Operational Plan” means a plan based on the most current crash data that identifies the problem

to be addressed, goals to be achieved, and the performance measures to be employed. The Grantee

may update its operational plan as needed to align with current trends.

3. Training and qualifications. The Agency Coordinator must attend the Department’s Law

Enforcement Coordinators symposium and other Department training as required. The Grantee

should notify the Department of any changes in the Agency Coordinator as soon as possible. The

Grantee’s participating officers must have law enforcement certifications in all areas necessary to

conduct the services noted in Section 1 of this exhibit. The Grantee shall keep documentation of

training and provide the Department with a list of certified officers on request.

4. Reimbursement, The Department will pay the Grantee for the actual cost paid to

personnel that worked the DEPs. Claims for payment mu5t specify officers’ actual hourly rate of

overtime pay based on the Grantee’s overtime policy; the Department will not pay any amount in

excess of that rate or for any amount that was not above and beyond the officer’s normal duties,

The Grantee should submit claims at minimum quarterly no later than January 30th, April 30th and

July 30th during this Agreement period. The final claim shall be submitted no later than October 31,

2019. If the final claim is submitted after October 31, 2019, the claim must be accompanied by a

Traffic Safety Division 11



justification letter. The Department may choose to deny the claim based on the justification. The
claim must be on a form approved by the Department. The Department will pay the Grantee for the
following:

a. Pay, including overtime pay, for officers conducting the traffIc safety enforcement
described in paragraph 1 of this Exhibit C; and

I,. training for officers not previously trained in STEP.

5. Reporting. The Grantee must submit activity reports by the 10th of each month using the
activity report form provided unless otherwise directed by the Department. Activity reports must
Include the type of activity and types of citations issued. The Grantee must report all citations to the
Motor Vehicle Division of the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department and to the
appropriate court in accordance with New Mexico state statute. The Grantee must submit timely
crash reports to the Department in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207, If the Grantee is
not submitting crash reports in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66.7-207, the Department may
hold reimbursement claims until this provision is met.

6. FundIng — The Department expects the funding source to be State Road Fund. However, the
funding source is subject to change at the Department’s discretion. The Grantee may transfer funds
between budget categories only with prior written approval from the Department. The project’s
itemized budget is as follows:

Personal Services $7,565.00
Contractual Services $0.00
Commodities $0.00
Indirect $0.00
Other $0.00
TOTAL $7,565.00

7. Goals, The Department’s performance goals for the state are as follows:

a. Limit the increase In five-year average speeding-related fatalities by 10 percent from
130 In 2016 to 143 by December 31, 2019. (FARS, S-year averages)

b. Limit the increase in alcohol-impaired fatalities to 6 percent from 118 in 2016 to 125 by
December 31, 2019. (FARS, Annual)

c. Increase the seatbelt use percentage by .5 percent from 91,5 In 2017 to 9? by December
31, 2019. (State, Annual)

d. Reduce the number of fatalities in distracted driving crashes by 3.1 percent from
159 in 2016 to 154 by December 31, 2019. (State, 5-year averages)

8. EquIpment. The Grantee may only purchase equipment under this Agreement with prior
written approval of the Department.

Traffic Safety Division 12



Exhibit D —CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES

for Fiscal year 2019 highway Safety Grants

(23 U.S.C. Chapter 4 and Sec. 1906, Pub. L. 109-59, as Amended)

[The Govel71or’s Representative for Highway Safety must sign these Certfica!ions

and Assurances each fiscal yeai Requirements that also apply to subrecipients are

noted under the applicable caption, and must be included in agreements with

subrecipienrs.]

State: New Mexico

By applying for Federal grant funds under 23 U.S.C. Chapter 4 or Section 1906, the State

Highway Safety Office, through the Governor’s Representative for Highway Safety, agrees to the

following conditions and requirements.

GENERAL CERTiFICATiONS AND ASSURANCES

In my capacity as the Governor’s Representative for Highway Safety, I hereby affirm that-

• I have reviewed the information in support of the State’s application for 23 U.S.C.

Chapter 4 and Section 1906 grants, and based on my review, the information is accurate

and complete to the best of my personal knowledge.

• In addition to the certifications and assurances contained in this document, I am aware

and I acknowledge that each statement in the State’s application bearing the designation

“CERTIFICATION” OR “ASSURANCE” constitutes a legal and binding Certification or

Assurance that I am making in connection with this application.

• As a Condition of each grant awarded, the State will use the grant funds in accordance

with the specific statutory and regulatory requirements of that grant, and will comply

with all applicable laws, regulations, and financial and programmatic requirements for

Federal grants, including but not limited to-

o 23 U.S.C. Chapter 4 - Highway Safety Act of 1966, as amended

o Sec. 1906, Pub. L. 109-59, as amended by Sec. 4011, Pub. L. I 14-94

o 23 CFR part 1300 - Uniform Procedures for State Highway Safety Grant

Programs
o 2 CFR part 200 .. Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and

Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
o 2 CFR part 1201 - Department of Transportation, Uniform Administrative

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards

• I understand and accept that incorrect, incomplete, or untimely information submitted in

support of the State’s application may result in the denial of a grant award, If NE-ITSA

seeks clarification of the State’s application, I authorize the Highway Safety Office to

provide additional information in support of the State’s application for a 23 USC Chapter

4 and Section 1906 grant.

Traffic Safety DivIsion 13



SECTION 402 CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES

In my capacity as the Governor’s Representative for Highway Safety, I hereby affirm that

The Governor is the responsible official for the administration of the Slate highway
safety program, by appointing a Governor’s Representative for Highway Safety who shall
be responsible for a State highway safety agency that has adequate powers and is suitably
equipped and organized (as evidenced by appropriate oversight procedures governing
such areas as procurement, financial administration, and the use, management, and
disposition of equipment) to carry out the program. (23 U.S.C. 402(b)(1)(A))

The political subdivisions of this Slate are authorized, as part of the State highway safety
program, to carry out within their jurisdictions local highway safety programs which have
been approved by the Governor and are in accordance with the uniform guidelines
promulgated by the Secretary of Transportation. (23 U.S.C. 402(b)(l)(B))

• At least 40 percent of all Federal funds apportioned to this State under 23 U.S.C. 402 for
this fiscal year will be cxpended by or for the benefit of political subdivisions of the State
in carrying out local highway safety programs (23 U.S.C. 402(b)(l)(C)) or 95 percent by
and for the benefit of Indian tribes (23 U.S.C. 402(h)(2)), unless this requirement is
waived in writing, (This provision is not applicable to the District of Columbia, Puerto
Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, Guam, American Samoa, and the Commonwealth of the
Northern Mariana Islands.)

• The State’s highway safety program provides adequate and reasonable access for the safe
and convenient movement of physically handicapped persons, including those in
wheelchairs, across curbs constructed or replaced on or after July 1, 1976, at all
pedestrian crosswalks. (23 U.S.C. 402(b)( 1 )(D))

• The State will provide for an evidenced-based traffic safety enforcement program to
prevent traffic violations, crashes, and crash fatalities and injuries in areas most at risk for
such incidents. (23 U.S.C. 402(b)(1)(E))

• The State will implement activities in support of national highway safety goals to reduce
motor vehicle related fatalities that also reflect the primary data-related crash factors
within the State, as identified by the Stale highway safety planning process, including:

o Participation in the National high-visibility law enforcement mobilizations as
identified annually in the NHTSA Comnmnicatinns Calendar, including not less than
3 mobilization campaigns in each fiscal year to—
• Reduce alcohol-impaired or drug-impaired operation of motor vehicles; and

Increase use of seatbelts by occupants of motor vehicles;

o Sustained enforcement of statutes addressing impaired driving, occupant protection,
and driving in excess of posted speed limits;

o An annual Statcwidc scat belt use survey in accordance with 23 CFR part 1340 for
the measurement of State seat belt use rates, except for the Secretary of Interior on
behalf of Indian tribes;

Traffic Safety Division 14



o Development of Statewide data systems to provide timely and effective data analysis
to support allocation of highway safety resources;

o Coordination of Highway Safety Plan, data collection, and information systems
with tue State strategic highway safety plan, as defined in 23 U.S.C. 148(a). (23
U.S.C. 402(b)(1)(F))

• The State will actively encourage all relevant law enforcement agencies in the State to
follow the guidelines established for vehicular pursuits issued by the International
Association of Chiefs of Police that are currently in effect. (23 U.S.C. 402(j))

• The State will not expend Section 402 funds to carry out a program to purchase, operate,
or maintain an automated traffic enforcement system. (23 U.S.C. 402(c)(4))

OThER REQUIRED CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES

In my capacity as the Governor’s Representative for Highway Safety, I hereby provide the
following additional certifications and assurances:

Intergovernmental Review of Federal Programs

The State has submitted appropriate documentation for review to the single point of contact
designated by the Governor to review Federal programs, as required by Executive Order 12372
(Intergovernmental Review of Federal Programs).

Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA)

The State will comply with FFATA guidance, 0MB Guidance on FFATA Subward and
Executivç Compensation Reporting, August 27, 2010,
(hitps:I/www.fsrs.govldocumenis/OMB Guidance_on FFATA_Subaward and Executive Corn
pensation Reporting 08272010,pdfl by reporting to FSRS.gov for each sub-grant awarded:

• Name of the entity receiving the award;

Amount of the award;

• Information on the award including transaction type, funding agency, the North
American Industry Classification System code or Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance
number (where applicable), program source;

• Location of the entity receiving the award and the primary location of performance under
the award, including the city, State, congressional district, and country; and an award title
descriptive of the purpose of each funding action;

A unique identilier (DUNS);

• The names and total compensation of the five most highly compensated officers of the
entity if:

(i) the entity in the preceding fiscal year received—

Traffic Safety Divlslan IS



(1) 80 percent or more of its annual gross revenues in Federal awards;

(11) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal awards; and

(ii) the public does not have access to information about the compensation of the senior

executives of the entity through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of (lie

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78in(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the

Internal Revenue Code of 1986;

Other relevant information specified by 0MB guidance.

Nondiscrimination
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

The State highway safety agency will comply with all Federal statutes and implementing

regulations relating to nondiscrimination (“Federal Nondiscrimination Authorities”). These

include but are not limited to:

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq., 78 stat, 252),

(prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin) and 49 CFR part 21;

• The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of

1970, (42 U.S.C. 4601), (prohibits unfair treatment of persons displaced or whose

properly has been acquired because of Federal or Federal-aid programs and projects);

• Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1973, (23 U.S.C. 324 el seq.), and Title IX of the

Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. 1681-1683 and 1685-1686)

(prohibit discrimination on the basis of sex);

• Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, (29 U.S.C. 794 et seq.), as amended,

(prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability) and 49 CFR part 27;

• The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.), (prohibits

discrimination on the basis of age);

• The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, (Pub. L. 100-209), (broadens scope,

coverage and applicability of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, The Age

Discrimination Act of 1975 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, by

expanding the definition of the terms “programs or activities” to include all of the

programs or activities of the Federal aid recipients, subrecipients and contractors,

whether such programs or activities are Federally-funded or not);

• Titles II anti III of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. 12131-12189)

(prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in the operation of public entities,

public and private transportation systems, places of public accommodation, and certain

testing) and 49 CFR parts 37 and 38;

• Executive Order 12898, Federal Actions to Address Environmental justice in

Traffic Safety Dtvision 16



Minority Populations and Low-Income Populations (prevents discrimination against
minority populations by discouraging programs, policies, and activities with
disproportionately high and adverse human health or environmental effects on minority
and low-income populations); and

Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited
English Proficiency (guards against Title VI national origin
discrimination/discrimination because of limited English proficiency (LEP) by ensuring
that funding recipients take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have meaningful
access to programs (70 FR 74087-74100).

The State highway safety agency-—

Will take all measures necessary to ensure that no person in the United States shall, on
the grounds of race, color, national origin, disability, sex, age, limited English
proficiency, or membership in any other class protected by Federal Nondiscrimination
Authorities, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise
subjected to discrimination under any of its programs or activities, so long as any portion
of the program is Federally-assisted.

Will administer the program in a manner that reasonably ensures that any of its
subrecipients, contractors, subcontractors, and consultants receiving Federal financial
assistance under this program will comply with all requirements of the Non
Discrimination Authorities identified in this Assurance;

• Agrees to comply (and require its subrecipients, contractors, subcontractors, and
consultants to comply) with all applicable provisions of law or regulation governing US
DOT’s or NHTSA’s access to records, accounts, documents, information, facilities, and
staff, and to cooperate and comply with any program or compliance reviews, and/or
complaint investigations conducted by US DOT or NHTSA under any Federal
Nondiscrimination Authority;

• Acknowledges that the United States has a right to seek judicial enforcement with regard
to any matter arising under these Non-Discrimination Authorities and this Assurance;

• Agrees to insert in all contracts and funding agreements with other State or private
entities the following clause:

“During the performance of this contracllfunding agreement, the contmctodfunding
recipient agrees—

a. To comply with all Federal nondiscrimination laws and regulations, as may be
amended from Lime to time;

b. Not to participate directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by any
Federal non-discrimination law or regulation, as set forth in appendix B of 49
CFR part 21 and herein;

Traffic Safety Division 17



c. To permit access to its books, records, accounts, other sources of information, and

its facilities as required by the State highway safety office, US DOT orNFl’l’SA;

d. That, in event a contractor/funding recipient fails to comply with any

nondiscrimination provisions in this contract/funding agreement, the State

highway safety agency will have the right to impose such contract/agreement

sanctions as it or NHTSA determine are appropriate, including but not limited to

withholding payments to the contractor/funding recipient under the

contract/agreement until the contractor/funding recipient complies; and/or

cancelling, terminating, or suspending a contract or funding agreement, in whole

or in part; and

e. To insert this clause, including paragraphs (a) through (e), in every subcontract

and sub-agreement und in every solicitation for a subcontract or sub-agreement

that receives Federal funds under this program.

The Drug-Free Workplace Act of 19S8 (41 U.S.C. 8103)

The State will provide a drug-free workplace by:

a. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,

dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee’s

workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of

such prohibition;

b. Establishing a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about:

1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

2. The grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

3. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs;

4. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug violations occurring

in the workplace;

5. Making it a requirement that each employee engaged in the performance of’ the

grant be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

c. Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of

employment under the grant, the employee will—

1. Abide by the terms of the statement;

2. Notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation

occurring in the workplace no later than five days after such conviction;

d. Notifying the agency within ten days after receiving notice under subparagraph (c)(2)

from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction;

e. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 days of receiving notice under

subparagraph (c)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted

I, Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including

Traffic Safety Division 18



termination;

2, Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local
health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

f. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of all of the paragraphs above.

Political Activity (Hatch Act)
(applies to subrccipients as well as States)

The State will comply with provisions of the Ilatch Act (5 U.S.C. 1501-1508), which limits the
political activities of employees whose principal employment activities are funded in whole or in
part with Federal funds.

Certification Regardint Federal Lobbying
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

I. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee
of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee
of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the
making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement;

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Forrn-LLL, IDisciosure Form to Report
Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions;

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the
award documents for all sub-award at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and
contracts under grant, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall
certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when Lhis
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making
or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who
fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000
and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Traffic Safety C}Msion 19



Restrictions on State Lobbying
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

None of the funds under this program will be used for any activity specifically designed to urge

or influence a State or local legislator to favor or oppose the adoption of any specific legislative

proposal pending before any State or local legislative body. Such activities include both direct

and indirect (e.g., “grassroots”) lobbying activities, with one exception, This does not preclude a

State official whose salary is supported with NHTSA funds from engaging in direct

communications with State or local legislative officials, in accordance with customary State

practice, even if such communications urge legislative officials to favor or oppose the adoption of

a specific pending legislative proposal.

Certification Regarding Debarment and Stppnsion

(applies to subreciplents as well as States)

Instructions for Primary Tier Participant Certification (States)

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective primary tier participant is providing

the certification set out below and agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 CFR parts 180

and 1200.

2. The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result

in denial of participation in this covered transaction. The prospective primary tier participant

shall submit an explanation of why it cannot provide the certification set out below. The

certification or explanation will he considered in connection with the department or agency’s

determination whether to enter into this transaction, However, failure of the prospective primary

tier participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify such person from

participation in this transaction.

3. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was

placed when the department or agency determined to enter into this transaction, If it is later

determined that the prospective primary tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous

certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department

or agency may terminate this transaction for cause or default or may pursue suspension or

debarment.

4. The prospective primary tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the

department or agency to which this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective primary

tier participant learns its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by

reason of changed circumstances.

5. The terms covered transaction, civil judgment, debarment, suspension, ineligible, participant,

person, principal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in this clause, are defined in 2 CFR parts

180 and 1200. You may contact the department or agency to which this proposal is being

submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations.

6 The prospective primary tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the

Traffic Safety DIvision 20



proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier
covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart

9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency entering into this transaction.

7, The prospective primary tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will
include the clause titled “Instructions for Lower Tier Participant Certification” including the
“Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion—Lower
Tier Covered Transaction,” provided by the department or agency entering into this covered
transaction, without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for

lower tier covered transactions and will require lower tier participants to comply with 2 CFR

parts 180 and 1200.

S. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant
in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9,
subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered

transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant is responsible for

ensuring that its principals are not suspended, debarred, or otherwise ineligible to participate in

covered transactions. To verify the eligibility of its principals, as well as the eligibility of any

prospective lower tier participants, each participant may, but is not required to, check the System
for Award Management Exclusions website (hips://www.sam.govi).

9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of
records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge
and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a
prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

10. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant in a

covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is

proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, suspended, debarred, ineligible, or

voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available

to the Federal government, the department or agency may terminate the transaction for cause or

default.

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other Respon.cibilitv Matters--Primary
Covered Transactions

(1) The prospective primary tier participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it

and its principals:

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or

voluntarily excluded from participating in covered transactions by any Federal department or

agency;

(h) Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a

civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in

connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or

local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust

Traffic Safety Division 21



statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction

of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a

governmental entity (Federal, State or Local) with commission of any of the offenses

enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) of this certification; and

(d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more

public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default.

(2) Where the prospective primary tier participant is unable to certify to any of the Statements in

this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

Instructions for Lower Tier Participant Certification

1. By signing and submitting [his proposal, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the

certification set out below and agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 CFR parts 180 and

1200.

2. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was

placed when this transaction was entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective lower

tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies

available to the Federal government, the department or agency with which this transaction

originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension or debarment.

3. The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person to

which this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its

certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed

circumstances.

4. The terms covered transaction, civil judgment, debarment, suspension, ineligible, participant,

person, principal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in this clause, are defined in 2 CFR parts

180 and 1200. You may contact the person to whom this proposal is submitted for assistance in

obtaining a copy of those regulations.

5, The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the

proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier

covcred transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart

9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this

covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency with which this transaction

originated.

6. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will

include the clause titled “Instructions for Lower Tier Participant Certification” including the

“Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion -Lower

Tier Covered Transaction,” without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all

solicitations for lower tier covered transactions and will require lower tier participants to comply

with 2 CFR parIs 180 and 1200.

Traffic Safety Division 22



7. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant

in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9,
subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered

transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant is responsible for

ensuring that its principals are not suspended, debarred, or otherwise ineligible to participate in

covered transactions. To verify the eligibility of its principals, as well as the eligibility of any

prospective lower tier participants, each participant may, but is not required to, check the System

for Award Management Exclusions website (hups://www.sam.gov/).

8. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of
records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge

and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a

prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

9. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant in a

covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is

proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, suspended, debarred, ineligible, or

voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available

to the Federal government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may

pursue available remedies including suspension or debarment.

Certification Rerardin,i Debarment, Suspension. hzeIiibitity and Voluntary &clusion -Lower

Tier covered Transactions

1. The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it

nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible,

or voluntarily excluded from participating in covered transactions by any Federal department or

agency.

2, Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this

certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

Buy America Act
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

The State and each subrecipient will comply with the Buy America requirement (23 U.S.C. 313)

when purchasing items using Federal funds. Buy America requires a State, or subrecipient, to

purchase with Federal funds only steel, iron and manufactured products produced in the United

States, unless the Secretary of Transportation determines that such domestically produced items

would be inconsistent with the public interest, that such materials are not reasonably available

and of a satisfactory quality, or that inclusion of domestic materials will increase (he cost of the

overall project contract by more than 25 percent. In order La use Federal funds to purchase

foreign produced items, the State must submit a waiver request that provides an adequate basis

and justification for approval by the Secretary of Transportation.

Prohijtjon on Using Grant Funds to Check for Helmet Usage
(applies (a subrecipients as well as States)

Traffic Safety Division 23



The State and each subrecipient will not use 23 U.S.C. Chapter 4 grant funds for programs to

check helmet usage or to create checkpoints that specifically target motorcyclists.

Policy on Seat Belt Use

In accordance with Executive Order 13043, Increasing Seat Belt Use in the United States, dated

April 16, 1997, the Grantee is encouraged to adopt and enforce on-the-job seat belt use policies

and programs for its employees when operating company-owned, rented, or personally-owned

vehicles. The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) is responsible for

providing leadership nnd guidance in support of this Presidential initiative. For information and

resources on traffic safety programs and policies for employers, please contact the Network of

Employers for Traffic Safety (NETS), a public-private partnership dedicated to improving the

traffic safety practices of employers and employees. You can download information on seat belt

programs, costs of motor vehicle crashes to employers, and other traffic safety initiatives at

www.trafficsafety.org, The NI-ITSA websiie (www.nhtsa.gov also provides information on

statistics, campaigns, and program evaluations and references,

Policy on Banning Test Messaging While Driving

In accordance with Executive Order 13513, Federal Leadership On Reducing Text Messaging

While Driving, and DOT Order 3902.10, Text Messaging While Driving, States are encouraged

to adopt and enforce workplace safety policies to decrease crashed caused by distracted driving,

including policies to ban text messaging while driving company-owned or -rented vehicles,

Government-owned, leased or rented vehicles, or privately-owned when on official Government

business or when performing any work on or behalf of the Government. States arc also

encouraged to conduct workplace safety initiatives in a manner commensurate with the size of

the business, such as establishment of new rules anti programs or re-evaluation of existing

programs to prohibit text messaging while driving, and education, awareness, and other outreach

to employees about the safety risks associated with texting while driving.

Traffic Safety Division 2.



State Grants-in-Aid to Public Libraries
Agreement

FY2019

This Agreement is entered into on the date of last signature, below, by and between the New
Mexico State Library, hereinafter called NMSL, and Carnegie Public Library, located in LasVegas, NM, hereinafter called the Recipient.

WHEREAS, the State Librarian, the division director of NMSL, is required to administergrants-in-aid and encourage local library service and generally promote an effective statewide librarysystem under NMSA 1978, Section 18-2-4;

WHEREAS, Section 18-2-4 also requires the State Librarian to make rules and regulationsnecessary to administer NMSL and the State Librarian adopted such rules for distributing state grants-in-aid to public libraries, codified as 4.5.2 NMAC; and

WHEREAS, NMSL has determined that Recipient qualifies for a state grant-in-aid under 4.5.2NMAC.

THEREFORE, the Parties agree to the following terms and conditions:
1. NMSL agrees to pay the Recipient a grant in an amount not to exceed Seven Thousand FiveHundred Nine Dollars and Sixty One Cents (S7509.61) to support Recipient’s library collections;library staff salaries; library staff training; library equipment; or other operational expendituresassociated with delivery of basic library services as defined in Section 4.5,2.7(B) NMAC.
II. The Recipient agrees to:

1. Use the grant only for library collections; library staff salaries; library staff training; libraryequipment; or other operational expenditures associated with delivery of basic library services,as those services are defined in 4.5.2.7(B) NMAC;
2. Continue to comply with 4.5.2 NMAC and other statutes and rules applicable to developinglibraries or public libraries;
3. Engage in good communication and the exchange of information with NMSL regarding libraryactivities and the grant’s use;
4. Expend the grant according to the rules outlined in 4.5.2 NMAC, attached hereto as AttachmentA;
5. No later than August 15, 2019, provide NMSL with a report on how the grant was spent as partof the Recipient’s annual report for the fiscal year; and
6. Sign and return this Agreement to NMSL within 60 days from receipt of the Agreement, whichshall be calculated from the date of postmark or electronic postmark. If Recipient does notsubmit this Agreement within the required time period, Recipient forfeits the grantaward.

III. The Laws of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement.
The Recipient by its signature certifies that the Recipient will use the grant money only for the usesspecified in this Agreement and will comply with all other applicable requirements of this Agreement.
IV. If the parties dispute the terms of this Agreement, the Recipient and NMSL hereby agree to andconsent to New Mexico state court jurisdiction to decide the dispute.
V. Termination for Lack of Appropriations. The terms of this Agreement are contingent uponsufficient appropriations and authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for theperformance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not made by theLegislature, this Agreement shall terminate immediately upon written notice being given by NMSL to



the Recipient. NMSL’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted
by the Recipient and shall be final.
The Recipient by its signature certifies that the Recipient will use the grant money only for the
uses specified in this Agreement and will comply with all other applicable requirements of this
Agreement.

/___‘ / / /Signed: 4f-”-— Cl . N1_Y: €_H:L Date: I C)//i // /
By (print name and title):

___________________________________________

Authorized Agent of Recipient

Signed:

__________________________________________________

Date: / /

By: Eli Guinnee, New Mexico State Librarian



New Mexico State Library
1209 Camino Carlos Rey

Santa Fe, NM 87507

FY2019 STATE GRANTS-IN-AID ALLOCATION NOTIFICATION

1. Recipient Name: Carnegie Public Library

Remit to Name and
City of Las Vegas

2.
Address: 500 NationaL Ave

Las Vegas, NM 87701

3. State of NM Vendor #: 54343

State Grants-in-Aid to Public LibraryProject TitLe and LegaL
Statute/Administrative Codeand FiscaL Data:
NMSA 1978 Section 18-2-4 B, 4.5.2 NMAC

Carmelita Aragon
5. State Library Contact: New Mexico State Library

Carmelita.Aragon@state.nm.us

6. Source of Funding: State of N.M. Leg/c/ature — Genei/Appiopritin Act of2019

Library Type Grant: Public LibraryGrant Type and
Amount Received:

Branch(es) Grant: $0
Total Grant: $7509.61

Fiscal Year 2019
8. ALLocation Period:

ALL FUNDS MUSTBESPENTBYJUNE3O, 2019

The library grants program is intended to supplement and
encourage local effort in providing Local library service.
Funds may be used for:

1) Library coLLections;
2) Library staff salaries;
3) library staff training;
4) Library equipment;Terms and Conditions
5) other operational expenditures associated with9. of ALLocation:

deLivery of Library services.
Libraries must report on how funds were spent in the FY 2019
Annual Report. Library’s local budget shall not be reduced by its
governing body as a result of eligibility for the library grants
program. Upon demonstrated evidence that such a reduction has
occurred, the Library shalL be ineligible to receive funds from the
library grants award for one year after the reduction has
occurred.

10. Date: October 9, 2018



.-Idniinistrative code is subject to change. Please a/was check for the iiiost up-to—date version online.

f STATE AID FOR PUBLIC LIBRARIES I
TITLE 4 CULTURAL RESOURCES
CHAPTER 5 STATE LIBRARY
PART 2 STATE GRANTS IN AID TO PUBLIC LIBRARIES

4.5.2.1 ISSUING AGENCY: Department of Cultural Affairs, New Mexico State Library Division.
[4.5.2.1 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.1 NMAC, 6/1/20161

4.5.2.2 SCOPE: Public libraries and developing public libraries.
[4.5.2.2 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.2 NMAC, 6/1/2016]

4.5.2.3 STATUTORY AUTHORITY: Subsection I of Section 18-2-4 NMSA 1978 directs the state librarian to
make rules and regulations necessary to administer the division and as provided by law. Subsection B of Section 18-2-4 NMSA
1978 directs the state librarian to administer grants-in-aid and encourage local library services and generally promote an
effective statewide library system.
[4.5.2.3 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.3 NMAC, 6/1/20 16]

4.5.2.4 DURATION: Pennanent.
[4.5.2.4 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.4 NMAC, 6/1/2016]

4.5.2.5 EFFECTIVE DATE: June 1.2016 unless a later date is cited at the end ofa section.
[4.5.2.5 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.5 NMAC, 6/1/2016]

4.5.2.6 OBJECTI\’E: The objective of this rule is to describe the state grants in aid to public libraries program
(hereinafter ‘the state aid program”) and to establish criteria for reviewing and awarding the grants. The purpose of the state
aid program is to provide financial assistance that encourages and supports public library service by public libraries and
developing public libraries. The state aid program is intended to supplement and encourage local effort in providing local
library service. The state aid program consists of developing library grants and public library grants that may be used for:
library collections; library staff salaries; library staff professional development; library equipment; or other operational
expenditures associated with delivery of library services.
[4.5.2.6 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.6 NMAC, 6/1/2016]

4.5.2.7 DEFINITIONS:
A. “Annual report” means a report sent once a year from a public library or developing library to the state

library. An annual report shall at least accomplish the following tasks:
(1) provide information in the time, manner, and form prescribed by the state library;
(2) describe prior fiscal year’s activities, including income, expenditures, statistics on collections and

services, and compliance with state aid program criteria:
(3) be certified by the library as to the accuracy, completeness, and truthfulness of the information

provided; and
(4) be approved by and on file at the state library.

B. “Basic library services” means free services provided in a library’s legal service area, including library
collections with circulating materials; reference services: a catalog of library holdings accessible by the public; educational
programs; interlibrary loan services; public access computers connected to the internet: and internet connectivity for patrons and
staff. Basic library service may include any technology or service that relates to the access to information for patron use.

C. “Bookmobile” means a mobile branch that offers basic library services with the exception of computers and
internet connectivity.

D. “Branch” means an auxiliary service administered by a public or developing library that provides the
following public services:

(1) separate quarters from the main library:
(2) a permanent library collection and reference services;
(3) offers basic library services;
(4) staff present during open hours; and
(5) at least 20 hours of public access to physical quarters per week on an annual basis.



E. “Circulating materials” means items from library collections that are checked out by patrons for use outside
of the library.

F. “Collection development policy” means guidelines used by library staff for making decisions about the
budget for and selection, management, and preservation of library collections.

G. “Community analysis and needs assessment” means an evaluation of a library’s legal service area, its
current and future needs, and the library’s role in meeting those needs.

H. “Developing library” means a New Mexico organization that has initiated and is progressively implementing
basic library services within its legal service area.

(1) A developing library is established through one of the following mechanisms:
(a) through an ordinance or legal resolution of a subdivision of state government:
(b) by a contract between a private entity and a subdivision of state government:
(c) by an Tndian nation; or
(d) as a non-profit corporation.

(2) A developing library provides the following public services:
(a) staff present during open hours;
(b) at least 15 hours of public access to physical quarters per week on an annual basis;
(c) at least two days of public access to physical quarters per week on an annual basis; and
(d) hours of operation posted on or near the library.

1. “Fiscal year” means July 1 through June 30.
J. “Legal service area” means the geographic area for which a library has been established to offer services and

from which, or on behalf of which, the library derives income. The legal service area may be defined by a written agreement
with a political subdivision of the state for which the library is the primary service provider. The most recent United States or
tribal census determines the population of the legal service area if the population figures are given separately for that area. If
the census does not report a discreet population figure for the legal service area, then the state library in its sole discretion shall
determine the population for the library’s legal service area.

K. “Library board” means an administrative or advisory group comprised of representative members of the
library’s community.

L. “Library collections” means library items for public use. Library collections may include such items as
books, videos. sound recordings, licensed databases, and equipment. A portion of the collections must be circulating materials.

M. “Library equipment” means equipment associated with the delivery of library services.
N. “Library staff” means salaried employees or volunteers whose time is regularly dedicated to delivery of

library services.
0. “Matching funds” means the amount expended in a fiscal year for library collections from any source other

than the state. Sources for matching funds may include municipal funds, county funds, tribal funds, or money acquired through
donations, fund—raising, or grants. in—kind contributions are not matching funds. Matching funds do not include funds used for
operating costs, administrative costs, or regular staff salaries.

P. “Public library” means a New Mexico organization that offers basic library services within its legal service
area.

(1) A public library is established through one of the following mechanisms:
(a) through an ordinance or legal resolution adopted by a subdivision of state government;
(b) by a contract between a private entity and a subdivision of state government;
(c) by an Indian nation; or
(d) as a non-profit corporation.

(2) A public libraiy provides the following public services:
(a) staff dedicated to the library
(b) year-round public access to the physical location at least 25 hours per week;
(c) at least two days of public access to physical quarters per week on an annual basis; and
(d) hours of operation posted on or near the library.

Q. “Reference services” means the provision of library staff to answer reference questions during all the hours
the library is open.

R. ‘Strategic plan” means a detailed program to ensure that library services meet the current and future needs of
the library’s legal service area. The strategic plan shall include a vision and mission statement as well as goals and objectives,
and it shall cover a period of at least the next three years and not exceed five years.
[4.5.2.7 NMAC - Rp. 4.5.2.7 NMAC, 61/2016]

4.5.2.8 DEVELOPING LiBRARY GRANT:
A. Purpose: To supplement an eligible developing library’s budget for tip to five years until it meets the

minimum requirements for a public library grant.



B. Description: The developing library grant funds shall be used for library collections, library staff salaries,
library staff training, library equipment, or other operational expenditures associated with delivery of basic library services.

C. Criteria for reviewing and awarding developing library grants: The state library shall award developing
library grants to developing libraries that meet or exceed the following criteria.

(1) timely submission of an annual report with the state library;
(2) receipt of no more than five, consecutive, awards of developing library grants;
(3) continuous operation for at least nine months;
(4) demonstration of receipt of financial support from sources other than the state. In particular, matching

funds in relation to the population of the library’s legal service shall be at least 50.25 per person in its first year and any non-
consecutive years of developing library grant application participation: S0.50 per person in its second consecutive year; 50.75
per person in its third consecutive year: SI .00 per person in its fourth consecutive year; and Si .25 per person in its fifth
consecutive year;

(5) maintenance of adequate financial and other records to support the library’s eligibility for receiving
library grants: the state library may audit such records annually, or as needed, as determined in the state library’s sole discretion;

(6) compliance with all state statutes and rules;
(7) compliance with requirements for developing library grants;
(8) employment of a designated director;
(9) creation of a library board that meets at least two times a year and adheres to the state’s open meetings

law; and
(10) successftil expenditure of all developing library grant finds during the prior fiscal year, if applicable.

[4.5.2.8 NMAC - Rp. 4.5.2.8 NMAC. 6’112016]

4.5.2.9 PUBLIC LIBRARY GRANT:
A. Purpose: To supplement eligible public libraries’ budgets.
B. Description: The public library grant funds shall be used for library collections, library stat’f salaries, library

staff training, library equipment. or other operational expenditures associated with delivery of basic library services.
C. Criteria for reviewing and awarding public library grants: The state library shall review and award public

library grants to public libraries that have met the following criteria:
(I) timely submission of an annual report with the state library for the cunent year and a minimum of two

years prior;
(2) continuous operation for at least one year;
(3) receipt of a minimum of three consecutive developing library grants;
(4) demonstration of receipt of financial support from sources other than the state: in particular, matching

funds in relation to the population of the library’s legal service area shall be at least S1.50 per person;
(5) maintenance of adequate financial and other records to support the public library’s eligibility for

receiving library grants; the state library may audit such records annually, or as needed, as determined in the state library’s sole
diseretion

(6) compliance with all state statutes and rules;
(7) compliance with all requirements for public library grants;
(8) Formation of a strategic plan that the public library reviews, updates, and files \vith the state library

every three years, and a community analysis and needs assessment, and a collection development policy that the public library
reviews, updates, and files with the state library every five years;

(9) maintain a library board that meets at least two times a year and adheres to the state open meetings
law;

(10) employment of a designated director; and
(11) successful expenditure of all public library grant funds during the prior fiscal year.

[4.5.2.9 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.9 NMAC, 6/1/2016]

4.5.2.10 DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS: The library division shall distribute state grants in aid in the following
manner:

A. Application: The annual report submitted for the immediate prior year shall serve as the developing or public
library’s application for state grants-in-aid.

B. Allocation: For state grants-in-aid, the state library shall award at [east a quarter of a share (0.25) of the
annual allocation to developing libraries, one (1) share of the allocation to each public library, and one half (.50) of a share of
the allocation to each branch and bookmobile.

C. Notification: Following the end of the application period, the state library shall calculate the grant award for
each library. The state library shall notify all eligible public libraries informing them of the amount of their grant.

D. Request for paynlent: Each library shall return the signed grant agreement to the state library within 60 days
of receipt of the agreement measured from the postmark or electronic postmark. Upon timely receipt of the grant agreement,



the state library shall process a payment request fonu. If a library does not submit the grant agreement within the required time
period, it forfeits the grant award.

E. Maintenance of effort: A library’s local budget shall not be reduced by its governing body as a result of
eligibility for the state aid program. Upon demonstrated evidence that such a reduction has occulTed, the library shall be
ineligible to receive funds from the library grants award for one year after the reduction has occurred.
[4.5.2.10 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.11 NMAC, 6/1/20 16]

4.5.2.11 LIMITATION ON FUNDS:
A. The grant amounts may vary by year, depending on the amount of the appropriation to the state library by the

state legislature and the state library’s other budgeted expenses.
B. Libraries shall not use grant funds for administrative or indirect expenses such as budgeting, accounting,

financial management, information systems. data processing. and legal services
C. Public and developing libraries shall expend all grant funds during the fiscal year in which they are awarded.
D. Should a library cease providmg basic library services prior to or within thirty days of funding; grant funds

shall revert to the state library.
[4.5.2.11 NMAC - Rp, 4.5.2.12 NMAC, 6/1/2016]

4.5.2.12 APPEAL OR VARIANCE:
A. In the event that any library is demed a grant by the state library or does not meet a requirement of this rule,

that library may appeal the decision of the state library or request a variance from the requirement.
B. Such appeal or variance shall be made in writing to the state librarian within 10 days of notification of denial

of funds or within 10 days of discovery’ of non-compliance with a requirement. The appeal or variance shall state all relevant
facts and conditions.

C. The state librarian shall consider each appeal or request for variance and respond in writing to the appealing or
requesting party with a decision within 30 days. The state librarian’s decision is the department of cultural affairs’ final action

on the matter.
[4.5.2.12 NMAC - Rp. 4.5.2.14 NMAC, 61/20161

HISTORY OF 4.5.2 N’lAC:
Pre-NMAC History:
NMSL 67-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, Revised April 19, 1967, filed 5’3’67.
NMSL 67-2, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, Amended August 28. 1967, filed 8/30/67.
NMSL 68-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries. Rules and Regulations, Amended August 28, 1967. filed 12/19/68.
NMSL 69-1, State Grants-tn-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, Revised May 26, 1969, filed 6/20/69.
NMSL 69-2, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations; Revised September 16, 1969, filed 109/69.
NMSL 70-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries. Rules and Regulations, Revised February 26, 1970, filed 4/27/70.
NMSL 73-4, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, June 1973, filed 7/10/73.
XMSL 74-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, July 19, 1974, filed 8/16/74.
NMSL 75-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries. Rules and Regulations, 1975, filed 6/9/75.
NMSL 76-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries. Rules and Regulations. March 31, 1976, filed 4/27/76.
NMSL 77-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, January 21, 1977, filed 2/4/77.
NMSL Rule 79-1B, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, June 11, 1979, filed 6/25/79.
NMSL 79-3, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, July 1, 1979, filed 7/27/79,
NMSL 81-2, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations. May 11, 1981, filed 5/1 2/81.
NMSL 89-I, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries. Rules and Regulations, filed 10/23/89.
NMSL 93-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations, filed 1/28/93.

History of Repealed Material:
NMSL 93-1, State Grants-In-Aid To PublicLibraries, Rules and Regulations (filed 1/28/93), repealed 7/1/2000.
4.5.2 NMAC, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries (filed 6/19/2000), repealed 7/1/2009.
4.5.2 NMAC, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries (filed 7/1/2009), repealed 6/1/2016.
Other History:

NMSL 93-1, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries, Rules and Regulations (filed 1/28/93) was replaced by 4.5.2 NMAC, State
Grants In Aid To Public Libraries, effective 7/1/2000.
4.5.2 NMAC, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries (filed 6!l9’2000) was replaced by 4.5.2 NMAC. State Grants In Aid To Public
Libraries, effective 7/ lr’2009.
4.5.2 MvIAC, State Grants-In-Aid To Public Libraries (filed 7,1/2009) was replaced by 4.5,2 NMAC. State Grants In Aid To Public
Libraries, effective 6 1.2016.

4



Regular or Special

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 01/03/19 DEPT: Utilities MEETING DATE: 01/16/19

ITEMITOPIC: Request to purchase one transport truck for the Solid Waste division.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Approval I Disapproval to purchase one
transport truck for the Solid Waste division.

BACKGROUNDIRATIONALE: The City of Las Vegas Solid Waste division is in need
of additional equipment to include a transport truck. The truck that is being used now
has a blown engine and it would not be cost effective to repair it. The divion would like
to purchase a used transport truck to haul green waste to Wagon Mound as required by
the New Mexico Environment Department. The cost of the truck is $50,863. This is a
budgeted expense and will be paid out of line item number 633-0000-650-8007.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval to purchase transport truck.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: This item was discussed at the Utility Advisory
Committee meeting on January 14, 2019. Their recommendation will be provided at the
Council Meeting.

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING. /

SUBMITER’S SIGNATuRE

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

TONITAGURU E-GIRON TANA VEGA
MAYOR INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR

(PROCUREMENT)

ANN MARIE GALLEGOS
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

PURCHASING AGENT ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA,
(FOR BIDIRFP AWARD) CITY ATTORNEY

(ALL CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)



$91119Ltd*WO31flJ11SvWPfl4’ESu4Y4IN

L0bTh975$.

—..-,

•ö0t66’E$S3ilLAI000’OS1/HJ.NOLAI9€

oosfl$.IS]JW3.Øo0’OoZ/HiLNOWliZOOZZÔLE

00Lt’E’E$5]1ILN000’OOt/HJ.NOLAJliZ001IiZOLE

ao’691’E$.iwioao’os/SH.LNcWUvz.

00OIt’E$S3IIIAI00051/H.LN01NSt

000St’€$531RN000OT/HINOL’VZt

oo’tzth$•sjp:ood/1&rozn’..

.

oo:oPiz$.UOPO’0S/HIM•c

•.%;tji

-.

tt
-•..•,•..•“.“,•

LflHSflVtEU3L4EOISIEtP

I

‘oats

•1

•S)ILA1Oo&sL/Hi
53111/U000’OS/H.LNOL’VU

00.os0’z$S31WU000’OSIH.LNOW9

OSflDt€9

•

______________________

•1

UMVHUVM
EaLLSVW3IDL1

H

IflIIcIaIcoeaiIii—t



IL U4IS IvIaaj h .C t ‘.

m
i

TRUCK MASTER
WARRANTY

CUSTOMER RATE SHEET

• bAND CMt5
GErERM CA JNDT’EXCEED Th’BAS

$1,150.0I
ON REyERSESiOE. YOU’MU5T
FOR.miS O.Ô!4ALcOVERAGE’.’:

NTAc’SPctAj4TY

OPTIONAL COVERAGES AND SURCHARGES

TRANSMISS1ON AND REAR AXLE COVERAGE
COVERAGE IS OR TIlL NflRE TERM ANY CONTRACT LNGfl

$600;0O,

MILEAGE SUgCHARGES AND LIMITATIONS

-. •: CtS5 3-7 GAS FROM 100,000 TO 150,000 MII.E5 ADD $200.00

CLASS 3.4 DIESEI FROM 22S,OOOO 300,000MILE5 ADD $100.00

CL55 57 DIS .ROM ),O4S,0O0 MILES $100.00

OM7 flLESADD
• $200.00 . .• •



• \ TçpcK rçssrt WARIçAPUY ¶(ItNJtu 5eçyrnEONrRp P4Ys./çzn\ 4’zyiqupa
Atfl9wp1 //M4çu nç

\‘(S3’\/4 ConpciL4eahg5 / •
A bshh,ks / 1 A £F-/oser th,Auzzl4 C9linectineys / /4 DruMs / /9:• \\

\4 -. / 9 Pbrtetarj
I 4 ‘w9ment j\ 4 FJe1unip / ,/ ii ‘ /

/ _7J
-eWfloOtfld \ •

\4 Intak4fves
\i - Wr-hJ

\‘.r\Ufters\ ,J - do*snc,\ N\1/4 M.db.3n/1
p. )m.nIØd I1 4 9ilçoIera,dhL

: t•

kr.sy%cn

‘.i\
OiJpu gun

‘ ‘V
oiqeor

tin ckuttuht \ ge’

flando\ /\ /‘/4 Pos / s.J -
•i I sh,e L 7 - A

.Nd

V,c\

_____

l RocjZarms /
J4eofar j j/ ovearsaJ.4 iuh,wca,34ve / /flha 1,QGGcL!4 \. \ :±&ç kr\c
/ee1fluI)turb(nepnd hou4 DiØLIaI /1

/ IcoaaswrssbstanrtJm iytm; No,,’

)er3k \ .‘bn\ /t//4 PowØdMdr J I s;ooj
\ :/ \4 R4d p1,d \ 7 \. 7k Iw4tocpma(otpbI:Ii \ / \$74

I 1eh4ngs, se4nd P44 S* 4i Anreskçutnfts\ ‘S t°°[7 /A Us-a 843 Wa. ‘t A ‘i P lOItTO AkING sEpAl Stb 1 V
/

4%
•‘% .6 ‘

5pm

A-

jt 7
i /

I



Solid Waste Department

Equipment Request

II

2013 Mack MP8



City of Las Vegas

Equipment Statement of Need

1. Division: Utilities

2. Department: Solid Waste Department 3. Section: Transportation System

Year: 2013 Mack Type: Transport Truck

4. Equipment
Model: MP8 Body: Day Cab

Description
Specialized/Custom/Technical Requirements:
40,000Ib load Capacity with a two stage wet kit and locking
fifth wheel

5. Quantity:

6. Cost Cost Per Unit: $50,863.00 Total Cost: $50,863.00
7. Equipment will increase the hauling capacity of the Department

A. Briefly describe how this equipment is necessary to accomplishment the program objectives.

The Solid Waste Department has what the New Mexico Environment Department identified a nuisance branch pile approximately three to five
acres in size. The annual inspections for the past eight have noted the branch pile as a problem. The Department will dedicate this equipment
to manage the timely removal of the branch pile.

B. Briefly describe how this equipment is unique (i.e., safety, efficiency, innovative, etc.) in its ability to accomplish the task(s)

This Transport will be equipped with a two stage wet kit, Leveling safety kit and a locking fifth wheel that will affix to a Department owned 102
cubic yard end dump trailer capable of hauling twenty tons per load.

Annual Cost: 6,357.87
C. Life Expectancy: Eight years

Resale Value: 10,000.00

D. Will equipment be used to support another program: Yes E. Waste Hauling System

8. Certification Statement
A. This equipment purchase adheres to State Statutes and approved State purchasinglacquisition guidelines. YES: x

Inspected by: John Vigil Title: Equipment Operator

Approved by: Lucas Marquez Solid Waste Manager



1112812018 imageoo5jpg ::

https:Hmail.google.com/mail/ca/u/1/#inbox?projector=1 1/1



I 112812018 imageoo6jpg

https://maiIgoogle .com/mail/ca/u/i /#inbox?projector=1 1/1



11/28/2018 imageoo7.jpg

https://maiLgooglecom/mail/ca/u/1 /#inbox?projector 1 1/1



11/28/2018

https://maiI,google .com/mail/ca/u/i /#inbox/FMfcgxvzLrH LcNSWZkbwnvkjRpkJGWQW’?projector 1 1/1



Bruckner Truck Sales, Inc.
CES Price Quote

IDate: November 27, 2018

CUSTOMER INFORMATION
Name: City of Las Vegas

IAddress: P0 Box 160 I
CSZ: Las Vegas, NM 87701 -1 60 I

IPhone: 505-426-3219 Cell: I
IFax: Contact: Alvin Jiron I
Email: ajironlasvegasnm.gov I

EQUIPMENT INFORMATION
Stock#: 6007P

IYear: 2013

[ye: Mack I
IModel: CXU613 I
VIN: 1M1AW07Y5DM027949 I
Salesman: Ryan Linson I

EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATIONS
Engine Make: Mack MP8 Wheelbase: 168”
Horsepower: 445HP Frame: Standard
Engine Brake: Power Leash Interior Trim: Grey Vinyl
Transmission: Eaton-Fuller l0spd Wheels Front: Aluminum
Front Axle: 12,000Ib Wheels Rear: Aluminum
Rear Axle: 40,000lb Tire Size:
Rear Suspension: 40,000lb Air Ride Tire Front: 295175R22.5
Ratio: 3.55 Tire Rear: 295175R22.5

Chassis Includes the Following Local Extras: Amount
UTI - Locals $50,757.00
2-Line Wet Kit wI Combination Valve
(Provided by MCT - Cost = $7,250) Included

Current Mileage: 449,065

Trade-In Information: Trade 1: Trade 2:
Allowances: -

VIN:
Year:
Make:
Model:
Payoff: -

0TH ER CHARGES:

Federal Retail Excise Tax -

Excise Tax, Title, and License Fees (Estimated): -

Purchase Coverage Type: -

Insurance Type: -

VRS Temp Tag and Doc Fees: 106.00

Cash Down Payment: -

TOTAL: $50,863.00

Dealer Signature:

Date:

Customer Signature:

Date:

A documentary fee is not an official fee. A documentary fee is not required by law, but may be charged to buyers for handling documents and
performing services relating to the closing of a sale. A documentary fee may not exceed $50 for a motor vehicle contract or a reasonable amount
agreed to by the parties for a heavy commercial vehicle contract. This notice is required by law.



JL
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

May 04, 2015 Contract Award Letter

Evan Smith
BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES
8101 Daytona Rd NW
Albuquerque, NM 87121

Re: ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER and CONTRACT AWARD

16-O1OB-C 104-ALL Medium and Heavy Duty Trucks, Truck Bodies, Accessones, Parts and Services

Dear Mr. Smith,

On behalf of Cooperative Educational Services (CES), I thank you for responding to our 2016-019 solicitation. The
responses have been reviewed and it is my pleasure to inform you that you have been selected to provide the
products and services indicated in your response.

The enclosed Acceptance of Offer and Contract Award is from the cover sheet that you submitted in your bid. I
suggest that you take this award and place it with your copy of the bid that you submitted. Please read carefully the
paragraph above the authorized signature. It outlines the agreement and specifies the term of the award.

We would like to include information concerning your company in our procurement directory called the Blue Book. Each
of our members and participating entities receives a copy of this Blue Book. It enables their staff to look up important
information concerning each vendor before placing an order. Although space is limited, the description below is intended
as a quick reference of your company. If you would like to revise the description, please provide any changes in

writing to CES procurement office.

Bruckner Truck with locations in Albuquerque, Farmington and Hobbs provides a complete line of Volvo, Mack, Auto Car,
Isuzu and Hino medium and heavy duty trucks with a variety of options and bodies to meet individual CES Member’s and

Participating Entities needs. Their factory trained service department provides a comprehensive line of warranty,
maintenance, repair parts and service. Contact their knowledgeable sales staff for assistance in selecting, configuring
and obtaining a price quote for the individual vehicle to meet your specific purpose.

On CES’ website (www.ces.org), you can download contact information for all of CES’ members and participating
entities. You are invited to send marketing materials directly to these institutions.

We look forward to working with you. Please let us know if you have questions or if we can be of any further
assistance.

Sincerely yours,

Cooperative Educational Services

‘C ) c
David Chavez, cJ
Executive Director
Ofc: 505.344.5470
Fax: 505.344.9343

“Your New Mexico Procurement Partner Since 1979”

4216 Balloon Park Road NE • Albuquerque. New Mcxico 871O)-58O1 • www.ces.org • 0: 505.344.547() • F: 5D5.344.9343



FormB

______________________

ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER
and CONTRACT AWARD

RFP NUMBER 2016-019

See attached cover letter for specific awarded contract number(s).

OFFER TO BE COMPLETED BY VENDOR

In compliance with the Request for Proposal, the undersigned warrants that I/we have examined the Instruction to Offerors, and,
being familiar with all of the conditions surroundng the proposed projects, hereby offer end agree to furnish all labor, materials, and
supplies incurred in compliance with all terms, conditions, specifications and amendments in this Request for Proposal anc any
written exceptions in the offer. Signature also certifies understanding and compliance with the certification requirements of the
Categorical Terms and Conditions. The under-signed understands that his/her competence and responsibility and that of his/rier
proposed subcontractors, time of completion, as well as othe factors of interest to CES as stated in the evaluation section, wll be a
consideration in making the award.

Company Name Bruckner Truck Sales, Inc.

Address 8101 Daytona Rd NW

__________

City

_________________

State NM Zip 87,121

Contract Contact Person Evan Smith

Authorized Signature

________ _______________

Printed Name Eva Sit

OFFER EXTENDED TO TEXAS SERVICE AGENCIES

If you are willing to enter into a contract with TexBuy (ESC16) Texas Educational Service Center Region
16 under the same terms and conditions as in this RFP, place initials in the box.

ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER AND CONTRACT AWARD TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY CES

Contract period: It is CES’ intent to award a multi-term contract for the specified materials, equipment and services. The initial
contract term shall be for one (1) calendar year from the date of contract award. By mutual written agreement between CES and
contractor, the contract may be extended for i.p to three (3) consecutive additional 12-month periods, beginning immediately after
expiration of the prior term. However, no contract extension exists unless and until contractor is so notified by CES.

Month-to-month extensions: CES reserves the right to offer month-to-month extensions if that is determined to oe in the best
interests of Members/Par cipating Entities.

4

(11k

__

Awarded this

__________



CES COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

EXTENSION OF CONTRACT
made by and between

BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES
and

Cooperative Educational Services

Said Contract(s) being numbered;

16-O19B-C1O4A.L Medium and Heavy Duty Trucks

The existing Contract initially commencea on Aprii 29, 2016 and will expire on April 28, 2018. The Term of Contract and
Extension in 2016-019 RFP C provides the Contract may be extended annually for up to three (3) additional one (1) year
terms by mutual written agreement through April 28, 2020. Cooperative Educatonal Services desires to extend the Contract
for an additional term of one (1) year until April 28, 2019. Upon the signature of an authorized officer of the above named
company or corporation, the Contract is hereby extended.

This extension shall be subject to the same Terms and Conditions contained in the original Bid Document and in Contract
Number 2016-019 RFP C

PRICE ADJUSTMENTS

A written request to CES for a price adjustment to this contract must in be accordance with the stated RFP terms. conditions
and stipulations agreed upon at contract award. The request to adjust pricing shall include all documentation for consiclerat;on
of approval. Upon CES approval, the documents shall be placed in the procurement file for audit purposes. Your request
must be submitted prior to the yearly renewal date of the contract or at contract renewal. The price adjustments shall apply to
all CES Members and Participating Entities. CES reserves the right to approve or disapprove such requests.

COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
r

Authorized Signature C Date April 04, 2018

Contractor agrees to provide complete infer ation of any deltpInd new products or price adjustments as allowed under
headings (Discontinued Produ ) an N Technology and Price Reduction) of the RFP.

Authorized Signature Date

Printed Name —‘,11j .cJl?521 /77-7L Title

NOTE: This Contract Extension should be received by 4:00 p.m. at the offices of CES on
4/15/18

If you do not want to extend this Contract, please sign below and return this agreement.

Discontinue: We desire to discontinue the contract effective 412812018

Authorized Signature Date

)unr i\C’i[ ,iIL.t ICr) PrOL’lIrQJlILflt Partner S/nec 1070

.12 I Hnlluøii I’ark Road N[ • Aihmjiiiv. Nn Nk\io X7 I i)’)—55()I • \ \‘ .CCs.Org • t): 5(45.4.14 547(1 • i 51)5 144 ‘1141



RFP 2016-019

Exhibit D-1: CES Defined Pricing Excel Price Book

Medium and Heavy Duty Trucks, Truck Bodies, Accessories, Parts and Services

Proposer Company
Name: Bruckner Truck Sales, Inc

Will pricing submitted be valid for all Regions (Yes or
No)? Check either Yes or No. If “Yes” only fill in the All
Regions Column. IF ‘No’ fill in the Regions Columns that Yes. _X_._

apply.

Instructions to Offerors: In the form below, provide your firm’s response/bid to each of the of ti
offer on these pages affirm that you have accepted the specifications to obtain, deliver and provi
reouested for the cateeorv to which you are resoondin. You are reouired to submit once sheet
offered.

Product Name Product Description Unit All Regions Region 1

This is a short This is long Bid unit of Fill in if cost Fill in if cost
description description measured information is information is

established by CES established by CES established by the same for all different by
CES regions. Region.

Offeror’s Support for
CES Pricing, Percent
of difference between

OfferorsSupport
CES price and Percent 2.00%for CES Pricing
individual entity price.
The amount you
entered in “Form F”.

Alternative Methods

• of Costing - percent of
Alternative Costing

overhead/markup Percent 15.00%
0/P

and profit added to
cost

Discounts Offered Off

. Alternative Costing
Alternative Costing

. Methods (cost plus Percent 3.00%
CES Discount

profit and overhead)
Less Rate of Discount

Pricing for 2016 Vehicles Fleet Option

Percent of Discount
Base vehicle off Printed/Published Percent 42.00%

Price Sheets



C
MACK CHUCXU,LR,MRUTD

No:____

ie items listed. The prices you
de those products and services
for all products and services

Region 2 Region 3 Region 4 Region 5 Region 6 Region 7

Fill in if cost Fill in if cost Fill in if cost Fill in if cost Fill in if cost Fill in if cost
information is information is information is information is information is information is
different by different by different by different by different by different by

Region. Region. Region. Region. Region. Region.

— m Ez_E



Region 8

Fill in if cost
information is
different by

Region.



Percent of Discount
off Printed/Published

Bodies Percent 0.00%
Price Sheets-Bruckner

Net Cost

Percent of Discount
off Printed/Published

Utility Beds Percent 0.00%
Price Sheets-Bruckner

Net Cost

Percent of Discount
Optional

off Printed/Published Percent 35,00%
equipment

Price Sheets

Hourly Rates for
Installation of

Hourly Rate $128.00
Accessories and

Equipment

Hourly Rates for
Paint and Body Hourly Rate N/A

Services

Hourly Service
Rates for

Hourly Rate $128.00Maintenance and
Repairs

Percent of Discount
DOT Inspections off Printed/Published Percent 0.00%

Price Sheets

Training for Drivers Hourly Rate $0.00

Training for
Maintenance Hourly Rate $128.00

Personnel

Replacement Parts, Percent of Discount
Materials and off Printed/Published Percent 10,00%

Supplies Price Sheets

Percent of Discount
Maintenance

off Printed/Published Percent 0.00%
Service Plans

Price Sheets

Percent of Discount
off Printed/Published

Extended Warranty Percent 0.00%
Price Sheets-Bruckner
Net Cost



Vehicle Delivery
Cost per mile $2.00

Cost

Emergency Road
. . Hourly Rate N/A

Side Service

Used Trucks Pricing
shall be based upon
Dealer acquisition

price + cost to
comply to Federal
and NM DOT safety Dealer Markup not to
standards + vehicle exceed a maximum of Percent 15.00%

service XX.XX%
+transportation +

dealer markup not
to exceed a

maximum of XX.
XX%

Ad’1 er ikims of s4frvices for CES to consid



.
‘ CITY OF LAS VEGAS REQUISITION FOR PURCHASE

PURCHASE ORDER NO.:
BID REQUIREMENTS CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX DATE:

PURCHASES UNDER RESOLUTION #14-18 STATE PROCUREMENT CODE:

EJ $0 TO $19,999.99 Best Obtainable Price; Requires 3 telephoned or written quotes;

J $20,000.00 TO $59.999.99 Requires 3 written and signed quotes; (Goods or services)

fJ $60,000.00 AND OVER Formal Process (Requires RFQ RFI RFB, etc.)

BID NO.: - AWARDED: / ; CONTRACT NO.:___________________
(RECORD BID NUMBER, AWARDED DATE, AND CONTRACT NUMBER ABOVE)

SP3 CONTRACT SPE NO.: C. 1. — B -CiJ-i4 LL EXPIRES: ‘‘- / ? /‘l,21q.
J EXEMPT PURCHASE; Provide Section No.

J GSA CONTRAC1 GSA NO.: -____________________________ EXPIRES:
/_____

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES;

J SOLE SOURCE: REQUIRES DETERMINATION AND MUST BE POSTED ON CLV WEBSITE FOR 30 DAYS
PRIOR TO PROCURING GOODS AND/OR SERVICES.

J EMERGENC SECTIONS 13-1-127 STATE PROCUREMENT CODE

STATEMENT OF NEED: (Must Complete)

JZ 4&cte #ke 7ZeaI o 44i9 kd p;l.
*IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROCUREMENT CODE #14-18 THE FOLLOWING QUOTES WERE OBTAINED*

DATE NAME OF VENDOR PHONE NUMBER PERSON CONTACTED PRICE QUOTED

(If needed, attach additional quote documentation to this requisition)
LINE QUANTITY UNIT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE SUB TOTAL

1 ea 2013 Mack Transport Truck $50,863.00 $50,863.00

Con troct#16-019B-C1 04-ALL

Expires:04/29/2019

CES/Bruckner

VENDOR: CES TOTAL: $ $50,863.00
ADDRESS:

NM CRS NO.: FEDERAL TAX NO.:

I CERTIFY THAT THIS PURCHASE IS NECESSARY AND THAT THE REQUESTED MS WILL BE PURCHASED AT THE
LOWEST BID OR BEST OBTAINABLE PRICE.

BUDGET $
EXPENDED TO DATE $ SIG OF PERSON REQUESTING
CURRENT EXPENSE $ 633-0000-650-8007
BALANCE $

FUND DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY

APPROVED BY: BUDGET AVAILABLE YES: NO:____

WHITE COPY: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE YELLOW COPY: PURCHASING PINK COPY: DEPARTMENT



COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

May 04, 2016 Contract Award Letter

Evan Smfth
BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES
8101 Daytona Rd NW
Albuquerque, NM 87121

Re: ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER and CONTRACT AWARD

16-01 90-C104-AU Medium and Heavy Duty Trucks, Truck Bodies, Accessories, Parts and Services

Dear Mr. Smith,

On behalf of Cooperative Educational Services (CES), I thank you for responding to our 201 6-019 soilcitation. Theresponses have been reviewed and it is my pleasure to inform you that you have been selected to provide theproducts and services indicated in your response.

The enclosed Acceptance of Offer and Contract Award is from the cover sheet that you submitted in your bid. Isuggest that you take this award and place it with your copy of the bid that you submitted, Please read carefully theparagraph above the authorized signature. It outlines the agreement and specifies the term of the award.

We would like to include information concerning your company in our procurement directory called the Blue Book. Eachof our members and participating entities receives a copy of this Blue Book. It enables their staff to look up importantinformation concerning each vendor before placing an order. Although space is limited, the description below is intendedas a quick reference of your company. If you would like to revise the description, please provide any changes in
writing to CES’ procurement office.

Bruckner Truck with locations in Albuquerque, Farmington and Hobbs provides a complete line of Volvo, Mack, Auto Car,Isuzu and I-f mo medium and heavy duty trucks with a variety of options and bodies to meet individual CES Members andParticipating Entities needs. Their factory trained service department provides a comprehensive line of warranty,maintenance, repair parts and service. Contact their knowledgeable sales staff for assistance in selecting, configuringand obtaining a price quote for the individual vehicle to meet your specific purpose.

On CES’ website (www.ces.org), you can download contact information for all of CES’ members and participatingentities. You are invited to send marketing materials directly to these institutions.

We look forward to working with you. Please let us know if you have questions or if we can be of any further
assistance.

Sincerely yours,

Cooperative Educational Services

David Chavez,
Executive Director
Ofc: 505.344.5470
Fax: 505.344.9343

“Your New Mexico Procurement Partner Since 1979”
4216 Balloon Park Road NE • Albuquerque Now Mexico 87109-5801 • www.ces.org • 0: 505.344.5470 • F: 505.344.9343



Form B

ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER

and CONTRACT AWARD

RFP NUMBER 2016-019

See attached cover letter for specific awarded contract number(s).

OFFER TO BE COMPLETED BY VENDOR

In compliance with the Request for Proposal, the undersigned warrants that I/we have examined the Instruction to Offerors, and,
being familiar with all of the conditions surrounding the proposed projects, hereby offer and agree to furnish all labor, materials, and
supplies incurred in compliance with all terms, conditions, specifications and amendments in this Request for Proposal and any
written exceptions in the offer. Signature also certifies understanding and compliance with the certification requirements of the
Categorical Terms and Conditions. The under-signed understands that his/her competence and responsibility and that of his/her
proposed subcontractors, time of completion, as well as other factors of interest to CES as stated in the evaluation section, will be a
consideration in making the award,

Company Name Bruckner Truck Sales, Inc.

Address 8101 Daytona Rd NW City Albuquerque state NM Zip 87,121

Contract Contact Person Evan Smith

Authorized Signature

_______________________

Printed Name Eva mih

OFFER EXTENDED TO TEXAS SERVICE AGENCIES

If you are willing to enter into a contract with TexBuy (ESC16) Texas Educational Service Center Region
16 under the same terms and conditions as in this RFP, place initials in the box.

ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER AND CONTRACT AWARD TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY CES

Contract period: It is CES’ intent to award a multi-term contract for the specified materials, equipment and services. The initial
contract term shall be for one (1) calendar year from the date of contract award. By mutual written agreement between CES and
contractor, the contract may be extended for up to three (3) consecutive additional 12-month periods, beginning immediately after
expiration of the prior term. However, no contract extension exists unless and until Contractor is so notified by CES.

Month-to-month extensions: CES reserves the right to offer month-to-month extensions if that is determined to be in the best
interests of Members/Parcipating Entities.

: J . . —

horized

Awarded this

___________



FW: 2013 Mack CXU6I3 - Base Limited Warranty
Inbox

Ryan Linson <rlinson@brucknertruck.com>
to me, Lucas, ajiron@lasvegasnm.gov

Please see below.

Ryan Linson
Governmental Contract Sales
8101 Daytona Rd. NW
Albuquerque, NM 87121
(505) 839.5907 phone
(505) 839.5990 fax
(505) 450.8464 cell

From: Ryan Linson
Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 8:15 AM
To: ‘smuniz1asvegasnrn. gov’ <srnuniz(1asvegasnm.gov
Cc: ‘Lucas Marquez <lmarquezlasvegasnm.gov>; al ironlasvegasnm.gov’ <ajironlasvegasnm.gov
Subject: 2013 Mack CXU613 - Base Limited Warranty
Importance: High

Mr. Marquez,

All of our pre-owned, class 8, vehicles come standard with a limited engine warranty. Below are the details a
contact me with any further questions.

Term: 90 Days or 25,000 Miles

Ryan Linson
Governmental Contract Sales
8101 Daytona Rd. NW
Albuquerque, NM 87121
(505) 839.5907 phone
(505) 839.5990 fax
(505) 450.8464 cell

Received, thank you.

Got it.



Regular or Special

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 01109/2019 DEPT: Finance MEETING DATE: 01I16I19

DISCUSSION ITEMITOPIC: Resolution 19-07

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Approval/Disapproval of Resolution 19-07

BACKGROUNDIRATIONALE: The City of Las Vegas is requesting increases
to the FY2019 Budgeted revenues and expenditures, transfers to and from
within various funds of the FY2019 Budget.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S
OFFICE NO LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS
PRIOR TO THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

SUBMITTER’S SIGNATURE

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

______________________________________

.( c
TONITA GURU LE-GIRON TANA VEGA
MAYOR INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR

(PROCUREMENT)

ANN M. GALLEGOS
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

PURCHASING AGENT ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA
(FOR BIDIRFP AWARD ONLY) CITY ATTORNEY

(ALL CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
MUNICIPALITY OF CITY OF LAS VEGAS

RESOLUTION NO. 19-07

WHEREAS, The Governing Body in and for the Municipality of Las Vegas, State of New Mexico has
developed a budget adjustment request for fiscal year 201 8- 19, and

WHEREAS, said budget adjustments were developed on the basis of increases in revenues, expenditures
and transfers (in) out through cooperation with all user departments. elected officials and other department
supervisors, please see attached schedule; and

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas is in need of making budget adjustments in the 20 18-19 fiscal year
budget; to include an increase of $24,300 NMDPS grant foi- overtime salaries, confidential funds, supplies
and vehicle maintenance;

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this governing body that the budget adjustment request be approved
and meets the requirements as currently determined foi- fiscal year 2018-19;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Body of the Municipality of the City of Las
Vegas, State of New Mexico hereby approves the budget adjustment request herein above described and
respectfully 1-equests approval from the Local Governing Division of the Department of Finance and
Administration.

RESOLVED: In session this 16th day of January, 2019

Tonita Gurule-Giron. Mayor
ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

REVIEWED AND APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY ONLY:

Esther Garduno Montoya, City Attorney



p
1J

J
ID

I in

vii I I
L in

p
1J

11111

,ImIi’’

I



Susana Martinez. Scott Weaver

ulilili (C’’:,

New Mexico I)epartment of Public Safety

September 19.2018

11w 1 lonorahle lonita Gurule—Giron
Mayor of Las Vegas
1700 North Grimde Ave
Las Vegas, NM 87701

I )ear Mayor ( urule—( tiron:

On behalf of the New Mexico Department ol’ Public Safety, it is my pleasure to inform you that your
appheation for the 2017 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice. Assistance (irant (JAG) Program has keen
iecommended for fundinr,. Based on available lederal funding and the application’s ranking, the (‘itv of
Las Vet-;as. en behalf of the Las Vegas Police Department, has been awarded .3O0M0. ‘1 he 2017 JAG
grant award will he effective from July , 2018 through June 30. 2019.

in addition. all sub—recipients who receive runding may be required to attend the Drug hntorcemcnt
Advisoty Council (I)EA(’) Budget Sub—Committee meetings, which are on a quarterly basis, as part of the
award agreement.

If you have any questions regarding Lhis correspondence. please contact Talal Saint-I ,Ot, Management
Analyst, at (505) 827-9:16.

Sincerely,

Scott Weaver

Cabinet Secretar.

SW/fSl

Pt). Box t&28 Saota Fo * \Jow £‘,‘loxico 87504



TO:

FROM:

t.ity oi i_as vegas
318 Morero Street •Las Vegas New Mexico 87701• Ph# (SOS) 425.7504 Fax 4(605)425434.6

-- -

Interim Chief Christopher Lopez

Tana Vega, Interim Finance I)irector

(j;;j4cJ
Be4trice Skazar.Grarff Administrator

,,.

• ‘-.•

— /
‘-H--,.

DALE: September 24, 201 8

RE:
-

______

Attached you will find copies of the approval letter from Department of Public Safety and a budget
breakdown for the 2019 DPS’JAG (irant Fund. This grant will go before Mayor and Council in
October for approval to accept. [his is being forwarded to you in order to receive DFA approval to
expend funds.

We will need a new fund number for this grant. If you have any questions. feel free to contact mc.

XC: File LAS VEGAS
NCVI MCXICV



D
P

S
J
A

G
G

R
A

N
T

ex
pi

re
s

0
6
/
3
0
/
1
9

_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

T
O

T
A

L
S

F
U

N
)1

N
G

$
24

3Q
O

.O
O

L
I
N

E
I
T

E
M

E
X

P
F

.
r
D

I
T

t
:
R

E
s

o
R

1
t
;
I
u
u
.

B
U

I
M

;
E

T
N

T
t
C

I
P

A
T

E
I
)

R
O

L
L

O
V

E
R

-I
J(

j1
J-

7
0-

66
-U

D
I5

,O
ki

O
,U

O
$

-

-0
00

0-
7

1O
-7

5-
D

3
$

2
,3

0
0
.0

0

—
00

00
-7

10
—

75
—

10
C

o
id

n
U

a1
R

t:
id

s
5,

00
00

1)

-0
00

0-
7

1
0
-7

I-
0

V
ch

ic
e

?i
tc

n
.’

in
i.

c
2,

00
0.

00

L
O

P
A

t
W

Jl
X

W
P

t
4
3
O

O
-



Regular or Special
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 1/7119 DEPT: City Clerk MEETING DATE: 1116/19

ITEM/TOPIC: Resolution 19-01 Open Meetings Resolution

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Approval/Disapproval of Resolution 19-01.

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: Resolution 19-01 establishes reasonable notice of Council
meetings in compliance with Open Meetings Act. Approval of resolution is required
annually.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO LATER
THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE CITY COUNCIL
MEETING.

SUBMlTTER SIGNA URJ 6
REVIE AND APPROVED BY:

TONITA GURU E-GIRO TANA VEGA
MAYOR INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR

(PROCUREMENT)

ANN MARIE GALL GOS, ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA,
INTERIM CITY MANAGER CITY ATTORNEY (ALL

CONTRACTS, ORDINANCES AND
RESOLUTIONS MUST BE
REVIEWED)

Revised 9/18



CITY OF LAS VEGAS
RESOLUTION NO. 19-0 1

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING REASONABLE NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL
MEETINGS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT; RESCINDS
AND REPLACES ALL PREVIOUS CITY OF LAS VEGAS RESOLUTIONS
REGARDING “REASONABLE NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT.”

Whereas, Section 10-15-1 (B) of the Open Meetings Act (NMSA 1978, Sections 10-15-1 to
10-15-4) provides that, except as may be otherwise provided in the New Mexico Constitution
or the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, all meetings or a quorum of members of any
board. council, commission, administrative adjudicatory body or other policy-making body of
any state or local public agency held for the purpose of formulating public policy, discussing
public business or for the purpose of taking any action within the authority of or the delegated
authority of such body are declared to be public meetings open to the public at all times; and

Whereas, any meetings subject to the Open Meetings Act at which the discussion or
adoption of any proposed resolution, rule, regulation or formal action occurs and at which a
majority of a quorum of the body is in attendance, and any closed meeting shall be held only
after reasonable notice to the public; and

Whereas, Section 10-15-1 (D) of the Open Meetings Act requires the City council to
determine at least annually what constitutes reasonable notice of its public meetings;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO, THAT;

1. Regular Business Meeting. Pursuant to Section 14-7 (A) of the Municipal Code, all
Regular Business Meetings of the Las Vegas City Council shall be held on the third
Wednesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. at the City Council Chambers, 1700 North Grand
Avenue, Las Vegas, New Mexico. The agenda will be available at least seventy-two hours
prior to the meetings from the City Clerk whose office is located at the George Arellanes
Municipal Complex, 1700 North Grand Avenue, Las Vegas, New Mexico. Notice of said
meetings shall be printed in a newspaper(s) of general circulation one (1) time, at the
beginning of the calendar year; and shall be telephoned, e-mailed or faxed to broadcast
stations licensed by the federal communications commission and newspapers of general
circulation that have provided a written request for such notice. If a regular meeting is
postponed, notice of the new time and date of said meeting may be printed in a newspaper(s)
of general circulation; and shall be telephoned, ernailed or faxed to broadcast stations
licensed by the federal communications commission and newspapers of general circulation
that have provided a written request for such notice at least seventy-two hours to the specific
time of the meeting or at the earliest date and time possible. If the date and time of the
Regular meeting permanently changed, the new date and time shall be printed in a
newspaper(s) of general circulation twice, one (1) week apart.

2. Work Sessions. Work Sessions shall be held for the purpose of examining issues, but no
official action may be taken on the second Wednesday of each month at 5:30 p.m. at the City

1



Council Chambers, 1700 North Grand Avenue, Las Vegas, New Mexico. The agenda will be
available at least seventy-two hours prior to the work session from the City Clerk whose
office is located at the George Arellanes Municipal Complex, 1700 North Grand Avenue, Las
Vegas, New Mexico. Notice of said work session shall be printed in a newspaper(s) of
general circulation one (I) time, at the beginning of the calendar year; and shall be
telephoned, c-mailed or faxed to broadcast stations licensed by the federal communications
commission and newspapers of general circulation that have provided a written request for
such notice. If a work session is postponed, notice of the new time and date of said work
session may be printed in a newspaper(s) of general circulation; and shall be telephoned,
emailed or faxed to broadcast stations licensed by the federal communications commission
and newspapers of general circulation that have provided a written request for such notice at
least seventy-two hours prior to the specific time of the meeting or at the earliest date and
time possible. If the date and time of the work session is permanently changed, the new date
and time shall be printed in a newspaper(s) of general circulation twice, one (I) week apart.

3. Other Meetings Not Regularly Scheduled. Special meetings may be called by the Mayor
or a majority of the members of the City Council by giving notice to each member of the
Council, personally served or left at his/her usual place of residence seventy-two hours prior
to the meeting. Notice of said special meeting may be printed in a newspaper(s) of general
circulation at least seventy-two hours before the meeting date or on the earliest date possible
prior to the date of the meeting. Notice of said special meeting shall be telephoned. emailed
or faxed to broadcast stations licensed by the federal communications commission and
newspapers of general circulation that have provided a written request for such notice for
public announcement at least seventy-two hours prior to the specific time of the meeting or
on the earliest date possible prior to the time of the meeting.

4. Emergency Meetings. Emergency meetings shall be called only under unforeseen
circumstances which demand immediate action to protect the health, safety and property of
citizens or to protect the public body from substantial financial loss. The City Council will
avoid emergency meetings whenever possible. Emergency meetings may be called by the
Mayor or a majority of the members upon notice as practical under the circumstances. If
time permits, notice of said meeting may be printed in a newspaper(s) of general circulation
on the earliest date possible as soon as the meeting is called. If time permits, notice of said
meeting shall also be telephoned, emailed or faxed to broadcast stations licensed by the
federal communications commission and newspapers of general circulation that have
provided a written request for such notice for public announcements on the earliest date and
time possible prior to the time of the meeting. The notice for emergency meetings shall
include an agenda for the meeting or information on how the public may obtain a copy of the
agenda.

5. All notices shall include an agenda for the meeting or information on how members of the
public may obtain a copy of the agenda. The agenda shall be available to the public at least
seventy-two hours before any meeting or at the earliest possible time in case of emergency
meetings. The City Council may be flexible on agenda postings under considerable
c ircum stances.

2



6. The City Council may close a meeting to the public if the subject matter of such
discussion or action is exempt from the open meetings requirement pursuant to NMSA
Section 10-15-1(H) of the Open Meetings Act.

(a) If any meeting is closed during an open meeting, such closure shall be approved
by a majority vote of a quorum of the City Council taken during the open meeting. The
authority for the closed meeting and the subjects to be discussed shall be stated with
reasonable specificity in the motion to close and the vote of each individual member on the
motion to close shall be recorded in the minutes. Only those subjects specified in the motion
may be discussed in the closed meeting.

(b) If a closed meeting is conducted when the City Council is not in an open meeting,
the closed meeting shall not be held until public notice, appropriate under the circumstances,
stating the specific provision of law authorizing the closed meeting and the subjects to be
discussed with reasonable specificity is given to the members and to the general public.

(c) Following completion of any closed meeting, the minutes of the open meeting
that was closed, or the minutes of the next open meeting if the closed meeting was separately
scheduled, shall state whether the matters discussed in the closed meeting were limited only
to those specified in the motion or notice for closure.

(d) Except as provided in NMSA Section 10-15-1(H) of the Open Meetings Act, any
action taken as a result of discussion in a closed meeting shall be made by vote of the City
Council in an open meeting.

7. The regular scheduled meetings of the City of Las Vegas’ Permanent Boards and
Commissions. Advisory Boards and Committees are as follows:

> Planning & Zoning Commission/Board of Adjustments — Last Monday of the month
at 4:00 p.m. — City Council Chambers;

> Design Review Board — Third Monday of the month at 4:00 p.m. — City Council
Chambers;

> Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board — (Quarterly), (January, April, July, October) Second
Tuesday of the month at 2:00 p.m. —City Council Chambers;

> Police Advisory Commission — Third Thursday of the month at 3:00 p.m. — Police
Department;

> Extra-Territorial Zoning Commission — Third Tuesday of the month at 4:00 p.m. —

City Council Chambers;

> Public Housing Authority Board of Commissioners — Third Wednesday of each
month at 5:30 p.m. — City Council Chambers;

> Labor Management Relations Board — Meeting will be scheduled and published as
required by ordinance, rules and regulations;

3



Campaign and Ethics Board —Last Thursday of the Month at 5:30 p.m. — City Council
Chambers;

Library Board — (Quarterly), (January, April, July, October) Last Tuesday of the
month at 10:00 am. — Carnegie Library;

Museum Board — (Quarterly), (February, May, August, November) Second Thursday
of the month at 12:00 p.m. — Las Vegas Museum & Rough Riders Memorial
Collection;

Tree Board — Last Tuesday of the month at 3:00 p.m. — Tierra Y Montes Conference
Room;

> Film Commission — (Quarterly), (January, April, July, October) First Wednesday of
the month at 4:00 p.m. — City Council Chambers;

> Charter Commission — First Thursday of the Month at 1:30 p.m. — City Council
Chambers;

Youth Advisory Committee — (February, April, June, August, October, December)
First Tuesday every other month at 2:00 p.m. — Traveler’s Café;

> Fiesta Advisory Committee — (March, May, July) Third Thursday every other month
at 1:00 p.m. — Community Development Department;

Finance Advisory Committee — Last Thursday at 3:30 p.m. the month following the
end of the quarter (April, July, October) — City Council Chambers;

Utility Advisory Committee — Second Tuesday Monday of the month at 1:30 p.m. —

Utilities Department;

> Housing Advisory Committee — Last Wednesday of the month at 10:00 a.m. — City
Council Chambers;

Recreation Advisory Committee — (Quarterly), (February, May, August, November)
Second Monday of the month at 4:00 p.m. — City’ Council Chambers Abe Montoya
Recreation Center;

Senior Center Advisory Committee — Third Wednesday of the month at 1:30 p.m. —

Las Vegas Senior Center;

> Veteran’s Advisory Committee — First Wednesday of the Month at 4:30 p.m. —

Miguel Encinias Veterans Center

This Resolution shall be published in a newspaper(s) of general circulation twice, one (1)
week apart after its adoption.

4



Donethis

____dayof

2019.

Mayor Tonita Gurulé-GirOn

ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

Approved as to Legal Sufficiency Only:

City Attorney

5


	Agenda
	Minutes-December 12, 2018 Special
	Minutes-December 12, 2018 WS
	Minutes-December 19, 2018
	Presentation-Appointment to Commander Position
	Presentation-Certificate of Appreciation
	Presentation-Electric Light Parade
	Presentation-Gas Division
	Presentation-Solid Waste Division
	Finance Report
	Consent Item 1
	Consent Item 2
	Consent Item 3
	Consent Item 4
	Consent Item 5
	Consent Item 6
	Consent Item 7
	Consent Item 8
	Business Item 1
	Business Item 2
	Business Item 3

